
 

A Regular Meeting of the City Council – Tuesday, February 27, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 

Members of the audience who would like to address  
the City Council this evening may do so under the  

Audience portion and will be allowed 3 minutes to speak. 

AGENDA 
1 CALL TO ORDER 

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3 ROLL CALL 

4 ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

5 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

6 CALENDAR OF PENDING MATTERS 

a) Calendar

7 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

a) Regular Meeting Minutes-February 13, 2024
b) Special Meeting Minutes-February 20, 2024

8 APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 

a) General Revenue Funds

b) Water and Sewer System

c) General Fund Revenue Report

d) General Fund Expenditure Report

9 AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION– Agenda Items Only 

Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council relating to agenda items this evening may do so 
under this Audience portion by filling out the agenda item audience form located at the right side of the stage. 

10  ANNOUNCEMENTS 
a) 37th District Court Building update.
b) Eagle Scout recognition for Ryan Rudd and Brayden Dolecki
c) Tribute to Kingsley and Lurline Sears
d) Warren Professional Fire Fighters Recognition-Lt. Hans Sievert, FEO/Medic Greg Ford, Firefighter/Medic Dylan Thrift,

Firefighter/Medic Mike Carney, and Firefighter/Medic Ryan Laszczak.

Angela Rogensues, President   Melody Magee, Vice President Mindy Moore, Secretary  
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Secretary-Mayor Pro-Tem Gary Boike Jonathan Lafferty      

Henry Newnan 



11 PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS: 

a) PUBLIC HEARING: Subdivision lot split and combination request: located on the northeast corner of Ten Mile and Schoenherr
Roads; Section 24; 25028-25036-25058 Schoenherr Road; Fairmount Properties, LLC/David Rea (Boss Engineering/Christopher
Fergus) petitioner.

12  MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE: 

a) Proposed resolution to revoke Industrial Facilities Exemption (IFT) Certificate No. 2014-269-Niagra LaSalle Corporation, located
at 21750 Hoover, Warren, Michigan. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.

b) Request of Detroit Bud Company, located at 23295 Blackstone, Warren, MI. for 60-day extension of license.

c) Request to ratify the one (1) year contract extension between the Warren Police Officer Association (WPOA) and the City of
Warren.

d) Request to approve a Covanta Warren MPF Development and authorize permits for solid waste processing, transfer, and a general
permit for a materials utilization facility. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.

13  COUNCIL BUSINESS: 

a) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Creation of steering committee between the Zoning Board of Appeals and City
Council, with the appointment of two (2) members of Council to serve on the Committee.

b) Council Secretary Mindy Moore and City Treasurer Lorie Barnwell: Exploring a Land Bank Authority for the City of Warren.

c) Presentation regarding the Bear Creek Spill and updates from the Waste Water Treatment Plant on safeguards.

d) Council Secretary Mindy Moore and Council Member Jonathan Lafferty, discussion and referral to Environmental Review 
Subcommittee: Following the Michigan Food Waste Roadmap by outfitting city facilities (fire stations) that produce food scraps, 
with food digesters.

14   CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  

15  AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 

Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this evening may do so under this Audience portion 
by filling out the general audience form located at the right side of the stage. 

16  COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 

17  ADJOURNMENT 
MINDY MOORE 
Secretary of the Council 

Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the Warren City 
Council Office at (586) 258-2052 – 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
  

The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item, in order to 
expedite the meeting. Should any Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket 
motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 
 
Item 4: 
 
a) Request of the Department of Public Works to award bid ITB-W-1117 for removal and disposal of street sweeping spoils for a 

two (2) year period, with the option to renew for one (1) additional year, be awarded to Republic Services, Inc., for a two (2) year 
grand total not to exceed $204,920.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 
 

b) Request of the Greenspace/Conservation Review Panel to award RFP-W-0908, for furnishing a Greenspace/Conservation Plan for 
the City of Warren, to Natural Community Services, LLC., in the amount of $59,775.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 
OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
c) Request of the Non-Motorized Transportation Review Panel to award RFP-W-0909 for furnishing a non-motorized transportation 

plan for the City of Warren, to The Greenway Collaborative, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $97,000.00. CONSIDERATION 
AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
d) Request of Lorie Barnwell, City Treasurer to extend bid ITB-W-9766 for the printing of City of Warren Tax Bills with return 

envelopes for a two (2) year period to Great Lakes Graphics, Inc., in an annual amount not to exceed $16,000.00. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION.  
 

e) Summary of Investment – December, 2023. 
 

f) Request of MedStar Ambulance to approve license to operate within the City of Warren. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 
OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
g) Request for closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Maria De Gortari v Warren Police 

Department. 37th District Court Case No: 2:23-cv-12578-JJCG-KGA. Hon. Jonthan J. C. Grey. 
 

h) Request for closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of David Eric Alderson v City of 
Warren. Macomb County Circuit Court Case No. 2024-00561-AA. Hon. Michael E. Servitto. 

 
i) Request for closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Steven A. Bartulio v Sterling 

Heights Polce Department and Warren Police Department. United States District Court Eastern District Case No. 2:24-cv-10128. 
Hon. Linda V. Parker. 

 
j) Request for closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Kirk K. Knopek v City of Warren 

and Warren Police Officers C Wells, R. McNeil, L. Johnson and John Doe. USDC-ED Case No. 2:23-cv-13028-DML-EAS. Hon. 
David M. Lawson.  

 
 



























































































































 RESOLUTION 
 

 

A                                    Meeting of the City Council of the City of Warren, 

County of Macomb, Michigan, held on                                    , 20____, at 7:00  p.m. 

Eastern Standard Time, in the Council Chamber at the Warren Community Center, 

5460 Arden, Warren, Michigan. 

PRESENT: Councilpersons   ____________________________________________  

__________________________________________________________  

                                                                                  

ABSENT: Councilpersons_____________________________________________   

 _________________________________________________________ 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Councilperson 

                                           and supported by Councilperson                                       : 

WHEREAS, at its __________ regular meeting, the Warren City Council 

granted unto the Medstar Ambulance a license to operate an ambulance service in the 

City of Warren, and 

WHEREAS, Section 5-24 of the Warren Code of Ordinances provides for 

an annual expiration date of December 31 of the year following the issuance of the 

license, and  

WHEREAS, the Medstar Ambulance applied for a renewal of said license 

to do business within the City of Warren, and 

WHEREAS, The Police Commissioner has, pursuant to Section 5-18 of 

the Warren Code of Ordinances, approved the attendant renewal application form; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Council of the City of 

Warren is of the opinion that there is a public necessity for the uninterrupted operation  

of an ambulance service in the City of Warren and hereby approves an annual license  

renewal to the Medstar Ambulance. 

 

 

 



AYES:  Councilpersons   ____________________________________________  

__________________________________________________________  

                                                                                  

NAYES: Councilpersons_____________________________________________   

 _________________________________________________________ 

  

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED this              day of                                  ,20___. 

 

_______________________________ 
Mindy Moore 
Secretary of the Council 
 

 

 CERTIFICATION 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  ) 

      ) SS. 

COUNTY OF MACOMB) 

 

I, SONJA BUFFA, duly elected City Clerk for the City of Warren, Macomb 

County, Michigan, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the 

resolution adopted by the Council of the City of Warren at its meeting held on                 

                              , 20_____. 

 

 

 

 

____________________________        
SONJA BUFFA 
City Clerk

 













End of Item 4 



 

Warren City Council Requests for Information

Meeting Date Request Requestor
Responding 
Department

Due 
Date/Status

12/12/2023 Request for Clerk to update Municode and reply to Council Moore Clerk 12/19/2023

12/19/2023
Civil Service violations of the OMA-copies of the CSC rules and procedures and the 
back up inormation including meeting notice and agenda from February 2022

Moore
Human 
Resources/ Civil 
Service 

1/9/2024

1/9/2024
Request administration to create plan to handle the overflow to the Burnett Library 
from the Mitten Mission shelter 

Newnan/ 
Moore

Mayor 1/23/2024

1/23/2024 Request for all agreements with Q-Send Technologies Lafferty IS/Mayor 2/13/2024

2/13/2024 Request for presentation from the WWTP on the Bear Creek Spill and safe guards Lafferty
WWTP/ 
Mayor

2/27/2024

Calendar
Pending 
Matters



End of Item 6 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024  
 
A Regular Meeting of the Warren City Council was held Tuesday, February 13, 
2024 at 7:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, Warren, 
Michigan 48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Angela Rogensues, President  
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  
Dave Dwyer, Assistant Council Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem  
Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Member  
Henry Newnan, Council Member 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Rogensues called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.  ROLL CALL 
 

All Members were present. 
 

4.  ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore with a support 
motion by Council Member Lafferty with the removal of items 4b and 4e to 
be placed on the main agenda. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 2 

 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
5.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the agenda was made by Council Member Moore with a 
support motion by Council Member Lafferty with the following amendments: 
Remove item 14a at the request of the administration. Move consent 
agenda item 4b to main agenda as item 14g, and item 4e from consent to 
main agenda as item 14h. Add item 10b-Peace Resolution.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

  
6.  Calendar Pending Matters 

 
a)      Calendar  

 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file the calendar was made by Council Member Moore 
and support was made by Council Member Lafferty with the request to add 
the Q-send technologies request for contracts, as the information has not 
been provided at this time.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 3 

 
7.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  

 
a)  Regular Meeting of January 23, 2023 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

b)  Special Meeting of February 5, 2023 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

8.     APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 
 
a) General Revenue Funds  
  

Motion: 
Motion to approve the General Fund list of bills was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 4 

 
 
Motion: 
Motion to table check #663818 for Mr. Eddie Banko from the General Fund 
list of bills was made by Council Member Moore and support motion was 
made by Council Member Lafferty. Mr. Banko was not approved for his 
appointment and continues to show up to meetings. Send the denial result 
letter along with this request.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
Council returned to the main motion to approve the list of bills.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

b) Water and Sewer System 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the Water and Sewer System bills made by Council 
Member Lafferty and support motion made by Council Member Moore. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 5 

 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

9.  AUDIENCE PARTICPATION:  
 
Lori Harris 
Kaya Drogan 
Alisa Sellm 
MD Shafi Uddim 
Mohammed Noor 
Rumana Begum 
Samir Selim 
Ray McCarus 
Allena Ahmed 
Suhair Ghannani 
Christian Grant 
Sara Winn Kline 
Mohammed Ali 
Amna Fouzia 
Shamim Ahammod 
Wesley Arnold 
Nipa Hussain 
Hafsa Rahman 
Zeeshen Chowdhury 
Sayed Mohsin 
Moktadir Showrav 
Sayed Wafi 
Farham Kalam 
Azer Colakovic 
Sabina Yasmin 
 

10.     ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

a) Recognition of Macomb Bike & Fitness. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support was 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 6 

 
 
  

b) Peace Resolution 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support was 
made by Council Member Moore. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 
Council Secretary Mindy Moore offered condolences for the passing of 
retired Police Officer Richard Pitlat. She thanked Council President 
Rogensues for arranging the joint meeting with the Sterling Heights City 
Council, found their initiative for addressing home violations and city 
sidewalk replacement with tree canopy to be worth looking into.  
 
Council Member Lafferty announced the Sweetheart Dance for ages 4 and 
up. Must register by February 28, 2024, online or by calling 586-268-8400. 
 
Council Member Magee announced that February is Black History Month, 
and the first City of Warren Celebration would be held from Noon to 2:00 
p.m. on February 24, 2024.  
 
Council Member Rogensues announced a town hall to be held at the 
Community Center on February 15, 2024 regarding tax structure.  

 
 

11.  PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS:  
 
a) PUBLIC HEARING: Request to review and confirm Special Assessment 

Roll No. 528, for the removal of a house and garage at 21745 Elroy. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
No one appeared.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support was 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 

 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 7 

 
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) PUBLIC HEARING: Request to approve the demolition of a house and 

garage at 11309 Ford through the nuisance abatement program. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
Karen Idolski and Patty Buscemi both appeared on this item and requested 
an extension.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to table to May 28, 2024 was made by Council Member Lafferty and 
support was made by Council Member Moore. 

 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
c) PUBLIC HEARING: Request to approve the demolition of a house and shed 

at 7551 Prospect through the nuisance abatement program. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
 Mary Morehart appeared and requested an extension.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to table to April 9, 2024 was made by Council Member Lafferty and 
support was made by Council Member Newnan. 

 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 8 

 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
d) PUBLIC HEARING: Request to approve the demolition of a house and 

garage at 11291 Paige through the nuisance abatement program. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 

 
 Mary Reese appeared on behalf of the owner requesting an extension. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to table to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and 
support was made by Council Member Moore. 

 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
e) ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING: (1) Proposed resolution approving a 

Speculative Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption for Borg Warner, Pursuant to 
Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended; and (2) Proposed resolution to 
approve a New Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption for Borg Warner Inc., 
Pursuant to act 198 of 1974, as amended: 23950 Mound Road; Warren, 
Michigan; Parcel ID No. 13-28-300-018 and 13-28-176-
010.ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING: Plante Moran Audit Presentation 

 
Robby Ment, Dave Serza and John, tax accountant for Borg Warner 
appeared to represent the request. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support was 
made by Council Member Newnan. 

 
Roll Call: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 9 

 
 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
Motion: 
Motion to suspend the rules and address agenda items 14g (formerly 4b) 
and 14h (formerly 4e) was made by Council Member Moore and support 
was made by Council Member Lafferty. 

 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Magee  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

(Formerly 4b) 2023 Engineering Division Performance Report. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to receive and file was made by Council Member Moore and support 
was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 10 

 
 

(Formerly 4e) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to 
approve contract modification No. 1 to City Contract W-21-747, 14 Mile 
Road Water Main Replacement (Hayes to Hoover) for an extension of water 
main replacement on 14 Mile from Hoover Road to Van Dyke Ave., 
increasing the current contract amount by $2,716,086.00 resulting in an 
amended contract amount of $6,199,421.00 to Bricco Excavating Company 
LLC. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support was 
made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
 
12.  MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDANCE:  

 
a) Request of H & F Enterprise LLC., for a 60-day extension of license 

renewal. 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support was 
made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 11 

 
b) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving 

proposed settlement in the matter of Argonaut Insurance Company v City 
of Warren, Anwar Khan, Shawn Johnson, Lawrence Garner; U.S. District 
Court, Eastern District of Michigan; 2:19-cv-13769-DPH-DRG. Hon. 
Denise Hood.; as discussed in closed session February 6, 2024.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support was 
made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
c)  Request of the City Treasurer to open an interest-bearing account with 

Comerica Bank entitled, City of Warren Home ARP Program. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to recuse Council Member Lafferty was made by Council Member 
Moore and support was made by Council Member Dwyer.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (6-0). 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support was 
made by Council Member Dwyer.  
 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 12 

 
Council Member Boike  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
Council called for a recess at 10:05 p.m.  
 
Council reconvened the meeting at 10:15 p.m. 
 

13.  COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: (1) Council Business - 
Create Environmental Review Subcommittee and (2) Refer tree 
ordinance to Environmental Review Subcommittee. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the creation of an Environmental Review Subcommittee 
was made by Council Member Moore and support was made by Council 
Member Newnan.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
Motion: 
Motion to appoint Council Members Newnan, Boike and Magee to serve on 
the Environmental Review Committee was made by Council Member Moore 
and support was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 13 

 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
Motion: 
Motion to assign a review of the proposed tree ordinance to the 
Environmental Review Committee with a request for a report back to 
Council and input from Asst. City Attorney Caitlin Murphy was made by 
Council Member Moore and support was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: (1) Cost Recovery 

Ordinance for non-emergency EMS runs to residential living facilities and 
(2) Cost-recovery ordinance for fire runs due to utility provider failures. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and the support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty with direction to Special Legal 
Counsel to draft an ordinance. 

 
Roll Call: 
A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-1). 

 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  No 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
c) Council Member Jonathan Lafferty, discussion in re: Request for update 

presentation by WWTP regarding safe guards to our water for February 
27, 2024. 

 
Motion: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 14 

 
Motion to request a presentation from the Administration or Waste Water 
Treatment Plant  regarding the spill in Bear Creek, providing an explanation, 
safe guards in place, the result, current status of other potential abandoned 
sites and if any impact or testing to potential wells that remain in the city, at 
the Council Meeting of February 27, 2024, was made by Council Member 
Laferty and support was made by Council Member Newnan.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
14.       CORRESPONDANCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 

a) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the 
purchase of 29901 South Civic Center Blvd, located within the 
Downtown Development Authority in the estimated amount of 
$700,000.00. 

  
This item was removed at the adoption of the agenda.  
 
b) Request of the Police Department for an increase of budgeted 

appropriations in the amount of $50,000.00 to account for the receipt of 
additional PA 302 Training funds received from the State of Michigan. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support was 
made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 15 

 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
c) Request of the Library Director for an increase in budgeted 

appropriations of funds in the amount of $58,175.00 to cover the costs to 
replace Miller Branch Library’s HVAC unit, increased costs in janitorial 
services, increased costs paid to Suburban Library for cooperative 
services and to provide sufficient funds for contractual obligations 
associated with union agreements. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 
OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support was 
made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
d) Request of the Library Director to award furnishing and installing a 

heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) unit as the Miller Library 
utilizing the RFP-W-9103 contract; City Document TRI-W-1111. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLTION.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support was 
made by Council Member Dwyer.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 16 

 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
e) Request of the Community Development to approve the sale of a single-

family home, located at 23692 Bolam to De’Andre Alexander. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support was 
made by Council Member Lafferty with a request for a copy of the purchase 
agreement by Friday, February 16, 2024.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
f) Notice of Appointments-David Muzzarelli as the Public Service Director 

and Scott Raedel as the Public Works Superintendent.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support was 
made by Council Member Lafferty with the reminder that all appointments 
are to be sent to Council for notification by the next Council meeting, 
following the appointment.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
g) (Formerly 4b) 2023 Engineering Division Performance Report. 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 17 

 
 See after item 11e, this item was moved higher on the agenda and 

addressed at that time.  
 
h) (Formerly 4e) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION 

to approve contract modification No. 1 to City Contract W-21-747, 14 
Mile Road Water Main Replacement (Hayes to Hoover) for an extension 
of water main replacement on 14 Mile from Hoover Road to Van Dyke 
Ave., increasing the current contract amount by $2,716,086.00 resulting 
in an amended contract amount of $6,199,421.00 to Bricco Excavating 
Company LLC. 

 
 See after item 11e, this item was moved higher on the agenda and 

addressed at that time.  
 

15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 
 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this 
evening may do so under this Audience portion by filling out the general 
audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
 
Lori Harris  
Azer Colakovic 
Diane Weckerle 
Christine Dr.  
Angela Lippard 
Curtiss Ostosh 
Sylvia Orduno 
Debra Pospiech 
Badrul Chowdury 
Moktadir Shomiav 
Christian Grant 
Syed Mohsin 
Joel Vanderlinden 
Wesley Arnold 
 
16         COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 
Council Member Jonthan Lafferty addressed comments of a speaker. He does 
not like it when there is repeat commentary on an issue that has been clarified 
over and over again. He would like to clarify that the previous Mayor made 
appointments to his office, to positions that were not in the budget and City 
Council did their duty and defended the charter, upheld the charter, which is 
Council’s job. Mr. Schroder took that issue to court and won. Compared to what 
happened two weeks ago, the new Mayor submitted her office changes and 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

February 13, 2024 
Page 18 

 
appointments. Please look at the facts, ask questions, before accusing Council 
of being hypocrites. 
 
Council Secretary Moore stated to further clarify, the problem in the past is that 
those positions were not appointed or sent over to Council. I am not completely 
satisfied with what is going on currently. There are people in the Mayor’s office 
that were not sent over to Council for appointment and have not been to civil 
service and no re-appropriation of funds has been sent over to Council for 
approval. Mr. Fox and I do not agree on the meaning of a line-item budget, 
which we will address during budget.  
 
Council Member Boike stated that he did not know what information was sent 
over that Council Member Lafferty and Secretary Moore are speaking about. He 
did not receive the information, nor did Council Member Newnan or Magee.  
 
Council Secretary Moore clarified the information that was passed out at the last 
meeting to each member of Council from the Mayor.  
 
Council Member Newnan mentioned that the photos at City Hall are of the old 
Council.  
 
Council Member Magee commented on the ceasefire resolution and thanked 
Council Member Lafferty for bringing something forward that all of Council could 
agree on. We care very much about the number of people being killed or 
displaced and this resolution is for everyone across the county, the resolution is 
for all. She also stated she supports the water affordability program and thinks 
Warren could use an affordability program.  
 
17         ADJOURNMENT 
      

Motion:  
Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion made by Council Member Newnan. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

     The meeting adjourned at 11:31 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 
February 20, 2024  

 
A Special Meeting of the Warren City Council held Monday, February 20, 2024 
at 6:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, Warren, 
Michigan 48092, conference room B. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Angela Rogensues, President 
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary 
Dave Dwyer, Assistant Council Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem  
Gary Boike, Council Member  
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Member (arrived 6:02 p.m.) 
Henry Newnan, Council Member 
 
ABSENT: None 
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Rogensues called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

2.  ROLL CALL 
 
Motion:  
Motion to excuse Council Member Lafferty was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Newnan. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (6-0). 
 
 

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA-Acknowledge Receipt of Special Meeting 
Notice.  
 
Motion:  
Motion to approve the agenda and acknowledge receipt of special 
meeting notice was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Magee. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 
February 20, 2024 

Page 2 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 

 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

4. Request for closed session pursuant to Section 8(c) of Public Act 267 of 
1976 in the matter Warren Police Officer Association tentative 
agreement. 

 
Motion:  
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion was made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 

 Roll Call: 
 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues Yes   
 
Motion:  
Motion to convene a closed session was made by Council Member 
Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Newnan. 
 

 Roll Call: 
 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
Motion:  
Motion to reconvene the special meeting was made by Council Member 
Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Newnan. 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 
February 20, 2024 

Page 3 
 

 
 Roll Call: 
 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues Yes  

 
6. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

 
  None  
   

7.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
     Motion:  

Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Magee. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

The meeting adjourned at 6:13 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  



End of Item 7 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

02/21/2024 10:53 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

1,250,547.46 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

172,668.41 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

56,215.95 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

4,968.46 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

38,815.89 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

87,666.01 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

1,390.74 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

3,473.98 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

34,782.49 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

4,871.60 Total for fund 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION

21,337.98 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

375.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

9,348.84 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

106,767.02 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

7,535.83 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

49,874.12 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

57,227.23 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

2,429,967.94 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

202.71 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

7,435.16 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

17,828.47 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

697,721.88 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

14,255.84 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

21,582.63 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

126,376.58 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

5,223,238.22 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

172.87 CONSUMERS ENERGY000265663990POOL02/08/2024
1,449.92 DTE ENERGY000323663991POOL02/08/2024

47.64 DTE ENERGY000324663992POOL02/08/2024
200.58 VERIZON WIRELESS012239663993POOL02/08/2024
20.60 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470663994POOL02/08/2024
50.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470663995POOL02/08/2024
285.87 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470663996POOL02/08/2024
60.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470663997POOL02/08/2024
550.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470663998POOL02/08/2024
100.00 TULA FOTENAS014380663999POOL02/08/2024

8,713.10 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC014433664000POOL02/08/2024
824.50 JANET L SZATKOWSKI076142664001POOL02/08/2024
494.70 MARIANNE J SPRANGER076322664002POOL02/08/2024
494.70 CASIMIR B KOPYTEK076365664003POOL02/08/2024

13,981.70 WARREN POLICE OFFICER'S080004664004POOL02/08/2024
71,051.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009664005POOL02/08/2024

453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079664006POOL02/08/2024
1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079664007POOL02/08/2024
9,599.39 MISDU080118664008POOL02/08/2024
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172664009POOL02/08/2024
8,190.00 LOCAL U227080221664010POOL02/08/2024

11,218.05 AFLAC GROUP080242664011POOL02/08/2024
1,080.35 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998664012POOL02/09/2024

30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998664013POOL02/09/2024
30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998664014POOL02/09/2024

6,358.10 DTE ENERGY000323664015POOL02/15/2024
297,109.84 DTE ENERGY000324664016POOL02/15/2024

385.39 AIRGAS USA LLC004376664017POOL02/15/2024
11,388.74 AT&T MOBILITY011369664018POOL02/15/2024
3,534.62 VERIZON WIRELESS012239664019POOL02/15/2024

4.25 AT&T LONG DISTANCE012276664020POOL02/15/2024
94.71 SPOK INC014743664021POOL02/15/2024

1,320.99 WOW! BUSINESS015829664022POOL02/15/2024
989.40 LEO E FRANCIS076929664023POOL02/15/2024
989.40 SHARYN FRANCIS076995664024POOL02/15/2024

142,552.83 BLUE CARE NETWORK080206664025POOL02/15/2024
510.63 CAROLYN KOWALIK099998664026POOL02/15/2024

2,907.11 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043664027POOL02/28/2024
1,405.00 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION000061664028POOL02/28/2024

172.50 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184664029POOL02/28/2024
391.48 DORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INC000190664030POOL02/28/2024

3,730.06 COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO000244664031POOL02/28/2024
378.00 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO000313664032POOL02/28/2024
607.85 DETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER000317664033POOL02/28/2024

9,601.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329664034POOL02/28/2024
8,857.25 EJ USA INC000371664035POOL02/28/2024

69.00 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY000394664036POOL02/28/2024
180.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC000404664037POOL02/28/2024

6,857.50 GRAINGER INC000466664038POOL02/28/2024
2,987.39 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502664039POOL02/28/2024

26.00 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634664040POOL02/28/2024
2,506.71 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE000661664041POOL02/28/2024

2,416,721.00 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT000665664042POOL02/28/2024
2,315.00 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666664043POOL02/28/2024

75.78 MARTIN FLUID POWER000696664044POOL02/28/2024
83,490.00 MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC000707664045POOL02/28/2024

540.00 MICHIGAN LIBRARY000741664046POOL02/28/2024
2,210.55 PRINTING SYSTEMS INC000899664047POOL02/28/2024

125.00 REGAL TIRE CO000928664048POOL02/28/2024
271.05 SUPPLYDEN INC000965664049POOL02/28/2024

2,722.66 SABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY000976664050POOL02/28/2024
1,303.85 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054664051POOL02/28/2024
1,164.52 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO001066664052POOL02/28/2024
4,143.73 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086664053POOL02/28/2024
6,670.22 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN001201664054POOL02/28/2024

43,569.17 CITY OF WARREN001203664055POOL02/28/2024
121,488.31 TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN001213664056POOL02/28/2024

362.52 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241664057POOL02/28/2024
1,650.04 WEST GROUP001258664058POOL02/28/2024

186.16 CITY OF WARREN001306664059POOL02/28/2024
781.07 METTLER-TOLEDO INC001524664060POOL02/28/2024
900.00 SANDRA F SIROVEY001725664061POOL02/28/2024

9,950.00 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC001757664062POOL02/28/2024
2,458.61 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR002231664063POOL02/28/2024

37,699.00 AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO002376664064POOL02/28/2024
554.00 OSCAR W LARSON CO002443664065POOL02/28/2024
180.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546664066POOL02/28/2024
60.00 SURVEY INSTRUMENT SALES002642664067POOL02/28/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

36,353.20 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI002782664068POOL02/28/2024
2,474.00 TANTARA TRANSPORTATION002964664069POOL02/28/2024

412.27 MICHIGAN CAT002994664070POOL02/28/2024
7,000.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ003034664071POOL02/28/2024

432.00 VICKI NORMAN003071664072POOL02/28/2024
395.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396664073POOL02/28/2024
250.00 SUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING003587664074POOL02/28/2024

1,120.00 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE003773664075POOL02/28/2024
20,774.62 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851664076POOL02/28/2024

600.00 KENNETH J WROBEL003860664077POOL02/28/2024
175.00 MWEA004109664078POOL02/28/2024

1,171.42 MACOMB GROUP004202664079POOL02/28/2024
280.67 BOURLIER & SONS INC004233664080POOL02/28/2024
328.00 PARAGON LABORATORIES INC004239664081POOL02/28/2024
450.00 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO004336664082POOL02/28/2024
434.92 AIRGAS USA LLC004376664083POOL02/28/2024
642.38 HOTSY MIDWEST CLEANING SY004399664084POOL02/28/2024

1,365.00 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET004404664085POOL02/28/2024
394.00 HACH COMPANY004410664086POOL02/28/2024
130.14 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462664087POOL02/28/2024

2,936.25 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540664088POOL02/28/2024
399.50 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562664089POOL02/28/2024

68,670.84 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY004699664090POOL02/28/2024
750.00 ETITLE AGENCY INC004700664091POOL02/28/2024
987.37 SOUTHERN COMPUTER WHSE004732664092POOL02/28/2024
445.00 SOLARWINDS004757664093POOL02/28/2024

3,883.26 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC004760664094POOL02/28/2024
1,780.00 CITY GLASS COMPANY INC004773664095POOL02/28/2024

500.00 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK004790664096POOL02/28/2024
1,111.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818664097POOL02/28/2024

300.00 DAVID GEISLER004868664098POOL02/28/2024
109,275.11 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951664099POOL02/28/2024

603.36 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO005757664100POOL02/28/2024
51.92 PSP STORES LLC005880664101POOL02/28/2024
840.00 DAWN M WALTON006175664102POOL02/28/2024

2,028.71 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187664103POOL02/28/2024
305.00 MICHAEL KNOLL006824664104POOL02/28/2024
455.65 TARGET INFORMATION007271664105POOL02/28/2024

4,569.80 3M007566664106POOL02/28/2024
8,466.55 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133664107POOL02/28/2024

156,495.00 BS & A SOFTWARE008323664108POOL02/28/2024
186.17 RE NU POWER TOOL & SUPPLY008419664109POOL02/28/2024

1,311.76 QUADIENT INC008651664110POOL02/28/2024
300.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873664111POOL02/28/2024
284.81 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC009029664112POOL02/28/2024
195.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144664113POOL02/28/2024

27,609.03 METCO SERVICES INC009248664114POOL02/28/2024
2,795.00 JENNIFER CHUPA009298664115POOL02/28/2024

44.15 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION009314664116POOL02/28/2024
2,835.00 DAVID WORDEN009336664117POOL02/28/2024

548.48 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT009421664118POOL02/28/2024
570.00 ANDREW M CANU009457664119POOL02/28/2024
149.15 CREATIVE AWARDS009541664120POOL02/28/2024

8,206.00 ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK009698664121POOL02/28/2024
7,058.50 CDW GOVERNMENT INC009703664122POOL02/28/2024

65,756.56 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC009737664123POOL02/28/2024
400.00 MARY CLARK009739664124POOL02/28/2024

7,500.00 CLINTON RIVER WATERSHED009742664125POOL02/28/2024
492.00 PHILLIP NAHIRNIAK009796664126POOL02/28/2024

23,394.05 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC009867664127POOL02/28/2024
71.86 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT009871664128POOL02/28/2024
804.44 HD EDWARDS & CO009874664129POOL02/28/2024

10,000.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE009901664130POOL02/28/2024
100.00 MPARKS009969664131POOL02/28/2024
270.00 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096664132POOL02/28/2024
174.37 SCHARF'S SERVICE & FUEL010108664133POOL02/28/2024
458.63 LEE OBERLE010224664134POOL02/28/2024
155.00 LIFEGUARD STORE THE010559664135POOL02/28/2024

1,633.00 COPY COPY CENTER010587664136POOL02/28/2024
27,473.50 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC010612664137POOL02/28/2024
4,849.95 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776664138POOL02/28/2024
2,070.00 MATTHEW A LICATA010861664139POOL02/28/2024
6,592.18 GOV CONNECTION INC010875664140POOL02/28/2024
1,290.25 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS010996664141POOL02/28/2024

480.00 PAUL SCALLY011067664142POOL02/28/2024
323.04 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219664143POOL02/28/2024
85.25 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219664144POOL02/28/2024
775.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239664145POOL02/28/2024
974.40 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO011298664146POOL02/28/2024

2,484.00 LISA E BIGGS011370664147POOL02/28/2024
174.00 BARRY Z ROBERTS011392664148POOL02/28/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

33,185.02 DETROIT SALT011673664149POOL02/28/2024
150.00 VINCENZO MANZELLA011876664150POOL02/28/2024

1,170.00 JAMES B ROONEY011877664151POOL02/28/2024
1,225.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133664152POOL02/28/2024

246.00 ROBERT E CRASS012219664153POOL02/28/2024
15,675.00 MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC012370664154POOL02/28/2024

570.00 DANA FREERS012531664155POOL02/28/2024
764.00 JAMES R WOLFE012535664156POOL02/28/2024
436.50 EVERETT MURPHY012584664157POOL02/28/2024
80.00 MICHELLE KATOPODES012633664158POOL02/28/2024
121.72 TRUCK AND TRAILER012712664159POOL02/28/2024
590.00 JH HART URBAN FORESTRY012833664160POOL02/28/2024
210.00 SUSAN R COLE012860664161POOL02/28/2024

13,111.56 CADILLAC ASPHALT LLC012919664162POOL02/28/2024
302.75 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA013016664163POOL02/28/2024
510.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199664164POOL02/28/2024
802.31 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226664165POOL02/28/2024
65.96 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237664166POOL02/28/2024

1,092.00 COUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS013258664167POOL02/28/2024
6,285.85 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314664168POOL02/28/2024
1,981.00 DIGIGRAPHX013332664169POOL02/28/2024
4,320.00 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336664170POOL02/28/2024

379.00 EUGENIA PALMER013343664171POOL02/28/2024
11,736.70 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER013425664172POOL02/28/2024
3,325.00 FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT013442664173POOL02/28/2024

902.06 PM TECHNOLOGIES013452664174POOL02/28/2024
75.00 DWIGHT D MAJOR013539664175POOL02/28/2024

12,451.38 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577664176POOL02/28/2024
605.00 CHESTERFIELD FARMS013710664177POOL02/28/2024
392.00 ROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC013748664178POOL02/28/2024
800.00 IGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND013751664179POOL02/28/2024

1,410.00 JAMES R HILLER014130664180POOL02/28/2024
1,969.30 BISON PLUMBING INC014165664181POOL02/28/2024

600.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308664182POOL02/28/2024
1,338.06 APCO SUPPLY014359664183POOL02/28/2024
1,260.00 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE014429664184POOL02/28/2024

624.38 KIRK REHN014466664185POOL02/28/2024
1,380.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483664186POOL02/28/2024

747.00 APPLE INC014492664187POOL02/28/2024
75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530664188POOL02/28/2024

1,156.68 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION014616664189POOL02/28/2024
1,506.00 BULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC014642664190POOL02/28/2024

571.85 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT014656664191POOL02/28/2024
845.00 RICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC014773664192POOL02/28/2024
16.99 MICRO CENTER014867664193POOL02/28/2024

4,374.83 GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC014947664194POOL02/28/2024
1,301.44 NYE UNIFORM014977664195POOL02/28/2024

162.16 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY014993664196POOL02/28/2024
979.66 JOSEPH SCHEHR015002664197POOL02/28/2024
138.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025664198POOL02/28/2024

4,871.60 COVERT TRACK GROUP INC015101664199POOL02/28/2024
25.00 BRIAN ZAJAC015237664200POOL02/28/2024

25,715.54 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247664201POOL02/28/2024
890.00 IAN WEAVER015343664202POOL02/28/2024
75.00 WARREN G SMITH JR015453664203POOL02/28/2024
772.33 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475664204POOL02/28/2024
75.00 ANTHONY WRIGHT015498664205POOL02/28/2024
415.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549664206POOL02/28/2024

176,914.50 PK CONTRACTING015551664207POOL02/28/2024
2,725.95 APPLIED INNOVATION015558664208POOL02/28/2024
1,089.00 NEW FRONTIER 21 LLC015577664209POOL02/28/2024

505.00 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS015583664210POOL02/28/2024
672.00 TG WARREN INC015622664211POOL02/28/2024

1,658.75 JENNA BOMMARITO CROSS015671664212POOL02/28/2024
399.90 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS015679664213POOL02/28/2024
280.50 LISA MARTIN015703664214POOL02/28/2024
295.05 FOUR SEASONS RADIATOR015729664215POOL02/28/2024
309.45 CHEMSEARCH015814664216POOL02/28/2024
265.96 WOW! BUSINESS015829664217POOL02/28/2024

3,607.50 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO015856664218POOL02/28/2024
1,250.00 DR RONALD FENTON015996664219POOL02/28/2024

11,841.00 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER016005664220POOL02/28/2024
436.50 DAVID BEAN016069664221POOL02/28/2024

10,146.39 PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC016115664222POOL02/28/2024
2,213.75 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC016150664223POOL02/28/2024
2,276.00 MICHIGAN.COM016225664224POOL02/28/2024

175.00 KYLE KOLE016271664225POOL02/28/2024
165.00 INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIES OF 016332664226POOL02/28/2024

1,525.00 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK016346664227POOL02/28/2024
300.00 OUR LADY PERPETUAL HELP016349664228POOL02/28/2024

2,560.82 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY016500664229POOL02/28/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

6.09 JEFFERSON CHEVROLET016600664230POOL02/28/2024
285.00 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC016601664231POOL02/28/2024

2,310.00 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627664232POOL02/28/2024
360.00 WHITNEY LEMELIN016631664233POOL02/28/2024
50.00 SARA CAPA016806664234POOL02/28/2024
160.00 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856664235POOL02/28/2024

1,411.31 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894664236POOL02/28/2024
75.00 WILLIAM HOPKINS016983664237POOL02/28/2024
263.48 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES016985664238POOL02/28/2024
895.13 THOMAS RUSHTON017061664239POOL02/28/2024

6,541.78 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC017080664240POOL02/28/2024
452.80 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES017085664241POOL02/28/2024

1,325.00 MOTION SYSTEMS, INC017101664242POOL02/28/2024
1,217.11 PREMIER SAFETY017176664243POOL02/28/2024
3,430.00 THE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)017233664244POOL02/28/2024

25.00 NATHAN MOEHLIG017261664245POOL02/28/2024
350.00 CARL F JARBOE017291664246POOL02/28/2024
210.00 MARK VRANA017292664247POOL02/28/2024
150.74 MOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL017300664248POOL02/28/2024
261.81 CITY OF CENTER LINE017309664249POOL02/28/2024

55,599.08 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320664250POOL02/28/2024
873.00 ADAM BIDOUL017349664251POOL02/28/2024

2,797.50 ANGELO DONOFRIO017368664252POOL02/28/2024
130.00 ETHAN VINSON017394664253POOL02/28/2024

2,625.40 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE017414664254POOL02/28/2024
600.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425664255POOL02/28/2024
558.00 LIVE RITE PROPERTIES LLC017429664256POOL02/28/2024

1,332.32 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC017447664257POOL02/28/2024
642.00 RIVERCREST ARMS OWNER LLC017493664258POOL02/28/2024

2,509.30 CRANE 1 SERVICES INC017593664259POOL02/28/2024
70.00 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH017595664260POOL02/28/2024
136.08 MARIAH ALASADI017682664261POOL02/28/2024

40,160.00 LEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC017687664262POOL02/28/2024
676.88 NONA AGENCY LLC017702664263POOL02/28/2024
500.00 LYNN A MELTON017705664264POOL02/28/2024

1,299.98 PRIORITY WASTE LLC017738664265POOL02/28/2024
75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777664266POOL02/28/2024
150.00 SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTURING 017798664267POOL02/28/2024
68.25 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI017905664268POOL02/28/2024

2,600.00 GABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC017921664269POOL02/28/2024
3,443.00 POINT & PAY017939664270POOL02/28/2024
2,517.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES INC017962664271POOL02/28/2024
7,953.00 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963664272POOL02/28/2024

320.00 NICHOLAS JIMENEZ017972664273POOL02/28/2024
697.00 RKS CONSULTING LLC017989664274POOL02/28/2024
843.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001664275POOL02/28/2024
557.00 ELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC018080664276POOL02/28/2024
416.50 POWER TECHNIQUES INC018127664277POOL02/28/2024
614.00 TROY A VAN GAMPELAERE018128664278POOL02/28/2024
624.38 PAUL RETASKIE018131664279POOL02/28/2024
89.96 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USA INC018141664280POOL02/28/2024
375.00 DELTA COLLEGE018142664281POOL02/28/2024
484.68 UNITED AUTO PARTS018145664282POOL02/28/2024
426.00 AUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND018165664283POOL02/28/2024
409.99 G & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC018185664284POOL02/28/2024
89.19 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217664285POOL02/28/2024
163.10 VIC BOND SALES INC018237664286POOL02/28/2024

1,510.00 DELANO LORD BOWMAN SR018257664287POOL02/28/2024
700.00 SMART PLANET SOFTWARE018267664288POOL02/28/2024
689.25 WARREN MANOR ASSOCIATES LLC018299664289POOL02/28/2024
850.00 XINXIN JIANG018324664290POOL02/28/2024

6,889.20 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018342664291POOL02/28/2024
2,200.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351664292POOL02/28/2024

75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368664293POOL02/28/2024
660.00 TILMANDRA WILKERSON018384664294POOL02/28/2024
475.00 TANIA GHANEM018392664295POOL02/28/2024

5,998.05 TIMMONS GROUP INC018395664296POOL02/28/2024
586.00 PREZZCO INVESTMENTS018432664297POOL02/28/2024
160.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442664298POOL02/28/2024

1,010.00 SHELLEY GENTNER018468664299POOL02/28/2024
120.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489664300POOL02/28/2024

2,144.00 GUIDEHOUSE INC018490664301POOL02/28/2024
163.85 US TACTICAL SUPPLY INC018492664302POOL02/28/2024
30.00 FOX POINTE MS LLC018516664303POOL02/28/2024

1,350.00 LENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT018525664304POOL02/28/2024
75.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532664305POOL02/28/2024
404.91 SPARX HOCKEY018536664306POOL02/28/2024
75.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541664307POOL02/28/2024
200.00 DANIEL G DEVINE018599664308POOL02/28/2024
200.00 SUMMER TOCCO018600664309POOL02/28/2024
874.50 KEITH WILLIAMS018606664310POOL02/28/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

350.00 SHELBY AUTO TRIM INC018618664311POOL02/28/2024
334.00 AUTO & TRUCK ACCESSORIES018635664312POOL02/28/2024

15,451.70 DHT018664664313POOL02/28/2024
436.50 ADAM DUFF018665664314POOL02/28/2024
576.00 JOMANDALETH LLC018680664315POOL02/28/2024

7,318.26 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736664316POOL02/28/2024
458.63 DEREK THOMAS018753664317POOL02/28/2024

7,156.00 DARRIN GARNER018760664318POOL02/28/2024
1,186.00 MACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS018858664319POOL02/28/2024

75.00 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR018868664320POOL02/28/2024
1,100.00 KASSEM ZAHER018888664321POOL02/28/2024

221.53 ROBERT DRANBERG018903664322POOL02/28/2024
217.33 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916664323POOL02/28/2024
453.00 HALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC018925664324POOL02/28/2024

17,487.37 VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC018936664325POOL02/28/2024
2,119.68 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC018954664326POOL02/28/2024

862.00 MICHAEL J HENDRICKSON018962664327POOL02/28/2024
1,216.00 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970664328POOL02/28/2024

950.00 AG MANAGEMENT CO LLC018975664329POOL02/28/2024
1,544.00 LAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST LLC018980664330POOL02/28/2024

498.00 FORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC018988664331POOL02/28/2024
436.50 ROSS REICH019015664332POOL02/28/2024
837.00 PAULA M SAUBER019022664333POOL02/28/2024
135.00 CAITLYN M CALCATERRA019029664334POOL02/28/2024

2,688.00 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC019037664335POOL02/28/2024
2,450.00 PEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC019045664336POOL02/28/2024
1,003.18 EH WACHS019082664337POOL02/28/2024
5,794.78 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083664338POOL02/28/2024

888.00 FRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS019099664339POOL02/28/2024
737.00 DCP VENTURE 3 LLC019104664340POOL02/28/2024
61.26 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC019107664341POOL02/28/2024

2,152.00 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108664342POOL02/28/2024
800.00 COMET019155664343POOL02/28/2024
102.41 KSS ENTERPRISES019157664344POOL02/28/2024

1,585.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159664345POOL02/28/2024
1,170.00 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC019184664346POOL02/28/2024

661.00 BDP CC LLC019196664347POOL02/28/2024
646.00 GREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC019197664348POOL02/28/2024

1,021.22 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY019214664349POOL02/28/2024
944.00 HP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING 019267664350POOL02/28/2024

1,100.00 REE LLC019271664351POOL02/28/2024
252,927.90 QUADRATE CONSTRUCTION, LLC         019273664352POOL02/28/2024

2,441.00 HEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIELD LLC019277664353POOL02/28/2024
975.00 MIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC019290664354POOL02/28/2024
654.00 B & D DRYWALL SUPPLY INC019302664355POOL02/28/2024

1,023.00 GEORGE TATARYN019329664356POOL02/28/2024
767.00 MD H RAHMAN019330664357POOL02/28/2024
984.00 ATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC019331664358POOL02/28/2024
380.00 US PAINTING AND MORE LLC019332664359POOL02/28/2024

4,275.00 SANTORO SERVICES LLC019344664360POOL02/28/2024
80.00 DEVIN SCHAEFER019350664361POOL02/28/2024

4,069.91 ARMAG CORPORATION019358664362POOL02/28/2024
9,455.00 NICHOLAS DUSZA019364664363POOL02/28/2024
4,573.49 PROFESSIONAL PUMP019367664364POOL02/28/2024
1,521.99 GUN MAG WAREHOUSE LLC019369664365POOL02/28/2024

232.00 LYNN FRANCIS019370664366POOL02/28/2024
267.00 LAFAYETTE PLACE LOFTS LLC019371664367POOL02/28/2024

7,983.00 R W MERCER COMPANY019373664368POOL02/28/2024
200.00 LOGICAL PLACEMENT LLC019378664369POOL02/28/2024

1,034.00 MOTION SPORTS AND SAFETY PRODUCTS 019380664370POOL02/28/2024
250.00 SHIRLEY TAYLOR019381664371POOL02/28/2024

81,095.00 STEEL CITY DRONES LLC019383664372POOL02/28/2024
319.00 LINE 2 DESIGN, INC019384664373POOL02/28/2024

24,905.92 NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC019390664374POOL02/28/2024
25.00 TODD JACOBS019396664375POOL02/28/2024
261.00 MEGAN MESERVY019400664376POOL02/28/2024
581.29 SCOTT ISAACSON070361664377POOL02/28/2024
653.84 MATTHEW DILLENBECK070403664378POOL02/28/2024
563.64 JONATHAN PICKETT070409664379POOL02/28/2024
739.73 BRANDON VANGORDER070437664380POOL02/28/2024
720.74 NICHOLAS LIENEMANN070520664381POOL02/28/2024

1,962.76 LOCAL 412080000664382POOL02/28/2024
3,315.00 FOP LODGE 124080005664383POOL02/28/2024

14,701.80 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080006664384POOL02/28/2024
1,340.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007664385POOL02/28/2024
1,503.80 DENCAP080023664386POOL02/28/2024

19,412.27 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080100664387POOL02/28/2024
31,245.39 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080101664388POOL02/28/2024
2,448.00 WARREN SUPERVISORS080220664389POOL02/28/2024

300.00 WARREN WDS BAPTIST CHURCH090755664390POOL02/28/2024
214.96 CLARISSA A CHARLES099998664391POOL02/28/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

126.00 AUDRENA CLIFTON099998664392POOL02/28/2024
50.31 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998664393POOL02/28/2024
17.60 ZUBAIDA AHMED099998664394POOL02/28/2024
16.60 JOSEPH ARSENAULT JR099998664395POOL02/28/2024
17.00 KYLE BONE099998664396POOL02/28/2024
17.00 RYAN CALIGURI099998664397POOL02/28/2024
15.80 ANTHONY CLAY099998664398POOL02/28/2024
17.00 EDWARD DANSBURY099998664399POOL02/28/2024
16.60 VIOLETA DJORDJEVSKI099998664400POOL02/28/2024
19.00 SANDRA FARRELL099998664401POOL02/28/2024
16.60 GORDON GOLINI II099998664402POOL02/28/2024
15.80 EMILY HOGAN099998664403POOL02/28/2024
15.40 THERESA KEEFE099998664404POOL02/28/2024
15.60 EMILY KRIEBEL099998664405POOL02/28/2024
15.20 REBECCA MANZELLA099998664406POOL02/28/2024
15.80 CYNTHIA MECHER099998664407POOL02/28/2024
16.80 CLYDE MOORE099998664408POOL02/28/2024
16.20 JOHN NGUYEN099998664409POOL02/28/2024
17.00 SHAILA PARVIN099998664410POOL02/28/2024
17.40 DEBORAH POOLE099998664411POOL02/28/2024
16.20 MARIA RIZZO099998664412POOL02/28/2024
16.60 DEANNA SHEEHAN099998664413POOL02/28/2024
16.20 THOMAS STANGLEWICZ099998664414POOL02/28/2024
16.20 RABIUL TAREQ099998664415POOL02/28/2024
16.20 MICHELLE UNDERWOOD099998664416POOL02/28/2024
15.80 LAURA WEIR099998664417POOL02/28/2024
16.60 ROBERT WALSH099998664418POOL02/28/2024

8,712.02 COLLIERS INTERNATION099998664419POOL02/28/2024
498.00 JACQUELINE GREENE099998664420POOL02/28/2024
861.00 ESTATE OF JAUNITA DILLOWAY099998664421POOL02/28/2024
38.56 BEST HOMES TITLE AGENCY LLC099998664422POOL02/28/2024
5.67 MARY BOWMAN099998664423POOL02/28/2024

170.54 MR COOPER 099998664424POOL02/28/2024
26.39 LERETA099998664425POOL02/28/2024
4.00 MERRIWEATHER LLC099998664426POOL02/28/2024
8.18 COUNTY OF MACOMB FINANCE DEPARTMENT099998664427POOL02/28/2024

786.13 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664428POOL02/28/2024
960.47 CLAUDIA GOSZCZYNSKI099998664429POOL02/28/2024
891.69 TANYA STEPHAN099998664430POOL02/28/2024
336.62 ANDRII OR MARIA KOZHUKH099998664431POOL02/28/2024

1,293.24 ALLEN SHEPPARD JR099998664432POOL02/28/2024
3,389.88 DEMAURIO JEFFERSON099998664433POOL02/28/2024

500.00 DONNELLY CONSTRUCTION099998664434POOL02/28/2024
1,416.70 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664435POOL02/28/2024
1,586.83 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664436POOL02/28/2024
1,128.70 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664437POOL02/28/2024

300.00 INFINITY TRANSPORTATION INC099998664438POOL02/28/2024
14.47 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998664439POOL02/28/2024
15.60 ROMANA AHMED099998664440POOL02/28/2024
16.60 RAHIMA BEGUM099998664441POOL02/28/2024
16.60 SEAN BORAWSKI099998664442POOL02/28/2024
15.80 BRANDON CLIBURN099998664443POOL02/28/2024
17.00 TIFFANY DARBISON099998664444POOL02/28/2024
16.20 DAVID DOBEK099998664445POOL02/28/2024
15.80 TERRY GOODBALIAN099998664446POOL02/28/2024
16.80 PAUL HOGAN099998664447POOL02/28/2024
15.80 CARLOS JACKSON099998664448POOL02/28/2024
15.20 JEREMY KEITH099998664449POOL02/28/2024
16.20 ROBERT KRIST099998664450POOL02/28/2024
16.60 SARA LIBBEY099998664451POOL02/28/2024
15.80 SUSAN MARCHESE099998664452POOL02/28/2024
16.40 DUANE MEIER099998664453POOL02/28/2024
15.40 BRUNO MORABITO099998664454POOL02/28/2024
16.20 JORDAN PASCOE099998664455POOL02/28/2024
16.20 BENJAMIN POOLEY099998664456POOL02/28/2024
16.20 MICHAEL ROBERTS099998664457POOL02/28/2024
15.80 NICOLE SANOM099998664458POOL02/28/2024
15.80 KATINA STAPLE099998664459POOL02/28/2024
16.60 MARISA TASSITINO099998664460POOL02/28/2024
15.60 RAMON VALDEZ099998664461POOL02/28/2024
16.20 BENJAMIN WEYLAND099998664462POOL02/28/2024
384.00 RANDAZZO MECHANICAL HTG & CLG099998664463POOL02/28/2024
103.76 MARCELLE MCGEE099998664464POOL02/28/2024

1,000.00 TRALENE CAMERON099998664465POOL02/28/2024
4,800.00 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY001253664466POOL02/28/2024
1,973.28 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481664467POOL02/28/2024

199.95 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091664468POOL02/28/2024
7,850.00 GARRETT DOOR CO013932664469POOL02/28/2024
6,330.32 CREST FORD INC014756664470POOL02/28/2024
3,088.80 USA PLUMBING016177664471POOL02/28/2024
1,967.52 COMMPAR LLC016401664472POOL02/28/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

7,022.41 GALLS LLC018467664473POOL02/28/2024

POOL TOTALS:

5,223,238.22 Total of 484 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
5,223,238.22 Total of 484 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

20.60 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

11,388.74 000009494CELLULAR EQUIPMENTAT&T MOBILITY664018POOL02/15/2024

698.28 000023121HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK664025#POOL02/15/2024

160.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC664027#POOL02/28/2024

45.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

11.93 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

150.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

170.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

185.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

274.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

79.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

191.96 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

239.96 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

144.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

175.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

7.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.40 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

109.91 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2,567.03 CHECK POOL 664027 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

391.48 000010900SIGN BLANKSDORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INC664030POOL02/28/2024

2,315.00 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664043POOL02/28/2024

3,339.80 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY3M664106POOL02/28/2024

690.00 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY

540.00 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY

4,569.80 CHECK POOL 664106 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

3,127.16 000010900ROCK SALTDETROIT SALT664149POOL02/28/2024

2,984.12 000010900ROCK SALT

2,991.30 000010900ROCK SALT

3,113.40 000010900ROCK SALT

6,055.62 000010900ROCK SALT

2,900.93 000010900ROCK SALT

9,137.30 000010900ROCK SALT

2,875.19 000010900ROCK SALT

33,185.02 CHECK POOL 664149 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,499.02 000010900BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIALCADILLAC ASPHALT LLC664162*#POOL02/28/2024

7.52 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEWMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664172*#POOL02/28/2024

544.20 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

7.50 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

547.78 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

7.04 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

559.11 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

6.21 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

476.51 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

6.25 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

479.62 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

6.32 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

489.57 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

2.88 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

211.30 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

110.51 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

5,273.86 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

8,736.18 CHECK POOL 664172 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11,658.74 000010701GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELSRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES664176#POOL02/28/2024

136.08 000020289DISPATCH UNIFORMSMARIAH ALASADI664261POOL02/28/2024

9,508.26 000023104RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664387#POOL02/28/2024

1,412.50 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664388#POOL02/28/2024

38.14 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,472.18 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

168.13 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,276.98 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

86.96 000023124P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,454.89 CHECK POOL 664388 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

38.56 000027500OVERPAYMENTBEST HOMES TITLE AGENCY LLC664422POOL02/28/2024

5.67 000027500OVERPAYMENTMARY BOWMAN664423POOL02/28/2024

170.54 000027500OVERPAYMENTMR COOPER664424POOL02/28/2024

26.39 000027500OVERPAYMENTLERETA664425POOL02/28/2024

4.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTMERRIWEATHER LLC664426POOL02/28/2024

8.18 000027500OVERPAYMENTCOUNTY OF MACOMB FINANCE
DEPARTMENT

664427POOL02/28/2024

146.99 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC664473#POOL02/28/2024

5.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

143.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

272.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

44.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

26.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.82 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

34.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

93.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

236.80 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

275.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

44.80 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

47.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

102.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

144.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

112.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

244.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

(22.00)000020289CREDIT MEMO

3,340.66 CHECK POOL 664473 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

110,723.12 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

17.83 008044500DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEWMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664172*#POOL02/28/2024

16.94 008044500DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

25.39 008044500DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

60.16 CHECK POOL 664172 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

214.96 008063901EMS TRANSPORT REFUNDCLARISSA A CHARLES664391POOL02/28/2024

50.31 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664393POOL02/28/2024

300.00 008062200REFUNDINFINITY TRANSPORTATION INC664438POOL02/28/2024

14.47 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664439POOL02/28/2024

256.00 008047600ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDRANDAZZO MECHANICAL HTG & CLG664463POOL02/28/2024

128.00 008047900ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUND

384.00 CHECK POOL 664463 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,023.90 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

27.20 110185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

255.15 110171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

89.32 110171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

24.91 110171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

369.38 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

396.58 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

1,359.94 113685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

180.05 113685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

4.25 113685300LONG DISTANCE SERVICE AT&T LONG DISTANCE664020POOL02/15/2024

372.89 113692000WATER SERVICECITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

27.46 113692000WATER SERVICE 

400.35 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

447.84 113698200ONLINE SERVICEWEST GROUP664058#POOL02/28/2024

306.99 113698200ONLINE SERVICE

396.25 113698200BOOKS

1,151.08 CHECK POOL 664058 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

900.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESANDRA F SIROVEY664061POOL02/28/2024

404.49 113685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

1,637.20 113685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

4,325.80 113685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

6,367.49 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

455.65 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYTARGET INFORMATION664105POOL02/28/2024

492.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYPHILLIP NAHIRNIAK664126POOL02/28/2024

246.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYROBERT E CRASS664153POOL02/28/2024

30.00 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

47.93 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

23.76 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

28.32 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

21.12 113682210DRUG COURT COPIER MAINTENANCE

151.13 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

399.90 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS664213POOL02/28/2024

1,250.00 113682248DRUG COURT EVALUATORDR RONALD FENTON664219POOL02/28/2024

11,841.00 113682248DRUG COURT DRUG TESTINGCLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER664220POOL02/28/2024

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES664235POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

263.48 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES664238POOL02/28/2024

350.00 113680103VISITING JUDGECARL F JARBOE664246POOL02/28/2024

261.81 113680200JIS POSTAGE FEESCITY OF CENTER LINE664249POOL02/28/2024

955.78 113671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

1,682.30 113671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

447.06 113671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

3,085.14 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

558.00 113682249DRUG COURT 3/4 HOUSINGLIVE RITE PROPERTIES LLC664256POOL02/28/2024

676.88 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICENONA AGENCY LLC664263POOL02/28/2024

500.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELYNN A MELTON664264POOL02/28/2024

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.664292POOL02/28/2024

400.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

400.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

500.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

2,200.00 CHECK POOL 664292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

475.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM664295POOL02/28/2024

200.00 113682248MEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUPDANIEL G DEVINE664308POOL02/28/2024

200.00 113682248WOMEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUPSUMMER TOCCO664309POOL02/28/2024

88.53 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

46.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

32.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

125.11 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

29.97 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

92.83 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

24.73 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

73.97 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

53.13 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

191.62 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

127.44 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

887.31 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

270.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAULA M SAUBER664333POOL02/28/2024

279.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

288.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

837.00 CHECK POOL 664333 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

17.60 113683500JURY DUTYZUBAIDA AHMED664394POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYJOSEPH ARSENAULT JR664395POOL02/28/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYKYLE BONE664396POOL02/28/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYRYAN CALIGURI664397POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYANTHONY CLAY664398POOL02/28/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYEDWARD DANSBURY664399POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYVIOLETA DJORDJEVSKI664400POOL02/28/2024

19.00 113683500JURY DUTYSANDRA FARRELL664401POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYGORDON GOLINI II664402POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYEMILY HOGAN664403POOL02/28/2024

15.40 113683500JURY DUTYTHERESA KEEFE664404POOL02/28/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYEMILY KRIEBEL664405POOL02/28/2024

15.20 113683500JURY DUTYREBECCA MANZELLA664406POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYCYNTHIA MECHER664407POOL02/28/2024

16.80 113683500JURY DUTYCLYDE MOORE664408POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJOHN NGUYEN664409POOL02/28/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYSHAILA PARVIN664410POOL02/28/2024

17.40 113683500JURY DUTYDEBORAH POOLE664411POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYMARIA RIZZO664412POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYDEANNA SHEEHAN664413POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYTHOMAS STANGLEWICZ664414POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYRABIUL TAREQ664415POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYMICHELLE UNDERWOOD664416POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYLAURA WEIR664417POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYROBERT WALSH664418POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYROMANA AHMED664440POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYRAHIMA BEGUM664441POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSEAN BORAWSKI664442POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYBRANDON CLIBURN664443POOL02/28/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYTIFFANY DARBISON664444POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYDAVID DOBEK664445POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYTERRY GOODBALIAN664446POOL02/28/2024

16.80 113683500JURY DUTYPAUL HOGAN664447POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYCARLOS JACKSON664448POOL02/28/2024

15.20 113683500JURY DUTYJEREMY KEITH664449POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYROBERT KRIST664450POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSARA LIBBEY664451POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYSUSAN MARCHESE664452POOL02/28/2024

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYDUANE MEIER664453POOL02/28/2024

15.40 113683500JURY DUTYBRUNO MORABITO664454POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJORDAN PASCOE664455POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYBENJAMIN POOLEY664456POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYMICHAEL ROBERTS664457POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYNICOLE SANOM664458POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYKATINA STAPLE664459POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYMARISA TASSITINO664460POOL02/28/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYRAMON VALDEZ664461POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYBENJAMIN WEYLAND664462POOL02/28/2024

36,636.06 Total for department 1136:

Department: 1171 MAYOR

41.07 117185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

190.45 117180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1171 MAYOR

108.93 117171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

120.81 117171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

25.44 117171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

255.18 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

486.70 Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWTULA FOTENAS663999POOL02/08/2024

172.50 120980401ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC664029POOL02/28/2024

100.00 120972700TIME OFF REQUESTSARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC664137#POOL02/28/2024

5.50 120972700TIME OFF REQUESTS

75.00 120972700TIME OFF REQUESTS

15.99 120972700TIME OFF REQUESTS

2.99 120972700TIME OFF REQUESTS

199.48 CHECK POOL 664137 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,156.68 120980106ONLINE SERVICECOSTAR REALTY INFORMATION664189POOL02/28/2024

209.57 120983300COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

224.66 120971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

420.36 120971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

119.05 120971900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

764.07 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,602.30 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

20.60 121082600E-FILING FEESCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC663994POOL02/08/2024

30.00 121082600RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS664013POOL02/09/2024

30.00 121082600RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS664014POOL02/09/2024

29.32 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

152.87 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

182.19 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

255.15 121071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

477.44 121071900DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

108.71 121071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

841.30 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,104.09 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

550.00 121580100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC663998POOL02/08/2024

195.00 121572700OFFICE SUPPLYDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO664032*#POOL02/28/2024

62.00 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

257.00 CHECK POOL 664032 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

928.07 121580600PRINTINGPRINTING SYSTEMS INC664047POOL02/28/2024

1,282.48 121580600PRINTING

2,210.55 CHECK POOL 664047 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,152.00 121580600TRANSPORTATIONTANTARA TRANSPORTATION664069POOL02/28/2024

85.00 121580600TRANSPORTATION

1,152.00 121580600TRANSPORTATION

85.00 121580600TRANSPORTATION

2,474.00 CHECK POOL 664069 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,575.00 121580600ELECTION CODINGELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC664127POOL02/28/2024

1,575.00 121580600ELECTION CODING

12,050.00 121580600ELECTION MACHINE RENTAL

1,360.00 121580600ELECTION MACHINE RENTAL

1,975.00 121580600ELECTION MACHINE RENTAL

4,500.00 121580600ELECTION MACHINE RENTAL

330.00 121580600TONER

29.05 121580600TONER

23,394.05 CHECK POOL 664127 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50.36 121580100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

328.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC664223POOL02/28/2024

328.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT

328.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT

295.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT

361.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1215 CLERK

361.25 121590000ADVERTISEMENT

212.50 121590000ADVERTISEMENT

2,213.75 CHECK POOL 664223 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALOUR LADY PERPETUAL HELP664228POOL02/28/2024

159.84 121571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

230.19 121571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

58.50 121571900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

448.53 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALWARREN WDS BAPTIST CHURCH664390POOL02/28/2024

32,198.24 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664034*#POOL02/28/2024

612.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

544.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

544.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

143.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

54.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

54.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

166.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

89.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

185.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

112.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

558.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

558.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

267.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

593.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

593.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

593.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

8,459.00 CHECK POOL 664034 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

749.50 122072700OFFICE SUPPLYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS664141POOL02/28/2024

540.75 122072700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,290.25 CHECK POOL 664141 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

58.33 122080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

142.97 122071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

267.14 122071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

74.50 122071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

484.61 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

82.02 122072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

10,374.21 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

67.25 122380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

293.04 122371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

618.95 122371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

136.27 122371900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,048.26 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,115.51 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

35.38 123785300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

13.16 123785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

48.54 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

61,192.07 123771902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK664025#POOL02/15/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

50.02 123771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

93.08 123771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

25.96 123771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

597.54 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

143.80 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

910.40 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,174.20 123771902DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP664386POOL02/28/2024

329.60 123771902DENTAL PREMIUMS

1,503.80 CHECK POOL 664386 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,336.88 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664387#POOL02/28/2024

7,567.13 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE

9,904.01 CHECK POOL 664387 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

73,558.82 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

26.54 123885300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

9.87 123885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

36.41 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

824.50 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTJANET L SZATKOWSKI664001POOL02/08/2024

494.70 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTMARIANNE J SPRANGER664002POOL02/08/2024

494.70 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTCASIMIR B KOPYTEK664003POOL02/08/2024

989.40 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTLEO E FRANCIS664023POOL02/15/2024

989.40 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTSHARYN FRANCIS664024POOL02/15/2024

80,662.48 123871902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK664025#POOL02/15/2024

72.82 123871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

135.77 123871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

37.87 123871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

503.70 123871902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

750.16 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,475.56 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664388#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

38.13 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,512.24 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

168.10 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,596.47 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,790.50 CHECK POOL 664388 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

101,032.25 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

281.20 125372700EQUIPMENT SUPPLIESQUADIENT INC664110*#POOL02/28/2024

30.00 125380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

207.50 125371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

318.36 125371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

74.88 125371900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

600.74 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

865.25 125380100JAN24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY664270*#POOL02/28/2024

30.58 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

1,807.77 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

1,932.95 125880100MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

7,823.72 125880100MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

20,695.41 125880100MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

30,452.08 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

36.35 125880100SOFTWARE RENEWALGOV CONNECTION INC664140*#POOL02/28/2024

39.21 125880100SOFTWARE RENEWAL

75.56 CHECK POOL 664140 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

109.82 125871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

204.77 125871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

56.95 125871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

371.54 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

874.50 125880100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESKEITH WILLIAMS664310POOL02/28/2024

31,773.68 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

380.40 126577600BUILDING MAINTENANCEDETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER664033POOL02/28/2024

227.45 126577600BUILDING MAINTENANCE

607.85 CHECK POOL 664033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,289.50 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

90.36 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

88.60 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

60.30 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

45.17 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

120.60 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

58.32 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

25.78 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,778.63 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

412.27 126580110GENERATOR MAINTENANCEMICHIGAN CAT664070POOL02/28/2024

640.00 126577600MAINTENANCE REPAIRSSCHENA ROOFING & SHEET664085*#POOL02/28/2024

61.45 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT664128POOL02/28/2024

10.41 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

71.86 CHECK POOL 664128 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

222.82 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY664143POOL02/28/2024

100.22 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLY

323.04 CHECK POOL 664143 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

248.94 126571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

465.32 126571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

130.35 126571900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

844.61 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

60.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

10.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

28.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES

98.00 CHECK POOL 664275 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

410.00 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLIESNETWORK SERVICES COMPANY664349POOL02/28/2024

611.22 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

1,021.22 CHECK POOL 664349 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5,797.48 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

84.51 129492002ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY663991*#POOL02/08/2024

285.87 129482602MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTIONCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC663996POOL02/08/2024

239.28 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

1,574.53 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

585.82 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

2,399.63 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,320.99 129492002INTERNET SERVICEWOW! BUSINESS664022POOL02/15/2024

36.88 129492001WATER SERVICECITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

2.72 129492001WATER SERVICE 

3.37 129492002WATER SERVICE 

10.74 129492002WATER SERVICE 

654.19 129492002WATER SERVICE 

707.90 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

52,545.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATIONBS & A SOFTWARE664108POOL02/28/2024

28,965.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

16,663.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

4,225.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

16,100.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

37,200.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

797.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

156,495.00 CHECK POOL 664108 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

458.63 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONLEE OBERLE664134POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONEVERETT MURPHY664157POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

80.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEMICHELLE KATOPODES664158POOL02/28/2024

624.38 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONKIRK REHN664185POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONDAVID BEAN664221POOL02/28/2024

50.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSESARA CAPA664234POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONTHOMAS RUSHTON664239POOL02/28/2024

458.63 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

895.13 CHECK POOL 664239 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,430.00 129491000CLAIMS SERVICE FEESTHE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)664244POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONADAM BIDOUL664251POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

873.00 CHECK POOL 664251 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

130.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEETHAN VINSON664253POOL02/28/2024

68.25 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSESUZANNE RUTKOWSKI664268POOL02/28/2024

624.38 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONPAUL RETASKIE664279POOL02/28/2024

1,010.00 129486400REIMBURSEMENTSHELLEY GENTNER664299POOL02/28/2024

2,144.00 129498500ARPA CONSULTINGGUIDEHOUSE INC664301POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONADAM DUFF664314POOL02/28/2024

458.63 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONDEREK THOMAS664317POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONROSS REICH664332POOL02/28/2024

250.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSESHIRLEY TAYLOR664371POOL02/28/2024

1,000.00 129471302TUITION REIMBURSEMENTTRALENE CAMERON664465POOL02/28/2024

175,136.30 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

166.04 130192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY663991*#POOL02/08/2024

400.75 130185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

1,548.70 130185300RADIO CHARGES JAN24MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE664041#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

6.63 130192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

21.11 130192000WATER SERVICE 

1,006.59 130192000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 130192000WATER SERVICE 

1,055.90 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

239.00 130193000FUEL TANK MAINTENANCEOSCAR W LARSON CO664065*#POOL02/28/2024

280.00 130182401TRAININGMICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE664075POOL02/28/2024

280.00 130182401TRAINING

280.00 130182401TRAINING

280.00 130182401TRAINING

1,120.00 CHECK POOL 664075 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

216.47 130185300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

876.17 130185300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

2,313.54 130185300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

3,406.18 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

10,000.00 130198486TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE664130POOL02/28/2024

302.75 130180100LIVESCAN SERVICES/FINGERPRINTINGSTATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA664163POOL02/28/2024

1,170.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYDIGIGRAPHX664169POOL02/28/2024

350.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

200.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

108.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

108.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

45.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

1,981.00 CHECK POOL 664169 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,260.00 130180100REGISTRATION FEESMICHIGAN STATE POLICE664184POOL02/28/2024

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.76 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

92.83 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

76.02 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
322.61 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

165.00 130182402TRAININGINTERNATIONAL ACADEMIES OF664226POOL02/28/2024

4,590.95 130171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

12,287.06 130171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

324.38 130171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

17,202.39 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.00 130180100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

76.48 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYUS TACTICAL SUPPLY INC664302POOL02/28/2024

19.14 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

19.14 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

9.57 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

9.57 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

29.95 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

163.85 CHECK POOL 664302 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,059.84 130181200PRISONER FOODVARIETY FOODSERVICES INC664326POOL02/28/2024

1,059.84 130181200PRISONER FOOD

2,119.68 CHECK POOL 664326 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,064.00 130186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC664328*#POOL02/28/2024

2,450.00 130180100COMPUTER SERVICEPEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC664336POOL02/28/2024

800.00 130174000MEMBERSHIPCOMET664343POOL02/28/2024

2,933.98 130198486EQUIPMENTARMAG CORPORATION664362POOL02/28/2024

557.09 130198486EQUIPMENT

55.84 130198486EQUIPMENT

523.00 130198486EQUIPMENT

4,069.91 CHECK POOL 664362 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,049.30 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYGUN MAG WAREHOUSE LLC664365POOL02/28/2024

449.70 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

22.99 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,521.99 CHECK POOL 664365 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

7,983.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCER W MERCER COMPANY664368POOL02/28/2024

319.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYLINE 2 DESIGN, INC664373POOL02/28/2024

581.29 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSESCOTT ISAACSON664377POOL02/28/2024

653.84 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEMATTHEW DILLENBECK664378POOL02/28/2024

563.64 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEJONATHAN PICKETT664379POOL02/28/2024

739.73 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEBRANDON VANGORDER664380POOL02/28/2024

720.74 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSENICHOLAS LIENEMANN664381POOL02/28/2024

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC664473#POOL02/28/2024

50.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

987.75 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1,184.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

939.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

72.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

170.00 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

3,681.75 CHECK POOL 664473 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

66,630.74 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

43.67 131192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

10.78 131192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

54.45 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

200.58 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS663993POOL02/08/2024

174.24 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

211.36 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

168.37 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

211.36 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

249.03 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

207.62 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

1,221.98 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,156.13 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

904.35 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

291.17 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,351.65 CHECK POOL 664015 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,298.08 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

340.08 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHINGALLIE BROTHERS INC664027#POOL02/28/2024

585.78 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

398.52 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

396.16 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

72.66 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

58.05 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

291.56 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

172.92 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

148.93 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

21.94 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

214.03 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

10.23 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

83.09 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

449.84 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

104.66 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

3,008.37 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

958.01 133685300RADIO CHARGES JAN24MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE664041#POOL02/28/2024

296.33 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS664051POOL02/28/2024

296.33 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

400.59 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

10.98 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

299.62 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

1,303.85 CHECK POOL 664051 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

334.93 133692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

258.82 133692000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 133692000WATER SERVICE 

30.18 133692000WATER SERVICE 

193.36 133692000WATER SERVICE 

399.13 133692000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 133692000WATER SERVICE 

268.17 133692000WATER SERVICE 

258.82 133692000WATER SERVICE 

1,786.55 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,277.99 133685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

5,172.76 133685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

13,675.28 133685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

20,126.03 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

180.09 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

31.96 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

212.05 CHECK POOL 664103 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

795.48 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL664138POOL02/28/2024

58.48 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

259.90 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

3,294.92 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

441.17 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

4,849.95 CHECK POOL 664138 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,110.93 133693000HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664168*#POOL02/28/2024

1,119.97 133693000HVAC SERVICES

2,230.90 CHECK POOL 664168 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,600.00 133680100FIRE GEAR CLEANING/REPAIRSFIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT664173POOL02/28/2024

1,725.00 133680100FIRE GEAR CLEANING/REPAIRS

3,325.00 CHECK POOL 664173 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

214.69 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUIDRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES664176#POOL02/28/2024

203.63 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

154.11 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID

220.21 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID

792.64 CHECK POOL 664176 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

747.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAPPLE INC664187POOL02/28/2024

979.66 133682401REIMBURSEMENTJOSEPH SCHEHR664197POOL02/28/2024

25.00 133674000LICENSE FEE REIMBURSEMENTBRIAN ZAJAC664200POOL02/28/2024

23.60 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

82.60 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

505.00 133693000GENERATOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS664210POOL02/28/2024

1,217.11 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYPREMIER SAFETY664243POOL02/28/2024

2,179.15 133671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

6,851.14 133671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

63.56 133671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

9,093.85 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC664265*#POOL02/28/2024

62.70 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

271.70 CHECK POOL 664265 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

33.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

201.00 CHECK POOL 664275 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

18.94 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

12.42 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

315.16 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

77.71 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

369.37 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

188.37 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

97.39 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

30.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

17.72 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

65.56 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

626.67 133674000OFFICE FURNITURE

189.99 133674000OFFICE FURNITURE

49.99 133674000OFFICE FURNITURE

285.64 133674000OFFICE FURNITURE

549.98 133680101OFFICE FURNITURE

2,895.90 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,796.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTDARRIN GARNER664318POOL02/28/2024

360.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENT

7,156.00 CHECK POOL 664318 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

217.33 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC664323POOL02/28/2024

80.75 133680100CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC664328*#POOL02/28/2024

80.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENTDEVIN SCHAEFER664361POOL02/28/2024

9,095.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTNICHOLAS DUSZA664363POOL02/28/2024

360.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENT

9,455.00 CHECK POOL 664363 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

81,095.00 133697400DRONES AND RELATED ACCESSORIESSTEEL CITY DRONES LLC664372POOL02/28/2024

25.00 133674000LICENSE FEE REIMBURSEMENTTODD JACOBS664375POOL02/28/2024

1,890.20 133693000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING664471*#POOL02/28/2024

284.60 133693000PLUMBING SERVICE

2,174.80 CHECK POOL 664471 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

160,308.42 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

100.47 137185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE664113POOL02/28/2024

25.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

195.00 CHECK POOL 664113 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

438.00 137172700COURT FORMSCOPY COPY CENTER664136#POOL02/28/2024

450.00 137172700COURT FORMS

888.00 CHECK POOL 664136 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,927.57 137180100SCANNING/FILING SERVICESARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC664137#POOL02/28/2024

21,935.22 137180100SCANNING/FILING SERVICES

26,862.79 CHECK POOL 664137 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

310.87 137172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

477.45 137171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

888.11 137171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

260.43 137171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,625.99 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

27.00 137180100JAN24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY664270*#POOL02/28/2024

409.36 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

53.09 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

2.70 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

3.69 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

40.50 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

509.34 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

30,519.46 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

406.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUESAMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION664028POOL02/28/2024

142.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

180.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES

25.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES

346.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES

121.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES

160.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES

25.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES

1,405.00 CHECK POOL 664028 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK664124POOL02/28/2024

266.67 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC664137#POOL02/28/2024

38.33 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

15.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

4.95 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

325.94 CHECK POOL 664137 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

950.00 140072700OPERATING SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC664140*#POOL02/28/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON664188POOL02/28/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONWARREN G SMITH JR664203POOL02/28/2024

135.20 140072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

150.96 140071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

281.87 140071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

50.89 140071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

483.72 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

178.27 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPERMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC664257POOL02/28/2024

178.27 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

178.27 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

178.27 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

178.27 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

178.27 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

203.86 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

58.84 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

1,332.32 CHECK POOL 664257 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY664266POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI664293POOL02/28/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT664305POOL02/28/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI664307POOL02/28/2024

21.18 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

14.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

30.38 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

66.55 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONDELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR664320POOL02/28/2024

5,623.73 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

54.46 140171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

101.59 140171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

37.78 140171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

193.83 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

193.83 Total for department 1401:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

72.02 142185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

47.20 142172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

81.99 142171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

153.25 142171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

42.73 142171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

277.97 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

397.19 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

12.08 142292000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

498.96 142274000CLEAR ONLINE SEARCH SERVICESWEST GROUP664058#POOL02/28/2024

745.00 142290000OFFICE SUPPLYCOPY COPY CENTER664136#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

65.96 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP664166POOL02/28/2024

2,550.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICELANDSCAPE SERVICE INC664170POOL02/28/2024

540.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,230.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

4,320.00 CHECK POOL 664170 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

135.20 142272700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

114.26 142271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

213.66 142271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

59.59 142271900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

387.51 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

21.98 142272700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

34.99 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

20.24 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

43.85 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

17.64 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

86.63 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

27.36 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

252.69 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,417.40 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

146.60 142692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY663991*#POOL02/08/2024

30.78 142671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

57.50 142671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

88.28 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

234.88 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

54.46 143071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

101.70 143071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

28.36 143071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL
184.52 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

184.52 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

504.38 144171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

940.36 144171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

221.25 144171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,665.99 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,665.99 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

50.00 144274000ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTIONCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC663995POOL02/08/2024

258.06 144285300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

281.67 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC664017*#POOL02/15/2024

28.15 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

309.82 CHECK POOL 664017 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

68.91 144285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

307.38 144285300CELLULAR SERVICE

376.29 CHECK POOL 664019 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

94.71 144285300MESSAGING SERVICESSPOK INC664021POOL02/15/2024

134.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664034*#POOL02/28/2024

134.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICE

137.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICE

405.00 CHECK POOL 664034 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

83.58 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

230.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

314.03 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

535.37 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC664039POOL02/28/2024

114.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,731.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

101.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

754.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

42.89 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

105.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(400.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

2,987.39 CHECK POOL 664039 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREGAL TIRE CO664048POOL02/28/2024

1,096.53 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO664053POOL02/28/2024

156.51 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

302.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,086.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

190.65 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,311.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,143.73 CHECK POOL 664053 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

165.29 144292000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

21.57 144292000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 144292000WATER SERVICE 

656.28 144292000WATER SERVICE 

305.59 144292000WATER SERVICE 

66.11 144292000WATER SERVICE 

1,236.41 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

161.02 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO664057*#POOL02/28/2024

2,458.61 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR664063POOL02/28/2024

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC664073POOL02/28/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

395.00 CHECK POOL 664073 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,040.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC664076*#POOL02/28/2024

36.95 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC664083*#POOL02/28/2024

297.78 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

22.20 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

356.93 CHECK POOL 664083 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,232.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO664088POOL02/28/2024

616.58 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

573.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

513.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,936.25 CHECK POOL 664088 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

399.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS664089POOL02/28/2024

1,228.85 144293000MAINTENANCE SERVICEPHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC664094*#POOL02/28/2024

150.00 144293000MAINTENANCE SERVICE

1,378.85 CHECK POOL 664094 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.55 144285300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

609.39 144285300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

1,608.07 144285300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

2,368.01 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

36.77 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

2,460.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC664107POOL02/28/2024

234.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

323.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

35.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,082.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

796.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

470.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

280.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

260.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

524.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

8,466.55 CHECK POOL 664107 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

186.17 144274000TOOLS AND REPAIR PARTSRE NU POWER TOOL & SUPPLY664109POOL02/28/2024

804.44 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYHD EDWARDS & CO664129POOL02/28/2024

85.29 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC664137#POOL02/28/2024

475.00 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC664140*#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

121.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRUCK AND TRAILER664159POOL02/28/2024

133.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS664165POOL02/28/2024

323.69 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

345.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

802.31 CHECK POOL 664165 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,969.30 144297400PLUMBING SERVICEBISON PLUMBING INC664181POOL02/28/2024

178.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY664204POOL02/28/2024

12.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

44.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

48.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

37.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

9.01 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

57.22 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

244.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

92.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

72.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

138.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

14.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

304.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

61.69 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

19.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

38.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(300.21)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(304.06)144286300CREDIT MEMO

772.33 CHECK POOL 664204 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

17.96 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

11.80 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCE

29.76 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

395.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFOUR SEASONS RADIATOR664215POOL02/28/2024

(99.95)144286300CREDIT MEMO

295.05 CHECK POOL 664215 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31.61 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY664229POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

2,070.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

490.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(31.61)144286300CREDIT MEMO

2,560.82 CHECK POOL 664229 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJEFFERSON CHEVROLET664230POOL02/28/2024

163.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY664236POOL02/28/2024

328.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

226.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

21.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

650.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

21.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,411.31 CHECK POOL 664236 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 144274000REIMBURSEMENTNATHAN MOEHLIG664245POOL02/28/2024

150.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL664248POOL02/28/2024

270.84 144271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

505.02 144271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

134.16 144271900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

910.02 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,625.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECUMMINS SALES & SERVICE664254POOL02/28/2024

28.00 144280100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

28.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNITED AUTO PARTS664282POOL02/28/2024

62.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

67.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

27.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

104.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

194.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

484.68 CHECK POOL 664282 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC664285POOL02/28/2024

29.37 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

13.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE
89.19 CHECK POOL 664285 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC664291POOL02/28/2024

49.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

367.83 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5,973.79 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

422.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

6,889.20 CHECK POOL 664291 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

350.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY AUTO TRIM INC664311POOL02/28/2024

334.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAUTO & TRUCK ACCESSORIES664312POOL02/28/2024

18,591.74 144280100ASSET MANAGEMENTVERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC664325POOL02/28/2024

(700.56)144280100CREDIT MEMO

(403.81)144280100CREDIT MEMO

17,487.37 CHECK POOL 664325 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBMW KAR WASH LLC664328*#POOL02/28/2024

369.38 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE664338*#POOL02/28/2024

1,753.88 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

347.15 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

385.22 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

2,855.63 CHECK POOL 664338 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

570.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP664342POOL02/28/2024

82.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,499.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,152.00 CHECK POOL 664342 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

314.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

664467POOL02/28/2024

803.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

610.47 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

135.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

109.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,973.28 CHECK POOL 664467 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

199.95 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

664468POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,436.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC664470POOL02/28/2024

44.58 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

248.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

467.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,184.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

224.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,066.89 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(103.18)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(15.62)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(224.40)144286300CREDIT MEMO

6,330.32 CHECK POOL 664470 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

140.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOMMPAR LLC664472POOL02/28/2024

1,826.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,967.52 CHECK POOL 664472 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

84,674.57 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

106.31 144785300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

7,000.00 144780119STORM WATER PERMIT FEESTATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ664071POOL02/28/2024

6.87 144772700MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

69.39 144772700MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

76.26 CHECK POOL 664103 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,500.00 144795800ANNUAL MEMBERSHIPCLINTON RIVER WATERSHED664125POOL02/28/2024

1,357.90 144772700DELL MONITORSGOV CONNECTION INC664140*#POOL02/28/2024

132.90 144771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

248.38 144771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

69.25 144771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

450.53 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.00 144798400OPERATING SUPPLYSEILER INSTRUMENT &
MANUFACTURING

664267POOL02/28/2024

51.18 144772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

132.97 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

77.34 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

12.86 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

274.35 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4.75 144786300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC664328*#POOL02/28/2024

19.00 144786300CAR WASH

23.75 CHECK POOL 664328 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

16,939.10 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

47.64 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY663992POOL02/08/2024

290,411.86 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY664016*#POOL02/15/2024

290,459.50 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

3.89 179385300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

23.03 179392000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

12.40 179392000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

379.00 179396105REIMBURSEMENTEUGENIA PALMER664171POOL02/28/2024

418.32 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION

3.89 179585300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

3.89 Total for department 1795:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

43.67 179692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

10.79 179692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

54.46 Total for department 1796:

1,250,547.46 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(113,877.37)000021000PAVEMENT MARKINGPK CONTRACTING664207*#POOL02/28/2024

15,717.50 000021001PAVEMENT MARKING

113,877.37 000021099PAVEMENT MARKING

15,717.50 CHECK POOL 664207 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

15,717.50 Total for department 0000:

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION

40,972.12 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664123*#POOL02/28/2024

40,972.12 Total for department 2451:

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

36.76 246380100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

295.00 246380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY664160*#POOL02/28/2024

175.00 246380100SNOW PATHS MONITORINGSMART PLANET SOFTWARE664288*#POOL02/28/2024

506.76 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

1,138.66 247480121STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY664016*#POOL02/15/2024

456.00 247480120ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK664121*#POOL02/28/2024

113,877.37 247480123PAVEMENT MARKINGPK CONTRACTING664207*#POOL02/28/2024

115,472.03 Total for department 2474:

172,668.41 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(47,319.63)000021000PAVEMENT MARKINGPK CONTRACTING664207*#POOL02/28/2024

47,319.63 000021099PAVEMENT MARKING

0.00 CHECK POOL 664207 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

295.00 346380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY664160*#POOL02/28/2024

2,517.00 346380206ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

664271POOL02/28/2024

525.00 346380100SNOW PATHS MONITORINGSMART PLANET SOFTWARE664288*#POOL02/28/2024

3,337.00 Total for department 3463:

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

5,559.32 347480121STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY664016*#POOL02/15/2024

47,319.63 347480123PAVEMENT MARKINGPK CONTRACTING664207*#POOL02/28/2024

52,878.95 Total for department 3474:

56,215.95 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

54.52 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEWMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664172*#POOL02/28/2024

54.74 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

55.66 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

47.73 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

47.93 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

48.74 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

21.03 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

525.00 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

855.35 CHECK POOL 664172 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

855.35 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

3,393.91 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC664272*#POOL02/28/2024

719.20 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

4,113.11 CHECK POOL 664272 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

4,113.11 Total for department 9204:

4,968.46 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

25.17 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEWMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664172*#POOL02/28/2024

25.27 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

25.70 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

22.04 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

22.13 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

22.50 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

9.71 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

242.38 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

394.90 CHECK POOL 664172 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

394.90 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

126.00 008065101REFUNDAUDRENA CLIFTON664392POOL02/28/2024

126.00 Total for department 0080:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

8.85 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

250.99 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

234.95 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

249.28 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

3.29 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

150.00 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

124.33 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

1,021.69 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

905.88 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

38.56 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

962.07 CHECK POOL 664015 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

69.52 920885300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

23.34 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

20.81 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

44.15 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

37.33 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC664049*#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

30.18 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

6,072.05 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

53.62 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

370.54 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

8,215.43 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

432.00 920870713TAI CHI INSTRUCTORVICKI NORMAN664072POOL02/28/2024

725.00 920880100BUILDING MAINTENANCESCHENA ROOFING & SHEET664085*#POOL02/28/2024

561.98 920885300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

2,274.67 920885300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

6,016.54 920885300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

8,853.19 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

733.08 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

185.83 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

150.00 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

149.99 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(149.99)920880100CREDIT MEMO

1,068.91 CHECK POOL 664103 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

305.00 920870713OFFICIALMICHAEL KNOLL664104POOL02/28/2024

222.58 920896126EVENT SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC664112POOL02/28/2024

27.97 920896126EVENT SUPPLY

34.26 920896126EVENT SUPPLY

284.81 CHECK POOL 664112 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

149.15 920876000SPORTS APPAREL/AWARDSCREATIVE AWARDS664120POOL02/28/2024

100.00 920874000MEMBERSHIP DUESMPARKS664131POOL02/28/2024

49.82 920896146ZAMBONI PROPANESCHARF'S SERVICE & FUEL664133POOL02/28/2024

74.73 920896146ZAMBONI PROPANE

49.82 920896146ZAMBONI PROPANE

174.37 CHECK POOL 664133 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

155.00 920876000OPERATING SUPPLYLIFEGUARD STORE THE664135POOL02/28/2024

974.40 920877600ICE MELTWASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO664146POOL02/28/2024

2,484.00 920870713GYMNASTICS INSTRUCTORLISA E BIGGS664147POOL02/28/2024

174.00 920870713OFFICIALBARRY Z ROBERTS664148POOL02/28/2024

388.78 920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664168*#POOL02/28/2024

263.63 920880100HVAC SERVICE

652.41 CHECK POOL 664168 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

75.00 920870713OFFICIALDWIGHT D MAJOR664175POOL02/28/2024

400.00 920896126SOUND/LIGHTINGIGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND664179POOL02/28/2024

400.00 920896126SOUND/LIGHTING

800.00 CHECK POOL 664179 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

3,243.19 920880100ELECTRICAL SERVICEGREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC664194POOL02/28/2024

1,131.64 920880100ELECTRICAL SERVICE

4,374.83 CHECK POOL 664194 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

9.49 920893000ELECTRICAL SUPPLYCITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY664196POOL02/28/2024

120.00 920893000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

24.00 920893000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

8.67 920893000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

162.16 CHECK POOL 664196 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

607.77 920888011PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC664201*#POOL02/28/2024

607.77 920888011PRINTING SERVICE

1,215.54 CHECK POOL 664201 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

75.00 920870713OFFICIALANTHONY WRIGHT664205POOL02/28/2024

47.20 920880100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

265.96 920880100HIGH SPEED INTERNETWOW! BUSINESS664217POOL02/28/2024

75.00 920870713OFFICIALWILLIAM HOPKINS664237POOL02/28/2024

197.14 920871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

368.55 920871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

102.79 920871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

668.48 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

37.62 920880100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC664265*#POOL02/28/2024

217.36 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

334.40 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

83.60 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

672.98 CHECK POOL 664265 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

404.91 920896146ICE SKATE SHARPENER SUPPLIESSPARX HOCKEY664306POOL02/28/2024

254.23 920872700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

5.90 920872700OFFICE SUPPLY

15.75 920872700OFFICE SUPPLY

275.88 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

135.00 920870713OFFICIALCAITLYN M CALCATERRA664334POOL02/28/2024

102.41 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYKSS ENTERPRISES664344POOL02/28/2024

834.00 920896146RECREATION SUPPLYMOTION SPORTS AND SAFETY
PRODUCTS

664370POOL02/28/2024

200.00 920896146RECREATION SUPPLY

1,034.00 CHECK POOL 664370 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

131.00 920880100PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING664471*#POOL02/28/2024

200.00 920880100PLUMBING SERVICE

131.00 920880100PLUMBING SERVICE

131.00 920880100PLUMBING SERVICE

593.00 CHECK POOL 664471 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

37,859.78 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

137.00 921080100MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664034*#POOL02/28/2024

21.57 921092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

9.05 921092000WATER SERVICE 

49.59 921092000WATER SERVICE 

80.21 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

67.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICEAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

93.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

58.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

218.00 CHECK POOL 664275 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

435.21 Total for department 9210:

38,815.89 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 0000

67.78 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEWMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664172*#POOL02/28/2024

75.84 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

77.11 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

59.35 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

66.41 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

67.52 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

29.14 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

727.38 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1,170.53 CHECK POOL 664172 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

1,170.53 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

42.00 922685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

134.00 922672700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664034*#POOL02/28/2024

165.29 922692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

87.06 922692000WATER SERVICE 

422.57 922692000WATER SERVICE 

674.92 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

68,670.84 922680112SOLID WASTESOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY664090POOL02/28/2024

2,504.41 922693000FUEL TANK MAINTENANCEPHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC664094*#POOL02/28/2024

192.18 922685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

777.88 922685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

2,060.50 922685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

3,030.56 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

81.97 922680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

567.73 922671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

1,059.11 922671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

240.83 922671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,867.67 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASHEASTSIDE TRUCK WASH664260POOL02/28/2024

89.96 922675100USED OIL/ANTIFREEZE PICKUPGFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USA INC664280POOL02/28/2024

1,479.15 922675100OILS/LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE664338*#POOL02/28/2024

350.00 922693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO664469POOL02/28/2024

7,500.00 922698400METAL ENTRY DOORS/FRAMES

7,850.00 CHECK POOL 664469 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

86,495.48 Total for department 9226:

87,666.01 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

28.45 923085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

92.19 923072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

117.51 923071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

220.01 923071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

61.35 923071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

398.87 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

186.21 923072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

354.03 923072700OFFICE SUPPLY

140.77 923072700OFFICE SUPPLY

190.22 923072700OFFICE SUPPLY

871.23 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

1,390.74 Total for department 9230:

1,390.74 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

120.44 925085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

81.87 925085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

331.37 925085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

872.74 925085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

1,285.98 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

85.25 925080100FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY664144POOL02/28/2024

16.99 925074000ELECTRONIC SUPPLYMICRO CENTER664193POOL02/28/2024

124.62 925071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

232.40 925071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

64.30 925071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

421.32 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

1,544.00 925080100JANITORIAL SERVICESLAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST
LLC

664330POOL02/28/2024

3,473.98 Total for department 9250:

3,473.98 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL664077POOL02/28/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON664102POOL02/28/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

840.00 CHECK POOL 664102 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER664111POOL02/28/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNIFER CHUPA664115POOL02/28/2024

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

525.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

625.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,795.00 CHECK POOL 664115 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN664117POOL02/28/2024

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,835.00 CHECK POOL 664117 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREW M CANU664119POOL02/28/2024

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ664132POOL02/28/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 CHECK POOL 664132 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA664139POOL02/28/2024

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,070.00 CHECK POOL 664139 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY664142POOL02/28/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 CHECK POOL 664142 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA664145POOL02/28/2024

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

775.00 CHECK POOL 664145 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENZO MANZELLA664150POOL02/28/2024

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY664151POOL02/28/2024

1,110.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,170.00 CHECK POOL 664151 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS664155POOL02/28/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

570.00 CHECK POOL 664155 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE664161POOL02/28/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC664164POOL02/28/2024

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 CHECK POOL 664164 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES R HILLER664180POOL02/28/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

1,410.00 CHECK POOL 664180 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR664182POOL02/28/2024

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 CHECK POOL 664182 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN664186POOL02/28/2024

870.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,380.00 CHECK POOL 664186 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI664206POOL02/28/2024

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

415.00 CHECK POOL 664206 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNA BOMMARITO CROSS664212POOL02/28/2024

43.75 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

162.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,658.75 CHECK POOL 664212 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO664218POOL02/28/2024

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

37.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
3,607.50 CHECK POOL 664218 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKYLE KOLE664225POOL02/28/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL F MACHERZAK664227POOL02/28/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,525.00 CHECK POOL 664227 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER664232POOL02/28/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,310.00 CHECK POOL 664232 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYWHITNEY LEMELIN664233POOL02/28/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA664247POOL02/28/2024

16.87 925971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

31.68 925971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

5.19 925971900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

53.74 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANGELO DONOFRIO664252POOL02/28/2024

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,797.50 CHECK POOL 664252 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST664255POOL02/28/2024

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 CHECK POOL 664255 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYTILMANDRA WILKERSON664294POOL02/28/2024

245.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 CHECK POOL 664294 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY664300POOL02/28/2024

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC664345POOL02/28/2024

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,585.00 CHECK POOL 664345 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC664346POOL02/28/2024

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,170.00 CHECK POOL 664346 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

34,782.49 Total for department 9259:

34,782.49 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION

Department: 9260 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES

4,871.60 926082211SOFTWARE LICENSECOVERT TRACK GROUP INC664199POOL02/28/2024

4,871.60 Total for department 9260:

4,871.60 Total for fund 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

250.00 926182214GLASS SERVICESSUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING664074POOL02/28/2024

19,734.62 926182215UPFITTING CITY VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC664076*#POOL02/28/2024

51.92 926182215CANINE UNIT SUPPLYPSP STORES LLC664101POOL02/28/2024

1,199.50 926182215EQUIPMENTNYE UNIFORM664195POOL02/28/2024

101.94 926182215EQUIPMENT

1,301.44 CHECK POOL 664195 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

21,337.98 Total for department 9261:

21,337.98 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

375.00 926286400TRAININGDELTA COLLEGE664281POOL02/28/2024

375.00 Total for department 9262:

375.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 0000

13.00 000020271MILLER VIDEO RECEIPTSSUBURBAN LIBRARY664040POOL02/28/2024

2.00 000020272BURNETTE VIDEO RECEIPTS

11.00 000020274BUSCH VIDEO RECEIPTS

26.00 CHECK POOL 664040 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

28.54 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEWMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664172*#POOL02/28/2024

28.81 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

35.26 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

24.99 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

25.23 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

30.87 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

13.32 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

332.56 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

519.58 CHECK POOL 664172 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

545.58 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

1,049.68 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY663991*#POOL02/08/2024

26.54 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

201.22 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

42.74 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

9.87 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

280.37 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,253.54 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

134.00 927172700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664034*#POOL02/28/2024

35.21 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

77.50 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLY

112.71 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

270.00 927186400CONFERENCEMICHIGAN LIBRARY664046POOL02/28/2024

270.00 927186400CONFERENCE

540.00 CHECK POOL 664046 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

122.24 927192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

122.24 927192000WATER SERVICE 

12.40 927192000WATER SERVICE 

41.92 927192000WATER SERVICE 

133.44 927192000WATER SERVICE 

241.96 927192000WATER SERVICE 

674.20 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

63.83 927185300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

258.36 927185300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

685.40 927185300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

1,007.59 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

99.99 927193000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

484.10 927180100COLLECTION SERVICESUNIQUE MANAGEMENT664191POOL02/28/2024

87.75 927180100COLLECTION SERVICES

571.85 CHECK POOL 664191 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

32.19 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

18.86 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

87.62 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

51.76 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

50.36 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

49.42 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

41.30 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

349.21 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

280.50 927186400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONLISA MARTIN664214POOL02/28/2024

285.00 927180100RECYCLING PROGRAMGFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC664231POOL02/28/2024

441.34 927171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

825.18 927171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

198.78 927171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,465.30 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

36.86 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

29.97 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

110.23 927172702OFFICE SUPPLY

177.06 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

22.78 927172700LIBRARY EQUIPMENTAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC664341POOL02/28/2024

16.99 927172700LIBRARY SUPPLIES

21.49 927193000LIBRARY SUPPLIES

61.26 CHECK POOL 664341 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

200.00 927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMLOGICAL PLACEMENT LLC664369POOL02/28/2024

261.00 927186400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONMEGAN MESERVY664376POOL02/28/2024

8,803.26 Total for department 9271:

9,348.84 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 0000

6,000.78 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENTTREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664056*#POOL02/28/2024

4,493.70 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

5,124.99 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

5,104.16 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

528.20 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

7,653.84 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,578.36 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

6,862.86 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,075.25 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

38,422.14 CHECK POOL 664056 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

38,422.14 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

116.00 966695000STAMPSDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO664032*#POOL02/28/2024

5.00 966695000STAMPS

121.00 CHECK POOL 664032 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

950.00 966695000SOFTWAREGOV CONNECTION INC664140*#POOL02/28/2024

2,525.60 966695000SOFTWARE

3,475.60 CHECK POOL 664140 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

53.10 966695000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

57.13 966671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

106.71 966671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

36.38 966671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

200.22 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

3,849.92 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

180.00 970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER664066POOL02/28/2024

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC664091POOL02/28/2024

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

750.00 CHECK POOL 664091 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

22.50 970671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

42.21 970671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

11.77 970671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

76.48 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

1,006.48 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

780.00 970788203REHAB PROJECT COSTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC664154*POOL02/28/2024

1,469.00 970788203LEAD REHAB PROJECTLEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC664262*#POOL02/28/2024

3,389.00 970788203LEAD REAHB PROJECT

4,858.00 CHECK POOL 664262 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

5,638.00 Total for department 9707:

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

57,850.48 985080192CODE ENFORCEMENT REIMBURSEMENTTREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664056*#POOL02/28/2024

57,850.48 Total for department 9850:

106,767.02 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 0000

737.95 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENTTREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664056*#POOL02/28/2024

490.98 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

784.51 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

359.15 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,529.81 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,249.55 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,943.10 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

413.54 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

7,508.59 CHECK POOL 664056 TOTAL FOR FUND 277:

7,508.59 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

27.24 947688203WATER SERVICECITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

27.24 Total for department 9476:

7,535.83 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 0000

1,844.96 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENTTREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664056*#POOL02/28/2024

2,314.61 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,262.51 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,725.94 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

2,353.55 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

2,400.30 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

11,901.87 CHECK POOL 664056 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

11,901.87 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

764.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJAMES R WOLFE664156POOL02/28/2024

456.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCECOUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS664167POOL02/28/2024

636.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,092.00 CHECK POOL 664167 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

605.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCECHESTERFIELD FARMS664177POOL02/28/2024

392.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC664178POOL02/28/2024

703.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC664190POOL02/28/2024

803.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,506.00 CHECK POOL 664190 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

845.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC664192POOL02/28/2024

890.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEIAN WEAVER664202POOL02/28/2024

1,089.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCENEW FRONTIER 21 LLC664209POOL02/28/2024

672.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCETG WARREN INC664211POOL02/28/2024

1,700.00 977880237PUBLIC ADMICHIGAN.COM664224POOL02/28/2024

576.00 977895000NEWSPAPER ADS

2,276.00 CHECK POOL 664224 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

642.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERIVERCREST ARMS OWNER LLC664258POOL02/28/2024

1,200.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC664269POOL02/28/2024

1,400.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,600.00 CHECK POOL 664269 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

697.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERKS CONSULTING LLC664274POOL02/28/2024

557.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC664276POOL02/28/2024

614.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCETROY A VAN GAMPELAERE664278POOL02/28/2024

426.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND664283POOL02/28/2024

1,510.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDELANO LORD BOWMAN SR664287POOL02/28/2024

689.25 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEWARREN MANOR ASSOCIATES LLC664289POOL02/28/2024

850.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEXINXIN JIANG664290POOL02/28/2024

586.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEPREZZCO INVESTMENTS664297POOL02/28/2024

30.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFOX POINTE MS LLC664303POOL02/28/2024

1,350.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT664304POOL02/28/2024

576.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJOMANDALETH LLC664315POOL02/28/2024

1,186.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS664319POOL02/28/2024

1,100.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEKASSEM ZAHER664321POOL02/28/2024

453.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC664324POOL02/28/2024

862.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMICHAEL J HENDRICKSON664327POOL02/28/2024

950.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAG MANAGEMENT CO LLC664329POOL02/28/2024

498.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC664331POOL02/28/2024

888.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS664339POOL02/28/2024

737.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDCP VENTURE 3 LLC664340POOL02/28/2024

661.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBDP CC LLC664347POOL02/28/2024

646.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC664348POOL02/28/2024

944.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING664350POOL02/28/2024

1,100.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEREE LLC664351POOL02/28/2024

557.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIELD LLC664353POOL02/28/2024

1,035.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

849.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,441.00 CHECK POOL 664353 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

975.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC664354POOL02/28/2024

1,023.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGEORGE TATARYN664356POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

767.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMD H RAHMAN664357POOL02/28/2024

984.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC664358POOL02/28/2024

232.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELYNN FRANCIS664366POOL02/28/2024

267.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELAFAYETTE PLACE LOFTS LLC664367POOL02/28/2024

37,972.25 Total for department 9778:

49,874.12 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 0000

866.22 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENTTREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664056*#POOL02/28/2024

2,499.08 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

2,439.93 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

5,805.23 CHECK POOL 664056 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

5,805.23 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC664152POOL02/28/2024

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

275.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

1,225.00 CHECK POOL 664152 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

(275.00)970680179LEAD REHAB PROJECTLEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC664262*#POOL02/28/2024

950.00 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

7,020.00 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC664154*POOL02/28/2024

7,875.00 970780228REHAB PROJECT COSTS

14,895.00 CHECK POOL 664154 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

13,221.00 970780118LEAD REHAB PROJECTLEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC664262*#POOL02/28/2024

12,356.00 970780118LEAD REAHB PROJECT

3,900.00 970780228LEAD REHAB PROJECT

6,100.00 970780228LEAD REAHB PROJECT

35,577.00 CHECK POOL 664262 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

50,472.00 Total for department 9707:

57,227.23 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

2,416,721.00 00000400410 MILE (RYAN TO SHERWOOD)MACOMB COUNTY DEPT664042POOL02/28/2024

2,416,721.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

13,246.94 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC664374*#POOL02/28/2024

13,246.94 Total for department 9438:

2,429,967.94 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

17.69 949485300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

6.58 949485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

24.27 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 494:

52.69 949471900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

98.33 949471900DISABILITY PREMIUM

27.42 949471900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

178.44 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 494:

202.71 Total for department 9494:

202.71 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

15.00 953680100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC663997*#POOL02/08/2024

40.53 953685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

3,739.68 953692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

21.57 953692000WATER SERVICE 

3,761.25 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

9.71 953685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

39.32 953685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

103.96 953685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

152.99 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

150.84 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO664100*#POOL02/28/2024

21.18 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

5.00 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

31.25 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

17.67 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(12.21)953693000CREDIT MEMO

62.89 CHECK POOL 664103 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

1,292.46 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664168*#POOL02/28/2024

2.02 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY664183*#POOL02/28/2024

108.93 953671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

203.29 953671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

56.70 953671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

368.92 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

40.00 953672700OFFICE SUPPLIESSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664298*#POOL02/28/2024

11.76 953672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

672.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC664335*#POOL02/28/2024

163.50 953677600SUPPLYB & D DRYWALL SUPPLY INC664355*#POOL02/28/2024

380.00 953680100PAINTINGUS PAINTING AND MORE LLC664359POOL02/28/2024

321.00 953680100PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING664471*#POOL02/28/2024

7,435.16 Total for department 9536:

7,435.16 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 0000

848.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDJACQUELINE GREENE664420#POOL02/28/2024

861.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDESTATE OF JAUNITA DILLOWAY664421POOL02/28/2024

1,709.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(350.00)008067900SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDJACQUELINE GREENE664420#POOL02/28/2024

(350.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

68.68 953792000UTILITY SERVICE CONSUMERS ENERGY663990POOL02/08/2024

22.00 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

18.94 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

28.77 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

12.29 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

22.19 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

172.87 CHECK POOL 663990 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

3.09 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY663991*#POOL02/08/2024

45.00 953780100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC663997*#POOL02/08/2024

198.14 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

208.50 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

222.54 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

629.18 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

104.28 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

68.80 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

173.08 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

1,512.29 953792000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

2,492.73 953792000WATER SERVICE 

2,545.25 953792000WATER SERVICE 

6,550.27 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

29.14 953785300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

117.95 953785300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

311.88 953785300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

458.97 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

452.52 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO664100*#POOL02/28/2024

63.55 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

14.97 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

93.74 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

53.01 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(36.63)953793000CREDIT MEMO

188.64 CHECK POOL 664103 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

2,110.08 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664168*#POOL02/28/2024

387.06 953780100GENERATOR MAINTENANCEPM TECHNOLOGIES664174POOL02/28/2024

515.00 953780100GENERATOR MAINTENANCE

902.06 CHECK POOL 664174 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

6.04 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY664183*#POOL02/28/2024

1,330.00 953777600HOT WATER TANKS

1,336.04 CHECK POOL 664183 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

138.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC664198POOL02/28/2024

38.48 953771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

71.84 953771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

19.72 953771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

130.04 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC664265*#POOL02/28/2024

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

20.90 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

96.14 CHECK POOL 664265 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

409.99 953798422COUNTERTOP FABRICATIONG & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC664284POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

120.00 953772700OFFICE SUPPLIESSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664298*#POOL02/28/2024

47.00 953772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

2,016.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC664335*#POOL02/28/2024

490.50 953777600SUPPLYB & D DRYWALL SUPPLY INC664355*#POOL02/28/2024

16,469.47 Total for department 9537:

17,828.47 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 74/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

510.63 000004101REFUNDCAROLYN KOWALIK664026POOL02/15/2024

495.30 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTSEJ USA INC664035POOL02/28/2024

321.30 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

3,110.49 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

4,818.36 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

111.80 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

8,857.25 CHECK POOL 664035 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

69.00 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTSETNA SUPPLY COMPANY664036POOL02/28/2024

(22,776.85)000021001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTAIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO664064#POOL02/28/2024

22,776.85 000021091WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 664064 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

369.86 000000123BOND PAYING AGENT FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK664096#POOL02/28/2024

(23,552.12)000021001BUILDING IMPROVEMENTSQUADRATE CONSTRUCTION, LLC664352#POOL02/28/2024

600.00 000025502REFUNDDONNELLY CONSTRUCTION664434#POOL02/28/2024

103.76 000004101REFUNDMARCELLE MCGEE664464POOL02/28/2024

(13,041.62)Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(100.00)008046000REFUNDDONNELLY CONSTRUCTION664434#POOL02/28/2024

(100.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

774.17 154085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

554.27 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

272.02 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

232.95 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

535.62 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,594.86 CHECK POOL 664015 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

198.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664034*#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 75/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

134.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICE

332.00 CHECK POOL 664034 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

233.72 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC664049*#POOL02/28/2024

2,722.66 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY664050POOL02/28/2024

30.80 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO664052#POOL02/28/2024

60.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

90.80 CHECK POOL 664052 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

5,564.05 154086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN664054#POOL02/28/2024

447.18 154092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

21.63 154092000WATER SERVICE 

468.81 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

82.62 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO664057*#POOL02/28/2024

186.16 154074000PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN664059POOL02/28/2024

14,922.15 154080100EMERGENCY REPAIRSAIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO664064#POOL02/28/2024

60.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSURVEY INSTRUMENT SALES664067POOL02/28/2024

175.00 154071302EDUCATION/TRAININGMWEA664078POOL02/28/2024

328.00 154074000WATER ANALYSIS TESTINGPARAGON LABORATORIES INC664081POOL02/28/2024

225.00 154071302EDUCATION TRAININGMICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO664082POOL02/28/2024

225.00 154071302EDUCATION TRAINING

450.00 CHECK POOL 664082 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

45.27 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL664087#POOL02/28/2024

300.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTDAVID GEISLER664098POOL02/28/2024

350.37 154085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

1,418.16 154085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

3,752.15 154085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 76/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

5,520.68 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

43.47 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

25.96 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

103.84 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

109.93 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

283.20 CHECK POOL 664103 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

44.15 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYCONTRACTORS CONNECTION664116POOL02/28/2024

6,612.54 154074000BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIALCADILLAC ASPHALT LLC664162*#POOL02/28/2024

10.00 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

17.70 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

27.70 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

309.45 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH664216POOL02/28/2024

10,146.39 154080100EMERGENCY REPAIRSPAMAR ENTERPRISES INC664222POOL02/28/2024

5,217.16 154074000SAND SLAG & AGGREGATEOSBURN INDUSTRIES INC664240POOL02/28/2024

1,324.62 154074000SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE

6,541.78 CHECK POOL 664240 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

615.09 154071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

1,150.06 154071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

291.91 154071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,057.06 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

669.48 154080251ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC664272*#POOL02/28/2024

320.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTNICHOLAS JIMENEZ664273POOL02/28/2024

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

56.00 CHECK POOL 664275 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

163.10 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYVIC BOND SALES INC664286POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 77/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

573.06 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

90.40 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

41.57 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

705.03 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

38.00 154074000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC664328*#POOL02/28/2024

1,460.00 154086300OIL PRODUCTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE664338*#POOL02/28/2024

4,275.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVALSANTORO SERVICES LLC664360POOL02/28/2024

67,559.83 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

44.23 156085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

16.46 156085300TELEPHONE SERVICE

60.69 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

28.25 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

288.60 156085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

36.30 156085300CELLULAR SERVICE

324.90 CHECK POOL 664019 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

314.86 156086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN664054#POOL02/28/2024

1,030.56 156074000OPERATING SUPPLIESQUADIENT INC664110*#POOL02/28/2024

24,500.00 156080200WATER BILL POSTAGEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC664201*#POOL02/28/2024

60.06 156074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

409.37 156071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

764.39 156071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

201.51 156071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,375.27 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 78/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

2,550.75 156080100JAN24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY664270*#POOL02/28/2024

30,245.34 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

75.57 158074300RENTAL FEEAIRGAS USA LLC664017*#POOL02/15/2024

544.34 158085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

352.59 158085300CELLULAR SERVICE

896.93 CHECK POOL 664019 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,730.06 158093001LAB SUPPLYCOLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO664031POOL02/28/2024

180.00 158093020FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC664037POOL02/28/2024

882.04 158093001OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

240.45 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

304.04 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

1,426.53 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

75.78 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMARTIN FLUID POWER664044POOL02/28/2024

2,990.00 158071302COMPUTER PROGRAM TRAININGMCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC664045#POOL02/28/2024

500.00 158071302COMPUTER PROGRAM TRAINING

3,490.00 CHECK POOL 664045 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

593.77 158093001NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERSSUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO664052#POOL02/28/2024

479.95 158093001NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS

1,073.72 CHECK POOL 664052 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

791.31 158086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN664054#POOL02/28/2024

9.05 158092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

49.59 158092000WATER SERVICE 

30.18 158092000WATER SERVICE 

5,178.87 158092000WATER SERVICE 

117.94 158092000WATER SERVICE 

12,498.05 158092000WATER SERVICE 

17,883.68 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 79/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

118.88 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO664057*#POOL02/28/2024

781.07 158093001PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE-LABMETTLER-TOLEDO INC664060POOL02/28/2024

9,950.00 158074300CHEMICAL DELIVERYPVS TECHNOLOGIES INC664062POOL02/28/2024

315.00 158074300FUEL TANK MAINTENANCEOSCAR W LARSON CO664065*#POOL02/28/2024

36,353.20 158081800DISPOSAL SERVICESWASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI664068POOL02/28/2024

1,104.43 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMACOMB GROUP664079POOL02/28/2024

21.15 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

34.92 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

10.92 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,171.42 CHECK POOL 664079 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

280.67 158093001EQUIPMENT SUPPLYBOURLIER & SONS INC664080POOL02/28/2024

77.99 158074300RENTAL FEEAIRGAS USA LLC664083*#POOL02/28/2024

642.38 158093001PRESSURE WASHER SOAPHOTSY MIDWEST CLEANING SY664084POOL02/28/2024

394.00 158074300CALIBRATIONHACH COMPANY664086POOL02/28/2024

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL664087#POOL02/28/2024

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

84.87 CHECK POOL 664087 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

57.54 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENTSOUTHERN COMPUTER WHSE664092POOL02/28/2024

622.43 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

230.55 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

76.85 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

987.37 CHECK POOL 664092 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

445.00 158074000SOFTWARE SUPPORT SERVICESOLARWINDS664093POOL02/28/2024

1,780.00 158093020WINDOW REPAIRCITY GLASS COMPANY INC664095POOL02/28/2024

234.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE/TESTINGALS ENVIRONMENTAL664097POOL02/28/2024

30.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE/TESTING



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 80/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

112.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE/TESTING

230.00 158074300PFAS TESTING

261.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE/TESTING

70.00 158074300LAB ANALYSIS

174.00 158074300LAB ANALYSIS

1,111.00 CHECK POOL 664097 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,666.53 158085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

6,745.37 158085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

17,833.46 158085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

26,245.36 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

548.48 158086300EXCAVATOR MAINTENANCEAIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT664118POOL02/28/2024

7,058.50 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYCDW GOVERNMENT INC664122POOL02/28/2024

258.12 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC664140*#POOL02/28/2024

11.80 158093001PRINTER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

221.11 158074300CHEMICALSEVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES664241POOL02/28/2024

231.69 158074300CHEMICALS

452.80 CHECK POOL 664241 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,325.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMOTION SYSTEMS, INC664242POOL02/28/2024

883.56 158071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

1,650.45 158071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

464.74 158071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,998.75 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,300.00 158093020CRANE MAINTENANCE/SERVICECRANE 1 SERVICES INC664259POOL02/28/2024

209.30 158093020CRANE MAINTENANCE/SERVICE

2,509.30 CHECK POOL 664259 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

225.72 158093001TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC664265*#POOL02/28/2024

33.44 158093001TRASH REMOVAL

259.16 CHECK POOL 664265 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 81/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

28.00 158093001PEST CONTROLAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

156.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

214.00 CHECK POOL 664275 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

416.50 158093001COMPUTER BATTERY REPLACEMENTPOWER TECHNIQUES INC664277POOL02/28/2024

8,284.30 158081800HAULING SERVICESDHT664313POOL02/28/2024

7,167.40 158081800HAULING SERVICES

15,451.70 CHECK POOL 664313 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

103.98 158074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

15.21 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

22.94 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

12.99 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

39.45 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

36.99 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

231.56 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

221.53 158071302TRAVEL EXPENSEROBERT DRANBERG664322POOL02/28/2024

4.75 158086300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC664328*#POOL02/28/2024

1,003.18 158093001MAINTENANCE REPAIRSEH WACHS664337POOL02/28/2024

4,541.28 158093001ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEPROFESSIONAL PUMP664364POOL02/28/2024

32.21 158093001ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE

4,573.49 CHECK POOL 664364 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,800.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWEINGARTZ SUPPLY664466POOL02/28/2024

152,700.41 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

22,776.85 904497001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTAIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO664064#POOL02/28/2024

7,920.62 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664123*#POOL02/28/2024

4,451.01 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 82/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

3,556.58 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,308.67 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

329.80 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

17,566.68 CHECK POOL 664123 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,891.73 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC664272*#POOL02/28/2024

400.87 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

877.81 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,170.41 CHECK POOL 664272 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

11,658.98 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC664374*#POOL02/28/2024

55,172.92 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

80,000.00 904798080COMPUTER SOFTWARE SUPPORTMCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC664045#POOL02/28/2024

2,277.32 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESMETCO SERVICES INC664114POOL02/28/2024

2,100.00 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

19,133.25 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

547.96 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,550.50 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

27,609.03 CHECK POOL 664114 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

7,750.00 904798040ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK664121*#POOL02/28/2024

7,217.76 904798040ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664123*#POOL02/28/2024

2,597.65 904798040OPERATION SOFTWARETIMMONS GROUP INC664296POOL02/28/2024

3,400.40 904798040WORK ORDER SYSTEM

5,998.05 CHECK POOL 664296 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

276,480.02 904798040BUILDING IMPROVEMENTSQUADRATE CONSTRUCTION, LLC664352#POOL02/28/2024

405,054.86 Total for department 9047:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

130.14 907299700BOND PAYING AGENT FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK664096#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 83/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

130.14 Total for department 9072:

697,721.88 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 84/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

8,189.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL664005*POOL02/08/2024

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU664008*POOL02/08/2024

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE664009POOL02/08/2024

1,770.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227664010*POOL02/08/2024

1,200.05 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP664011*POOL02/08/2024

433.44 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412664382*POOL02/28/2024

720.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS664389*POOL02/28/2024

14,255.84 Total for department 0000:

14,255.84 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 85/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

1,080.35 970196500REFUNDMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664012POOL02/09/2024

8,712.02 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCOLLIERS INTERNATION664419POOL02/28/2024

786.13 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664428POOL02/28/2024

960.47 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCLAUDIA GOSZCZYNSKI664429POOL02/28/2024

891.69 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTTANYA STEPHAN664430POOL02/28/2024

336.62 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTANDRII OR MARIA KOZHUKH664431POOL02/28/2024

1,293.24 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTALLEN SHEPPARD JR664432POOL02/28/2024

3,389.88 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTDEMAURIO JEFFERSON664433POOL02/28/2024

1,416.70 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664435POOL02/28/2024

1,586.83 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664436POOL02/28/2024

1,128.70 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664437POOL02/28/2024

21,582.63 Total for department 9701:

21,582.63 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 86/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

13,981.70 000023115UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE OFFICER'S664004POOL02/08/2024

62,862.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL664005*POOL02/08/2024

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE664006POOL02/08/2024

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE664007POOL02/08/2024

8,749.04 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU664008*POOL02/08/2024

6,420.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227664010*POOL02/08/2024

10,018.00 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP664011*POOL02/08/2024

1,529.32 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412664382*POOL02/28/2024

3,315.00 000023116PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSFOP LODGE 124664383POOL02/28/2024

14,701.80 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS664384POOL02/28/2024

1,340.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND664385POOL02/28/2024

1,728.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS664389*POOL02/28/2024

126,376.58 Total for department 0000:

126,376.58 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

5,223,238.22 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/7/24 15,798.87

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/7/24 17,362.68

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/9/24 15,252.55

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/8/24 14,527.30

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/8/24 25,744.00

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/14/24 13,327.79

COMPONE ADMIN REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/14/24 13,639.28

US BANK Trust Company DEBT SERVICE 2449-MFA 2/15/24 878,136.83

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 3/4/24 $993,789.30 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 27, 2024



SCHOOL DISTRICT

FITZGERALD

VAN DYKE

EAST DETROIT

CENTER LINE

WARREN WOODS

WARREN CON

MACOMB COMM

MACOMB INTER

MACOMB COUNTY

TOTAL

            TOTAL FOR JANUARY 2024 DISBURSEMENTS
            TO TAXING AUTHORITIES $12,911,012.07

1/5/2024 1/12/2024 1/19/2024 1/26/2024

63,425.51 507,565.37 77,179.46 147,746.60

19,581.33 145,843.61 14,607.88 10,040.74

134,127.21 487,490.70 129,948.09 208,698.06

48,264.48 78,611.38

162,682.22 840,067.07 39,329.08 102,234.77

97,012.63 1,133,447.35 167,199.30 140,254.66

56,578.69 41,007.85 32,549.67 43,729.39

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

 WIRE TRANSFERS TO TAXING AUTHORITIES

218,206.86 2,678,783.99 172,410.96 272,999.27

210,914.99 2,986,948.05 188,648.40 433,502.90

53,684.27 765,689.28

REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 27, 2024

$1,016,213.71 $9,586,843.27 $870,137.32 $1,437,817.77 



TRANSFER TO DATE       AMOUNT TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

ICMA-DEF COMP 1/11/2024 77,150.56 BC/BS 1/3/2024 258,612.06

ICMA-DEF COMP 1/25/2024 135,657.41 BC/BS 1/9/2024 637,433.02

ICMA-401A 1/11/2024 156,130.77 BC/BS 1/16/2024 264,609.21

ICMA-401A 1/25/2024 160,900.99 BC/BS 1/23/2024 853,283.82

ICMA-401A 1/11/2024 620.38 BC/BS 1/30/2024 476,373.57

ICMA-401A 1/25/2024 620.38 JANUARY 2024 TOTAL $2,490,311.68 

ICMA-ROTH IRA 1/11/2024 16,390.01

ICMA-ROTH IRA 1/25/2024 16,240.01

ICMA-RHS 1/11/2024 88,676.66 TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

ICMA-RHS 1/25/2024 89,647.49 MACOMB COUNTY 1/3/2024 119,419.89

VOYA-DEF COMP 1/11/2024 12,024.13 MACOMB COUNTY 1/4/2024 148,988.64

VOYA-DEF COMP 1/25/2024 12,074.13 MACOMB COUNTY 1/5/2024 215,954.23

WAGEWORKS 1/11/2024 19,769.03 MACOMB COUNTY 1/8/2024 113,845.83

WAGEWORKS 1/25/2024 20,516.92 MACOMB COUNTY 1/9/2024 1,565,546.92

P&F VEBA-EE 1/23/2024 133,894.63 MACOMB COUNTY 1/10/2024 50,623.62

CITY RETIREMENT 1/29/2024 429,590.00 MACOMB COUNTY 1/11/2024 76,674.50

CITY VEBA 1/29/2024 371,090.00 MACOMB COUNTY 1/12/2024 66,433.06

P&F RETIREMENT 1/29/2024 1,192,186.00 MACOMB COUNTY 1/16/2024 10,668.36

P&F VEBA 1/29/2024 630,380.00 MACOMB COUNTY 1/17/2024 106,512.88

ASU GROUP 1/18/2024 37,177.00 MACOMB COUNTY 1/18/2024 28,569.96

ASU GROUP 1/18/2024 17,479.20 MACOMB COUNTY 1/19/2024 78,450.54

ASU GROUP 1/18/2024 13,657.90 MACOMB COUNTY 1/22/2024 98,602.98

MICROSOFT 1/17/2024 3,161.80 MACOMB COUNTY 1/23/2024 74,840.90

JANUARY 2024 TOTAL $3,635,035.40 MACOMB COUNTY 1/24/2024 26,094.92

MACOMB COUNTY 1/25/2024 28,325.09

MACOMB COUNTY 1/26/2024 47,944.76

MACOMB COUNTY 1/29/2024 15,067.96

MACOMB COUNTY 1/30/2024 159,008.47

MACOMB COUNTY 1/31/2024 58,871.03

JANUARY 2024 TOTAL $3,090,444.54 

PAID FROM DATE AMOUNT

COMERICA BANK 1/10/2024 517,760.16

COMERICA BANK 1/24/2024 563,568.92

JANUARY 2024 TOTAL $1,081,329.08 

WIRE TRANSFERS TO MACOMB COUNTY

  WIRES FOR FEDERAL W/HOLDING TAX

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 27, 2024

MISCELLANEOUS WIRE TRANSFERS WIRES FOR HEALTH CARE CLAIMS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

02/21/2024 10:53 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

1,250,547.46 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

172,668.41 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

56,215.95 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

4,968.46 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

38,815.89 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

87,666.01 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

1,390.74 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

3,473.98 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

34,782.49 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

4,871.60 Total for fund 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION

21,337.98 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

375.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

9,348.84 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

106,767.02 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

7,535.83 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

49,874.12 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

57,227.23 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

2,429,967.94 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

202.71 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

7,435.16 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

17,828.47 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

697,721.88 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

14,255.84 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

21,582.63 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

126,376.58 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

5,223,238.22 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

172.87 CONSUMERS ENERGY000265663990POOL02/08/2024
1,449.92 DTE ENERGY000323663991POOL02/08/2024

47.64 DTE ENERGY000324663992POOL02/08/2024
200.58 VERIZON WIRELESS012239663993POOL02/08/2024
20.60 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470663994POOL02/08/2024
50.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470663995POOL02/08/2024
285.87 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470663996POOL02/08/2024
60.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470663997POOL02/08/2024
550.00 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC013470663998POOL02/08/2024
100.00 TULA FOTENAS014380663999POOL02/08/2024

8,713.10 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC014433664000POOL02/08/2024
824.50 JANET L SZATKOWSKI076142664001POOL02/08/2024
494.70 MARIANNE J SPRANGER076322664002POOL02/08/2024
494.70 CASIMIR B KOPYTEK076365664003POOL02/08/2024

13,981.70 WARREN POLICE OFFICER'S080004664004POOL02/08/2024
71,051.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009664005POOL02/08/2024

453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079664006POOL02/08/2024
1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079664007POOL02/08/2024
9,599.39 MISDU080118664008POOL02/08/2024
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172664009POOL02/08/2024
8,190.00 LOCAL U227080221664010POOL02/08/2024

11,218.05 AFLAC GROUP080242664011POOL02/08/2024
1,080.35 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998664012POOL02/09/2024

30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998664013POOL02/09/2024
30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998664014POOL02/09/2024

6,358.10 DTE ENERGY000323664015POOL02/15/2024
297,109.84 DTE ENERGY000324664016POOL02/15/2024

385.39 AIRGAS USA LLC004376664017POOL02/15/2024
11,388.74 AT&T MOBILITY011369664018POOL02/15/2024
3,534.62 VERIZON WIRELESS012239664019POOL02/15/2024

4.25 AT&T LONG DISTANCE012276664020POOL02/15/2024
94.71 SPOK INC014743664021POOL02/15/2024

1,320.99 WOW! BUSINESS015829664022POOL02/15/2024
989.40 LEO E FRANCIS076929664023POOL02/15/2024
989.40 SHARYN FRANCIS076995664024POOL02/15/2024

142,552.83 BLUE CARE NETWORK080206664025POOL02/15/2024
510.63 CAROLYN KOWALIK099998664026POOL02/15/2024

2,907.11 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043664027POOL02/28/2024
1,405.00 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION000061664028POOL02/28/2024

172.50 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184664029POOL02/28/2024
391.48 DORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INC000190664030POOL02/28/2024

3,730.06 COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO000244664031POOL02/28/2024
378.00 DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO000313664032POOL02/28/2024
607.85 DETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER000317664033POOL02/28/2024

9,601.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329664034POOL02/28/2024
8,857.25 EJ USA INC000371664035POOL02/28/2024

69.00 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY000394664036POOL02/28/2024
180.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC000404664037POOL02/28/2024

6,857.50 GRAINGER INC000466664038POOL02/28/2024
2,987.39 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502664039POOL02/28/2024

26.00 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634664040POOL02/28/2024
2,506.71 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE000661664041POOL02/28/2024

2,416,721.00 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT000665664042POOL02/28/2024
2,315.00 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666664043POOL02/28/2024

75.78 MARTIN FLUID POWER000696664044POOL02/28/2024
83,490.00 MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC000707664045POOL02/28/2024

540.00 MICHIGAN LIBRARY000741664046POOL02/28/2024
2,210.55 PRINTING SYSTEMS INC000899664047POOL02/28/2024

125.00 REGAL TIRE CO000928664048POOL02/28/2024
271.05 SUPPLYDEN INC000965664049POOL02/28/2024

2,722.66 SABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY000976664050POOL02/28/2024
1,303.85 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS001054664051POOL02/28/2024
1,164.52 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO001066664052POOL02/28/2024
4,143.73 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086664053POOL02/28/2024
6,670.22 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN001201664054POOL02/28/2024

43,569.17 CITY OF WARREN001203664055POOL02/28/2024
121,488.31 TREASURER, CITY OF WARREN001213664056POOL02/28/2024

362.52 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241664057POOL02/28/2024
1,650.04 WEST GROUP001258664058POOL02/28/2024

186.16 CITY OF WARREN001306664059POOL02/28/2024
781.07 METTLER-TOLEDO INC001524664060POOL02/28/2024
900.00 SANDRA F SIROVEY001725664061POOL02/28/2024

9,950.00 PVS TECHNOLOGIES INC001757664062POOL02/28/2024
2,458.61 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR002231664063POOL02/28/2024

37,699.00 AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO002376664064POOL02/28/2024
554.00 OSCAR W LARSON CO002443664065POOL02/28/2024
180.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546664066POOL02/28/2024
60.00 SURVEY INSTRUMENT SALES002642664067POOL02/28/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

36,353.20 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI002782664068POOL02/28/2024
2,474.00 TANTARA TRANSPORTATION002964664069POOL02/28/2024

412.27 MICHIGAN CAT002994664070POOL02/28/2024
7,000.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ003034664071POOL02/28/2024

432.00 VICKI NORMAN003071664072POOL02/28/2024
395.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396664073POOL02/28/2024
250.00 SUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING003587664074POOL02/28/2024

1,120.00 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE003773664075POOL02/28/2024
20,774.62 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851664076POOL02/28/2024

600.00 KENNETH J WROBEL003860664077POOL02/28/2024
175.00 MWEA004109664078POOL02/28/2024

1,171.42 MACOMB GROUP004202664079POOL02/28/2024
280.67 BOURLIER & SONS INC004233664080POOL02/28/2024
328.00 PARAGON LABORATORIES INC004239664081POOL02/28/2024
450.00 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO004336664082POOL02/28/2024
434.92 AIRGAS USA LLC004376664083POOL02/28/2024
642.38 HOTSY MIDWEST CLEANING SY004399664084POOL02/28/2024

1,365.00 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET004404664085POOL02/28/2024
394.00 HACH COMPANY004410664086POOL02/28/2024
130.14 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462664087POOL02/28/2024

2,936.25 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540664088POOL02/28/2024
399.50 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562664089POOL02/28/2024

68,670.84 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY004699664090POOL02/28/2024
750.00 ETITLE AGENCY INC004700664091POOL02/28/2024
987.37 SOUTHERN COMPUTER WHSE004732664092POOL02/28/2024
445.00 SOLARWINDS004757664093POOL02/28/2024

3,883.26 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC004760664094POOL02/28/2024
1,780.00 CITY GLASS COMPANY INC004773664095POOL02/28/2024

500.00 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK004790664096POOL02/28/2024
1,111.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818664097POOL02/28/2024

300.00 DAVID GEISLER004868664098POOL02/28/2024
109,275.11 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951664099POOL02/28/2024

603.36 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO005757664100POOL02/28/2024
51.92 PSP STORES LLC005880664101POOL02/28/2024
840.00 DAWN M WALTON006175664102POOL02/28/2024

2,028.71 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187664103POOL02/28/2024
305.00 MICHAEL KNOLL006824664104POOL02/28/2024
455.65 TARGET INFORMATION007271664105POOL02/28/2024

4,569.80 3M007566664106POOL02/28/2024
8,466.55 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133664107POOL02/28/2024

156,495.00 BS & A SOFTWARE008323664108POOL02/28/2024
186.17 RE NU POWER TOOL & SUPPLY008419664109POOL02/28/2024

1,311.76 QUADIENT INC008651664110POOL02/28/2024
300.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873664111POOL02/28/2024
284.81 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC009029664112POOL02/28/2024
195.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144664113POOL02/28/2024

27,609.03 METCO SERVICES INC009248664114POOL02/28/2024
2,795.00 JENNIFER CHUPA009298664115POOL02/28/2024

44.15 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION009314664116POOL02/28/2024
2,835.00 DAVID WORDEN009336664117POOL02/28/2024

548.48 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT009421664118POOL02/28/2024
570.00 ANDREW M CANU009457664119POOL02/28/2024
149.15 CREATIVE AWARDS009541664120POOL02/28/2024

8,206.00 ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK009698664121POOL02/28/2024
7,058.50 CDW GOVERNMENT INC009703664122POOL02/28/2024

65,756.56 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC009737664123POOL02/28/2024
400.00 MARY CLARK009739664124POOL02/28/2024

7,500.00 CLINTON RIVER WATERSHED009742664125POOL02/28/2024
492.00 PHILLIP NAHIRNIAK009796664126POOL02/28/2024

23,394.05 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC009867664127POOL02/28/2024
71.86 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT009871664128POOL02/28/2024
804.44 HD EDWARDS & CO009874664129POOL02/28/2024

10,000.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE009901664130POOL02/28/2024
100.00 MPARKS009969664131POOL02/28/2024
270.00 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096664132POOL02/28/2024
174.37 SCHARF'S SERVICE & FUEL010108664133POOL02/28/2024
458.63 LEE OBERLE010224664134POOL02/28/2024
155.00 LIFEGUARD STORE THE010559664135POOL02/28/2024

1,633.00 COPY COPY CENTER010587664136POOL02/28/2024
27,473.50 ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC010612664137POOL02/28/2024
4,849.95 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776664138POOL02/28/2024
2,070.00 MATTHEW A LICATA010861664139POOL02/28/2024
6,592.18 GOV CONNECTION INC010875664140POOL02/28/2024
1,290.25 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS010996664141POOL02/28/2024

480.00 PAUL SCALLY011067664142POOL02/28/2024
323.04 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219664143POOL02/28/2024
85.25 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219664144POOL02/28/2024
775.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239664145POOL02/28/2024
974.40 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO011298664146POOL02/28/2024

2,484.00 LISA E BIGGS011370664147POOL02/28/2024
174.00 BARRY Z ROBERTS011392664148POOL02/28/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

33,185.02 DETROIT SALT011673664149POOL02/28/2024
150.00 VINCENZO MANZELLA011876664150POOL02/28/2024

1,170.00 JAMES B ROONEY011877664151POOL02/28/2024
1,225.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133664152POOL02/28/2024

246.00 ROBERT E CRASS012219664153POOL02/28/2024
15,675.00 MANDO CONSTRUCTION INC012370664154POOL02/28/2024

570.00 DANA FREERS012531664155POOL02/28/2024
764.00 JAMES R WOLFE012535664156POOL02/28/2024
436.50 EVERETT MURPHY012584664157POOL02/28/2024
80.00 MICHELLE KATOPODES012633664158POOL02/28/2024
121.72 TRUCK AND TRAILER012712664159POOL02/28/2024
590.00 JH HART URBAN FORESTRY012833664160POOL02/28/2024
210.00 SUSAN R COLE012860664161POOL02/28/2024

13,111.56 CADILLAC ASPHALT LLC012919664162POOL02/28/2024
302.75 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA013016664163POOL02/28/2024
510.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199664164POOL02/28/2024
802.31 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS013226664165POOL02/28/2024
65.96 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237664166POOL02/28/2024

1,092.00 COUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS013258664167POOL02/28/2024
6,285.85 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314664168POOL02/28/2024
1,981.00 DIGIGRAPHX013332664169POOL02/28/2024
4,320.00 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336664170POOL02/28/2024

379.00 EUGENIA PALMER013343664171POOL02/28/2024
11,736.70 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER013425664172POOL02/28/2024
3,325.00 FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT013442664173POOL02/28/2024

902.06 PM TECHNOLOGIES013452664174POOL02/28/2024
75.00 DWIGHT D MAJOR013539664175POOL02/28/2024

12,451.38 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577664176POOL02/28/2024
605.00 CHESTERFIELD FARMS013710664177POOL02/28/2024
392.00 ROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC013748664178POOL02/28/2024
800.00 IGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND013751664179POOL02/28/2024

1,410.00 JAMES R HILLER014130664180POOL02/28/2024
1,969.30 BISON PLUMBING INC014165664181POOL02/28/2024

600.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308664182POOL02/28/2024
1,338.06 APCO SUPPLY014359664183POOL02/28/2024
1,260.00 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE014429664184POOL02/28/2024

624.38 KIRK REHN014466664185POOL02/28/2024
1,380.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483664186POOL02/28/2024

747.00 APPLE INC014492664187POOL02/28/2024
75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530664188POOL02/28/2024

1,156.68 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION014616664189POOL02/28/2024
1,506.00 BULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC014642664190POOL02/28/2024

571.85 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT014656664191POOL02/28/2024
845.00 RICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC014773664192POOL02/28/2024
16.99 MICRO CENTER014867664193POOL02/28/2024

4,374.83 GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC014947664194POOL02/28/2024
1,301.44 NYE UNIFORM014977664195POOL02/28/2024

162.16 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY014993664196POOL02/28/2024
979.66 JOSEPH SCHEHR015002664197POOL02/28/2024
138.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025664198POOL02/28/2024

4,871.60 COVERT TRACK GROUP INC015101664199POOL02/28/2024
25.00 BRIAN ZAJAC015237664200POOL02/28/2024

25,715.54 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247664201POOL02/28/2024
890.00 IAN WEAVER015343664202POOL02/28/2024
75.00 WARREN G SMITH JR015453664203POOL02/28/2024
772.33 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475664204POOL02/28/2024
75.00 ANTHONY WRIGHT015498664205POOL02/28/2024
415.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549664206POOL02/28/2024

176,914.50 PK CONTRACTING015551664207POOL02/28/2024
2,725.95 APPLIED INNOVATION015558664208POOL02/28/2024
1,089.00 NEW FRONTIER 21 LLC015577664209POOL02/28/2024

505.00 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS015583664210POOL02/28/2024
672.00 TG WARREN INC015622664211POOL02/28/2024

1,658.75 JENNA BOMMARITO CROSS015671664212POOL02/28/2024
399.90 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS015679664213POOL02/28/2024
280.50 LISA MARTIN015703664214POOL02/28/2024
295.05 FOUR SEASONS RADIATOR015729664215POOL02/28/2024
309.45 CHEMSEARCH015814664216POOL02/28/2024
265.96 WOW! BUSINESS015829664217POOL02/28/2024

3,607.50 KIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO015856664218POOL02/28/2024
1,250.00 DR RONALD FENTON015996664219POOL02/28/2024

11,841.00 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER016005664220POOL02/28/2024
436.50 DAVID BEAN016069664221POOL02/28/2024

10,146.39 PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC016115664222POOL02/28/2024
2,213.75 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC016150664223POOL02/28/2024
2,276.00 MICHIGAN.COM016225664224POOL02/28/2024

175.00 KYLE KOLE016271664225POOL02/28/2024
165.00 INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIES OF 016332664226POOL02/28/2024

1,525.00 MICHAEL F MACHERZAK016346664227POOL02/28/2024
300.00 OUR LADY PERPETUAL HELP016349664228POOL02/28/2024

2,560.82 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY016500664229POOL02/28/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

6.09 JEFFERSON CHEVROLET016600664230POOL02/28/2024
285.00 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC016601664231POOL02/28/2024

2,310.00 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627664232POOL02/28/2024
360.00 WHITNEY LEMELIN016631664233POOL02/28/2024
50.00 SARA CAPA016806664234POOL02/28/2024
160.00 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856664235POOL02/28/2024

1,411.31 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894664236POOL02/28/2024
75.00 WILLIAM HOPKINS016983664237POOL02/28/2024
263.48 GLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES016985664238POOL02/28/2024
895.13 THOMAS RUSHTON017061664239POOL02/28/2024

6,541.78 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC017080664240POOL02/28/2024
452.80 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES017085664241POOL02/28/2024

1,325.00 MOTION SYSTEMS, INC017101664242POOL02/28/2024
1,217.11 PREMIER SAFETY017176664243POOL02/28/2024
3,430.00 THE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)017233664244POOL02/28/2024

25.00 NATHAN MOEHLIG017261664245POOL02/28/2024
350.00 CARL F JARBOE017291664246POOL02/28/2024
210.00 MARK VRANA017292664247POOL02/28/2024
150.74 MOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL017300664248POOL02/28/2024
261.81 CITY OF CENTER LINE017309664249POOL02/28/2024

55,599.08 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO017320664250POOL02/28/2024
873.00 ADAM BIDOUL017349664251POOL02/28/2024

2,797.50 ANGELO DONOFRIO017368664252POOL02/28/2024
130.00 ETHAN VINSON017394664253POOL02/28/2024

2,625.40 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE017414664254POOL02/28/2024
600.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425664255POOL02/28/2024
558.00 LIVE RITE PROPERTIES LLC017429664256POOL02/28/2024

1,332.32 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC017447664257POOL02/28/2024
642.00 RIVERCREST ARMS OWNER LLC017493664258POOL02/28/2024

2,509.30 CRANE 1 SERVICES INC017593664259POOL02/28/2024
70.00 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH017595664260POOL02/28/2024
136.08 MARIAH ALASADI017682664261POOL02/28/2024

40,160.00 LEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC017687664262POOL02/28/2024
676.88 NONA AGENCY LLC017702664263POOL02/28/2024
500.00 LYNN A MELTON017705664264POOL02/28/2024

1,299.98 PRIORITY WASTE LLC017738664265POOL02/28/2024
75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777664266POOL02/28/2024
150.00 SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTURING 017798664267POOL02/28/2024
68.25 SUZANNE RUTKOWSKI017905664268POOL02/28/2024

2,600.00 GABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC017921664269POOL02/28/2024
3,443.00 POINT & PAY017939664270POOL02/28/2024
2,517.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES INC017962664271POOL02/28/2024
7,953.00 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963664272POOL02/28/2024

320.00 NICHOLAS JIMENEZ017972664273POOL02/28/2024
697.00 RKS CONSULTING LLC017989664274POOL02/28/2024
843.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001664275POOL02/28/2024
557.00 ELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC018080664276POOL02/28/2024
416.50 POWER TECHNIQUES INC018127664277POOL02/28/2024
614.00 TROY A VAN GAMPELAERE018128664278POOL02/28/2024
624.38 PAUL RETASKIE018131664279POOL02/28/2024
89.96 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USA INC018141664280POOL02/28/2024
375.00 DELTA COLLEGE018142664281POOL02/28/2024
484.68 UNITED AUTO PARTS018145664282POOL02/28/2024
426.00 AUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND018165664283POOL02/28/2024
409.99 G & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC018185664284POOL02/28/2024
89.19 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217664285POOL02/28/2024
163.10 VIC BOND SALES INC018237664286POOL02/28/2024

1,510.00 DELANO LORD BOWMAN SR018257664287POOL02/28/2024
700.00 SMART PLANET SOFTWARE018267664288POOL02/28/2024
689.25 WARREN MANOR ASSOCIATES LLC018299664289POOL02/28/2024
850.00 XINXIN JIANG018324664290POOL02/28/2024

6,889.20 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018342664291POOL02/28/2024
2,200.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351664292POOL02/28/2024

75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368664293POOL02/28/2024
660.00 TILMANDRA WILKERSON018384664294POOL02/28/2024
475.00 TANIA GHANEM018392664295POOL02/28/2024

5,998.05 TIMMONS GROUP INC018395664296POOL02/28/2024
586.00 PREZZCO INVESTMENTS018432664297POOL02/28/2024
160.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442664298POOL02/28/2024

1,010.00 SHELLEY GENTNER018468664299POOL02/28/2024
120.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489664300POOL02/28/2024

2,144.00 GUIDEHOUSE INC018490664301POOL02/28/2024
163.85 US TACTICAL SUPPLY INC018492664302POOL02/28/2024
30.00 FOX POINTE MS LLC018516664303POOL02/28/2024

1,350.00 LENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT018525664304POOL02/28/2024
75.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532664305POOL02/28/2024
404.91 SPARX HOCKEY018536664306POOL02/28/2024
75.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541664307POOL02/28/2024
200.00 DANIEL G DEVINE018599664308POOL02/28/2024
200.00 SUMMER TOCCO018600664309POOL02/28/2024
874.50 KEITH WILLIAMS018606664310POOL02/28/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

350.00 SHELBY AUTO TRIM INC018618664311POOL02/28/2024
334.00 AUTO & TRUCK ACCESSORIES018635664312POOL02/28/2024

15,451.70 DHT018664664313POOL02/28/2024
436.50 ADAM DUFF018665664314POOL02/28/2024
576.00 JOMANDALETH LLC018680664315POOL02/28/2024

7,318.26 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736664316POOL02/28/2024
458.63 DEREK THOMAS018753664317POOL02/28/2024

7,156.00 DARRIN GARNER018760664318POOL02/28/2024
1,186.00 MACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS018858664319POOL02/28/2024

75.00 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR018868664320POOL02/28/2024
1,100.00 KASSEM ZAHER018888664321POOL02/28/2024

221.53 ROBERT DRANBERG018903664322POOL02/28/2024
217.33 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916664323POOL02/28/2024
453.00 HALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC018925664324POOL02/28/2024

17,487.37 VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC018936664325POOL02/28/2024
2,119.68 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC018954664326POOL02/28/2024

862.00 MICHAEL J HENDRICKSON018962664327POOL02/28/2024
1,216.00 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970664328POOL02/28/2024

950.00 AG MANAGEMENT CO LLC018975664329POOL02/28/2024
1,544.00 LAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST LLC018980664330POOL02/28/2024

498.00 FORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC018988664331POOL02/28/2024
436.50 ROSS REICH019015664332POOL02/28/2024
837.00 PAULA M SAUBER019022664333POOL02/28/2024
135.00 CAITLYN M CALCATERRA019029664334POOL02/28/2024

2,688.00 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC019037664335POOL02/28/2024
2,450.00 PEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC019045664336POOL02/28/2024
1,003.18 EH WACHS019082664337POOL02/28/2024
5,794.78 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083664338POOL02/28/2024

888.00 FRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS019099664339POOL02/28/2024
737.00 DCP VENTURE 3 LLC019104664340POOL02/28/2024
61.26 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC019107664341POOL02/28/2024

2,152.00 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108664342POOL02/28/2024
800.00 COMET019155664343POOL02/28/2024
102.41 KSS ENTERPRISES019157664344POOL02/28/2024

1,585.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159664345POOL02/28/2024
1,170.00 CHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC019184664346POOL02/28/2024

661.00 BDP CC LLC019196664347POOL02/28/2024
646.00 GREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC019197664348POOL02/28/2024

1,021.22 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY019214664349POOL02/28/2024
944.00 HP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING 019267664350POOL02/28/2024

1,100.00 REE LLC019271664351POOL02/28/2024
252,927.90 QUADRATE CONSTRUCTION, LLC         019273664352POOL02/28/2024

2,441.00 HEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIELD LLC019277664353POOL02/28/2024
975.00 MIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC019290664354POOL02/28/2024
654.00 B & D DRYWALL SUPPLY INC019302664355POOL02/28/2024

1,023.00 GEORGE TATARYN019329664356POOL02/28/2024
767.00 MD H RAHMAN019330664357POOL02/28/2024
984.00 ATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC019331664358POOL02/28/2024
380.00 US PAINTING AND MORE LLC019332664359POOL02/28/2024

4,275.00 SANTORO SERVICES LLC019344664360POOL02/28/2024
80.00 DEVIN SCHAEFER019350664361POOL02/28/2024

4,069.91 ARMAG CORPORATION019358664362POOL02/28/2024
9,455.00 NICHOLAS DUSZA019364664363POOL02/28/2024
4,573.49 PROFESSIONAL PUMP019367664364POOL02/28/2024
1,521.99 GUN MAG WAREHOUSE LLC019369664365POOL02/28/2024

232.00 LYNN FRANCIS019370664366POOL02/28/2024
267.00 LAFAYETTE PLACE LOFTS LLC019371664367POOL02/28/2024

7,983.00 R W MERCER COMPANY019373664368POOL02/28/2024
200.00 LOGICAL PLACEMENT LLC019378664369POOL02/28/2024

1,034.00 MOTION SPORTS AND SAFETY PRODUCTS 019380664370POOL02/28/2024
250.00 SHIRLEY TAYLOR019381664371POOL02/28/2024

81,095.00 STEEL CITY DRONES LLC019383664372POOL02/28/2024
319.00 LINE 2 DESIGN, INC019384664373POOL02/28/2024

24,905.92 NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC019390664374POOL02/28/2024
25.00 TODD JACOBS019396664375POOL02/28/2024
261.00 MEGAN MESERVY019400664376POOL02/28/2024
581.29 SCOTT ISAACSON070361664377POOL02/28/2024
653.84 MATTHEW DILLENBECK070403664378POOL02/28/2024
563.64 JONATHAN PICKETT070409664379POOL02/28/2024
739.73 BRANDON VANGORDER070437664380POOL02/28/2024
720.74 NICHOLAS LIENEMANN070520664381POOL02/28/2024

1,962.76 LOCAL 412080000664382POOL02/28/2024
3,315.00 FOP LODGE 124080005664383POOL02/28/2024

14,701.80 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080006664384POOL02/28/2024
1,340.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007664385POOL02/28/2024
1,503.80 DENCAP080023664386POOL02/28/2024

19,412.27 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080100664387POOL02/28/2024
31,245.39 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080101664388POOL02/28/2024
2,448.00 WARREN SUPERVISORS080220664389POOL02/28/2024

300.00 WARREN WDS BAPTIST CHURCH090755664390POOL02/28/2024
214.96 CLARISSA A CHARLES099998664391POOL02/28/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

126.00 AUDRENA CLIFTON099998664392POOL02/28/2024
50.31 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998664393POOL02/28/2024
17.60 ZUBAIDA AHMED099998664394POOL02/28/2024
16.60 JOSEPH ARSENAULT JR099998664395POOL02/28/2024
17.00 KYLE BONE099998664396POOL02/28/2024
17.00 RYAN CALIGURI099998664397POOL02/28/2024
15.80 ANTHONY CLAY099998664398POOL02/28/2024
17.00 EDWARD DANSBURY099998664399POOL02/28/2024
16.60 VIOLETA DJORDJEVSKI099998664400POOL02/28/2024
19.00 SANDRA FARRELL099998664401POOL02/28/2024
16.60 GORDON GOLINI II099998664402POOL02/28/2024
15.80 EMILY HOGAN099998664403POOL02/28/2024
15.40 THERESA KEEFE099998664404POOL02/28/2024
15.60 EMILY KRIEBEL099998664405POOL02/28/2024
15.20 REBECCA MANZELLA099998664406POOL02/28/2024
15.80 CYNTHIA MECHER099998664407POOL02/28/2024
16.80 CLYDE MOORE099998664408POOL02/28/2024
16.20 JOHN NGUYEN099998664409POOL02/28/2024
17.00 SHAILA PARVIN099998664410POOL02/28/2024
17.40 DEBORAH POOLE099998664411POOL02/28/2024
16.20 MARIA RIZZO099998664412POOL02/28/2024
16.60 DEANNA SHEEHAN099998664413POOL02/28/2024
16.20 THOMAS STANGLEWICZ099998664414POOL02/28/2024
16.20 RABIUL TAREQ099998664415POOL02/28/2024
16.20 MICHELLE UNDERWOOD099998664416POOL02/28/2024
15.80 LAURA WEIR099998664417POOL02/28/2024
16.60 ROBERT WALSH099998664418POOL02/28/2024

8,712.02 COLLIERS INTERNATION099998664419POOL02/28/2024
498.00 JACQUELINE GREENE099998664420POOL02/28/2024
861.00 ESTATE OF JAUNITA DILLOWAY099998664421POOL02/28/2024
38.56 BEST HOMES TITLE AGENCY LLC099998664422POOL02/28/2024
5.67 MARY BOWMAN099998664423POOL02/28/2024

170.54 MR COOPER 099998664424POOL02/28/2024
26.39 LERETA099998664425POOL02/28/2024
4.00 MERRIWEATHER LLC099998664426POOL02/28/2024
8.18 COUNTY OF MACOMB FINANCE DEPARTMENT099998664427POOL02/28/2024

786.13 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664428POOL02/28/2024
960.47 CLAUDIA GOSZCZYNSKI099998664429POOL02/28/2024
891.69 TANYA STEPHAN099998664430POOL02/28/2024
336.62 ANDRII OR MARIA KOZHUKH099998664431POOL02/28/2024

1,293.24 ALLEN SHEPPARD JR099998664432POOL02/28/2024
3,389.88 DEMAURIO JEFFERSON099998664433POOL02/28/2024

500.00 DONNELLY CONSTRUCTION099998664434POOL02/28/2024
1,416.70 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664435POOL02/28/2024
1,586.83 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664436POOL02/28/2024
1,128.70 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS099998664437POOL02/28/2024

300.00 INFINITY TRANSPORTATION INC099998664438POOL02/28/2024
14.47 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998664439POOL02/28/2024
15.60 ROMANA AHMED099998664440POOL02/28/2024
16.60 RAHIMA BEGUM099998664441POOL02/28/2024
16.60 SEAN BORAWSKI099998664442POOL02/28/2024
15.80 BRANDON CLIBURN099998664443POOL02/28/2024
17.00 TIFFANY DARBISON099998664444POOL02/28/2024
16.20 DAVID DOBEK099998664445POOL02/28/2024
15.80 TERRY GOODBALIAN099998664446POOL02/28/2024
16.80 PAUL HOGAN099998664447POOL02/28/2024
15.80 CARLOS JACKSON099998664448POOL02/28/2024
15.20 JEREMY KEITH099998664449POOL02/28/2024
16.20 ROBERT KRIST099998664450POOL02/28/2024
16.60 SARA LIBBEY099998664451POOL02/28/2024
15.80 SUSAN MARCHESE099998664452POOL02/28/2024
16.40 DUANE MEIER099998664453POOL02/28/2024
15.40 BRUNO MORABITO099998664454POOL02/28/2024
16.20 JORDAN PASCOE099998664455POOL02/28/2024
16.20 BENJAMIN POOLEY099998664456POOL02/28/2024
16.20 MICHAEL ROBERTS099998664457POOL02/28/2024
15.80 NICOLE SANOM099998664458POOL02/28/2024
15.80 KATINA STAPLE099998664459POOL02/28/2024
16.60 MARISA TASSITINO099998664460POOL02/28/2024
15.60 RAMON VALDEZ099998664461POOL02/28/2024
16.20 BENJAMIN WEYLAND099998664462POOL02/28/2024
384.00 RANDAZZO MECHANICAL HTG & CLG099998664463POOL02/28/2024
103.76 MARCELLE MCGEE099998664464POOL02/28/2024

1,000.00 TRALENE CAMERON099998664465POOL02/28/2024
4,800.00 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY001253664466POOL02/28/2024
1,973.28 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481664467POOL02/28/2024

199.95 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091664468POOL02/28/2024
7,850.00 GARRETT DOOR CO013932664469POOL02/28/2024
6,330.32 CREST FORD INC014756664470POOL02/28/2024
3,088.80 USA PLUMBING016177664471POOL02/28/2024
1,967.52 COMMPAR LLC016401664472POOL02/28/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/7Page: 02/21/2024 10:55 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 663990 - 664473

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

7,022.41 GALLS LLC018467664473POOL02/28/2024

POOL TOTALS:

5,223,238.22 Total of 484 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
5,223,238.22 Total of 484 Checks:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

20.60 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

11,388.74 000009494CELLULAR EQUIPMENTAT&T MOBILITY664018POOL02/15/2024

698.28 000023121HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK664025#POOL02/15/2024

160.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC664027#POOL02/28/2024

45.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

11.93 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

150.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

170.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

185.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

274.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

79.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

191.96 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

239.96 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

144.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

175.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

7.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.40 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

109.91 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

2,567.03 CHECK POOL 664027 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

391.48 000010900SIGN BLANKSDORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INC664030POOL02/28/2024

2,315.00 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664043POOL02/28/2024

3,339.80 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY3M664106POOL02/28/2024

690.00 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY

540.00 000010900OPERATING SUPPLY

4,569.80 CHECK POOL 664106 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

3,127.16 000010900ROCK SALTDETROIT SALT664149POOL02/28/2024

2,984.12 000010900ROCK SALT

2,991.30 000010900ROCK SALT

3,113.40 000010900ROCK SALT

6,055.62 000010900ROCK SALT

2,900.93 000010900ROCK SALT

9,137.30 000010900ROCK SALT

2,875.19 000010900ROCK SALT

33,185.02 CHECK POOL 664149 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,499.02 000010900BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIALCADILLAC ASPHALT LLC664162*#POOL02/28/2024

7.52 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEWMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664172*#POOL02/28/2024

544.20 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

7.50 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

547.78 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

7.04 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

559.11 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

6.21 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

476.51 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

6.25 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

479.62 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

6.32 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

489.57 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

2.88 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

211.30 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

110.51 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

5,273.86 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

8,736.18 CHECK POOL 664172 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11,658.74 000010701GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELSRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES664176#POOL02/28/2024

136.08 000020289DISPATCH UNIFORMSMARIAH ALASADI664261POOL02/28/2024

9,508.26 000023104RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664387#POOL02/28/2024

1,412.50 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664388#POOL02/28/2024

38.14 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,472.18 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

168.13 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,276.98 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

86.96 000023124P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,454.89 CHECK POOL 664388 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

38.56 000027500OVERPAYMENTBEST HOMES TITLE AGENCY LLC664422POOL02/28/2024

5.67 000027500OVERPAYMENTMARY BOWMAN664423POOL02/28/2024

170.54 000027500OVERPAYMENTMR COOPER664424POOL02/28/2024

26.39 000027500OVERPAYMENTLERETA664425POOL02/28/2024

4.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTMERRIWEATHER LLC664426POOL02/28/2024

8.18 000027500OVERPAYMENTCOUNTY OF MACOMB FINANCE
DEPARTMENT

664427POOL02/28/2024

146.99 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC664473#POOL02/28/2024

5.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

143.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

272.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

44.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

26.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.82 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

34.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

93.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

85.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

236.80 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

275.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

44.80 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

47.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

120.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

102.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

144.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

112.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

244.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

(22.00)000020289CREDIT MEMO

3,340.66 CHECK POOL 664473 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

110,723.12 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

17.83 008044500DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEWMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664172*#POOL02/28/2024

16.94 008044500DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

25.39 008044500DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

60.16 CHECK POOL 664172 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

214.96 008063901EMS TRANSPORT REFUNDCLARISSA A CHARLES664391POOL02/28/2024

50.31 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664393POOL02/28/2024

300.00 008062200REFUNDINFINITY TRANSPORTATION INC664438POOL02/28/2024

14.47 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664439POOL02/28/2024

256.00 008047600ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUNDRANDAZZO MECHANICAL HTG & CLG664463POOL02/28/2024

128.00 008047900ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUND

384.00 CHECK POOL 664463 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,023.90 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

27.20 110185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

255.15 110171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

89.32 110171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

24.91 110171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

369.38 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

396.58 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

1,359.94 113685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

180.05 113685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

4.25 113685300LONG DISTANCE SERVICE AT&T LONG DISTANCE664020POOL02/15/2024

372.89 113692000WATER SERVICECITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

27.46 113692000WATER SERVICE 

400.35 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

447.84 113698200ONLINE SERVICEWEST GROUP664058#POOL02/28/2024

306.99 113698200ONLINE SERVICE

396.25 113698200BOOKS

1,151.08 CHECK POOL 664058 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

900.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICESANDRA F SIROVEY664061POOL02/28/2024

404.49 113685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

1,637.20 113685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

4,325.80 113685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

6,367.49 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

455.65 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYTARGET INFORMATION664105POOL02/28/2024

492.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYPHILLIP NAHIRNIAK664126POOL02/28/2024

246.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYROBERT E CRASS664153POOL02/28/2024

30.00 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

47.93 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

23.76 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

28.32 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

21.12 113682210DRUG COURT COPIER MAINTENANCE

151.13 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

399.90 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS664213POOL02/28/2024

1,250.00 113682248DRUG COURT EVALUATORDR RONALD FENTON664219POOL02/28/2024

11,841.00 113682248DRUG COURT DRUG TESTINGCLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER664220POOL02/28/2024

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES664235POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

263.48 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEGLOBAL INTERPRETING SERVICES664238POOL02/28/2024

350.00 113680103VISITING JUDGECARL F JARBOE664246POOL02/28/2024

261.81 113680200JIS POSTAGE FEESCITY OF CENTER LINE664249POOL02/28/2024

955.78 113671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

1,682.30 113671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

447.06 113671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

3,085.14 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

558.00 113682249DRUG COURT 3/4 HOUSINGLIVE RITE PROPERTIES LLC664256POOL02/28/2024

676.88 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICENONA AGENCY LLC664263POOL02/28/2024

500.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELYNN A MELTON664264POOL02/28/2024

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.664292POOL02/28/2024

400.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

400.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

500.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

2,200.00 CHECK POOL 664292 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

475.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM664295POOL02/28/2024

200.00 113682248MEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUPDANIEL G DEVINE664308POOL02/28/2024

200.00 113682248WOMEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUPSUMMER TOCCO664309POOL02/28/2024

88.53 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

46.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

32.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

125.11 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

29.97 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

92.83 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

24.73 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

73.97 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

53.13 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

191.62 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

127.44 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

887.31 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

270.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAULA M SAUBER664333POOL02/28/2024

279.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

288.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

837.00 CHECK POOL 664333 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

17.60 113683500JURY DUTYZUBAIDA AHMED664394POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYJOSEPH ARSENAULT JR664395POOL02/28/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYKYLE BONE664396POOL02/28/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYRYAN CALIGURI664397POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYANTHONY CLAY664398POOL02/28/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYEDWARD DANSBURY664399POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYVIOLETA DJORDJEVSKI664400POOL02/28/2024

19.00 113683500JURY DUTYSANDRA FARRELL664401POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYGORDON GOLINI II664402POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYEMILY HOGAN664403POOL02/28/2024

15.40 113683500JURY DUTYTHERESA KEEFE664404POOL02/28/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYEMILY KRIEBEL664405POOL02/28/2024

15.20 113683500JURY DUTYREBECCA MANZELLA664406POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYCYNTHIA MECHER664407POOL02/28/2024

16.80 113683500JURY DUTYCLYDE MOORE664408POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJOHN NGUYEN664409POOL02/28/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYSHAILA PARVIN664410POOL02/28/2024

17.40 113683500JURY DUTYDEBORAH POOLE664411POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYMARIA RIZZO664412POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYDEANNA SHEEHAN664413POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYTHOMAS STANGLEWICZ664414POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYRABIUL TAREQ664415POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYMICHELLE UNDERWOOD664416POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYLAURA WEIR664417POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYROBERT WALSH664418POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYROMANA AHMED664440POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYRAHIMA BEGUM664441POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSEAN BORAWSKI664442POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYBRANDON CLIBURN664443POOL02/28/2024

17.00 113683500JURY DUTYTIFFANY DARBISON664444POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYDAVID DOBEK664445POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYTERRY GOODBALIAN664446POOL02/28/2024

16.80 113683500JURY DUTYPAUL HOGAN664447POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYCARLOS JACKSON664448POOL02/28/2024

15.20 113683500JURY DUTYJEREMY KEITH664449POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYROBERT KRIST664450POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYSARA LIBBEY664451POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYSUSAN MARCHESE664452POOL02/28/2024

16.40 113683500JURY DUTYDUANE MEIER664453POOL02/28/2024

15.40 113683500JURY DUTYBRUNO MORABITO664454POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYJORDAN PASCOE664455POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYBENJAMIN POOLEY664456POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYMICHAEL ROBERTS664457POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYNICOLE SANOM664458POOL02/28/2024

15.80 113683500JURY DUTYKATINA STAPLE664459POOL02/28/2024

16.60 113683500JURY DUTYMARISA TASSITINO664460POOL02/28/2024

15.60 113683500JURY DUTYRAMON VALDEZ664461POOL02/28/2024

16.20 113683500JURY DUTYBENJAMIN WEYLAND664462POOL02/28/2024

36,636.06 Total for department 1136:

Department: 1171 MAYOR

41.07 117185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

190.45 117180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1171 MAYOR

108.93 117171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

120.81 117171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

25.44 117171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

255.18 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

486.70 Total for department 1171:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWTULA FOTENAS663999POOL02/08/2024

172.50 120980401ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC664029POOL02/28/2024

100.00 120972700TIME OFF REQUESTSARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC664137#POOL02/28/2024

5.50 120972700TIME OFF REQUESTS

75.00 120972700TIME OFF REQUESTS

15.99 120972700TIME OFF REQUESTS

2.99 120972700TIME OFF REQUESTS

199.48 CHECK POOL 664137 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,156.68 120980106ONLINE SERVICECOSTAR REALTY INFORMATION664189POOL02/28/2024

209.57 120983300COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

224.66 120971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

420.36 120971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

119.05 120971900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

764.07 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,602.30 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

20.60 121082600E-FILING FEESCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC663994POOL02/08/2024

30.00 121082600RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS664013POOL02/09/2024

30.00 121082600RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS664014POOL02/09/2024

29.32 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

152.87 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

182.19 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

255.15 121071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

477.44 121071900DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

108.71 121071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

841.30 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,104.09 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

550.00 121580100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC663998POOL02/08/2024

195.00 121572700OFFICE SUPPLYDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO664032*#POOL02/28/2024

62.00 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

257.00 CHECK POOL 664032 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

928.07 121580600PRINTINGPRINTING SYSTEMS INC664047POOL02/28/2024

1,282.48 121580600PRINTING

2,210.55 CHECK POOL 664047 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,152.00 121580600TRANSPORTATIONTANTARA TRANSPORTATION664069POOL02/28/2024

85.00 121580600TRANSPORTATION

1,152.00 121580600TRANSPORTATION

85.00 121580600TRANSPORTATION

2,474.00 CHECK POOL 664069 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,575.00 121580600ELECTION CODINGELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC664127POOL02/28/2024

1,575.00 121580600ELECTION CODING

12,050.00 121580600ELECTION MACHINE RENTAL

1,360.00 121580600ELECTION MACHINE RENTAL

1,975.00 121580600ELECTION MACHINE RENTAL

4,500.00 121580600ELECTION MACHINE RENTAL

330.00 121580600TONER

29.05 121580600TONER

23,394.05 CHECK POOL 664127 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

50.36 121580100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

328.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC664223POOL02/28/2024

328.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT

328.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT

295.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT

361.00 121590000ADVERTISEMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1215 CLERK

361.25 121590000ADVERTISEMENT

212.50 121590000ADVERTISEMENT

2,213.75 CHECK POOL 664223 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALOUR LADY PERPETUAL HELP664228POOL02/28/2024

159.84 121571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

230.19 121571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

58.50 121571900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

448.53 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

300.00 121580600FACILITY RENTALWARREN WDS BAPTIST CHURCH664390POOL02/28/2024

32,198.24 Total for department 1215:

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664034*#POOL02/28/2024

612.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

544.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

544.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

143.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

54.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

54.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

166.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

89.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

185.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

112.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

558.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

558.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

267.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

593.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

593.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

593.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

106.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

24.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

8,459.00 CHECK POOL 664034 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

749.50 122072700OFFICE SUPPLYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS664141POOL02/28/2024

540.75 122072700OFFICE SUPPLY

1,290.25 CHECK POOL 664141 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

58.33 122080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

142.97 122071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

267.14 122071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

74.50 122071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

484.61 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

82.02 122072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

10,374.21 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

67.25 122380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

293.04 122371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

618.95 122371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

136.27 122371900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,048.26 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,115.51 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

35.38 123785300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

13.16 123785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

48.54 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

61,192.07 123771902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK664025#POOL02/15/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

50.02 123771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

93.08 123771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

25.96 123771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

597.54 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

143.80 123771902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

910.40 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,174.20 123771902DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP664386POOL02/28/2024

329.60 123771902DENTAL PREMIUMS

1,503.80 CHECK POOL 664386 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,336.88 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664387#POOL02/28/2024

7,567.13 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE

9,904.01 CHECK POOL 664387 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

73,558.82 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

26.54 123885300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

9.87 123885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

36.41 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

824.50 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTJANET L SZATKOWSKI664001POOL02/08/2024

494.70 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTMARIANNE J SPRANGER664002POOL02/08/2024

494.70 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTCASIMIR B KOPYTEK664003POOL02/08/2024

989.40 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTLEO E FRANCIS664023POOL02/15/2024

989.40 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTSHARYN FRANCIS664024POOL02/15/2024

80,662.48 123871902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK664025#POOL02/15/2024

72.82 123871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

135.77 123871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

37.87 123871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

503.70 123871902LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM

750.16 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,475.56 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN664388#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

38.13 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,512.24 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

168.10 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,596.47 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,790.50 CHECK POOL 664388 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

101,032.25 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

281.20 125372700EQUIPMENT SUPPLIESQUADIENT INC664110*#POOL02/28/2024

30.00 125380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

207.50 125371900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

318.36 125371900DISABILITY PREMIUM

74.88 125371900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

600.74 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

865.25 125380100JAN24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY664270*#POOL02/28/2024

30.58 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

1,807.77 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

1,932.95 125880100MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

7,823.72 125880100MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

20,695.41 125880100MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

30,452.08 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

36.35 125880100SOFTWARE RENEWALGOV CONNECTION INC664140*#POOL02/28/2024

39.21 125880100SOFTWARE RENEWAL

75.56 CHECK POOL 664140 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

109.82 125871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

204.77 125871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

56.95 125871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

371.54 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

874.50 125880100CONTRACTUAL SERVICESKEITH WILLIAMS664310POOL02/28/2024

31,773.68 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

380.40 126577600BUILDING MAINTENANCEDETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER664033POOL02/28/2024

227.45 126577600BUILDING MAINTENANCE

607.85 CHECK POOL 664033 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,289.50 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

90.36 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

88.60 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

60.30 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

45.17 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

120.60 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

58.32 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

25.78 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,778.63 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

412.27 126580110GENERATOR MAINTENANCEMICHIGAN CAT664070POOL02/28/2024

640.00 126577600MAINTENANCE REPAIRSSCHENA ROOFING & SHEET664085*#POOL02/28/2024

61.45 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT664128POOL02/28/2024

10.41 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

71.86 CHECK POOL 664128 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

222.82 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY664143POOL02/28/2024

100.22 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLY

323.04 CHECK POOL 664143 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

248.94 126571900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

465.32 126571900DISABILITY PREMIUM

130.35 126571900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

844.61 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

60.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

10.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

28.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES

98.00 CHECK POOL 664275 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

410.00 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLIESNETWORK SERVICES COMPANY664349POOL02/28/2024

611.22 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

1,021.22 CHECK POOL 664349 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

5,797.48 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

84.51 129492002ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY663991*#POOL02/08/2024

285.87 129482602MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTIONCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC663996POOL02/08/2024

239.28 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

1,574.53 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

585.82 129485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

2,399.63 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,320.99 129492002INTERNET SERVICEWOW! BUSINESS664022POOL02/15/2024

36.88 129492001WATER SERVICECITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

2.72 129492001WATER SERVICE 

3.37 129492002WATER SERVICE 

10.74 129492002WATER SERVICE 

654.19 129492002WATER SERVICE 

707.90 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

52,545.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATIONBS & A SOFTWARE664108POOL02/28/2024

28,965.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

16,663.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

4,225.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

16,100.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

37,200.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

797.00 129480104SOFTWARE IMPLEMENTATION

156,495.00 CHECK POOL 664108 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

458.63 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONLEE OBERLE664134POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONEVERETT MURPHY664157POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

80.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEMICHELLE KATOPODES664158POOL02/28/2024

624.38 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONKIRK REHN664185POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONDAVID BEAN664221POOL02/28/2024

50.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSESARA CAPA664234POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONTHOMAS RUSHTON664239POOL02/28/2024

458.63 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

895.13 CHECK POOL 664239 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,430.00 129491000CLAIMS SERVICE FEESTHE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)664244POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONADAM BIDOUL664251POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION

873.00 CHECK POOL 664251 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

130.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSEETHAN VINSON664253POOL02/28/2024

68.25 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSESUZANNE RUTKOWSKI664268POOL02/28/2024

624.38 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONPAUL RETASKIE664279POOL02/28/2024

1,010.00 129486400REIMBURSEMENTSHELLEY GENTNER664299POOL02/28/2024

2,144.00 129498500ARPA CONSULTINGGUIDEHOUSE INC664301POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONADAM DUFF664314POOL02/28/2024

458.63 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONDEREK THOMAS664317POOL02/28/2024

436.50 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONROSS REICH664332POOL02/28/2024

250.00 129486400TRAVEL EXPENSESHIRLEY TAYLOR664371POOL02/28/2024

1,000.00 129471302TUITION REIMBURSEMENTTRALENE CAMERON664465POOL02/28/2024

175,136.30 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

166.04 130192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY663991*#POOL02/08/2024

400.75 130185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

1,548.70 130185300RADIO CHARGES JAN24MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE664041#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

6.63 130192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

21.11 130192000WATER SERVICE 

1,006.59 130192000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 130192000WATER SERVICE 

1,055.90 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

239.00 130193000FUEL TANK MAINTENANCEOSCAR W LARSON CO664065*#POOL02/28/2024

280.00 130182401TRAININGMICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE664075POOL02/28/2024

280.00 130182401TRAINING

280.00 130182401TRAINING

280.00 130182401TRAINING

1,120.00 CHECK POOL 664075 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

216.47 130185300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

876.17 130185300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

2,313.54 130185300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

3,406.18 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

10,000.00 130198486TRAININGOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE664130POOL02/28/2024

302.75 130180100LIVESCAN SERVICES/FINGERPRINTINGSTATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA664163POOL02/28/2024

1,170.00 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYDIGIGRAPHX664169POOL02/28/2024

350.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

200.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

108.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

108.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

45.00 130181300PROMOTIONAL SUPPLY

1,981.00 CHECK POOL 664169 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,260.00 130180100REGISTRATION FEESMICHIGAN STATE POLICE664184POOL02/28/2024

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.76 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

92.83 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

76.02 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
322.61 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

165.00 130182402TRAININGINTERNATIONAL ACADEMIES OF664226POOL02/28/2024

4,590.95 130171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

12,287.06 130171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

324.38 130171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

17,202.39 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.00 130180100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

76.48 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYUS TACTICAL SUPPLY INC664302POOL02/28/2024

19.14 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

19.14 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

9.57 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

9.57 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

29.95 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

163.85 CHECK POOL 664302 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,059.84 130181200PRISONER FOODVARIETY FOODSERVICES INC664326POOL02/28/2024

1,059.84 130181200PRISONER FOOD

2,119.68 CHECK POOL 664326 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,064.00 130186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC664328*#POOL02/28/2024

2,450.00 130180100COMPUTER SERVICEPEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC664336POOL02/28/2024

800.00 130174000MEMBERSHIPCOMET664343POOL02/28/2024

2,933.98 130198486EQUIPMENTARMAG CORPORATION664362POOL02/28/2024

557.09 130198486EQUIPMENT

55.84 130198486EQUIPMENT

523.00 130198486EQUIPMENT

4,069.91 CHECK POOL 664362 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,049.30 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYGUN MAG WAREHOUSE LLC664365POOL02/28/2024

449.70 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

22.99 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,521.99 CHECK POOL 664365 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

7,983.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCER W MERCER COMPANY664368POOL02/28/2024

319.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYLINE 2 DESIGN, INC664373POOL02/28/2024

581.29 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSESCOTT ISAACSON664377POOL02/28/2024

653.84 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEMATTHEW DILLENBECK664378POOL02/28/2024

563.64 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEJONATHAN PICKETT664379POOL02/28/2024

739.73 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEBRANDON VANGORDER664380POOL02/28/2024

720.74 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSENICHOLAS LIENEMANN664381POOL02/28/2024

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC664473#POOL02/28/2024

50.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

987.75 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1,184.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

939.50 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

72.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

125.00 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

170.00 130174000EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

3,681.75 CHECK POOL 664473 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

66,630.74 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

43.67 131192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

10.78 131192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

54.45 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

200.58 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS663993POOL02/08/2024

174.24 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

211.36 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

168.37 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

211.36 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

249.03 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

207.62 133685300TELEPHONE SERVICE

1,221.98 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,156.13 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

904.35 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

291.17 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,351.65 CHECK POOL 664015 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,298.08 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

340.08 133672401COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHINGALLIE BROTHERS INC664027#POOL02/28/2024

585.78 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

398.52 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

396.16 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

72.66 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

58.05 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

291.56 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

172.92 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

148.93 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

21.94 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

214.03 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

10.23 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

83.09 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

449.84 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

104.66 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

3,008.37 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

958.01 133685300RADIO CHARGES JAN24MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE664041#POOL02/28/2024

296.33 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLYSTATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS664051POOL02/28/2024

296.33 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

400.59 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

10.98 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

299.62 133674000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

1,303.85 CHECK POOL 664051 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

334.93 133692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

258.82 133692000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 133692000WATER SERVICE 

30.18 133692000WATER SERVICE 

193.36 133692000WATER SERVICE 

399.13 133692000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 133692000WATER SERVICE 

268.17 133692000WATER SERVICE 

258.82 133692000WATER SERVICE 

1,786.55 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,277.99 133685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

5,172.76 133685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

13,675.28 133685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

20,126.03 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

180.09 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

31.96 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

212.05 CHECK POOL 664103 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

795.48 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL664138POOL02/28/2024

58.48 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

259.90 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

3,294.92 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

441.17 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

4,849.95 CHECK POOL 664138 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,110.93 133693000HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664168*#POOL02/28/2024

1,119.97 133693000HVAC SERVICES

2,230.90 CHECK POOL 664168 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,600.00 133680100FIRE GEAR CLEANING/REPAIRSFIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT664173POOL02/28/2024

1,725.00 133680100FIRE GEAR CLEANING/REPAIRS

3,325.00 CHECK POOL 664173 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

214.69 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUIDRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES664176#POOL02/28/2024

203.63 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

154.11 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID

220.21 133675100DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID

792.64 CHECK POOL 664176 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

747.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAPPLE INC664187POOL02/28/2024

979.66 133682401REIMBURSEMENTJOSEPH SCHEHR664197POOL02/28/2024

25.00 133674000LICENSE FEE REIMBURSEMENTBRIAN ZAJAC664200POOL02/28/2024

23.60 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

82.60 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

505.00 133693000GENERATOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS664210POOL02/28/2024

1,217.11 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYPREMIER SAFETY664243POOL02/28/2024

2,179.15 133671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

6,851.14 133671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

63.56 133671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

9,093.85 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC664265*#POOL02/28/2024

62.70 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

41.80 133693000TRASH REMOVAL

271.70 CHECK POOL 664265 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

33.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

201.00 CHECK POOL 664275 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

18.94 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

12.42 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

315.16 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

77.71 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

369.37 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

188.37 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

97.39 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

30.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

17.72 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

65.56 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

626.67 133674000OFFICE FURNITURE

189.99 133674000OFFICE FURNITURE

49.99 133674000OFFICE FURNITURE

285.64 133674000OFFICE FURNITURE

549.98 133680101OFFICE FURNITURE

2,895.90 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,796.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTDARRIN GARNER664318POOL02/28/2024

360.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENT

7,156.00 CHECK POOL 664318 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

217.33 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC664323POOL02/28/2024

80.75 133680100CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC664328*#POOL02/28/2024

80.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENTDEVIN SCHAEFER664361POOL02/28/2024

9,095.00 133682401REIMBURSEMENTNICHOLAS DUSZA664363POOL02/28/2024

360.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENT

9,455.00 CHECK POOL 664363 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

81,095.00 133697400DRONES AND RELATED ACCESSORIESSTEEL CITY DRONES LLC664372POOL02/28/2024

25.00 133674000LICENSE FEE REIMBURSEMENTTODD JACOBS664375POOL02/28/2024

1,890.20 133693000PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING664471*#POOL02/28/2024

284.60 133693000PLUMBING SERVICE

2,174.80 CHECK POOL 664471 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

160,308.42 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

100.47 137185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE664113POOL02/28/2024

25.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

195.00 CHECK POOL 664113 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

438.00 137172700COURT FORMSCOPY COPY CENTER664136#POOL02/28/2024

450.00 137172700COURT FORMS

888.00 CHECK POOL 664136 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4,927.57 137180100SCANNING/FILING SERVICESARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC664137#POOL02/28/2024

21,935.22 137180100SCANNING/FILING SERVICES

26,862.79 CHECK POOL 664137 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

310.87 137172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

477.45 137171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

888.11 137171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

260.43 137171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,625.99 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

27.00 137180100JAN24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY664270*#POOL02/28/2024

409.36 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

53.09 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

2.70 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

3.69 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

40.50 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

509.34 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

30,519.46 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

406.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUESAMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION664028POOL02/28/2024

142.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

180.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES

25.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES

346.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES

121.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES

160.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES

25.00 140095800MEMBERSHIP DUES

1,405.00 CHECK POOL 664028 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK664124POOL02/28/2024

266.67 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC664137#POOL02/28/2024

38.33 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

15.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

4.95 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

325.94 CHECK POOL 664137 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

950.00 140072700OPERATING SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC664140*#POOL02/28/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON664188POOL02/28/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONWARREN G SMITH JR664203POOL02/28/2024

135.20 140072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

150.96 140071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

281.87 140071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

50.89 140071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

483.72 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

178.27 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPERMARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC664257POOL02/28/2024

178.27 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

178.27 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

178.27 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

178.27 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

178.27 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

203.86 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

58.84 140072700PLOTTER TONER AND PAPER

1,332.32 CHECK POOL 664257 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY664266POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI664293POOL02/28/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT664305POOL02/28/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI664307POOL02/28/2024

21.18 140072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

14.99 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

30.38 140072700OFFICE SUPPLY

66.55 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONDELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR664320POOL02/28/2024

5,623.73 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

54.46 140171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

101.59 140171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

37.78 140171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

193.83 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

193.83 Total for department 1401:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

72.02 142185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

47.20 142172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

81.99 142171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

153.25 142171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

42.73 142171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

277.97 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

397.19 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

12.08 142292000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

498.96 142274000CLEAR ONLINE SEARCH SERVICESWEST GROUP664058#POOL02/28/2024

745.00 142290000OFFICE SUPPLYCOPY COPY CENTER664136#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

65.96 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP664166POOL02/28/2024

2,550.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICELANDSCAPE SERVICE INC664170POOL02/28/2024

540.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,230.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

4,320.00 CHECK POOL 664170 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

135.20 142272700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

114.26 142271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

213.66 142271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

59.59 142271900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

387.51 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

21.98 142272700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

34.99 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

20.24 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

43.85 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

17.64 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

86.63 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

27.36 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

252.69 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,417.40 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

146.60 142692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY663991*#POOL02/08/2024

30.78 142671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

57.50 142671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

88.28 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

234.88 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

54.46 143071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

101.70 143071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

28.36 143071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL
184.52 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

184.52 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

504.38 144171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

940.36 144171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

221.25 144171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,665.99 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,665.99 Total for department 1441:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

50.00 144274000ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTIONCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC663995POOL02/08/2024

258.06 144285300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

281.67 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC664017*#POOL02/15/2024

28.15 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

309.82 CHECK POOL 664017 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

68.91 144285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

307.38 144285300CELLULAR SERVICE

376.29 CHECK POOL 664019 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

94.71 144285300MESSAGING SERVICESSPOK INC664021POOL02/15/2024

134.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664034*#POOL02/28/2024

134.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICE

137.00 144274000MEDICAL SERVICE

405.00 CHECK POOL 664034 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

83.58 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

230.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

314.03 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

535.37 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC664039POOL02/28/2024

114.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,731.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

101.71 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

754.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

42.89 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

105.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(400.00)144286300CREDIT MEMO

2,987.39 CHECK POOL 664039 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

125.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREGAL TIRE CO664048POOL02/28/2024

1,096.53 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO664053POOL02/28/2024

156.51 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

302.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,086.26 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

190.65 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,311.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,143.73 CHECK POOL 664053 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

165.29 144292000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

21.57 144292000WATER SERVICE 

21.57 144292000WATER SERVICE 

656.28 144292000WATER SERVICE 

305.59 144292000WATER SERVICE 

66.11 144292000WATER SERVICE 

1,236.41 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

161.02 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO664057*#POOL02/28/2024

2,458.61 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR664063POOL02/28/2024

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC664073POOL02/28/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

395.00 CHECK POOL 664073 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,040.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC664076*#POOL02/28/2024

36.95 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYAIRGAS USA LLC664083*#POOL02/28/2024

297.78 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

22.20 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

356.93 CHECK POOL 664083 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,232.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO664088POOL02/28/2024

616.58 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

573.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

513.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,936.25 CHECK POOL 664088 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

399.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS664089POOL02/28/2024

1,228.85 144293000MAINTENANCE SERVICEPHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC664094*#POOL02/28/2024

150.00 144293000MAINTENANCE SERVICE

1,378.85 CHECK POOL 664094 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.55 144285300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

609.39 144285300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

1,608.07 144285300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

2,368.01 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

36.77 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

2,460.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC664107POOL02/28/2024

234.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

323.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

35.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,082.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

796.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

470.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

280.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

260.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

524.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

8,466.55 CHECK POOL 664107 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

186.17 144274000TOOLS AND REPAIR PARTSRE NU POWER TOOL & SUPPLY664109POOL02/28/2024

804.44 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYHD EDWARDS & CO664129POOL02/28/2024

85.29 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC664137#POOL02/28/2024

475.00 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC664140*#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

121.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRUCK AND TRAILER664159POOL02/28/2024

133.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS664165POOL02/28/2024

323.69 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

345.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

802.31 CHECK POOL 664165 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,969.30 144297400PLUMBING SERVICEBISON PLUMBING INC664181POOL02/28/2024

178.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY664204POOL02/28/2024

12.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

44.85 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

48.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

37.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

9.01 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

57.22 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

244.99 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

92.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

72.70 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

138.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

14.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

304.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

61.69 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

19.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

38.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(300.21)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(304.06)144286300CREDIT MEMO

772.33 CHECK POOL 664204 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

17.96 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

11.80 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCE

29.76 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

395.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFOUR SEASONS RADIATOR664215POOL02/28/2024

(99.95)144286300CREDIT MEMO

295.05 CHECK POOL 664215 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31.61 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY664229POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

2,070.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

490.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(31.61)144286300CREDIT MEMO

2,560.82 CHECK POOL 664229 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6.09 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJEFFERSON CHEVROLET664230POOL02/28/2024

163.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY664236POOL02/28/2024

328.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

226.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

21.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

650.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

21.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,411.31 CHECK POOL 664236 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 144274000REIMBURSEMENTNATHAN MOEHLIG664245POOL02/28/2024

150.74 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMOTOR CITY INDUSTRIAL664248POOL02/28/2024

270.84 144271900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

505.02 144271900DISABILITY PREMIUM

134.16 144271900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

910.02 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,625.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECUMMINS SALES & SERVICE664254POOL02/28/2024

28.00 144280100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

28.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNITED AUTO PARTS664282POOL02/28/2024

62.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

67.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

27.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

104.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

194.88 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

484.68 CHECK POOL 664282 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

31.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC664285POOL02/28/2024

29.37 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

13.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

15.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE
89.19 CHECK POOL 664285 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

75.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC664291POOL02/28/2024

49.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

367.83 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5,973.79 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

422.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

6,889.20 CHECK POOL 664291 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

350.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY AUTO TRIM INC664311POOL02/28/2024

334.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAUTO & TRUCK ACCESSORIES664312POOL02/28/2024

18,591.74 144280100ASSET MANAGEMENTVERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC664325POOL02/28/2024

(700.56)144280100CREDIT MEMO

(403.81)144280100CREDIT MEMO

17,487.37 CHECK POOL 664325 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4.75 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBMW KAR WASH LLC664328*#POOL02/28/2024

369.38 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE664338*#POOL02/28/2024

1,753.88 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

347.15 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

385.22 144275100OIL & LUBRICANTS

2,855.63 CHECK POOL 664338 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

570.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP664342POOL02/28/2024

82.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,499.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,152.00 CHECK POOL 664342 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

314.02 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

664467POOL02/28/2024

803.97 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

610.47 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

135.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

109.28 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,973.28 CHECK POOL 664467 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

199.95 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

664468POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,436.46 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC664470POOL02/28/2024

44.58 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

248.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

467.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

3,184.84 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

224.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,066.89 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(103.18)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(15.62)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(224.40)144286300CREDIT MEMO

6,330.32 CHECK POOL 664470 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

140.98 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOMMPAR LLC664472POOL02/28/2024

1,826.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,967.52 CHECK POOL 664472 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

84,674.57 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

106.31 144785300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

7,000.00 144780119STORM WATER PERMIT FEESTATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ664071POOL02/28/2024

6.87 144772700MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

69.39 144772700MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

76.26 CHECK POOL 664103 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,500.00 144795800ANNUAL MEMBERSHIPCLINTON RIVER WATERSHED664125POOL02/28/2024

1,357.90 144772700DELL MONITORSGOV CONNECTION INC664140*#POOL02/28/2024

132.90 144771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

248.38 144771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

69.25 144771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

450.53 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

150.00 144798400OPERATING SUPPLYSEILER INSTRUMENT &
MANUFACTURING

664267POOL02/28/2024

51.18 144772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

132.97 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

77.34 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

12.86 144772700OFFICE SUPPLY

274.35 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

4.75 144786300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC664328*#POOL02/28/2024

19.00 144786300CAR WASH

23.75 CHECK POOL 664328 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

16,939.10 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

47.64 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY663992POOL02/08/2024

290,411.86 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY664016*#POOL02/15/2024

290,459.50 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

3.89 179385300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

23.03 179392000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

12.40 179392000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

379.00 179396105REIMBURSEMENTEUGENIA PALMER664171POOL02/28/2024

418.32 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION

3.89 179585300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

3.89 Total for department 1795:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

43.67 179692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

10.79 179692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

54.46 Total for department 1796:

1,250,547.46 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(113,877.37)000021000PAVEMENT MARKINGPK CONTRACTING664207*#POOL02/28/2024

15,717.50 000021001PAVEMENT MARKING

113,877.37 000021099PAVEMENT MARKING

15,717.50 CHECK POOL 664207 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

15,717.50 Total for department 0000:

Department: 2451 CONSTRUCTION

40,972.12 245197400ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664123*#POOL02/28/2024

40,972.12 Total for department 2451:

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

36.76 246380100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

295.00 246380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY664160*#POOL02/28/2024

175.00 246380100SNOW PATHS MONITORINGSMART PLANET SOFTWARE664288*#POOL02/28/2024

506.76 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

1,138.66 247480121STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY664016*#POOL02/15/2024

456.00 247480120ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK664121*#POOL02/28/2024

113,877.37 247480123PAVEMENT MARKINGPK CONTRACTING664207*#POOL02/28/2024

115,472.03 Total for department 2474:

172,668.41 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(47,319.63)000021000PAVEMENT MARKINGPK CONTRACTING664207*#POOL02/28/2024

47,319.63 000021099PAVEMENT MARKING

0.00 CHECK POOL 664207 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

295.00 346380100BRANCH/LOG DISPOSALJH HART URBAN FORESTRY664160*#POOL02/28/2024

2,517.00 346380206ENGINEERING SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES
INC

664271POOL02/28/2024

525.00 346380100SNOW PATHS MONITORINGSMART PLANET SOFTWARE664288*#POOL02/28/2024

3,337.00 Total for department 3463:

Department: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

5,559.32 347480121STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY664016*#POOL02/15/2024

47,319.63 347480123PAVEMENT MARKINGPK CONTRACTING664207*#POOL02/28/2024

52,878.95 Total for department 3474:

56,215.95 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

54.52 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEWMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664172*#POOL02/28/2024

54.74 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

55.66 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

47.73 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

47.93 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

48.74 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

21.03 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

525.00 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

855.35 CHECK POOL 664172 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

855.35 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

3,393.91 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC664272*#POOL02/28/2024

719.20 920497400ENGINEERING SERVICES

4,113.11 CHECK POOL 664272 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

4,113.11 Total for department 9204:

4,968.46 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

25.17 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEWMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664172*#POOL02/28/2024

25.27 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

25.70 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

22.04 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

22.13 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

22.50 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

9.71 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

242.38 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

394.90 CHECK POOL 664172 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

394.90 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

126.00 008065101REFUNDAUDRENA CLIFTON664392POOL02/28/2024

126.00 Total for department 0080:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

8.85 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

250.99 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

234.95 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

249.28 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

3.29 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

150.00 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

124.33 920885300TELEPHONE SERVICE

1,021.69 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

905.88 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

38.56 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.63 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

962.07 CHECK POOL 664015 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

69.52 920885300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

23.34 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

20.81 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

44.15 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

37.33 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC664049*#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

30.18 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

6,072.05 920892000WATER SERVICE 

122.24 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

53.62 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

370.54 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

165.29 920892000WATER SERVICE 

8,215.43 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

432.00 920870713TAI CHI INSTRUCTORVICKI NORMAN664072POOL02/28/2024

725.00 920880100BUILDING MAINTENANCESCHENA ROOFING & SHEET664085*#POOL02/28/2024

561.98 920885300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

2,274.67 920885300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

6,016.54 920885300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

8,853.19 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

733.08 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

185.83 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

150.00 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

149.99 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(149.99)920880100CREDIT MEMO

1,068.91 CHECK POOL 664103 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

305.00 920870713OFFICIALMICHAEL KNOLL664104POOL02/28/2024

222.58 920896126EVENT SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC664112POOL02/28/2024

27.97 920896126EVENT SUPPLY

34.26 920896126EVENT SUPPLY

284.81 CHECK POOL 664112 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

149.15 920876000SPORTS APPAREL/AWARDSCREATIVE AWARDS664120POOL02/28/2024

100.00 920874000MEMBERSHIP DUESMPARKS664131POOL02/28/2024

49.82 920896146ZAMBONI PROPANESCHARF'S SERVICE & FUEL664133POOL02/28/2024

74.73 920896146ZAMBONI PROPANE

49.82 920896146ZAMBONI PROPANE

174.37 CHECK POOL 664133 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

155.00 920876000OPERATING SUPPLYLIFEGUARD STORE THE664135POOL02/28/2024

974.40 920877600ICE MELTWASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO664146POOL02/28/2024

2,484.00 920870713GYMNASTICS INSTRUCTORLISA E BIGGS664147POOL02/28/2024

174.00 920870713OFFICIALBARRY Z ROBERTS664148POOL02/28/2024

388.78 920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664168*#POOL02/28/2024

263.63 920880100HVAC SERVICE

652.41 CHECK POOL 664168 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

75.00 920870713OFFICIALDWIGHT D MAJOR664175POOL02/28/2024

400.00 920896126SOUND/LIGHTINGIGNITED LIGHT AND SOUND664179POOL02/28/2024

400.00 920896126SOUND/LIGHTING

800.00 CHECK POOL 664179 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

3,243.19 920880100ELECTRICAL SERVICEGREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC664194POOL02/28/2024

1,131.64 920880100ELECTRICAL SERVICE

4,374.83 CHECK POOL 664194 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

9.49 920893000ELECTRICAL SUPPLYCITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY664196POOL02/28/2024

120.00 920893000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

24.00 920893000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

8.67 920893000ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

162.16 CHECK POOL 664196 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

607.77 920888011PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC664201*#POOL02/28/2024

607.77 920888011PRINTING SERVICE

1,215.54 CHECK POOL 664201 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

75.00 920870713OFFICIALANTHONY WRIGHT664205POOL02/28/2024

47.20 920880100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

265.96 920880100HIGH SPEED INTERNETWOW! BUSINESS664217POOL02/28/2024

75.00 920870713OFFICIALWILLIAM HOPKINS664237POOL02/28/2024

197.14 920871900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

368.55 920871900DISABILITY PREMIUM

102.79 920871900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

668.48 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

37.62 920880100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC664265*#POOL02/28/2024

217.36 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

334.40 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

83.60 920880100TRASH REMOVAL

672.98 CHECK POOL 664265 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

404.91 920896146ICE SKATE SHARPENER SUPPLIESSPARX HOCKEY664306POOL02/28/2024

254.23 920872700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

5.90 920872700OFFICE SUPPLY

15.75 920872700OFFICE SUPPLY

275.88 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

135.00 920870713OFFICIALCAITLYN M CALCATERRA664334POOL02/28/2024

102.41 920877600JANITORIAL SUPPLYKSS ENTERPRISES664344POOL02/28/2024

834.00 920896146RECREATION SUPPLYMOTION SPORTS AND SAFETY
PRODUCTS

664370POOL02/28/2024

200.00 920896146RECREATION SUPPLY

1,034.00 CHECK POOL 664370 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

131.00 920880100PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING664471*#POOL02/28/2024

200.00 920880100PLUMBING SERVICE

131.00 920880100PLUMBING SERVICE

131.00 920880100PLUMBING SERVICE

593.00 CHECK POOL 664471 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

37,859.78 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

137.00 921080100MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664034*#POOL02/28/2024

21.57 921092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

9.05 921092000WATER SERVICE 

49.59 921092000WATER SERVICE 

80.21 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

67.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICEAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

93.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

58.00 921080100PEST CONTROL SERVICE

218.00 CHECK POOL 664275 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

435.21 Total for department 9210:

38,815.89 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 0000

67.78 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEWMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664172*#POOL02/28/2024

75.84 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

77.11 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

59.35 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

66.41 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

67.52 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

29.14 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

727.38 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

1,170.53 CHECK POOL 664172 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

1,170.53 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

42.00 922685300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

134.00 922672700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664034*#POOL02/28/2024

165.29 922692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

87.06 922692000WATER SERVICE 

422.57 922692000WATER SERVICE 

674.92 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

68,670.84 922680112SOLID WASTESOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY664090POOL02/28/2024

2,504.41 922693000FUEL TANK MAINTENANCEPHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC664094*#POOL02/28/2024

192.18 922685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

777.88 922685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

2,060.50 922685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

3,030.56 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

81.97 922680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

567.73 922671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

1,059.11 922671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

240.83 922671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,867.67 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASHEASTSIDE TRUCK WASH664260POOL02/28/2024

89.96 922675100USED OIL/ANTIFREEZE PICKUPGFL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USA INC664280POOL02/28/2024

1,479.15 922675100OILS/LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE664338*#POOL02/28/2024

350.00 922693000OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCEGARRETT DOOR CO664469POOL02/28/2024

7,500.00 922698400METAL ENTRY DOORS/FRAMES

7,850.00 CHECK POOL 664469 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

86,495.48 Total for department 9226:

87,666.01 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

28.45 923085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

92.19 923072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

117.51 923071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

220.01 923071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

61.35 923071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

398.87 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

186.21 923072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

354.03 923072700OFFICE SUPPLY

140.77 923072700OFFICE SUPPLY

190.22 923072700OFFICE SUPPLY

871.23 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 230:

1,390.74 Total for department 9230:

1,390.74 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

120.44 925085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

81.87 925085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

331.37 925085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

872.74 925085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

1,285.98 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

85.25 925080100FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY664144POOL02/28/2024

16.99 925074000ELECTRONIC SUPPLYMICRO CENTER664193POOL02/28/2024

124.62 925071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

232.40 925071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

64.30 925071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

421.32 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

1,544.00 925080100JANITORIAL SERVICESLAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST
LLC

664330POOL02/28/2024

3,473.98 Total for department 9250:

3,473.98 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL664077POOL02/28/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON664102POOL02/28/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

840.00 CHECK POOL 664102 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER664111POOL02/28/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNIFER CHUPA664115POOL02/28/2024

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

525.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

625.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,795.00 CHECK POOL 664115 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN664117POOL02/28/2024

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

400.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,835.00 CHECK POOL 664117 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

570.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANDREW M CANU664119POOL02/28/2024

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ664132POOL02/28/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 CHECK POOL 664132 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA664139POOL02/28/2024

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,070.00 CHECK POOL 664139 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY664142POOL02/28/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 CHECK POOL 664142 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA664145POOL02/28/2024

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

775.00 CHECK POOL 664145 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYVINCENZO MANZELLA664150POOL02/28/2024

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY664151POOL02/28/2024

1,110.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,170.00 CHECK POOL 664151 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS664155POOL02/28/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

570.00 CHECK POOL 664155 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE664161POOL02/28/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC664164POOL02/28/2024

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 CHECK POOL 664164 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES R HILLER664180POOL02/28/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

1,410.00 CHECK POOL 664180 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR664182POOL02/28/2024

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 CHECK POOL 664182 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN664186POOL02/28/2024

870.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,380.00 CHECK POOL 664186 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI664206POOL02/28/2024

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

415.00 CHECK POOL 664206 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJENNA BOMMARITO CROSS664212POOL02/28/2024

43.75 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

162.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,658.75 CHECK POOL 664212 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY DIBARTOLOMEO664218POOL02/28/2024

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

37.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
3,607.50 CHECK POOL 664218 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKYLE KOLE664225POOL02/28/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHAEL F MACHERZAK664227POOL02/28/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,525.00 CHECK POOL 664227 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER664232POOL02/28/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,310.00 CHECK POOL 664232 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYWHITNEY LEMELIN664233POOL02/28/2024

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA664247POOL02/28/2024

16.87 925971900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

31.68 925971900DISABILITY PREMIUM

5.19 925971900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

53.74 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYANGELO DONOFRIO664252POOL02/28/2024

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

87.50 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

225.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

450.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,797.50 CHECK POOL 664252 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST664255POOL02/28/2024

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

600.00 CHECK POOL 664255 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYTILMANDRA WILKERSON664294POOL02/28/2024

245.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

660.00 CHECK POOL 664294 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY664300POOL02/28/2024

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC664345POOL02/28/2024

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,585.00 CHECK POOL 664345 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER METRY PLLC664346POOL02/28/2024

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,170.00 CHECK POOL 664346 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

34,782.49 Total for department 9259:

34,782.49 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION

Department: 9260 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES

4,871.60 926082211SOFTWARE LICENSECOVERT TRACK GROUP INC664199POOL02/28/2024

4,871.60 Total for department 9260:

4,871.60 Total for fund 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

250.00 926182214GLASS SERVICESSUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING664074POOL02/28/2024

19,734.62 926182215UPFITTING CITY VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC664076*#POOL02/28/2024

51.92 926182215CANINE UNIT SUPPLYPSP STORES LLC664101POOL02/28/2024

1,199.50 926182215EQUIPMENTNYE UNIFORM664195POOL02/28/2024

101.94 926182215EQUIPMENT

1,301.44 CHECK POOL 664195 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

21,337.98 Total for department 9261:

21,337.98 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND

Department: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

375.00 926286400TRAININGDELTA COLLEGE664281POOL02/28/2024

375.00 Total for department 9262:

375.00 Total for fund 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 0000

13.00 000020271MILLER VIDEO RECEIPTSSUBURBAN LIBRARY664040POOL02/28/2024

2.00 000020272BURNETTE VIDEO RECEIPTS

11.00 000020274BUSCH VIDEO RECEIPTS

26.00 CHECK POOL 664040 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

28.54 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEWMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664172*#POOL02/28/2024

28.81 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

35.26 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

24.99 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

25.23 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

30.87 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

13.32 000029000DECEMBER BOARD OF REVIEW

332.56 000029000MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL

519.58 CHECK POOL 664172 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

545.58 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

1,049.68 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY663991*#POOL02/08/2024

26.54 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

201.22 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

42.74 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

9.87 927185300TELEPHONE SERVICE

280.37 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,253.54 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

134.00 927172700MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664034*#POOL02/28/2024

35.21 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

77.50 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLY

112.71 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

270.00 927186400CONFERENCEMICHIGAN LIBRARY664046POOL02/28/2024

270.00 927186400CONFERENCE

540.00 CHECK POOL 664046 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

122.24 927192000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

122.24 927192000WATER SERVICE 

12.40 927192000WATER SERVICE 

41.92 927192000WATER SERVICE 

133.44 927192000WATER SERVICE 

241.96 927192000WATER SERVICE 

674.20 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

63.83 927185300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

258.36 927185300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

685.40 927185300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

1,007.59 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

99.99 927193000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

484.10 927180100COLLECTION SERVICESUNIQUE MANAGEMENT664191POOL02/28/2024

87.75 927180100COLLECTION SERVICES

571.85 CHECK POOL 664191 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

32.19 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

18.86 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

87.62 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

51.76 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

50.36 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

49.42 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

17.70 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

41.30 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

349.21 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

280.50 927186400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONLISA MARTIN664214POOL02/28/2024

285.00 927180100RECYCLING PROGRAMGFL ENVIRONMENTAL RECYCLING LLC664231POOL02/28/2024

441.34 927171900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

825.18 927171900DISABILITY PREMIUM

198.78 927171900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,465.30 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

36.86 927172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

29.97 927172700OFFICE SUPPLY

110.23 927172702OFFICE SUPPLY

177.06 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

22.78 927172700LIBRARY EQUIPMENTAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC664341POOL02/28/2024

16.99 927172700LIBRARY SUPPLIES

21.49 927193000LIBRARY SUPPLIES

61.26 CHECK POOL 664341 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

200.00 927180100LIBRARY PROGRAMLOGICAL PLACEMENT LLC664369POOL02/28/2024

261.00 927186400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONMEGAN MESERVY664376POOL02/28/2024

8,803.26 Total for department 9271:

9,348.84 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 0000

6,000.78 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENTTREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664056*#POOL02/28/2024

4,493.70 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

5,124.99 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

5,104.16 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

528.20 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

7,653.84 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,578.36 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

6,862.86 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,075.25 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

38,422.14 CHECK POOL 664056 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

38,422.14 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

116.00 966695000STAMPSDES MOINES STAMP MFG CO664032*#POOL02/28/2024

5.00 966695000STAMPS

121.00 CHECK POOL 664032 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

950.00 966695000SOFTWAREGOV CONNECTION INC664140*#POOL02/28/2024

2,525.60 966695000SOFTWARE

3,475.60 CHECK POOL 664140 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

53.10 966695000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

57.13 966671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

106.71 966671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

36.38 966671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

200.22 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

3,849.92 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

180.00 970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER664066POOL02/28/2024

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATESETITLE AGENCY INC664091POOL02/28/2024

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES

125.00 970680134TITLE SEARCHES/UPDATES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

750.00 CHECK POOL 664091 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

22.50 970671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

42.21 970671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

11.77 970671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

76.48 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

1,006.48 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

780.00 970788203REHAB PROJECT COSTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC664154*POOL02/28/2024

1,469.00 970788203LEAD REHAB PROJECTLEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC664262*#POOL02/28/2024

3,389.00 970788203LEAD REAHB PROJECT

4,858.00 CHECK POOL 664262 TOTAL FOR FUND 273:

5,638.00 Total for department 9707:

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

57,850.48 985080192CODE ENFORCEMENT REIMBURSEMENTTREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664056*#POOL02/28/2024

57,850.48 Total for department 9850:

106,767.02 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 0000

737.95 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENTTREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664056*#POOL02/28/2024

490.98 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

784.51 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

359.15 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,529.81 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,249.55 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,943.10 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

413.54 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

7,508.59 CHECK POOL 664056 TOTAL FOR FUND 277:

7,508.59 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

27.24 947688203WATER SERVICECITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

27.24 Total for department 9476:

7,535.83 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 0000

1,844.96 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENTTREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664056*#POOL02/28/2024

2,314.61 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,262.51 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

1,725.94 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

2,353.55 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

2,400.30 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

11,901.87 CHECK POOL 664056 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

11,901.87 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

764.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJAMES R WOLFE664156POOL02/28/2024

456.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCECOUNTRY COURT APARTMENTS664167POOL02/28/2024

636.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,092.00 CHECK POOL 664167 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

605.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCECHESTERFIELD FARMS664177POOL02/28/2024

392.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEROYAL HILL APARTMENTS INC664178POOL02/28/2024

703.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBULLOCK ENTERPRISES LLC664190POOL02/28/2024

803.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

1,506.00 CHECK POOL 664190 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

845.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERICHTER & ASSOCIATES INC664192POOL02/28/2024

890.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEIAN WEAVER664202POOL02/28/2024

1,089.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCENEW FRONTIER 21 LLC664209POOL02/28/2024

672.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCETG WARREN INC664211POOL02/28/2024

1,700.00 977880237PUBLIC ADMICHIGAN.COM664224POOL02/28/2024

576.00 977895000NEWSPAPER ADS

2,276.00 CHECK POOL 664224 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

642.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERIVERCREST ARMS OWNER LLC664258POOL02/28/2024

1,200.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGABBARA PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC664269POOL02/28/2024

1,400.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,600.00 CHECK POOL 664269 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

697.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCERKS CONSULTING LLC664274POOL02/28/2024

557.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEELLIOTT PROPERTIES LTD LLC664276POOL02/28/2024

614.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCETROY A VAN GAMPELAERE664278POOL02/28/2024

426.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAUBURN HILLS LIMITED DIVIDEND664283POOL02/28/2024

1,510.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDELANO LORD BOWMAN SR664287POOL02/28/2024

689.25 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEWARREN MANOR ASSOCIATES LLC664289POOL02/28/2024

850.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEXINXIN JIANG664290POOL02/28/2024

586.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEPREZZCO INVESTMENTS664297POOL02/28/2024

30.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFOX POINTE MS LLC664303POOL02/28/2024

1,350.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELENOX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT664304POOL02/28/2024

576.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEJOMANDALETH LLC664315POOL02/28/2024

1,186.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMACOMB COUNTY HOUSING & RENTALS664319POOL02/28/2024

1,100.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEKASSEM ZAHER664321POOL02/28/2024

453.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHALLAC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC664324POOL02/28/2024

862.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMICHAEL J HENDRICKSON664327POOL02/28/2024

950.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEAG MANAGEMENT CO LLC664329POOL02/28/2024

498.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFORTE APARTMENT MANAGEMENT LLC664331POOL02/28/2024

888.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEFRASER POINTE MANOR APARTMENTS664339POOL02/28/2024

737.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEDCP VENTURE 3 LLC664340POOL02/28/2024

661.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEBDP CC LLC664347POOL02/28/2024

646.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGREAT LAKES PROPERTY MGMT CO LLC664348POOL02/28/2024

944.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHP LIMITED DIVIDEND HOUSING664350POOL02/28/2024

1,100.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEREE LLC664351POOL02/28/2024

557.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEHEIGHTS OF SOUTHFIELD LLC664353POOL02/28/2024

1,035.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

849.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCE

2,441.00 CHECK POOL 664353 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

975.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMIMG XLIII WARREN CLUB, LLC664354POOL02/28/2024

1,023.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEGEORGE TATARYN664356POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

767.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEMD H RAHMAN664357POOL02/28/2024

984.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCEATN HOME TECHNOLOGY LLC664358POOL02/28/2024

232.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELYNN FRANCIS664366POOL02/28/2024

267.00 977880237RENTAL ASSISTANCELAFAYETTE PLACE LOFTS LLC664367POOL02/28/2024

37,972.25 Total for department 9778:

49,874.12 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 66/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 0000

866.22 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENTTREASURER, CITY OF WARREN664056*#POOL02/28/2024

2,499.08 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

2,439.93 000024101PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT

5,805.23 CHECK POOL 664056 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

5,805.23 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC664152POOL02/28/2024

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

275.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

1,225.00 CHECK POOL 664152 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

(275.00)970680179LEAD REHAB PROJECTLEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC664262*#POOL02/28/2024

950.00 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

7,020.00 970780118REHAB PROJECT COSTSMANDO CONSTRUCTION INC664154*POOL02/28/2024

7,875.00 970780228REHAB PROJECT COSTS

14,895.00 CHECK POOL 664154 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

13,221.00 970780118LEAD REHAB PROJECTLEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC664262*#POOL02/28/2024

12,356.00 970780118LEAD REAHB PROJECT

3,900.00 970780228LEAD REHAB PROJECT

6,100.00 970780228LEAD REAHB PROJECT

35,577.00 CHECK POOL 664262 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

50,472.00 Total for department 9707:

57,227.23 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 67/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

2,416,721.00 00000400410 MILE (RYAN TO SHERWOOD)MACOMB COUNTY DEPT664042POOL02/28/2024

2,416,721.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

13,246.94 943897450ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC664374*#POOL02/28/2024

13,246.94 Total for department 9438:

2,429,967.94 Total for fund 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 68/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

Department: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES

17.69 949485300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

6.58 949485300TELEPHONE SERVICE

24.27 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 494:

52.69 949471900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

98.33 949471900DISABILITY PREMIUM

27.42 949471900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

178.44 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 494:

202.71 Total for department 9494:

202.71 Total for fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 69/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

15.00 953680100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC663997*#POOL02/08/2024

40.53 953685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

3,739.68 953692000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

21.57 953692000WATER SERVICE 

3,761.25 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

9.71 953685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

39.32 953685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

103.96 953685300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

152.99 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

150.84 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO664100*#POOL02/28/2024

21.18 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

5.00 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

31.25 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

17.67 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(12.21)953693000CREDIT MEMO

62.89 CHECK POOL 664103 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

1,292.46 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664168*#POOL02/28/2024

2.02 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY664183*#POOL02/28/2024

108.93 953671900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

203.29 953671900DISABILITY PREMIUM

56.70 953671900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

368.92 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

40.00 953672700OFFICE SUPPLIESSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664298*#POOL02/28/2024

11.76 953672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 70/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

672.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC664335*#POOL02/28/2024

163.50 953677600SUPPLYB & D DRYWALL SUPPLY INC664355*#POOL02/28/2024

380.00 953680100PAINTINGUS PAINTING AND MORE LLC664359POOL02/28/2024

321.00 953680100PLUMBING SERVICEUSA PLUMBING664471*#POOL02/28/2024

7,435.16 Total for department 9536:

7,435.16 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 71/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 0000

848.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDJACQUELINE GREENE664420#POOL02/28/2024

861.00 000028500SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDESTATE OF JAUNITA DILLOWAY664421POOL02/28/2024

1,709.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(350.00)008067900SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDJACQUELINE GREENE664420#POOL02/28/2024

(350.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

68.68 953792000UTILITY SERVICE CONSUMERS ENERGY663990POOL02/08/2024

22.00 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

18.94 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

28.77 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

12.29 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

22.19 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

172.87 CHECK POOL 663990 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

3.09 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY663991*#POOL02/08/2024

45.00 953780100BACKGROUND CHECKSCOMERICA COMML CARD SRVC663997*#POOL02/08/2024

198.14 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

208.50 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

222.54 953785300TELEPHONE SERVICE

629.18 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

104.28 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

68.80 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

173.08 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

1,512.29 953792000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

2,492.73 953792000WATER SERVICE 

2,545.25 953792000WATER SERVICE 

6,550.27 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 72/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

29.14 953785300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

117.95 953785300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

311.88 953785300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

458.97 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

452.52 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO664100*#POOL02/28/2024

63.55 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

14.97 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

93.74 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

53.01 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(36.63)953793000CREDIT MEMO

188.64 CHECK POOL 664103 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

2,110.08 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC664168*#POOL02/28/2024

387.06 953780100GENERATOR MAINTENANCEPM TECHNOLOGIES664174POOL02/28/2024

515.00 953780100GENERATOR MAINTENANCE

902.06 CHECK POOL 664174 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

6.04 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY664183*#POOL02/28/2024

1,330.00 953777600HOT WATER TANKS

1,336.04 CHECK POOL 664183 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

138.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC664198POOL02/28/2024

38.48 953771900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

71.84 953771900DISABILITY PREMIUM

19.72 953771900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

130.04 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC664265*#POOL02/28/2024

37.62 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

20.90 953780100TRASH REMOVAL

96.14 CHECK POOL 664265 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

409.99 953798422COUNTERTOP FABRICATIONG & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC664284POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 73/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

120.00 953772700OFFICE SUPPLIESSKIP PRINTING COMPANY664298*#POOL02/28/2024

47.00 953772700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

2,016.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC664335*#POOL02/28/2024

490.50 953777600SUPPLYB & D DRYWALL SUPPLY INC664355*#POOL02/28/2024

16,469.47 Total for department 9537:

17,828.47 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 74/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

510.63 000004101REFUNDCAROLYN KOWALIK664026POOL02/15/2024

495.30 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTSEJ USA INC664035POOL02/28/2024

321.30 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

3,110.49 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

4,818.36 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

111.80 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTS

8,857.25 CHECK POOL 664035 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

69.00 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTSETNA SUPPLY COMPANY664036POOL02/28/2024

(22,776.85)000021001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTAIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO664064#POOL02/28/2024

22,776.85 000021091WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 664064 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

369.86 000000123BOND PAYING AGENT FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK664096#POOL02/28/2024

(23,552.12)000021001BUILDING IMPROVEMENTSQUADRATE CONSTRUCTION, LLC664352#POOL02/28/2024

600.00 000025502REFUNDDONNELLY CONSTRUCTION664434#POOL02/28/2024

103.76 000004101REFUNDMARCELLE MCGEE664464POOL02/28/2024

(13,041.62)Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(100.00)008046000REFUNDDONNELLY CONSTRUCTION664434#POOL02/28/2024

(100.00)Total for department 0080:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

774.17 154085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

554.27 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

272.02 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

232.95 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

535.62 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,594.86 CHECK POOL 664015 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

198.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICEOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS664034*#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 75/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

134.00 154074000MEDICAL SERVICE

332.00 CHECK POOL 664034 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

233.72 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC664049*#POOL02/28/2024

2,722.66 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY664050POOL02/28/2024

30.80 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO664052#POOL02/28/2024

60.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

90.80 CHECK POOL 664052 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

5,564.05 154086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN664054#POOL02/28/2024

447.18 154092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

21.63 154092000WATER SERVICE 

468.81 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

82.62 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO664057*#POOL02/28/2024

186.16 154074000PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN664059POOL02/28/2024

14,922.15 154080100EMERGENCY REPAIRSAIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO664064#POOL02/28/2024

60.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSURVEY INSTRUMENT SALES664067POOL02/28/2024

175.00 154071302EDUCATION/TRAININGMWEA664078POOL02/28/2024

328.00 154074000WATER ANALYSIS TESTINGPARAGON LABORATORIES INC664081POOL02/28/2024

225.00 154071302EDUCATION TRAININGMICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO664082POOL02/28/2024

225.00 154071302EDUCATION TRAINING

450.00 CHECK POOL 664082 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

45.27 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL664087#POOL02/28/2024

300.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTDAVID GEISLER664098POOL02/28/2024

350.37 154085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

1,418.16 154085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

3,752.15 154085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 76/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

5,520.68 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

43.47 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE664103*#POOL02/28/2024

25.96 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

103.84 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

109.93 154074000OPERATING SUPPLIES

283.20 CHECK POOL 664103 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

44.15 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYCONTRACTORS CONNECTION664116POOL02/28/2024

6,612.54 154074000BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIALCADILLAC ASPHALT LLC664162*#POOL02/28/2024

10.00 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

17.70 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE

27.70 CHECK POOL 664208 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

309.45 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYCHEMSEARCH664216POOL02/28/2024

10,146.39 154080100EMERGENCY REPAIRSPAMAR ENTERPRISES INC664222POOL02/28/2024

5,217.16 154074000SAND SLAG & AGGREGATEOSBURN INDUSTRIES INC664240POOL02/28/2024

1,324.62 154074000SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE

6,541.78 CHECK POOL 664240 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

615.09 154071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

1,150.06 154071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

291.91 154071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,057.06 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

669.48 154080251ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC664272*#POOL02/28/2024

320.00 154071302REIMBURSEMENTNICHOLAS JIMENEZ664273POOL02/28/2024

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

28.00 154080100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

56.00 CHECK POOL 664275 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

163.10 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYVIC BOND SALES INC664286POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 77/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

573.06 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

90.40 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

41.57 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

705.03 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

38.00 154074000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC664328*#POOL02/28/2024

1,460.00 154086300OIL PRODUCTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE664338*#POOL02/28/2024

4,275.00 154080250SPOILS REMOVALSANTORO SERVICES LLC664360POOL02/28/2024

67,559.83 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

44.23 156085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC664000*#POOL02/08/2024

16.46 156085300TELEPHONE SERVICE

60.69 CHECK POOL 664000 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

28.25 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY664015*#POOL02/15/2024

288.60 156085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

36.30 156085300CELLULAR SERVICE

324.90 CHECK POOL 664019 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

314.86 156086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN664054#POOL02/28/2024

1,030.56 156074000OPERATING SUPPLIESQUADIENT INC664110*#POOL02/28/2024

24,500.00 156080200WATER BILL POSTAGEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC664201*#POOL02/28/2024

60.06 156074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

409.37 156071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

764.39 156071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

201.51 156071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

1,375.27 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 78/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

2,550.75 156080100JAN24 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY664270*#POOL02/28/2024

30,245.34 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

75.57 158074300RENTAL FEEAIRGAS USA LLC664017*#POOL02/15/2024

544.34 158085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS664019*#POOL02/15/2024

352.59 158085300CELLULAR SERVICE

896.93 CHECK POOL 664019 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

3,730.06 158093001LAB SUPPLYCOLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT CO664031POOL02/28/2024

180.00 158093020FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC664037POOL02/28/2024

882.04 158093001OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC664038*#POOL02/28/2024

240.45 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

304.04 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

1,426.53 CHECK POOL 664038 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

75.78 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMARTIN FLUID POWER664044POOL02/28/2024

2,990.00 158071302COMPUTER PROGRAM TRAININGMCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC664045#POOL02/28/2024

500.00 158071302COMPUTER PROGRAM TRAINING

3,490.00 CHECK POOL 664045 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

593.77 158093001NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERSSUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO664052#POOL02/28/2024

479.95 158093001NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS

1,073.72 CHECK POOL 664052 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

791.31 158086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN664054#POOL02/28/2024

9.05 158092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN664055*#POOL02/28/2024

49.59 158092000WATER SERVICE 

30.18 158092000WATER SERVICE 

5,178.87 158092000WATER SERVICE 

117.94 158092000WATER SERVICE 

12,498.05 158092000WATER SERVICE 

17,883.68 CHECK POOL 664055 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 79/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

118.88 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO664057*#POOL02/28/2024

781.07 158093001PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE-LABMETTLER-TOLEDO INC664060POOL02/28/2024

9,950.00 158074300CHEMICAL DELIVERYPVS TECHNOLOGIES INC664062POOL02/28/2024

315.00 158074300FUEL TANK MAINTENANCEOSCAR W LARSON CO664065*#POOL02/28/2024

36,353.20 158081800DISPOSAL SERVICESWASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI664068POOL02/28/2024

1,104.43 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMACOMB GROUP664079POOL02/28/2024

21.15 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

34.92 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

10.92 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

1,171.42 CHECK POOL 664079 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

280.67 158093001EQUIPMENT SUPPLYBOURLIER & SONS INC664080POOL02/28/2024

77.99 158074300RENTAL FEEAIRGAS USA LLC664083*#POOL02/28/2024

642.38 158093001PRESSURE WASHER SOAPHOTSY MIDWEST CLEANING SY664084POOL02/28/2024

394.00 158074300CALIBRATIONHACH COMPANY664086POOL02/28/2024

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL664087#POOL02/28/2024

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

84.87 CHECK POOL 664087 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

57.54 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENTSOUTHERN COMPUTER WHSE664092POOL02/28/2024

622.43 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

230.55 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

76.85 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

987.37 CHECK POOL 664092 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

445.00 158074000SOFTWARE SUPPORT SERVICESOLARWINDS664093POOL02/28/2024

1,780.00 158093020WINDOW REPAIRCITY GLASS COMPANY INC664095POOL02/28/2024

234.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE/TESTINGALS ENVIRONMENTAL664097POOL02/28/2024

30.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE/TESTING



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 80/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

112.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE/TESTING

230.00 158074300PFAS TESTING

261.00 158074300METALS SAMPLE/TESTING

70.00 158074300LAB ANALYSIS

174.00 158074300LAB ANALYSIS

1,111.00 CHECK POOL 664097 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,666.53 158085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS664099*#POOL02/28/2024

6,745.37 158085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

17,833.46 158085300MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

26,245.36 CHECK POOL 664099 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

548.48 158086300EXCAVATOR MAINTENANCEAIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT664118POOL02/28/2024

7,058.50 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYCDW GOVERNMENT INC664122POOL02/28/2024

258.12 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC664140*#POOL02/28/2024

11.80 158093001PRINTER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION664208*#POOL02/28/2024

221.11 158074300CHEMICALSEVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES664241POOL02/28/2024

231.69 158074300CHEMICALS

452.80 CHECK POOL 664241 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,325.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMOTION SYSTEMS, INC664242POOL02/28/2024

883.56 158071900LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUMDEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
CO

664250*#POOL02/28/2024

1,650.45 158071900DISABILITY PREMIUM

464.74 158071900LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM

2,998.75 CHECK POOL 664250 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,300.00 158093020CRANE MAINTENANCE/SERVICECRANE 1 SERVICES INC664259POOL02/28/2024

209.30 158093020CRANE MAINTENANCE/SERVICE

2,509.30 CHECK POOL 664259 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

225.72 158093001TRASH REMOVALPRIORITY WASTE LLC664265*#POOL02/28/2024

33.44 158093001TRASH REMOVAL

259.16 CHECK POOL 664265 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 81/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

28.00 158093001PEST CONTROLAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC664275*#POOL02/28/2024

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

156.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

10.00 158093001PEST CONTROL

214.00 CHECK POOL 664275 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

416.50 158093001COMPUTER BATTERY REPLACEMENTPOWER TECHNIQUES INC664277POOL02/28/2024

8,284.30 158081800HAULING SERVICESDHT664313POOL02/28/2024

7,167.40 158081800HAULING SERVICES

15,451.70 CHECK POOL 664313 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

103.98 158074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC664316*#POOL02/28/2024

15.21 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

22.94 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

12.99 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

39.45 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

36.99 158074000OFFICE SUPPLY

231.56 CHECK POOL 664316 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

221.53 158071302TRAVEL EXPENSEROBERT DRANBERG664322POOL02/28/2024

4.75 158086300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC664328*#POOL02/28/2024

1,003.18 158093001MAINTENANCE REPAIRSEH WACHS664337POOL02/28/2024

4,541.28 158093001ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEPROFESSIONAL PUMP664364POOL02/28/2024

32.21 158093001ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE

4,573.49 CHECK POOL 664364 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,800.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWEINGARTZ SUPPLY664466POOL02/28/2024

152,700.41 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

22,776.85 904497001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTAIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO664064#POOL02/28/2024

7,920.62 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664123*#POOL02/28/2024

4,451.01 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 82/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

3,556.58 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

1,308.67 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

329.80 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

17,566.68 CHECK POOL 664123 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,891.73 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC664272*#POOL02/28/2024

400.87 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

877.81 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,170.41 CHECK POOL 664272 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

11,658.98 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESNOWAK & FRAUS PLLC664374*#POOL02/28/2024

55,172.92 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

80,000.00 904798080COMPUTER SOFTWARE SUPPORTMCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC664045#POOL02/28/2024

2,277.32 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESMETCO SERVICES INC664114POOL02/28/2024

2,100.00 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

19,133.25 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

547.96 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

3,550.50 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

27,609.03 CHECK POOL 664114 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

7,750.00 904798040ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK664121*#POOL02/28/2024

7,217.76 904798040ENGINEERING SERVICESHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC664123*#POOL02/28/2024

2,597.65 904798040OPERATION SOFTWARETIMMONS GROUP INC664296POOL02/28/2024

3,400.40 904798040WORK ORDER SYSTEM

5,998.05 CHECK POOL 664296 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

276,480.02 904798040BUILDING IMPROVEMENTSQUADRATE CONSTRUCTION, LLC664352#POOL02/28/2024

405,054.86 Total for department 9047:

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

130.14 907299700BOND PAYING AGENT FEEHUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK664096#POOL02/28/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 83/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9072 EXPENSE

130.14 Total for department 9072:

697,721.88 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 84/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

8,189.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL664005*POOL02/08/2024

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU664008*POOL02/08/2024

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE664009POOL02/08/2024

1,770.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227664010*POOL02/08/2024

1,200.05 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP664011*POOL02/08/2024

433.44 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412664382*POOL02/28/2024

720.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS664389*POOL02/28/2024

14,255.84 Total for department 0000:

14,255.84 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 85/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

1,080.35 970196500REFUNDMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER664012POOL02/09/2024

8,712.02 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCOLLIERS INTERNATION664419POOL02/28/2024

786.13 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664428POOL02/28/2024

960.47 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCLAUDIA GOSZCZYNSKI664429POOL02/28/2024

891.69 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTTANYA STEPHAN664430POOL02/28/2024

336.62 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTANDRII OR MARIA KOZHUKH664431POOL02/28/2024

1,293.24 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTALLEN SHEPPARD JR664432POOL02/28/2024

3,389.88 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTDEMAURIO JEFFERSON664433POOL02/28/2024

1,416.70 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664435POOL02/28/2024

1,586.83 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664436POOL02/28/2024

1,128.70 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS664437POOL02/28/2024

21,582.63 Total for department 9701:

21,582.63 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 86/86Page
:

02/21/2024 10:52 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 663990 - 664473

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

13,981.70 000023115UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE OFFICER'S664004POOL02/08/2024

62,862.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL664005*POOL02/08/2024

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE664006POOL02/08/2024

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE664007POOL02/08/2024

8,749.04 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU664008*POOL02/08/2024

6,420.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227664010*POOL02/08/2024

10,018.00 000023127PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSAFLAC GROUP664011*POOL02/08/2024

1,529.32 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412664382*POOL02/28/2024

3,315.00 000023116PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSFOP LODGE 124664383POOL02/28/2024

14,701.80 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS664384POOL02/28/2024

1,340.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND664385POOL02/28/2024

1,728.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS664389*POOL02/28/2024

126,376.58 Total for department 0000:

126,376.58 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

5,223,238.22 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/7/24 15,798.87

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/7/24 17,362.68

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/9/24 15,252.55

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/8/24 14,527.30

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/8/24 25,744.00

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/14/24 13,327.79

COMPONE ADMIN REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 2/14/24 13,639.28

US BANK Trust Company DEBT SERVICE 2449-MFA 2/15/24 878,136.83

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 3/4/24 $993,789.30 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 27, 2024



SCHOOL DISTRICT

FITZGERALD

VAN DYKE

EAST DETROIT

CENTER LINE

WARREN WOODS

WARREN CON

MACOMB COMM

MACOMB INTER

MACOMB COUNTY

TOTAL

            TOTAL FOR JANUARY 2024 DISBURSEMENTS
            TO TAXING AUTHORITIES $12,911,012.07

1/5/2024 1/12/2024 1/19/2024 1/26/2024

63,425.51 507,565.37 77,179.46 147,746.60

19,581.33 145,843.61 14,607.88 10,040.74

134,127.21 487,490.70 129,948.09 208,698.06

48,264.48 78,611.38

162,682.22 840,067.07 39,329.08 102,234.77

97,012.63 1,133,447.35 167,199.30 140,254.66

56,578.69 41,007.85 32,549.67 43,729.39

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

 WIRE TRANSFERS TO TAXING AUTHORITIES

218,206.86 2,678,783.99 172,410.96 272,999.27

210,914.99 2,986,948.05 188,648.40 433,502.90

53,684.27 765,689.28

REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 27, 2024

$1,016,213.71 $9,586,843.27 $870,137.32 $1,437,817.77 



TRANSFER TO DATE       AMOUNT TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

ICMA-DEF COMP 1/11/2024 77,150.56 BC/BS 1/3/2024 258,612.06

ICMA-DEF COMP 1/25/2024 135,657.41 BC/BS 1/9/2024 637,433.02

ICMA-401A 1/11/2024 156,130.77 BC/BS 1/16/2024 264,609.21

ICMA-401A 1/25/2024 160,900.99 BC/BS 1/23/2024 853,283.82

ICMA-401A 1/11/2024 620.38 BC/BS 1/30/2024 476,373.57

ICMA-401A 1/25/2024 620.38 JANUARY 2024 TOTAL $2,490,311.68 

ICMA-ROTH IRA 1/11/2024 16,390.01

ICMA-ROTH IRA 1/25/2024 16,240.01

ICMA-RHS 1/11/2024 88,676.66 TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

ICMA-RHS 1/25/2024 89,647.49 MACOMB COUNTY 1/3/2024 119,419.89

VOYA-DEF COMP 1/11/2024 12,024.13 MACOMB COUNTY 1/4/2024 148,988.64

VOYA-DEF COMP 1/25/2024 12,074.13 MACOMB COUNTY 1/5/2024 215,954.23

WAGEWORKS 1/11/2024 19,769.03 MACOMB COUNTY 1/8/2024 113,845.83

WAGEWORKS 1/25/2024 20,516.92 MACOMB COUNTY 1/9/2024 1,565,546.92

P&F VEBA-EE 1/23/2024 133,894.63 MACOMB COUNTY 1/10/2024 50,623.62

CITY RETIREMENT 1/29/2024 429,590.00 MACOMB COUNTY 1/11/2024 76,674.50

CITY VEBA 1/29/2024 371,090.00 MACOMB COUNTY 1/12/2024 66,433.06

P&F RETIREMENT 1/29/2024 1,192,186.00 MACOMB COUNTY 1/16/2024 10,668.36

P&F VEBA 1/29/2024 630,380.00 MACOMB COUNTY 1/17/2024 106,512.88

ASU GROUP 1/18/2024 37,177.00 MACOMB COUNTY 1/18/2024 28,569.96

ASU GROUP 1/18/2024 17,479.20 MACOMB COUNTY 1/19/2024 78,450.54

ASU GROUP 1/18/2024 13,657.90 MACOMB COUNTY 1/22/2024 98,602.98

MICROSOFT 1/17/2024 3,161.80 MACOMB COUNTY 1/23/2024 74,840.90

JANUARY 2024 TOTAL $3,635,035.40 MACOMB COUNTY 1/24/2024 26,094.92

MACOMB COUNTY 1/25/2024 28,325.09

MACOMB COUNTY 1/26/2024 47,944.76

MACOMB COUNTY 1/29/2024 15,067.96

MACOMB COUNTY 1/30/2024 159,008.47

MACOMB COUNTY 1/31/2024 58,871.03

JANUARY 2024 TOTAL $3,090,444.54 

PAID FROM DATE AMOUNT

COMERICA BANK 1/10/2024 517,760.16

COMERICA BANK 1/24/2024 563,568.92

JANUARY 2024 TOTAL $1,081,329.08 

WIRE TRANSFERS TO MACOMB COUNTY

  WIRES FOR FEDERAL W/HOLDING TAX

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 27, 2024

MISCELLANEOUS WIRE TRANSFERS WIRES FOR HEALTH CARE CLAIMS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 1/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

TAXES
100.00 (12,495.86)0.00 12,495.86 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS101-0080-40300
58.73 13,951,269.58 0.00 19,857,046.42 2,827,397.93 33,808,316.00 PROPERTY TAXES: CHARTER101-0080-40301
58.73 8,353,209.93 0.00 11,887,197.07 1,692,654.21 20,240,407.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-40303
58.73 464,133.28 0.00 660,604.72 94,061.96 1,124,738.00 PROPERTY TAX: EMS101-0080-40305
58.73 1,556,436.87 0.00 2,215,292.13 315,430.53 3,771,729.00 PROPERTY TAX: POLICE101-0080-40306
58.73 1,556,436.87 0.00 2,215,292.13 315,430.53 3,771,729.00 PROPERTY TAX: FIRE101-0080-40307
58.73 7,831,787.07 0.00 11,147,044.93 1,587,203.16 18,978,832.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F OPER.101-0080-40311
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 PYMT IN LIEU OF PROP TAX101-0080-40400

74.30 967.00 0.00 2,795.00 56.00 3,762.00 TRAILER PARK TAXES101-0080-40500
58.33 179,289.00 0.00 251,006.00 35,858.00 430,295.00 IF TAX: CHARTER101-0080-43701
58.33 107,336.00 0.00 150,276.00 21,468.00 257,612.00 IF TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-43703
58.34 5,964.00 0.00 8,351.00 1,193.00 14,315.00 IF TAX: EMS101-0080-43705
58.33 20,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 4,000.00 48,000.00 IF TAX: POLICE101-0080-43706
58.33 20,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 4,000.00 48,000.00 IF TAX: FIRE101-0080-43707
58.33 100,647.00 0.00 140,903.00 20,129.00 241,550.00 IF TAX: POLICE & FIRE OP101-0080-43711
7.44 277,694.98 0.00 22,305.02 (3,035.77)300,000.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES101-0080-44500

100.00 (1,058.53)0.00 1,058.53 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS204-0080-40300
58.75 3,354,492.16 0.00 4,778,132.84 680,133.58 8,132,625.00 PROPERTY TAXES: ROAD MILL204-0080-40310
58.33 43,129.00 0.00 60,375.00 8,625.00 103,504.00 IF TAX: ROAD MILLAGE204-0080-43710

100.00 (623.75)0.00 623.75 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS208-0080-40300
58.73 1,549,393.96 0.00 2,205,281.04 314,004.81 3,754,675.00 PROPERTY TAX : RECREATION208-0080-40308
58.33 19,909.00 0.00 27,874.00 3,982.00 47,783.00 IF TAX : RECREATION208-0080-43708

100.00 (1,666.27)0.00 1,666.27 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS226-0080-40300
58.73 4,650,683.88 0.00 6,616,995.12 942,223.77 11,267,679.00 PROPERTY TAX: SANITATION226-0080-40304
58.33 59,754.00 0.00 83,657.00 11,951.00 143,411.00 IF TAX: SANITATION226-0080-43704

100.00 (697.97)0.00 697.97 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS271-0080-40300
58.71 2,126,891.86 0.00 3,024,569.14 430,735.57 5,151,461.00 PROPERTY TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-40302
58.33 27,319.00 0.00 38,241.00 5,463.00 65,560.00 IF TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-43702

100.00 (2.84)0.00 2.84 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS385-0080-40300
58.33 3,047,088.00 0.00 4,265,912.00 609,416.00 7,313,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES: DDA494-0080-40309
0.00 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 TAX COLLECTIONS495-0080-40300

100.00 (258,682,716.32)0.00 258,682,716.32 51,862,332.36 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS701-0080-40300
100.00 (155.95)0.00 155.95 52.05 0.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES802-0080-44500

275.06 (209,016,347.05)0.00 328,414,568.05 61,784,765.69 119,398,221.00 Net TAXES

LICENSES & PERMITS
49.56 252,214.00 0.00 247,786.00 28,570.00 500,000.00 MECHANICAL PERMITS101-0080-47600
20.69 1,506,983.20 0.00 393,016.80 78,016.00 1,900,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS101-0080-47800
37.23 467,665.44 0.00 277,334.56 37,446.64 745,000.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS101-0080-47900
43.49 734,676.00 0.00 565,324.00 37,000.00 1,300,000.00 MARIJUANA LICENSES101-0080-48000
20.84 324,553.00 0.00 85,447.00 12,060.00 410,000.00 PLUMBING PERMITS101-0080-48100
42.04 255,022.00 0.00 184,978.00 20,454.00 440,000.00 PLAN REVIEW FEES101-0080-48200
15.84 21,040.60 0.00 3,959.40 485.40 25,000.00 ANIMAL LICENSES101-0080-48300
17.91 16,417.70 0.00 3,582.30 0.00 20,000.00 SIDEWALK PERMITS101-0080-48400
72.34 103,717.51 0.00 271,282.49 37,045.76 375,000.00 OTHER LICENSES & PERMITS101-0080-48500
41.47 111,216.00 0.00 78,784.00 8,142.00 190,000.00 ZONING PERMITS101-0080-48600

100.00 (9,310.00)0.00 9,310.00 702.00 0.00 DEMOLITION PERMITS101-0080-48700
100.00 (45.00)0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 DAY CARE REGISTRATION101-0080-48800

35.92 3,784,150.45 0.00 2,120,849.55 259,921.80 5,905,000.00 Net LICENSES & PERMITS

FEDERAL GRANTS
100.00 (55,983.85)0.00 55,983.85 35,530.85 0.00 POLICE CIVIL DEFENSE101-0080-50500
100.00 (4,249.50)0.00 4,249.50 0.00 0.00 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-0080-50511

0.00 86,318.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,318.00 2023 JAG REVENUE101-0080-50513
100.00 (3,617.00)0.00 3,617.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA101-0080-52800
52.00 321,599.31 0.00 348,400.69 0.00 670,000.00 911 DISPATCH TRAIN EQUIP101-0080-53603



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 2/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 (57,300.03)0.00 57,300.03 0.00 0.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53693
16.63 333,486.30 0.00 66,513.70 66,513.70 400,000.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 REV101-0080-53697
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA208-0080-52800
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA271-0080-52800
4.50 998,584.60 0.00 47,035.40 0.00 1,045,620.00 DRAWDOWN273-0080-53100

(4.56)(1,390,606.61)0.00 60,587.22 9,142.00 (1,330,019.39)PROGRAM INCOME273-0080-53102
23.38 41,040.49 0.00 12,525.70 0.00 53,566.19 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING273-0080-53118
0.00 543,764.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,764.00 DRAWDOWN277-0080-53100
9.27 648,353.70 0.00 66,246.62 0.00 714,600.32 PROGRAM INCOME277-0080-53102

23.63 1,053,330.82 0.00 325,898.18 0.00 1,379,229.00 DRAWDOWN278-0080-53100
0.00 208,484.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 208,484.29 PROGRAM INCOME278-0080-53102
0.00 250,710.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,710.00 HEALTHY HOMES SUPPLEMENTAL GRANT 2019281-0080-53101
6.38 726,321.26 0.00 49,502.40 0.00 775,823.66 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT 2019281-0080-53119
4.92 101,011.33 0.00 5,224.50 4,077.00 106,235.83 MATCH281-0080-53203

100.00 (461,190.29)0.00 461,190.29 0.00 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA592-0080-52800

19.79 6,340,056.82 0.00 1,564,275.08 115,263.55 7,904,331.90 Net FEDERAL GRANTS

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
0.00 195,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195,000.00 COMMUNITY DEV ADMIN101-0080-53601
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 COMM DEV REIMB101-0080-53604

41.05 23,580.00 0.00 16,420.00 2,600.00 40,000.00 BOARD OF APPEALS101-0080-60800
0.33 1,295,655.61 0.00 4,344.39 393.92 1,300,000.00 TAX COLL FEE - NON CITY101-0080-60900

24.73 157,029.90 0.00 51,594.10 7,028.10 208,624.00 CITY CLERK101-0080-61100
152.54 (23,643.40)0.00 68,643.40 5,620.00 45,000.00 SITE PLANS FEES101-0080-62100
36.17 19,150.00 0.00 10,850.00 1,050.00 30,000.00 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES101-0080-62200
66.67 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 PROCESSING PA 198 IFT CER101-0080-62300

100.00 (200.00)0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 FORESTRY - TREE PLANTING101-0080-62700
50.00 91,448.00 0.00 91,448.00 0.00 182,896.00 REIMB JUDGES' SAL STANDZN101-0080-62900
0.00 132,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 132,000.00 ELECTION EXP REIMBURSEMNT101-0080-62910

36.73 310,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 0.00 490,000.00 REIMBURSE FROM SCHOOLS101-0080-63100
53.12 37,503.50 0.00 42,496.50 0.00 80,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP FEES101-0080-63400
70.29 20,800.00 0.00 49,200.00 14,475.00 70,000.00 FORECLOSURE FEE101-0080-63404
45.36 98,350.00 0.00 81,650.00 20,450.00 180,000.00 TOWING ADMIN FEE101-0080-63700
88.33 29,163.12 0.00 220,836.88 26,256.90 250,000.00 POLICE FEES101-0080-63800

160.11 (9,016.76)0.00 24,016.76 17,871.70 15,000.00 FIRE REVENUES101-0080-63900
62.89 1,410,074.23 0.00 2,389,925.77 272,613.69 3,800,000.00 EMS REVENUE101-0080-63901
45.72 94,993.75 0.00 80,006.25 0.00 175,000.00 WEED CUTTING101-0080-64100
70.59 51,463.18 0.00 123,536.82 12,490.00 175,000.00 RECREATION FEES208-0080-65101
19.93 12,010.00 0.00 2,990.00 1,825.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN SKATE RINK FEES208-0080-65102
44.36 514,670.37 0.00 410,329.63 55,694.00 925,000.00 COMMUNITY CENTER FEES208-0080-65103
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 BINGO FEES208-0080-65104

37.84 24,862.21 0.00 15,137.79 0.00 40,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65106
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 SENIOR TRANSPORTATION208-0080-65108
1.38 69,033.00 0.00 967.00 233.00 70,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65110

61.02 409,270.00 0.00 640,730.00 93,640.00 1,050,000.00 RESIDENTIAL INSP FEES230-0080-63401
30.26 101,120.00 0.00 43,880.00 9,925.00 145,000.00 APARTMENT INSPECTION FEE230-0080-63402
52.18 14,346.79 0.00 15,653.21 2,368.38 30,000.00 COPY MACHINE REVENUE271-0080-62611
29.90 1,402.03 0.00 597.97 90.00 2,000.00 VIDEO CASSETTE USER FEES271-0080-62613
18.50 6,520.00 0.00 1,480.00 192.00 8,000.00 NON-RESIDENT INTERNET FEE271-0080-62615

100.00 (700.00)0.00 700.00 100.00 0.00 NON-RESIDENT ROOM USE271-0080-65105
100.00 (987.00)0.00 987.00 153.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES536-0080-62610
100.00 (3,028.00)0.00 3,028.00 320.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES537-0080-62610

46.83 5,192,720.53 0.00 4,572,649.47 545,389.69 9,765,370.00 Net CHARGES FOR SERVICES

STATE GRANTS
100.00 (12,823.00)0.00 12,823.00 0.00 0.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53694

0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 REV101-0080-53698



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 3/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 (20,007.61)0.00 20,007.61 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL MARIJUANA EXCISE TAX101-0080-55900
63.25 2,205,273.41 0.00 3,794,726.59 0.00 6,000,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE101-0080-57300
35.55 11,961,428.00 0.00 6,598,820.00 0.00 18,560,248.00 SALES TAXES101-0080-57502

107.30 (5,839.60)0.00 85,839.60 96.25 80,000.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-0080-57504
41.37 7,773,327.53 0.00 5,486,072.47 1,030,341.22 13,259,400.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX202-0080-54900
41.43 2,587,646.88 0.00 1,830,603.12 343,806.22 4,418,250.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX203-0080-54900

135.50 (113,586.29)0.00 433,586.29 0.00 320,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE204-0080-57300
95.22 3,548.50 0.00 70,736.50 17,725.20 74,285.00 MDOT - RECREATION208-0080-56605
37.17 92,836.00 0.00 54,924.00 0.00 147,760.00 SMART-COMMUNITY CR. GRANT208-0080-56607
53.38 174,821.63 0.00 200,178.37 0.00 375,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE208-0080-57300

136.53 (160,729.92)0.00 600,729.92 0.00 440,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE226-0080-57300
52.68 1,622,874.85 0.00 1,806,886.18 853,305.15 3,429,761.03 INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT259-0080-53901

187.37 (19,221.32)0.00 41,221.32 0.00 22,000.00 POLICE TRAINING262-0080-54400
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 STATE AID271-0080-54200

109.86 (24,647.23)0.00 274,647.23 0.00 250,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE271-0080-57300
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 RENAISSANCE ZONE REIMB271-0080-57500

122.01 (924,608.15)0.00 5,124,608.15 0.00 4,200,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE494-0080-57300
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE495-0080-57300

51.12 25,274,293.68 0.00 26,436,410.35 2,245,274.04 51,710,704.03 Net STATE GRANTS

CONTRIB FROM LOCAL UNITS
26.21 276,694.82 0.00 98,305.18 0.00 375,000.00 REIMB CENTER LINE COURT101-0080-58100

26.21 276,694.82 0.00 98,305.18 0.00 375,000.00 Net CONTRIB FROM LOCAL UNITS

FINES & FORFEITS
36.81 157,985.35 0.00 92,014.65 11,480.00 250,000.00 PROBATION FEES101-0080-63200
38.10 2,537,257.97 0.00 1,561,724.03 246,346.00 4,098,982.00 DISTRICT COURT FINES&FEES101-0080-65800
38.30 30,850.00 0.00 19,150.00 1,810.00 50,000.00 DRUG COURT REVENUE101-0080-65802

100.00 (23,898.00)0.00 23,898.00 4,160.00 0.00 CIVIL FEES/DRUG TREATMENT101-0080-65804
87.47 18,800.00 0.00 131,200.00 21,930.00 150,000.00 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FINE101-0080-65805
52.29 28,147.75 0.00 30,852.25 10,087.86 59,000.00 VICE CRIME CONFISCATIONS260-0080-66000

116.66 (24,990.31)0.00 174,990.31 56,100.85 150,000.00 FED DRUG FORFEITURES JUSTICE261-0080-66100
53.21 175,468.08 0.00 199,531.92 6,690.00 375,000.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURES261-0080-66102
0.00 117,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,000.00 LIBRARY - PENAL FINES271-0080-65600

25.63 18,593.13 0.00 6,406.87 1,070.47 25,000.00 LIBRARY FINES271-0080-65700
61.36 4,249.90 0.00 6,750.10 1,770.24 11,000.00 LOST BOOK REVENUE271-0080-65900
45.65 271,742.44 0.00 228,257.56 30,253.21 500,000.00 COURT BLDG RENOVATION FEE410-0080-65803

42.77 3,311,206.31 0.00 2,474,775.69 391,698.63 5,785,982.00 Net FINES & FORFEITS

INTEREST AND RENTS
778.78 (2,715,106.12)0.00 3,115,106.12 599,170.81 400,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS101-0080-66500
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 COURT BUILDING RENTAL101-0080-66700

2,224.41 (382,393.18)0.00 400,393.18 73,421.73 18,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS202-0080-66500
1,417.08 (158,049.08)0.00 170,049.08 26,468.60 12,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS203-0080-66500
2,011.34 (286,701.05)0.00 301,701.05 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS204-0080-66500

152.06 (22,386.08)0.00 65,386.08 0.00 43,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS208-0080-66500
248.34 (118,673.45)0.00 198,673.45 0.00 80,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS226-0080-66500
51.98 69,627.83 0.00 75,372.17 74.63 145,000.00 TRANS STATION ROYALTIES226-0080-66800

101.24 (816.26)0.00 66,816.26 0.00 66,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS230-0080-66500
79.23 13,502.71 0.00 51,497.29 0.00 65,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS250-0080-66500
28.14 1,322,237.69 0.00 517,828.31 124,706.21 1,840,066.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES250-0080-66810

100.00 (10,893.15)0.00 10,893.15 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS259-0080-66500
1,135.04 (10,350.37)0.00 11,350.37 0.00 1,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS260-0080-66500

638.60 (40,394.78)0.00 47,894.78 0.00 7,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS261-0080-66500
658.02 (1,395.05)0.00 1,645.05 0.00 250.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS262-0080-66500

1,102.72 (150,407.53)0.00 165,407.53 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS271-0080-66500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 4/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 (131.89)0.00 131.89 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED273-0080-66500
100.00 (3,279.33)0.00 3,279.33 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED277-0080-66500
100.00 (45.64)0.00 45.64 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED281-0080-66500
402.73 (1,513.63)0.00 2,013.63 0.00 500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS385-0080-66500

1,933.72 (275,058.66)0.00 290,058.66 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS410-0080-66500
100.00 (20,628.70)0.00 20,628.70 4,814.45 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS433-0080-66500
100.00 (89,377.75)0.00 89,377.75 11,384.41 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS434-0080-66500
100.00 (100,358.19)0.00 100,358.19 11,152.98 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS437-0080-66500
100.00 (483,014.14)0.00 483,014.14 89,937.84 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS438-0080-66500
100.00 (7,217.82)0.00 7,217.82 1,055.37 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS492-0080-66500
100.00 (789,091.62)0.00 789,091.62 95,409.93 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS493-0080-66500

(682.32)586,736.29 0.00 (511,736.29)(900,315.55)75,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS494-0080-66500
23.18 1,920.60 0.00 579.40 81.69 2,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS495-0080-66500
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS536-0080-66500

60.28 180,265.00 0.00 273,529.00 38,028.00 453,794.00 RENTAL REV - ONE BEDROOM536-0080-66701
65.11 13,483.00 0.00 25,162.00 4,620.00 38,645.00 RENTAL REV - TWO BEDROOM536-0080-66702
60.38 36,573.00 0.00 55,743.00 8,203.00 92,316.00 RENTAL REV - EFF ROOMS536-0080-66703
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS537-0080-66500

57.33 732,805.00 0.00 984,720.00 140,592.00 1,717,525.00 RENTAL REVENUES537-0080-66704
478.06 (635,293.54)0.00 803,333.54 0.00 168,040.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS592-0080-66500

160.46 (3,340,925.89)0.00 8,866,561.89 328,806.10 5,525,636.00 Net INTEREST AND RENTS

OTHER REVENUE
100.00 (112,742.54)0.00 112,742.54 0.00 0.00 LEASE PROCEEDS101-0080-66801
166.88 (33,440.00)0.00 83,440.00 20,100.00 50,000.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT101-0080-67300

0.00 849,990.00 0.00 10.00 2.00 850,000.00 SALE OF PROPERTY101-0080-67350
58.33 2,431,148.00 0.00 3,403,652.00 486,236.00 5,834,800.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-0080-67700
58.33 329,165.00 0.00 460,845.00 65,835.00 790,010.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE FEES101-0080-67701
35.73 291,147.95 0.00 161,852.05 61,446.19 453,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS/SERVICE REIMB - MAJOR ST101-0080-67802
61.06 402,238.43 0.00 630,761.57 91,767.68 1,033,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS - LOCAL ST101-0080-67803

100.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 SALT DOME RENTAL REVENUE101-0080-67804
13.33 216,676.10 0.00 33,323.90 1,628.86 250,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-0080-67900
60.00 2,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 DONATIONS101-0080-67907

150.30 (17,603.67)0.00 52,603.67 0.00 35,000.00 TELECOM LEASES101-0080-67913
100.00 (802.02)0.00 802.02 0.00 0.00 EMG RUBBISH / BOARDINGS101-0080-67920
100.00 (250.00)0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 SNOW REMOVALS101-0080-67921
100.00 (84.00)0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 RODENT BAITING101-0080-67922
100.00 (37,268.75)0.00 37,268.75 9,356.25 0.00 BLIGHT BUSTERS101-0080-67923
100.00 (192,514.92)0.00 192,514.92 0.00 0.00 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT101-0080-68500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,852.00)0.00 WEED MOWING - MACOMB CO.202-0080-67902
0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 WINTER MAINT (DEQUINDRE)202-0080-67904
0.00 550,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550,000.00 P.A. 48 - R.O.W. TELECOM203-0080-67905

100.00 (7,600.00)0.00 7,600.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT208-0080-67300
266.67 (12,500.00)0.00 20,000.00 0.00 7,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE208-0080-67900
123.88 (13,136.08)0.00 68,136.08 0.00 55,000.00 TELECOM LEASES208-0080-67913
42.39 30,132.20 0.00 22,172.80 4,434.56 52,305.00 LEASE PROCEEDS226-0080-66801

100.00 (69,400.00)0.00 69,400.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT226-0080-67300
58.05 33,561.74 0.00 46,438.26 5,600.84 80,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS - REIMBURS226-0080-67901
75.15 8,697.67 0.00 26,302.33 4,788.31 35,000.00 SANITATION RECYCLING REV226-0080-67910

3,402.50 (6,605.00)0.00 6,805.00 0.00 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE250-0080-67900
1,051.25 (99,881.47)0.00 110,381.47 570.10 10,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE271-0080-67900

100.00 (101.89)0.00 101.89 25.14 0.00 DONATIONS271-0080-67907
100.00 (750.00)0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE492-0080-67900

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE494-0080-67900
58.03 201,176.00 0.00 278,201.00 39,743.00 479,377.00 ADMIN EXPENSE - JOS COACH536-0080-67737
66.00 6,800.37 0.00 13,199.63 1,701.62 20,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE536-0080-67900
59.37 7,109.82 0.00 10,390.18 1,766.00 17,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE537-0080-67900



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 5/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

55.00 4,792,662.94 0.00 5,858,029.06 791,149.55 10,650,692.00 Net OTHER REVENUE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
0.00 25,148,018.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,148,018.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED101-0080-69901
0.00 76,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,906.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND202-0080-69501
0.00 4,325,491.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,325,491.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED202-0080-69901
0.00 86,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,906.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND203-0080-69501
0.00 3,269,805.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,269,805.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED203-0080-69901

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND203-0080-69902
0.00 7,072,951.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,072,951.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED204-0080-69901
0.00 1,302,156.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,302,156.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED208-0080-69901
0.00 1,610,236.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,610,236.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED226-0080-69901
0.00 14,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,600.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED230-0080-69901
0.00 684,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 684,420.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED250-0080-69901

100.00 0.00 0.00 123,769.06 0.00 123,769.06 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND259-0080-69501
0.00 408,077.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 408,077.40 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED259-0080-69901
0.00 882,694.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 882,694.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED261-0080-69901
0.00 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED262-0080-69901
0.00 141,021.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141,021.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED271-0080-69901

24.04 1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 0.00 1,671,013.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND356-0080-69902
30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 0.00 923,750.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND357-0080-69902
98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND358-0080-69902
94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND359-0080-69902
13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 0.00 1,101,318.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND360-0080-69902
23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND361-0080-69902

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TRANS FROM S/A FUND 802381-0080-69802
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED385-0080-69901

100.00 (232,905.29)0.00 232,905.29 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM P&R FUND386-0080-69208
100.00 (99,816.55)0.00 99,816.55 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY386-0080-69271
100.00 (332,721.86)0.00 332,721.86 0.00 0.00 TRFR FROM CABLE TV FUND386-0080-69950
99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 TRANS FROM DDA391-0080-69494
33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 TRANS FROM DDA392-0080-69494
95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 TRANS FROM DDA393-0080-69494
93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 TRANS FROM DDA394-0080-69494
0.00 306,932.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,932.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED410-0080-69901

100.00 (23,534,655.35)0.00 23,534,655.35 0.00 0.00 BOND PROCEEDS438-0080-69603
0.00 8,473,023.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,473,023.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED494-0080-69901
0.00 298,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 298,375.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED495-0080-69901
0.00 391,925.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 391,925.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED536-0080-69901
0.00 604,301.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 604,301.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED537-0080-69901
0.00 13,750,187.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,750,187.00 TRANSFER FROM RET EARNING592-0080-67601

40.12 49,832,089.62 0.00 33,383,113.84 0.00 83,215,203.46 Net OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

PERSONNEL SERVICES
58.90 90,363.40 0.00 129,520.60 18,675.02 219,884.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1101-70200
34.86 177,890.96 0.00 95,184.04 12,733.91 273,075.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1101-70600
6.17 7,354.95 0.00 484.05 0.00 7,839.00 OVERTIME101-1101-70900

50.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 1,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1101-71303
44.14 22,037.81 0.00 17,416.19 2,556.97 39,454.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1101-71500
45.01 109,293.11 0.00 89,450.89 11,936.61 198,744.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1101-71900
58.33 28,548.00 0.00 39,963.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1101-71904
43.20 5,861.46 0.00 4,457.54 696.20 10,319.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1101-71905
27.96 559.00 0.00 217.00 31.00 776.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1101-71906
57.46 2,517.00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 5,917.00 LONGEVITY101-1101-72100
0.00 7,457.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,457.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1101-72101

58.34 47,729.00 0.00 66,829.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1101-72200
45.59 28,055.52 0.00 23,509.48 3,480.93 51,565.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1101-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 6/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

57.08 78,798.61 0.00 104,813.39 14,068.96 183,612.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1136-70200
53.26 1,452,975.41 0.00 1,655,538.59 230,544.24 3,108,514.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1136-70600
49.90 135,040.69 0.00 134,479.31 14,155.63 269,520.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1136-70703
0.00 149,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 149,589.00 TEMPORARY - DRUG COURT101-1136-70716
1.72 29,508.62 0.00 516.38 0.00 30,025.00 OVERTIME101-1136-70900

38.98 9,825.00 0.00 6,275.00 0.00 16,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1136-71303
50.27 141,554.10 0.00 143,081.90 19,207.61 284,636.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1136-71500
53.41 413,296.82 0.00 473,847.18 60,070.16 887,144.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1136-71900
58.33 266,420.00 0.00 372,988.00 53,284.00 639,408.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1136-71904
54.36 20,320.38 0.00 24,207.62 3,304.67 44,528.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1136-71905
48.17 2,313.78 0.00 2,150.22 336.52 4,464.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1136-71906
50.41 43,174.16 0.00 43,894.84 7,935.44 87,069.00 LONGEVITY101-1136-72100
36.51 52,296.90 0.00 30,069.10 3,779.40 82,366.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1136-72101
58.33 262,523.00 0.00 367,535.00 52,505.00 630,058.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1136-72200
54.60 144,635.90 0.00 173,941.10 24,073.76 318,577.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1136-72201
57.08 54,130.39 0.00 72,002.61 9,664.78 126,133.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1171-70200
31.10 240,128.54 0.00 108,366.46 15,503.99 348,495.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1171-70600
25.40 26,109.73 0.00 8,890.27 3,710.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1171-70703

101.28 (51.90)0.00 4,106.90 52.50 4,055.00 OVERTIME101-1171-70900
63.81 633.33 0.00 1,116.67 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1171-71303
38.88 24,551.32 0.00 15,620.68 2,155.74 40,172.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1171-71500
18.20 88,790.75 0.00 19,750.25 1,465.93 108,541.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1171-71900
58.33 9,516.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1171-71904
40.61 4,323.98 0.00 2,957.02 488.29 7,281.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1171-71905
13.55 259.36 0.00 40.64 40.64 300.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1171-71906
59.71 2,439.28 0.00 3,614.72 0.00 6,054.00 LONGEVITY101-1171-72100
36.39 4,850.16 0.00 2,774.84 0.00 7,625.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1171-72101
40.03 29,391.40 0.00 19,617.60 2,441.47 49,009.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1171-72201
65.75 43,588.02 0.00 83,685.98 20,784.27 127,274.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1209-70300
56.73 367,809.77 0.00 482,198.23 85,195.48 850,008.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1209-70600
7.15 46,427.00 0.00 3,573.00 1,080.00 50,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1209-70703

48.62 12,844.09 0.00 12,155.91 2,698.98 25,000.00 OVERTIME101-1209-70900
104.17 (175.00)0.00 4,375.00 175.00 4,200.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1209-71303
55.13 37,717.08 0.00 46,347.92 9,080.75 84,065.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1209-71500
52.87 117,393.31 0.00 131,689.69 15,335.44 249,083.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1209-71900
58.34 57,089.00 0.00 79,933.00 11,419.00 137,022.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1209-71904
57.75 7,928.31 0.00 10,835.69 2,214.41 18,764.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1209-71905
52.92 909.60 0.00 1,022.40 105.60 1,932.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1209-71906
57.93 6,895.49 0.00 9,496.51 4,804.43 16,392.00 LONGEVITY101-1209-72100
56.23 11,307.79 0.00 14,525.21 6,290.17 25,833.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1209-72101
58.33 119,328.00 0.00 167,062.00 23,866.00 286,390.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1209-72200
57.76 39,621.74 0.00 54,179.26 11,072.01 93,801.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1209-72201
57.08 59,504.49 0.00 79,151.51 10,624.36 138,656.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1210-70300
49.95 277,271.06 0.00 276,690.94 33,919.64 553,962.00 ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS101-1210-70601
56.00 128,057.70 0.00 162,978.30 21,882.58 291,036.00 CLERICAL101-1210-70602
48.18 25,912.04 0.00 24,087.96 1,594.50 50,000.00 LAW CLERKS101-1210-70701
27.15 72,846.50 0.00 27,153.50 3,477.50 100,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1210-70703
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 OVERTIME101-1210-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1210-71303
49.04 46,801.71 0.00 45,044.29 5,514.61 91,846.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1210-71500
53.31 102,314.35 0.00 116,808.65 14,339.83 219,123.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1210-71900
58.33 38,064.00 0.00 53,284.00 7,612.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1210-71904
47.02 8,035.92 0.00 7,132.08 938.39 15,168.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1210-71905
61.12 907.42 0.00 1,426.58 187.66 2,334.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1210-71906
25.31 17,741.20 0.00 6,011.80 0.00 23,753.00 LONGEVITY101-1210-72100
37.28 20,100.86 0.00 11,948.14 2,425.50 32,049.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1210-72101
58.34 47,729.00 0.00 66,829.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1210-72200
52.44 45,288.74 0.00 49,937.26 6,154.73 95,226.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1210-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 7/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

57.08 40,033.96 0.00 53,252.04 7,147.92 93,286.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1215-70200
52.51 202,649.42 0.00 224,044.58 30,764.39 426,694.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1215-70600
25.24 210,636.11 0.00 71,117.89 9,688.67 281,754.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1215-70703
21.50 82,816.41 0.00 22,683.59 4,149.15 105,500.00 OVERTIME101-1215-70900
85.71 350.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1215-71303
38.67 46,990.19 0.00 29,625.81 4,834.08 76,616.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1215-71500
45.05 76,390.85 0.00 62,629.15 7,467.51 139,020.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1215-71900
58.33 28,548.00 0.00 39,963.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1215-71904
47.84 5,890.52 0.00 5,402.48 942.77 11,293.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1215-71905
50.71 586.52 0.00 603.48 88.80 1,190.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1215-71906
73.11 2,732.46 0.00 7,430.54 4,700.26 10,163.00 LONGEVITY101-1215-72100
54.55 8,916.84 0.00 10,703.16 7,702.56 19,620.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1215-72101
58.33 23,867.00 0.00 33,411.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1215-72200
49.69 35,437.42 0.00 34,999.58 5,786.01 70,437.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1215-72201
50.91 304,434.41 0.00 315,714.59 37,167.70 620,149.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1220-70600
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1220-70703

27.46 18,136.25 0.00 6,863.75 0.00 25,000.00 OVERTIME101-1220-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1220-71303
46.19 31,337.46 0.00 26,899.54 3,193.70 58,237.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1220-71500
40.71 94,024.20 0.00 64,567.80 7,275.08 158,592.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1220-71900
58.33 38,064.00 0.00 53,284.00 7,612.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1220-71904
54.73 5,061.88 0.00 6,120.12 861.92 11,182.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1220-71905
36.95 378.30 0.00 221.70 36.00 600.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1220-71906
70.64 4,150.76 0.00 9,987.24 3,400.00 14,138.00 LONGEVITY101-1220-72100
65.59 8,278.61 0.00 15,777.39 2,427.48 24,056.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1220-72101
58.34 47,729.00 0.00 66,829.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1220-72200
52.83 32,364.83 0.00 36,252.17 4,309.53 68,617.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1220-72201
16.25 3,350.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 4,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1220-72501
12.50 1,750.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1221-72501
57.09 57,971.70 0.00 77,113.30 10,350.78 135,085.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1223-70300
51.37 523,126.48 0.00 552,611.52 75,664.29 1,075,738.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1223-70600
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1223-70703

42.73 11,454.38 0.00 8,545.62 6,882.69 20,000.00 OVERTIME101-1223-70900
84.62 700.00 0.00 3,850.00 0.00 4,550.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1223-71303
51.14 50,914.29 0.00 53,280.71 7,779.41 104,195.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1223-71500
54.17 121,968.48 0.00 144,137.52 18,034.83 266,106.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1223-71900
58.33 47,580.00 0.00 66,605.00 9,515.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1223-71904
42.02 9,376.34 0.00 6,795.66 840.67 16,172.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1223-71905
44.67 2,451.22 0.00 1,978.78 291.68 4,430.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1223-71906
50.55 17,082.92 0.00 17,465.08 0.00 34,548.00 LONGEVITY101-1223-72100
63.20 19,106.75 0.00 32,812.25 10,307.52 51,919.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1223-72101
58.34 47,729.00 0.00 66,829.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1223-72200
51.13 52,267.54 0.00 54,684.46 7,316.41 106,952.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1223-72201
57.07 72,554.17 0.00 96,461.83 12,950.66 169,016.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1237-70600
14.70 8,530.00 0.00 1,470.00 0.00 10,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1237-70700
46.49 5,350.60 0.00 4,649.40 577.09 10,000.00 OVERTIME101-1237-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1237-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1237-71303
54.96 7,091.80 0.00 8,653.20 1,014.00 15,745.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1237-71500
49.58 21,929.95 0.00 21,568.05 2,858.76 43,498.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1237-71900
54.25 3,888,436.76 0.00 4,611,563.24 476,335.07 8,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1237-71902
58.33 19,032.00 0.00 26,642.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1237-71904
59.06 927.23 0.00 1,337.77 155.80 2,265.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1237-71905
45.21 263.00 0.00 217.00 31.00 480.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1237-71906
50.00 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1237-72100
92.61 574.32 0.00 7,196.68 0.00 7,771.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1237-72101
58.18 8,188.13 0.00 11,390.87 1,352.79 19,579.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1237-72201
57.08 105,795.97 0.00 140,726.03 18,889.40 246,522.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1238-70600



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 8/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1238-70700
128.65 (1,489.70)0.00 6,689.70 1,503.30 5,200.00 OVERTIME101-1238-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1238-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1238-71303
53.84 10,363.76 0.00 12,086.24 2,118.82 22,450.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1238-71500
59.43 26,436.61 0.00 38,721.39 4,932.96 65,158.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1238-71900
56.14 4,605,550.96 0.00 5,894,449.04 759,187.67 10,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1238-71902
58.33 19,032.00 0.00 26,642.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1238-71904
51.90 803.24 0.00 866.76 112.72 1,670.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1238-71905
42.37 435.68 0.00 320.32 45.76 756.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1238-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 3,400.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1238-72100
39.78 6,825.52 0.00 4,509.48 4,509.48 11,335.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1238-72101
58.33 23,867.00 0.00 33,411.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1238-72200
59.77 14,924.60 0.00 22,174.40 3,963.53 37,099.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1238-72201
57.08 40,033.96 0.00 53,252.04 7,147.92 93,286.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1253-70200
53.53 286,014.93 0.00 329,452.07 44,388.77 615,467.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1253-70600
27.43 15,240.00 0.00 5,760.00 0.00 21,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1253-70703
1.79 3,928.38 0.00 71.62 0.00 4,000.00 OVERTIME101-1253-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1253-71303
52.79 28,109.93 0.00 31,431.07 4,133.39 59,541.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1253-71500
55.99 85,610.54 0.00 108,920.46 14,251.87 194,531.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1253-71900
58.33 47,580.00 0.00 66,605.00 9,515.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1253-71904
49.31 3,822.06 0.00 3,717.94 495.50 7,540.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1253-71905
38.22 368.18 0.00 227.82 37.26 596.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1253-71906
69.27 6,032.00 0.00 13,600.00 3,400.00 19,632.00 LONGEVITY101-1253-72100
39.05 13,412.84 0.00 8,594.16 0.00 22,007.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1253-72101
58.34 47,729.00 0.00 66,829.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1253-72200
47.68 44,290.75 0.00 40,361.25 5,412.54 84,652.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1253-72201
47.31 234,548.35 0.00 210,584.65 28,448.20 445,133.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1258-70600
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1258-70700
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OVERTIME101-1258-70900

80.00 350.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1258-71303
46.82 20,465.93 0.00 18,015.07 2,870.81 38,481.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1258-71500
41.66 63,569.87 0.00 45,392.13 5,870.24 108,962.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1258-71900
58.33 28,548.00 0.00 39,963.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1258-71904
40.13 3,507.63 0.00 2,351.37 389.93 5,859.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1258-71905
38.42 517.30 0.00 322.70 46.10 840.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1258-71906
88.99 1,441.70 0.00 11,652.30 0.00 13,094.00 LONGEVITY101-1258-72100
66.90 6,774.64 0.00 13,692.36 9,675.48 20,467.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1258-72101
48.94 28,369.24 0.00 27,186.76 4,406.91 55,556.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1258-72201
53.25 49,275.38 0.00 56,134.62 4,038.46 105,410.00 SUPERINTENDENT101-1265-70501
45.62 546,345.49 0.00 458,285.51 61,274.76 1,004,631.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1265-70600
12.02 31,674.11 0.00 4,325.89 114.12 36,000.00 OVERTIME101-1265-70900
87.50 875.00 0.00 6,125.00 175.00 7,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1265-71303
44.35 51,339.99 0.00 40,913.01 5,078.44 92,253.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1265-71500
39.68 282,892.66 0.00 186,068.34 21,534.10 468,961.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1265-71900
58.34 66,605.00 0.00 93,254.00 13,322.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1265-71904
41.86 10,738.50 0.00 7,731.50 1,034.59 18,470.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1265-71905
34.43 3,336.19 0.00 1,751.81 248.81 5,088.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1265-71906
28.31 19,215.64 0.00 7,589.36 789.36 26,805.00 LONGEVITY101-1265-72100
19.39 20,719.83 0.00 4,985.17 1,180.69 25,705.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1265-72101
58.33 143,195.00 0.00 200,473.00 28,639.00 343,668.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1265-72200
41.73 74,051.27 0.00 53,039.73 6,575.25 127,091.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1265-72201
88.45 8,083.34 0.00 61,916.66 250.00 70,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1294-71302
57.08 61,231.69 0.00 81,448.31 10,932.66 142,680.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1301-70300
44.64 1,594,288.15 0.00 1,285,661.85 178,125.25 2,879,950.00 CLERICAL101-1301-70602
53.88 10,093,341.88 0.00 11,790,221.12 1,568,668.06 21,883,563.00 POLICEMEN101-1301-70605
52.07 50,741.87 0.00 55,124.13 5,675.50 105,866.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1301-70703



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 9/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

41.53 192,961.50 0.00 137,038.50 17,194.50 330,000.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-1301-70707
46.45 81,348.56 0.00 70,564.44 7,684.46 151,913.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1301-70902
81.86 220,156.86 0.00 993,638.14 146,374.14 1,213,795.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1301-70905
56.34 141,888.09 0.00 183,111.91 95,832.39 325,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1301-71000
1.84 225,673.14 0.00 4,226.86 554.38 229,900.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1301-71301

93.68 3,750.00 0.00 55,550.00 150.00 59,300.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1301-71302
88.62 18,258.30 0.00 142,191.70 147.96 160,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1301-71303
50.47 323,116.89 0.00 329,225.11 44,496.65 652,342.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1301-71500
38.81 887,364.34 0.00 562,758.66 3,026.45 1,450,123.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1301-71700
47.73 3,472,696.31 0.00 3,170,976.69 403,045.18 6,643,673.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1301-71900
58.33 2,154,362.00 0.00 3,016,111.00 430,873.00 5,170,473.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1301-71904
49.90 228,370.44 0.00 227,494.56 30,543.48 455,865.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1301-71905
53.43 5,552.14 0.00 6,369.86 990.02 11,922.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1301-71906
66.62 118,831.69 0.00 237,164.31 37,248.94 355,996.00 LONGEVITY101-1301-72100
25.87 35,246.59 0.00 12,301.41 9,348.18 47,548.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1301-72101
58.33 4,098,924.00 0.00 5,738,488.00 819,784.00 9,837,412.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1301-72200
44.48 166,489.47 0.00 133,379.53 18,270.74 299,869.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1301-72201
57.09 59,038.45 0.00 78,533.55 10,541.42 137,572.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1336-70300
51.09 135,114.81 0.00 141,138.19 21,325.18 276,253.00 CLERICAL101-1336-70602
53.01 5,962,334.00 0.00 6,725,204.00 951,052.43 12,687,538.00 FIREMEN101-1336-70603
11.50 259,645.55 0.00 33,754.45 2,810.64 293,400.00 FIREFIGHTER CADETS101-1336-70606
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1336-70703

10.50 4,475.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1336-70902
107.63 (76,307.34)0.00 1,076,307.34 141,123.17 1,000,000.00 OVERTIME - FIRE FIGHTERS101-1336-70903

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - FF CADETS101-1336-70906
18.54 122,184.68 0.00 27,815.32 13,522.72 150,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1336-71000
80.48 4,675.00 0.00 19,275.00 0.00 23,950.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1336-71302
63.30 6,404.16 0.00 11,045.84 0.00 17,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1336-71303
47.18 68,139.09 0.00 60,860.91 138.57 129,000.00 FOOD ALLOWANCE101-1336-71304
27.62 12,666.67 0.00 4,833.33 2,000.00 17,500.00 AEMT LICENSE ALLOWANCE101-1336-71306
49.96 139,683.80 0.00 139,471.20 20,274.05 279,155.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1336-71500
64.70 294,907.68 0.00 540,467.32 136,688.88 835,375.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1336-71700
50.86 1,681,426.55 0.00 1,740,337.45 230,462.99 3,421,764.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1336-71900
58.33 1,229,084.00 0.00 1,720,719.00 245,817.00 2,949,803.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1336-71904
53.21 119,713.05 0.00 136,147.95 19,635.84 255,861.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1336-71905
4.94 44,466.32 0.00 2,310.68 329.82 46,777.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1336-71906

45.97 93,740.17 0.00 79,761.83 18,360.00 173,502.00 LONGEVITY101-1336-72100
0.00 18,473.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,473.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1336-72101

58.33 2,180,449.00 0.00 3,052,623.00 436,089.00 5,233,072.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1336-72200
48.57 28,367.26 0.00 26,788.74 3,673.18 55,156.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1336-72201
53.39 58,086.43 0.00 66,543.57 12,555.37 124,630.00 SUPERVISORY101-1371-70500
14.18 304,589.81 0.00 50,334.19 4,535.10 354,924.00 CLERICAL101-1371-70602
50.67 789,412.57 0.00 810,798.43 111,920.42 1,600,211.00 INSPECTORS101-1371-70609
57.25 40,611.25 0.00 54,388.75 8,923.00 95,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1371-70703
6.32 163,940.95 0.00 11,059.05 0.00 175,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1371-70705

52.24 2,387.84 0.00 2,612.16 2.46 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1371-70902
66.64 23,353.28 0.00 46,646.72 7,660.30 70,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1371-70909
79.94 1,895.83 0.00 7,554.17 175.00 9,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1371-71303
43.08 110,526.75 0.00 83,648.25 12,267.08 194,175.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1371-71500
38.63 417,002.91 0.00 262,518.09 33,791.76 679,521.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1371-71900
58.33 104,665.00 0.00 146,531.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1371-71904
44.85 22,990.43 0.00 18,698.57 2,766.43 41,689.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1371-71905
55.42 1,783.27 0.00 2,216.73 440.91 4,000.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1371-71906
61.90 12,961.86 0.00 21,061.14 0.00 34,023.00 LONGEVITY101-1371-72100
56.71 30,122.99 0.00 39,466.01 15,802.29 69,589.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1371-72101
58.33 95,465.00 0.00 133,651.00 19,093.00 229,116.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1371-72200
44.96 131,167.55 0.00 107,148.45 15,563.25 238,316.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1371-72201
41.02 8,846.98 0.00 6,153.02 0.00 15,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1371-72501



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 10/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

57.08 48,754.33 0.00 64,851.67 8,704.92 113,606.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1400-70300
32.56 301,494.72 0.00 145,531.28 25,418.38 447,026.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1400-70600
0.00 35,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,360.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE101-1400-70712

113.92 (696.04)0.00 5,696.04 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME101-1400-70900
71.43 700.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1400-71303
36.29 30,875.13 0.00 17,587.87 2,968.75 48,463.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1400-71500
21.24 144,459.21 0.00 38,962.79 7,407.40 183,422.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1400-71900
58.33 19,032.00 0.00 26,642.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1400-71904
34.37 6,243.04 0.00 3,268.96 546.82 9,512.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1400-71905
51.22 1,209.78 0.00 1,270.22 181.46 2,480.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1400-71906
60.40 3,488.94 0.00 5,321.06 5,321.06 8,810.00 LONGEVITY101-1400-72100
32.64 14,230.09 0.00 6,893.91 0.00 21,124.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1400-72101
40.74 39,074.45 0.00 26,859.55 4,549.69 65,934.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1400-72201
30.35 13,425.00 0.00 5,850.00 825.00 19,275.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1400-72500
43.74 98,666.00 0.00 76,716.00 13,706.97 175,382.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1401-70600
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1401-70700

66.67 350.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1401-71303
38.08 10,345.62 0.00 6,361.38 1,276.20 16,707.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1401-71500
6.24 60,321.66 0.00 4,016.34 198.62 64,338.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1401-71900

46.51 1,962.69 0.00 1,706.31 342.14 3,669.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1401-71905
11.63 318.12 0.00 41.88 7.56 360.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1401-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 LONGEVITY101-1401-72100
0.00 3,524.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,524.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1401-72101

46.53 9,805.41 0.00 8,531.59 1,710.70 18,337.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1401-72201
33.33 10,800.00 0.00 5,400.00 675.00 16,200.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1410-72500
59.72 53,852.97 0.00 79,840.03 20,585.95 133,693.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1421-70300
36.28 144,830.69 0.00 82,466.31 11,267.16 227,297.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1421-70600
99.97 1.80 0.00 5,463.20 0.00 5,465.00 OVERTIME101-1421-70900
87.50 175.00 0.00 1,225.00 175.00 1,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1421-71303
47.46 15,403.19 0.00 13,912.81 3,261.27 29,316.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1421-71500
41.45 52,759.23 0.00 37,346.77 4,998.08 90,106.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1421-71900
58.33 9,516.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1421-71904
44.65 3,208.25 0.00 2,587.75 611.27 5,796.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1421-71905
54.11 490.07 0.00 577.93 94.33 1,068.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1421-71906
57.35 3,400.56 0.00 4,572.44 0.00 7,973.00 LONGEVITY101-1421-72100
76.87 2,959.69 0.00 9,834.31 9,834.31 12,794.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1421-72101
47.89 19,966.93 0.00 18,350.07 4,196.24 38,317.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1421-72201
42.49 238,364.01 0.00 176,092.99 24,430.62 414,457.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1422-70600
36.30 129,050.10 0.00 73,536.90 7,675.28 202,587.00 INSPECTORS101-1422-70609
64.08 12,572.00 0.00 22,428.00 2,520.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1422-70700
31.17 870,732.00 0.00 394,268.00 40,440.00 1,265,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1422-70705
6.74 233,150.15 0.00 16,849.85 0.00 250,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1422-70909

75.00 1,050.00 0.00 3,150.00 0.00 4,200.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1422-71303
31.47 114,466.14 0.00 52,554.86 5,676.59 167,021.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1422-71500
26.95 292,175.79 0.00 107,779.21 12,325.15 399,955.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1422-71900
30.92 12,205.40 0.00 5,463.60 642.12 17,669.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1422-71905
39.13 960.53 0.00 617.47 57.67 1,578.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1422-71906
66.26 1,222.56 0.00 2,401.44 0.00 3,624.00 LONGEVITY101-1422-72100
64.22 2,991.08 0.00 5,368.92 0.00 8,360.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1422-72101
30.93 61,006.23 0.00 27,317.77 3,210.61 88,324.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1422-72201
57.08 44,804.43 0.00 59,596.57 7,999.54 104,401.00 POLICEMEN101-1426-70605
45.00 4,400.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.00 8,000.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1426-70905
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1426-71000
0.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1426-71301

100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1426-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1426-71303
66.89 606.26 0.00 1,224.74 155.42 1,831.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1426-71500
43.57 3,611.79 0.00 2,788.21 0.00 6,400.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1426-71700



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 11/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

69.73 7,236.85 0.00 16,673.15 2,268.96 23,910.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1426-71900
58.34 15,837.00 0.00 22,176.00 3,168.00 38,013.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1426-71904
0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1426-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,720.00 2,720.00 2,720.00 LONGEVITY101-1426-72100
0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1426-72101

58.33 15,689.00 0.00 21,959.00 3,137.00 37,648.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1426-72200
52.50 93,957.25 0.00 103,826.75 14,149.74 197,784.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1430-70600
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 OVERTIME101-1430-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 0.00 1,140.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1430-71303
48.38 8,422.50 0.00 7,892.50 1,049.34 16,315.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1430-71500
37.13 41,339.58 0.00 24,412.42 3,238.10 65,752.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1430-71900
58.33 19,030.00 0.00 26,642.00 3,806.00 45,672.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1430-71904
49.83 2,140.33 0.00 2,125.67 283.02 4,266.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1430-71905
40.83 142.00 0.00 98.00 14.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1430-71906
99.96 0.58 0.00 1,313.42 0.00 1,314.00 LONGEVITY101-1430-72100
0.00 6,062.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,062.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1430-72101

58.33 23,867.00 0.00 33,411.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1430-72200
49.85 10,693.98 0.00 10,628.02 1,414.98 21,322.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1430-72201

100.00 (22,414.61)0.00 22,414.61 1,580.01 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1441-71900
43.90 657,321.01 0.00 514,294.99 70,908.24 1,171,616.00 MECHANICS101-1442-70604
34.99 26,004.20 0.00 13,995.80 1,680.00 40,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1442-70700
1.98 5,391.32 0.00 108.68 0.00 5,500.00 OVERTIME101-1442-70900

21.89 78,114.26 0.00 21,885.74 6,915.81 100,000.00 OVERTIME - MECHANICS101-1442-70904
75.00 1,400.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.00 5,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1442-71303
40.91 62,687.98 0.00 43,398.02 6,167.71 106,086.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1442-71500
32.78 260,471.54 0.00 127,015.46 16,824.26 387,487.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1442-71900
58.33 76,121.00 0.00 106,575.00 15,225.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1442-71904
42.52 10,445.88 0.00 7,727.12 1,165.88 18,173.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1442-71905
51.65 570.54 0.00 609.46 87.46 1,180.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1442-71906
26.04 28,266.72 0.00 9,953.28 3,153.28 38,220.00 LONGEVITY101-1442-72100
61.54 9,854.60 0.00 15,766.40 0.00 25,621.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1442-72101
58.33 71,597.00 0.00 100,240.00 14,320.00 171,837.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1442-72200
44.76 72,338.77 0.00 58,615.23 8,866.03 130,954.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1442-72201
56.55 27,447.13 0.00 35,717.87 4,775.72 63,165.00 CLERICAL101-1447-70602
54.37 183,398.23 0.00 218,548.77 30,925.94 401,947.00 ENGINEERS & INSPECTORS101-1447-70608
0.00 148,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1447-70705
0.00 74,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000.00 TEMPORARY - ENGINEER101-1447-70706
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1447-70902

61.18 50,467.68 0.00 79,532.32 48.76 130,000.00 OVERTIME - ENGINEERING101-1447-70908
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1447-71303
40.84 38,267.66 0.00 26,415.34 2,680.57 64,683.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1447-71500
46.41 95,261.64 0.00 82,505.36 10,327.36 177,767.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1447-71900
58.33 28,548.00 0.00 39,963.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1447-71904
52.24 4,986.93 0.00 5,455.07 571.97 10,442.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1447-71905
59.84 579.92 0.00 864.08 124.10 1,444.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1447-71906
60.27 4,483.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 11,283.00 LONGEVITY101-1447-72100
41.77 8,403.20 0.00 6,028.80 0.00 14,432.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1447-72101
58.34 47,729.00 0.00 66,829.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1447-72200
52.93 34,792.31 0.00 39,121.69 3,932.66 73,914.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1447-72201
56.67 233,955.34 0.00 305,944.66 51,038.62 539,900.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2463-70600
0.00 33,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,750.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2463-70700
5.21 52,210.51 0.00 2,870.49 478.80 55,081.00 OVERTIME202-2463-70900

170.07 (618.00)0.00 1,500.00 0.00 882.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2463-71302
316.63 (5,567.50)0.00 8,137.50 0.00 2,570.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2463-71303

0.00 823.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 823.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2463-71308
41.76 30,382.26 0.00 21,788.74 3,311.50 52,171.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2463-71500
39.41 116,917.68 0.00 76,048.32 11,202.62 192,966.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2463-71900
58.33 53,108.00 0.00 74,354.00 10,622.00 127,462.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2463-71904



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 12/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

33.46 4,925.93 0.00 2,477.07 485.72 7,403.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2463-71905
321.42 (1,016.30)0.00 1,475.30 251.98 459.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2463-71906
101.40 (349.38)0.00 25,319.38 3,400.00 24,970.00 LONGEVITY202-2463-72100
93.73 1,489.55 0.00 22,262.45 105.89 23,752.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2463-72101
58.33 77,124.00 0.00 107,968.00 15,424.00 185,092.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2463-72200
37.93 34,215.88 0.00 20,911.12 3,411.77 55,127.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2463-72201
45.52 16,380.17 0.00 13,686.83 1,606.74 30,067.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2474-70600
0.00 3,068.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,068.00 OVERTIME202-2474-70900
0.00 49.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2474-71302
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2474-71303
0.00 46.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2474-71308

57.47 1,174.12 0.00 1,586.88 134.80 2,761.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2474-71500
40.79 6,362.37 0.00 4,383.63 490.46 10,746.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2474-71900
58.38 2,954.00 0.00 4,144.00 592.00 7,098.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2474-71904
42.46 237.63 0.00 175.37 36.18 413.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2474-71905
0.00 26.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2474-71906
0.00 1,391.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,391.00 LONGEVITY202-2474-72100
0.00 1,323.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,323.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2474-72101

58.33 4,295.00 0.00 6,013.00 859.00 10,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2474-72200
28.56 2,193.06 0.00 876.94 180.87 3,070.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2474-72201
15.17 43,621.09 0.00 7,801.91 5,536.25 51,423.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2479-70600

227.44 (6,685.66)0.00 11,931.66 11,041.56 5,246.00 OVERTIME202-2479-70900
0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2479-71302
0.00 245.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 245.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2479-71303
0.00 78.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2479-71308

33.82 3,125.00 0.00 1,597.00 1,346.25 4,722.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2479-71500
27.07 13,404.22 0.00 4,974.78 3,529.84 18,379.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2479-71900
58.35 5,056.00 0.00 7,084.00 1,012.00 12,140.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2479-71904
33.91 465.92 0.00 239.08 204.58 705.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2479-71905
0.00 44.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2479-71906
0.00 2,378.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,378.00 LONGEVITY202-2479-72100
0.00 2,262.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,262.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2479-72101

58.33 7,346.00 0.00 10,283.00 1,469.00 17,629.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2479-72200
28.82 3,737.91 0.00 1,513.09 1,272.64 5,251.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2479-72201
32.36 70,172.60 0.00 33,571.40 3,684.74 103,744.00 SUPERVISORY202-2483-70500
33.54 67,576.67 0.00 34,107.33 4,570.67 101,684.00 CLERICAL202-2483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2483-70700

45.70 2,715.20 0.00 2,284.80 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL202-2483-70902
66.67 291.66 0.00 583.34 0.00 875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2483-71303
29.02 13,364.26 0.00 5,463.74 616.94 18,828.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2483-71500
33.91 26,497.25 0.00 13,596.75 1,742.88 40,094.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2483-71900
58.33 9,515.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2483-71904
12.49 2,307.68 0.00 329.32 40.82 2,637.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2483-71905
46.37 175.36 0.00 151.64 16.12 327.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2483-71906
47.52 4,109.01 0.00 3,719.99 0.00 7,829.00 LONGEVITY202-2483-72100

105.22 (493.17)0.00 9,938.17 0.00 9,445.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2483-72101
58.34 11,930.00 0.00 16,709.00 2,387.00 28,639.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2483-72200
24.36 14,878.53 0.00 4,790.47 1,009.80 19,669.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2483-72201
51.47 529,457.10 0.00 561,535.90 57,043.07 1,090,993.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3463-70600
0.00 41,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,250.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3463-70700

22.19 86,606.94 0.00 24,699.06 3,403.25 111,306.00 OVERTIME203-3463-70900
0.00 1,781.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,781.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3463-71302
0.00 5,195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,195.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3463-71303
0.00 1,662.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,662.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3463-71308

46.16 55,633.09 0.00 47,691.91 5,148.86 103,325.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3463-71500
46.63 208,105.19 0.00 181,827.81 17,285.07 389,933.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3463-71900
58.33 107,319.00 0.00 150,248.00 21,464.00 257,567.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3463-71904
45.61 8,135.48 0.00 6,822.52 793.76 14,958.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3463-71905



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 13/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 927.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 927.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3463-71906
0.00 50,459.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,459.00 LONGEVITY203-3463-72100
0.00 47,997.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,997.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3463-72101

58.33 155,845.00 0.00 218,176.00 31,168.00 374,021.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3463-72200
46.22 59,911.92 0.00 51,485.08 5,634.16 111,397.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3463-72201
43.88 49,296.69 0.00 38,551.31 4,696.30 87,848.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3474-70600
0.55 8,913.36 0.00 49.64 0.00 8,963.00 OVERTIME203-3474-70900
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3474-71302
0.00 418.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 418.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3474-71303
0.00 134.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3474-71308

56.55 3,504.63 0.00 4,561.37 394.35 8,066.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3474-71500
40.60 18,649.67 0.00 12,748.33 1,434.23 31,398.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3474-71900
58.32 8,644.00 0.00 12,096.00 1,728.00 20,740.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3474-71904
39.88 723.82 0.00 480.18 105.83 1,204.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3474-71905
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3474-71906
0.00 4,063.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,063.00 LONGEVITY203-3474-72100
0.00 3,865.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,865.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3474-72101

58.34 12,547.00 0.00 17,570.00 2,510.00 30,117.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3474-72200
26.77 6,568.90 0.00 2,401.10 529.13 8,970.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3474-72201
25.43 28,038.12 0.00 9,563.88 6,661.74 37,602.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3479-70600

181.89 (3,141.31)0.00 6,977.31 6,836.35 3,836.00 OVERTIME203-3479-70900
0.00 61.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3479-71302
0.00 179.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 179.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3479-71303
0.00 57.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3479-71308

38.98 2,106.94 0.00 1,346.06 1,104.15 3,453.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3479-71500
23.92 10,224.99 0.00 3,214.01 3,214.01 13,439.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3479-71900
58.35 3,697.00 0.00 5,180.00 740.00 8,877.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3479-71904
39.29 313.25 0.00 202.75 165.82 516.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3479-71905
0.00 32.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3479-71906
0.00 1,739.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,739.00 LONGEVITY203-3479-72100
0.00 1,654.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,654.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3479-72101

58.32 5,373.00 0.00 7,518.00 1,074.00 12,891.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3479-72200
34.95 2,497.40 0.00 1,341.60 1,075.87 3,839.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3479-72201
32.36 70,171.50 0.00 33,571.50 3,684.76 103,743.00 SUPERVISORY203-3483-70500
33.54 67,575.72 0.00 34,107.28 4,570.66 101,683.00 CLERICAL203-3483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3483-70700

45.70 2,715.20 0.00 2,284.80 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL203-3483-70902
66.67 291.67 0.00 583.33 0.00 875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3483-71303
39.66 11,360.72 0.00 7,466.28 616.88 18,827.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3483-71500
33.91 26,496.28 0.00 13,596.72 1,742.87 40,093.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3483-71900
58.33 9,515.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3483-71904
12.49 2,306.82 0.00 329.18 40.81 2,636.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3483-71905
46.26 175.74 0.00 151.26 16.08 327.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3483-71906
47.52 4,108.02 0.00 3,719.98 0.00 7,828.00 LONGEVITY203-3483-72100

105.22 (493.17)0.00 9,938.17 0.00 9,445.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3483-72101
58.34 11,930.00 0.00 16,709.00 2,387.00 28,639.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3483-72200
24.36 14,877.81 0.00 4,790.19 1,009.75 19,668.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3483-72201
57.33 51,915.62 0.00 69,756.38 9,323.00 121,672.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL208-9208-70300
39.35 133,270.80 0.00 86,449.20 12,177.60 219,720.00 MAINTENANCE208-9208-70610
54.09 179,851.64 0.00 211,916.36 29,775.92 391,768.00 RECREATION SUPERVISION208-9208-70612
0.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 TEMPORARY - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70710

60.49 367,431.64 0.00 562,568.36 69,283.44 930,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9208-70713
22.15 15,569.71 0.00 4,430.29 1,655.39 20,000.00 OVERTIME - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70910
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - REC SUPV208-9208-70912

55.56 2,000.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE208-9208-71302
81.82 700.00 0.00 3,150.00 0.00 3,850.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE208-9208-71303
48.65 71,596.34 0.00 67,835.66 8,802.14 139,432.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9208-71500
34.24 245,728.08 0.00 127,930.92 16,367.00 373,659.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9208-71900



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 14/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

58.33 104,665.00 0.00 146,531.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE208-9208-71904
45.56 6,614.08 0.00 5,535.92 779.11 12,150.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE208-9208-71905
43.03 731.50 0.00 552.50 84.50 1,284.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP208-9208-71906
50.67 6,619.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 13,419.00 LONGEVITY208-9208-72100
0.00 27,584.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,584.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION208-9208-72101

58.33 71,597.00 0.00 100,240.00 14,320.00 171,837.00 RETIREMENT FUND208-9208-72200
47.88 48,053.99 0.00 44,148.01 5,992.01 92,202.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP208-9208-72201
54.25 64,048.90 0.00 75,951.10 8,930.24 140,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9210-70713
54.25 4,899.80 0.00 5,810.20 683.14 10,710.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9210-71500
55.46 1,474.62 0.00 1,836.38 211.19 3,311.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9210-71900
33.82 190,137.61 0.00 97,156.39 15,016.52 287,294.00 SUPERINTENDENT226-9226-70501
37.61 90,718.73 0.00 54,688.27 7,428.66 145,407.00 CLERICAL226-9226-70602
41.18 1,172,805.52 0.00 821,200.48 112,118.18 1,994,006.00 RUBBISH WAGES226-9226-70611
31.72 150,223.26 0.00 69,776.74 10,376.00 220,000.00 TEMPORARY - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70711
71.62 3,689.23 0.00 9,310.77 4,896.68 13,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL226-9226-70902
70.74 146,287.85 0.00 353,712.15 49,184.67 500,000.00 OVERTIME - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70911
58.33 833.33 0.00 1,166.67 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE226-9226-71302
77.19 3,033.33 0.00 10,266.67 0.00 13,300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE226-9226-71303
44.17 138,683.07 0.00 109,706.93 14,993.46 248,390.00 SOCIAL SECURITY226-9226-71500
33.64 727,027.82 0.00 368,495.18 47,951.44 1,095,523.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES226-9226-71900
58.33 209,330.00 0.00 293,062.00 41,866.00 502,392.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE226-9226-71904
37.75 33,794.38 0.00 20,493.62 2,910.70 54,288.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE226-9226-71905
27.30 3,350.20 0.00 1,257.80 196.28 4,608.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP226-9226-71906
31.92 29,295.78 0.00 13,735.22 0.00 43,031.00 LONGEVITY226-9226-72100
71.69 8,003.92 0.00 20,270.08 0.00 28,274.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION226-9226-72101
58.33 238,656.00 0.00 334,124.00 47,732.00 572,780.00 RETIREMENT FUND226-9226-72200
39.62 185,497.20 0.00 121,716.80 17,667.27 307,214.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP226-9226-72201
55.95 175,293.24 0.00 222,626.76 30,609.70 397,920.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES230-9230-70600
18.78 64,976.00 0.00 15,024.00 2,400.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES230-9230-70700
24.33 151,346.00 0.00 48,654.00 6,129.00 200,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION230-9230-70705
6.25 9,374.89 0.00 625.11 0.00 10,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL230-9230-70902

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE230-9230-71303
41.10 32,231.53 0.00 22,492.47 3,198.31 54,724.00 SOCIAL SECURITY230-9230-71500
44.38 83,852.94 0.00 66,900.06 9,256.68 150,753.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES230-9230-71900
58.33 9,516.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE230-9230-71904
54.20 3,988.70 0.00 4,720.30 680.20 8,709.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE230-9230-71905
30.73 537.50 0.00 238.50 28.00 776.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP230-9230-71906
78.85 1,864.28 0.00 6,949.72 3,400.00 8,814.00 LONGEVITY230-9230-72100
20.21 13,107.31 0.00 3,320.69 0.00 16,428.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION230-9230-72101
54.22 19,927.61 0.00 23,601.39 3,400.98 43,529.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP230-9230-72201
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 FEES & PER DIEM230-9230-72501

52.90 203,439.42 0.00 228,531.58 32,333.90 431,971.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES250-9250-70600
18.35 244,953.32 0.00 55,046.68 6,376.10 300,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES250-9250-70700
29.04 5,402.34 0.00 2,210.66 1,313.21 7,613.00 OVERTIME250-9250-70900
85.71 500.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE250-9250-71302
83.33 350.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE250-9250-71303
38.08 36,484.16 0.00 22,440.84 3,003.38 58,925.00 SOCIAL SECURITY250-9250-71500
27.62 139,797.73 0.00 53,334.27 7,255.58 193,132.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES250-9250-71900
58.33 28,548.00 0.00 39,963.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE250-9250-71904
50.49 3,882.44 0.00 3,959.56 558.04 7,842.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE250-9250-71905
4.20 689.74 0.00 30.26 6.26 720.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP250-9250-71906

81.91 1,483.86 0.00 6,718.14 0.00 8,202.00 LONGEVITY250-9250-72100
6.87 15,621.54 0.00 1,152.46 0.00 16,774.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION250-9250-72101

58.33 23,867.00 0.00 33,411.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND250-9250-72200
51.76 22,684.26 0.00 24,335.74 3,364.72 47,020.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP250-9250-72201
43.05 43,900.39 0.00 33,189.01 4,407.92 77,089.40 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES259-9259-70600
43.75 3,301.52 0.00 2,567.49 327.52 5,869.01 SOCIAL SECURITY259-9259-71500
31.01 16,326.91 0.00 7,338.03 859.16 23,664.94 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES259-9259-71900



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 15/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

44.68 852.99 0.00 688.80 88.16 1,541.79 H.S.A. EXPENSE259-9259-71905
44.68 4,264.94 0.00 3,443.95 440.80 7,708.89 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP259-9259-72201
57.09 48,753.33 0.00 64,851.67 8,704.92 113,605.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL271-9271-70300
56.34 651,046.65 0.00 840,044.35 107,817.95 1,491,091.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES271-9271-70600
32.56 202,317.16 0.00 97,682.84 10,737.93 300,000.00 PERMANENT PART-TIME EMP271-9271-70714
1.11 19,777.70 0.00 222.30 222.30 20,000.00 OVERTIME271-9271-70900

29.73 10,892.29 0.00 4,607.71 2,139.54 15,500.00 SHIFT PREMIUM271-9271-71000
83.02 4,500.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 26,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE271-9271-71302

102.08 (175.00)0.00 8,575.00 525.00 8,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE271-9271-71303
51.91 76,245.52 0.00 82,291.48 9,840.12 158,537.00 SOCIAL SECURITY271-9271-71500
51.28 226,696.17 0.00 238,593.83 31,997.56 465,290.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES271-9271-71900
58.33 76,121.00 0.00 106,575.00 15,225.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE271-9271-71904
55.56 11,989.11 0.00 14,987.89 1,817.29 26,977.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE271-9271-71905
53.26 1,088.16 0.00 1,239.84 203.28 2,328.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP271-9271-71906
61.37 16,900.82 0.00 26,854.18 1,325.54 43,755.00 LONGEVITY271-9271-72100
41.50 31,137.18 0.00 22,090.82 0.00 53,228.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION271-9271-72101
58.33 143,195.00 0.00 200,473.00 28,639.00 343,668.00 RETIREMENT FUND271-9271-72200
52.59 81,342.31 0.00 90,236.69 10,852.21 171,579.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP271-9271-72201

100.00 (110,201.07)0.00 110,201.07 14,846.82 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600
100.00 (12,127.50)0.00 12,127.50 0.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712
100.00 (1,500.00)0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302
100.00 (700.00)0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9666-71303
100.00 (9,431.60)0.00 9,431.60 1,130.72 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500
100.00 (38,774.61)0.00 38,774.61 5,564.24 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9666-71900
100.00 (13,321.00)0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904
100.00 (474.62)0.00 474.62 65.92 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9666-71905
100.00 (1,526.78)0.00 1,526.78 0.00 0.00 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100
100.00 (13,923.76)0.00 13,923.76 1,834.58 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201
100.00 (44,041.95)0.00 44,041.95 5,872.26 0.00 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609
100.00 (500.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9706-71302
100.00 (350.00)0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9706-71303
100.00 (3,407.33)0.00 3,407.33 427.24 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500
100.00 (15,376.50)0.00 15,376.50 2,001.42 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9706-71900
100.00 (928.34)0.00 928.34 117.44 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905
100.00 (182.00)0.00 182.00 26.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906
100.00 (4,641.83)0.00 4,641.83 587.22 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201

0.00 71,684.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,684.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES277-9777-70600
0.00 5,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,560.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE277-9777-70712
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY277-9777-71500
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES277-9777-71900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE277-9777-71904
0.00 6,944.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,944.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP277-9777-72201
0.00 4,578.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,578.98 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9666-70600
0.00 5,054.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,054.24 FEES & PER DIEM281-9666-72501
0.00 14,665.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,665.85 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9666-72502
0.00 2,641.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,641.35 TRANSPORTATION281-9666-72503
0.00 233,448.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 233,448.93 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9706-70600
0.00 164,166.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,166.55 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9706-72502

56.26 79,235.85 0.00 101,924.15 13,681.10 181,160.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL494-9494-70300
22.43 27,150.00 0.00 7,850.00 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP494-9494-70703
21.66 58,756.50 0.00 16,243.50 2,040.00 75,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION494-9494-70705
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE494-9494-71302

100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE494-9494-71303
42.13 13,700.34 0.00 9,972.66 1,174.68 23,673.00 SOCIAL SECURITY494-9494-71500
25.22 68,165.91 0.00 22,990.09 3,712.57 91,156.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES494-9494-71900
58.33 9,516.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE494-9494-71904
54.72 1,806.13 0.00 2,182.87 273.62 3,989.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE494-9494-71905
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP494-9494-71906



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 16/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

30.89 4,988.88 0.00 2,230.12 0.00 7,219.00 LONGEVITY494-9494-72100
51.48 4,041.30 0.00 4,288.70 0.00 8,330.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION494-9494-72101
54.73 9,026.64 0.00 10,914.36 1,368.12 19,941.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP494-9494-72201
0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES495-9495-70600
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES495-9495-71900

56.63 160,077.25 0.00 209,039.75 27,850.08 369,117.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES536-9536-70600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES536-9536-70700

89.68 619.12 0.00 5,380.88 2,370.48 6,000.00 OVERTIME536-9536-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE536-9536-71303
53.19 15,139.09 0.00 17,203.91 2,337.22 32,343.00 SOCIAL SECURITY536-9536-71500
56.39 49,011.45 0.00 63,376.55 8,249.76 112,388.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES536-9536-71900
58.33 9,516.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE536-9536-71904
58.55 3,297.81 0.00 4,658.19 633.59 7,956.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE536-9536-71905
60.24 458.02 0.00 693.98 99.14 1,152.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP536-9536-71906
25.97 4,154.50 0.00 1,457.50 1,457.50 5,612.00 LONGEVITY536-9536-72100
99.99 1.40 0.00 15,237.60 0.00 15,239.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION536-9536-72101
58.56 16,484.61 0.00 23,290.39 3,167.82 39,775.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP536-9536-72201
55.96 57,445.55 0.00 73,002.45 9,918.36 130,448.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES537-9537-70600
20.49 19,877.50 0.00 5,122.50 0.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES537-9537-70700
48.56 3,086.49 0.00 2,913.51 1,600.55 6,000.00 OVERTIME537-9537-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE537-9537-71303
47.23 6,804.68 0.00 6,089.32 848.28 12,894.00 SOCIAL SECURITY537-9537-71500
65.15 23,554.15 0.00 44,031.85 5,578.39 67,586.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES537-9537-71900
53.63 1,331.40 0.00 1,539.60 230.38 2,871.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE537-9537-71905
0.00 5,999.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,999.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION537-9537-72101

53.64 6,652.86 0.00 7,698.14 1,151.90 14,351.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP537-9537-72201
45.04 1,537,471.76 0.00 1,259,968.24 164,475.11 2,797,440.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1540-70600
45.50 111,657.80 0.00 93,222.20 12,067.40 204,880.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1540-70700
51.90 57,714.64 0.00 62,285.36 15,960.83 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1540-70900
49.45 11,880.10 825.00 10,794.90 793.37 23,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1540-71302
89.69 1,370.83 0.00 11,929.17 0.00 13,300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1540-71303
44.05 138,857.30 0.00 109,311.70 14,951.28 248,169.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1540-71500
50.16 449,850.58 0.00 452,671.42 10,349.13 902,522.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1540-71900
58.33 152,240.00 0.00 213,136.00 30,448.00 365,376.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1540-71904
43.47 29,745.90 0.00 22,871.10 3,126.07 52,617.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1540-71905
61.04 1,423.46 0.00 2,230.54 316.32 3,654.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1540-71906
20.89 82,595.33 0.00 21,807.67 6,800.00 104,403.00 LONGEVITY592-1540-72100
58.33 525,054.00 0.00 735,084.00 105,012.00 1,260,138.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1540-72200
44.28 154,737.76 0.00 122,950.24 16,952.71 277,688.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1540-72201
47.41 901,884.28 0.00 813,107.72 106,647.55 1,714,992.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1560-70600
53.82 55,412.67 0.00 64,587.33 3,435.13 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1560-70900

121.50 (2,150.12)0.00 12,150.12 0.00 10,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1560-71302
90.00 700.00 0.00 6,300.00 0.00 7,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1560-71303
46.86 77,274.28 0.00 68,154.72 8,286.03 145,429.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1560-71500
52.72 176,000.93 0.00 196,257.07 4,900.03 372,258.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1560-71900
58.31 66,640.00 0.00 93,219.00 13,317.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1560-71904
45.14 18,004.19 0.00 14,812.81 1,806.28 32,817.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1560-71905
55.46 753.66 0.00 938.34 160.54 1,692.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1560-71906
29.88 34,199.00 0.00 14,570.00 1,301.96 48,769.00 LONGEVITY592-1560-72100
58.33 167,062.00 0.00 233,891.00 33,413.00 400,953.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1560-72200
46.92 101,430.02 0.00 89,646.98 11,062.24 191,077.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1560-72201
49.64 1,748,955.90 0.00 1,723,781.10 237,591.90 3,472,737.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1580-70600
7.29 74,165.00 0.00 5,835.00 0.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1580-70700

55.40 122,664.49 0.00 152,385.51 27,053.94 275,050.00 OVERTIME592-1580-70900
76.07 14,240.65 12,795.00 32,464.35 3,406.93 59,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1580-71302
90.45 1,370.83 0.00 12,979.17 0.00 14,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1580-71303
84.48 9,000.00 0.00 49,000.00 0.00 58,000.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES592-1580-71308
50.73 149,987.31 0.00 154,437.69 20,557.40 304,425.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1580-71500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 17/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

41.28 47,484.19 0.00 33,385.81 0.00 80,870.00 HOLIDAY PAY592-1580-71700
52.20 446,868.24 0.00 488,010.76 12,705.58 934,879.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1580-71900
58.33 237,879.00 0.00 333,046.00 47,578.00 570,925.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1580-71904
44.09 33,723.81 0.00 26,593.19 3,595.01 60,317.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1580-71905
70.70 1,071.76 0.00 2,586.24 378.00 3,658.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1580-71906
64.88 30,331.14 0.00 56,020.86 10,054.32 86,352.00 LONGEVITY592-1580-72100
58.33 286,390.00 0.00 400,946.00 57,278.00 687,336.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1580-72200
54.49 187,990.03 0.00 225,087.97 30,664.14 413,078.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1580-72201

51.76 83,864,214.74 13,620.00 89,985,074.19 12,093,238.91 173,862,908.93 Net PERSONNEL SERVICES

SUPPLIES
80.59 3,342.16 5,157.63 8,715.21 7,872.84 17,215.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1101-72700
80.03 21,963.51 25,612.72 62,423.77 8,536.25 110,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1136-72700
20.00 17,391.50 0.00 4,348.50 99.00 21,740.00 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-1136-74006

169.98 (6,998.33)13,748.11 3,250.22 479.52 10,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1171-72700
43.60 8,459.74 4,316.05 2,224.21 254.09 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1209-72700
95.29 1,131.48 2,931.10 19,937.42 367.78 24,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1210-72700
40.50 25,791.13 11,415.71 6,143.16 2,529.22 43,350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1215-72700
68.60 4,552.81 5,517.57 4,429.62 1,672.02 14,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1220-72700

100.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1221-72700
33.33 4,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1221-74000
87.30 3,175.41 9,305.74 12,518.85 2,324.24 25,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1223-72700
0.00 6,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1237-72700
0.00 5,218.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,218.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1238-72700

59.33 8,601.31 4,380.82 8,167.87 1,262.19 21,150.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1253-72700
38.14 14,684.48 5,648.15 3,407.37 347.18 23,740.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1258-74000
55.43 45,927.01 32,083.59 25,029.40 2,698.70 103,040.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1265-74000
43.44 64,478.00 31,505.12 18,016.88 1,980.82 114,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-1265-77600
95.00 13,300.92 99,123.16 153,375.92 1,477.00 265,800.00 UNIFORMS101-1301-72401
39.62 95,179.34 27,642.46 34,817.20 3,856.06 157,639.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1301-72700
90.11 12,660.60 53,207.00 62,181.40 6,402.93 128,049.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1301-74000
34.92 325,394.47 0.00 174,605.53 0.00 500,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1301-75100
30.00 700.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1311-72700
76.38 28,337.33 15,072.32 76,540.35 1,248.78 119,950.00 UNIFORMS101-1336-72401
51.90 112,072.51 17,999.64 102,927.85 17,100.98 233,000.00 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES101-1336-72701
85.07 64,250.03 95,221.40 270,754.57 68,461.69 430,226.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1336-74000
38.21 139,032.89 322.80 85,644.31 0.00 225,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1336-75100
56.63 20,385.96 16,809.47 9,804.57 1,134.21 47,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1371-72700
74.83 4,668.90 9,789.49 4,091.61 382.01 18,550.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1400-72700
14.62 853.78 0.00 146.22 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1401-72700
0.00 1,470.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,470.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1410-72700

65.80 2,154.37 3,307.72 837.91 147.20 6,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1421-72700
72.73 3,000.00 5,313.35 2,686.65 418.99 11,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1422-72700
31.09 44,794.00 12,220.93 7,985.07 2,614.76 65,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1422-74000

100.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 UNIFORMS101-1426-72401
18.96 2,025.96 474.04 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1426-74000
54.55 2,500.00 1,992.64 1,007.36 251.95 5,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1430-74000
41.33 240,980.58 110,711.21 59,058.21 5,081.11 410,750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1442-74000
55.51 88,988.91 31,617.10 79,393.99 6,554.04 200,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1442-75100
60.99 17,009.16 9,975.37 16,615.47 728.21 43,600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1447-72700
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1779-72700
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1780-72700

10.67 1,340.00 160.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1780-74000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1793-72700
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1794-72700

46.05 820.00 646.00 54.00 0.00 1,520.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1795-72700
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1796-72700
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1797-74000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 18/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

13.51 129,729.72 0.00 20,270.28 11,997.00 150,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2463-77600
21.29 3,935.51 0.00 1,064.49 110.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS202-2474-78601
39.64 190,148.91 0.00 124,851.09 118,503.00 315,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2479-77600
13.53 151,330.01 0.00 23,669.99 5,629.50 175,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3463-77600
34.25 3,287.50 0.00 1,712.50 160.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS203-3474-78601
19.77 204,581.03 0.00 50,418.97 47,101.95 255,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3479-77600
33.33 5,333.81 844.87 1,821.32 0.00 8,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9208-72700
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 BINGO OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-72703

25.12 7,488.44 165.56 2,346.00 690.00 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-74000
47.30 31,619.10 10,363.81 18,017.09 1,957.87 60,000.00 PLAYGROUND & ATH SUPPLIES208-9208-76000
60.64 49,204.74 26,950.02 48,845.24 11,803.77 125,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES208-9208-77600
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9210-72700
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9210-74000

43.22 8,516.96 4,872.16 1,610.88 128.00 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES226-9226-72700
22.48 50,386.50 11,526.93 3,086.57 443.54 65,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES226-9226-74000
53.33 256,688.49 85,023.49 208,288.02 28,049.64 550,000.00 GAS & OIL226-9226-75100
97.67 286.44 7,216.04 4,797.52 530.46 12,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES230-9230-72700
20.05 2,798.24 462.35 239.41 0.00 3,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES250-9250-72700
57.55 10,004.64 1,224.24 12,341.12 867.07 23,570.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES250-9250-74000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TAPES250-9250-74001

67.83 1,351.10 94.56 2,754.34 648.90 4,200.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES259-9259-72700
70.89 28,407.61 40,158.49 29,033.90 14,068.00 97,600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES271-9271-72700
63.20 7,359.38 9,594.66 3,045.96 633.51 20,000.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE271-9271-72702
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES277-9777-72700
0.00 1,033.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,033.15 OFFICE SUPPLIES281-9666-72700
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES494-9494-72700
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES495-9495-72700

97.50 50.00 1,792.71 157.29 20.26 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES536-9536-72700
33.95 1,320.93 456.20 222.87 48.55 2,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES536-9536-76001

135.03 (3,502.90)5,240.21 8,262.69 460.45 10,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES536-9536-77600
59.09 4,909.00 6,420.85 670.15 81.02 12,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES537-9537-72700
35.48 3,871.28 1,368.61 760.11 237.15 6,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES537-9537-76001
57.78 12,666.39 7,446.49 9,887.12 2,719.75 30,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES537-9537-77600

113.89 (67,250.62)401,362.90 149,887.72 28,687.16 484,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1540-74000
59.59 40,406.09 0.00 59,593.91 15,487.58 100,000.00 MATERIALS592-1540-78700
33.82 160,144.29 0.00 81,855.71 18,139.26 242,000.00 METER REPLACEMENT592-1540-78900

184.14 (8,414.20)14,848.80 3,565.40 1,697.70 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1560-74000
51.53 33,927.62 30,810.83 5,261.55 1,853.70 70,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1580-74000
88.49 34,532.10 153,005.63 112,462.27 2,790.58 300,000.00 CHEMICALS592-1580-74300

57.41 2,819,189.18 1,487,478.82 2,312,692.15 461,829.14 6,619,360.15 Net SUPPLIES

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
43.93 238,297.42 47,291.44 139,411.14 783.20 425,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1101-80100
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COURT REPORTER101-1101-80102

24.28 984.37 0.00 315.63 0.00 1,300.00 POSTAGE101-1101-80200
16.47 918.78 0.00 181.22 27.20 1,100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1101-85300
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 MILEAGE101-1101-86100

97.30 94.50 452.00 2,953.50 0.00 3,500.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1101-90000
31.92 30,634.60 0.00 14,365.40 1,991.50 45,000.00 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN101-1136-80008
73.23 36,998.63 27,172.86 74,028.51 9,145.53 138,200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1136-80100
53.32 38,514.45 0.00 43,985.55 6,811.48 82,500.00 CONT SERV/MAGIST/VIST JUD101-1136-80103
55.40 188,300.00 149,835.73 84,098.27 0.00 422,234.00 CONT SERV - DATA PROC101-1136-80137
77.12 27,909.46 2,782.19 91,308.35 0.00 122,000.00 POSTAGE101-1136-80200
44.47 8,884.97 0.00 7,115.03 1,127.63 16,000.00 BANK SERVICE CHARGES101-1136-80202
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 TRANSCRIPTS101-1136-81900

58.96 6,155.31 5,753.81 3,090.88 1,864.44 15,000.00 DRUG COURT GRANT EXPENSE101-1136-82210
29.98 99,182.67 0.00 42,473.33 0.00 141,656.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82246
28.68 32,267.00 0.00 12,973.00 0.00 45,240.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82247



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 19/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

27.56 221,448.00 47,929.81 36,320.19 31,266.07 305,698.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 EXP101-1136-82248
43.48 13,000.00 7,310.05 2,689.95 1,650.00 23,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 EXP101-1136-82249
32.30 10,155.00 0.00 4,845.00 291.40 15,000.00 WITNESS & JURY FEES101-1136-83500
59.96 16,308.27 8,480.89 15,945.84 2,396.05 40,735.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1136-85300
12.98 1,479.26 0.00 220.74 39.30 1,700.00 MILEAGE101-1136-86100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1136-88001

45.02 60,476.60 0.00 49,523.40 1,130.69 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1136-92000
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-1136-94200
61.34 4,732.30 1,830.35 5,677.35 1,215.00 12,240.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1136-95800
91.68 11,230.94 0.00 123,769.06 0.00 135,000.00 TRANSFER TO INDIGENT DEFENSE101-1136-96259
99.99 0.76 2,942.04 3,557.20 292.11 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1171-80100
23.57 3,821.56 0.00 1,178.44 120.76 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1171-80200

100.00 (158.22)0.00 158.22 158.22 0.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1171-85300
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS101-1171-95801

88.74 4,615.07 16,071.00 20,313.93 1,156.68 41,000.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1209-80106
105.50 (1,886.72)0.00 36,186.72 33,175.27 34,300.00 POSTAGE101-1209-80200
21.43 5,500.00 700.00 800.00 400.00 7,000.00 BOARD OF REVIEW101-1209-80401
75.73 46,118.06 123,374.80 20,507.14 2,140.00 190,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1209-82602
42.85 20,001.06 12,989.98 2,008.96 426.98 35,000.00 TAX ROLL PREPARATION101-1209-83300
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1209-85300

53.22 935.55 450.00 614.45 0.00 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1209-86300
46.50 3,745.00 0.00 3,255.00 (175.00)7,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1209-95800
19.80 15,798.51 1,519.06 2,382.43 788.28 19,700.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1210-80100
28.85 1,209.47 0.00 490.53 114.29 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1210-80200
29.23 9,908.05 674.14 3,417.81 50.60 14,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-1210-82600
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 MILEAGE101-1210-86100

84.69 6,429.60 17,817.25 17,753.15 1,429.88 42,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1210-95800
32.29 43,944.67 7,470.61 13,484.72 313.66 64,900.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1215-80100
31.79 98,224.93 0.00 45,775.07 21,809.23 144,000.00 POSTAGE101-1215-80200
19.98 553,211.93 328.07 137,815.00 0.00 691,355.00 ELECTION WAGES101-1215-80400
66.46 185,074.06 207,647.51 159,078.43 76,486.24 551,800.00 ELECTION EXPENSE101-1215-80600
22.23 1,555.32 0.00 444.68 0.00 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1215-86300
51.97 24,698.00 3,694.05 23,025.95 1,840.75 51,418.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1215-90000
12.50 3,500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1215-93000
43.55 112,222.02 46,123.33 40,454.65 5,624.45 198,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1220-80100
4.11 47,946.16 0.00 2,053.84 0.00 50,000.00 ARBITRATION EXPENSE101-1220-80114
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - E.A.C.101-1220-80127

58.61 827.82 256.09 916.09 341.49 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1220-80200
27.54 115,932.00 0.00 44,068.00 10,096.00 160,000.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1220-82800
73.73 20,755.60 49,937.58 8,306.82 0.00 79,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1220-90000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1220-95800

70.00 6,000.00 10,146.19 3,853.81 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1221-80100
0.63 198.74 0.00 1.26 0.00 200.00 POSTAGE101-1221-80200

27.97 12,244.71 669.94 4,085.35 125.63 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1223-80100
46.94 530.64 0.00 469.36 200.46 1,000.00 POSTAGE101-1223-80200
64.19 716.29 0.00 1,283.71 471.53 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1237-80200
30.23 697.72 0.00 302.28 47.42 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1237-85300
0.00 (208,917.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (208,917.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1237-96904
0.00 (9,783,211.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,783,211.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96905

43.14 653,870.30 0.00 496,129.70 241.10 1,150,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96910
12.34 4,397.15 0.00 618.85 480.50 5,016.00 POSTAGE101-1238-80200
22.67 773.29 0.00 226.71 35.56 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1238-85300
0.00 (534,726.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (534,726.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1238-96904
0.00 (11,500,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,500,000.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96905

49.49 505,074.80 0.00 494,925.20 0.00 1,000,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96910
62.09 17,267.09 2,857.50 25,420.41 322.50 45,545.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1253-80100
77.20 19,155.55 0.00 64,844.45 (8,113.19)84,000.00 POSTAGE101-1253-80200
93.75 1,000.00 4,902.12 10,097.88 2,827.12 16,000.00 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-1253-83600



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 20/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

41.12 283,825.69 86,770.86 111,403.45 5,928.80 482,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1258-80100
0.00 27,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1258-80106

76.90 49,582.11 87,782.64 77,285.25 14,061.09 214,650.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BLDG MNT101-1265-80110
0.00 1,110.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,110.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1265-85300

28.26 7,173.56 0.00 2,826.44 0.00 10,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1265-86300
30.91 535,390.00 239,575.00 0.00 0.00 774,965.00 CONT SVC- DATA CONVERSION101-1294-80104
94.97 5,000.00 0.00 94,400.00 3,900.00 99,400.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT101-1294-80105
0.77 843,461.67 0.00 6,538.33 275.00 850,000.00 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY101-1294-80194
1.11 1,236.09 0.00 13.91 0.00 1,250.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS101-1294-80301

42.82 312,956.18 608.80 233,708.02 29,579.88 547,273.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1294-82602
20.35 63,717.42 593.88 15,688.70 2,349.56 80,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1294-85300
60.27 15,893.04 0.00 24,106.96 1,046.25 40,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-1294-86400
6.67 14,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 15,000.00 INCOMING MAYOR TRANSITION EXPENSE101-1294-86401

97.77 73,530.63 4,323.46 3,222,145.91 (25,047.89)3,300,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS101-1294-91000
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENTS101-1294-91200
48.27 30,350.00 0.00 28,325.00 14,162.50 58,675.00 401(A) BOARD OPERATING EX101-1294-91304
32.65 10,102.08 0.00 4,897.92 111.83 15,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES - COURT101-1294-92001
50.51 146,005.90 0.00 148,994.10 20,352.00 295,000.00 PUB UTILITIES-CIVIC CENTR101-1294-92002
67.64 233,287.67 218,522.21 269,151.12 26,239.83 720,961.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1301-80100
47.87 3,649.38 0.00 3,350.62 505.48 7,000.00 POSTAGE101-1301-80200
40.00 6,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS101-1301-81001
83.33 10,000.00 29,337.64 20,662.36 3,887.20 60,000.00 PRISONER FOOD101-1301-81200
18.01 20,497.30 4,502.70 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CRIME PREVENTION101-1301-81300
65.19 34,013.23 19,764.00 43,937.77 10,361.30 97,715.00 INSTRUCTION101-1301-82401
8.42 34,344.00 2,000.00 1,156.00 40.00 37,500.00 911 DISPATCH TRAINING EXP101-1301-82402
8.40 254,290.99 9,548.93 13,782.08 4,850.39 277,622.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1301-85300

83.85 4,240.00 14,795.19 7,214.81 1,282.50 26,250.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1301-86300
20.66 6,743.67 0.00 1,756.33 0.00 8,500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1301-88001

100.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 EXPLORERS101-1301-88002
83.48 1,651.75 0.00 8,348.25 0.00 10,000.00 YOUTH ATHLETIC LEAGUE101-1301-88003
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 WELLNESS PROGRAM101-1301-88004
3.73 7,219.93 0.00 280.07 40.01 7,500.00 CERT EXPENSES101-1301-88012

42.30 129,836.20 0.00 95,163.80 7,091.63 225,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1301-92000
74.48 28,694.58 52,476.33 31,279.09 4,785.21 112,450.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1301-93000

100.00 0.56 0.00 94,741.44 0.00 94,742.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL101-1301-99400
100.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 300.00 1,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1311-80100
31.19 6,881.11 150.00 2,968.89 46.52 10,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1311-88001
29.44 1,411.22 0.00 588.78 208.65 2,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1311-92000
57.70 261,674.01 86,920.02 270,091.97 43,001.76 618,686.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1336-80100
63.51 21,968.07 4,999.95 33,231.98 229.00 60,200.00 FIRE PREVENTION WEEK101-1336-80101
37.72 346,676.84 11,760.00 198,163.16 4,002.72 556,600.00 INSTRUCTION101-1336-82401
29.52 41,233.66 16,885.00 381.34 0.00 58,500.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1336-82800
47.31 55,852.39 24,968.83 25,178.78 5,248.92 106,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1336-85300
37.09 100,659.74 0.00 59,340.26 12,167.42 160,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1336-92000
89.47 42,746.06 274,478.49 88,775.45 3,874.03 406,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1336-93000
58.33 12,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 2,500.00 30,000.00 HYDRANT INST & REPAIR101-1336-93100
58.33 25,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 5,000.00 60,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION101-1336-94100
23.93 23,634.63 0.00 7,435.37 4,370.25 31,070.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1336-95800
35.10 132,391.86 22,291.93 49,316.21 359.50 204,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1371-80100
0.00 14,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,800.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1371-80106

50.00 6,000.00 4,045.00 1,955.00 255.00 12,000.00 TITLE SEARCH101-1371-80141
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 NUISANCE ABATE-DEMOL EXP101-1371-80142

14.66 12,800.34 0.00 2,199.66 249.41 15,000.00 POSTAGE101-1371-80200
3.03 19,176.73 0.00 598.27 100.47 19,775.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1371-85300

25.12 27,705.91 1,491.75 7,802.34 209.00 37,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1371-86300
3.08 301,600.00 5,200.00 4,400.00 800.00 311,200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1400-80100

41.18 4,705.39 0.00 3,294.61 1,031.85 8,000.00 POSTAGE101-1400-80200
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1400-86300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 21/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

18.75 13,000.00 2,550.00 450.00 150.00 16,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1400-90000
91.52 1,776.00 753.00 18,421.00 0.00 20,950.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1400-95800
0.23 2,494.27 0.00 5.73 0.00 2,500.00 POSTAGE101-1401-80200
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1401-86300

34.64 3,268.16 0.00 1,731.84 0.00 5,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1401-90000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1401-95800

93.06 500.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00 7,200.00 8 MILE BOULEVARD ASSOC DUES101-1401-95808
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 COURT REPORTER101-1410-80102

23.28 4,603.20 0.00 1,396.80 3.15 6,000.00 POSTAGE101-1410-80200
0.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1410-90000

34.75 1,304.95 0.00 695.05 40.73 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1421-80200
32.17 1,062.84 0.00 504.16 72.02 1,567.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1421-85300
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1421-86300

54.11 160,612.00 31,292.00 158,096.00 3,148.00 350,000.00 WEED MOWING101-1422-80107
94.67 20,000.00 170,680.00 184,320.00 21,280.00 375,000.00 RODENT CONTROL101-1422-80108
24.84 3,757.83 0.00 1,242.17 122.00 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1422-80200
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 WEST NILE VIRUS EXPENSE101-1422-82216
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 WILDLIFE NUISANCE CONTROL101-1422-82217

48.00 2,313.82 0.00 2,136.18 307.20 4,450.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1422-85300
36.93 31,534.45 0.00 18,465.55 0.00 50,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1422-86300
12.50 17,500.00 1,905.00 595.00 0.00 20,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1422-90000

119.12 (286.75)0.00 1,786.75 435.20 1,500.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1422-92000
50.00 7,500.00 235.00 7,265.00 1,297.50 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1426-80100
44.49 888.20 0.00 711.80 143.20 1,600.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1426-92000
74.82 34,120.00 50,149.56 51,230.44 16,545.76 135,500.00 ANIMAL COLLECTION101-1430-80500
77.70 780.41 0.00 2,719.59 0.00 3,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1430-86300
10.36 1,352,876.67 58,011.41 98,411.92 958.88 1,509,300.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1442-80100
48.11 518,915.00 56,460.08 424,624.92 0.00 1,000,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE101-1442-81400
25.53 14,150.16 2,467.30 2,382.54 320.76 19,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1442-85300
49.10 890,812.81 357,705.92 501,481.27 60,095.78 1,750,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1442-86300
27.21 101,903.96 0.00 38,096.04 7,043.78 140,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1442-92000
18.71 255,650.00 49,362.96 9,487.04 2,075.00 314,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1442-93000
0.00 76,905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,905.00 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS101-1442-96202
0.00 106,905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,905.00 CONTRIB TO LOCAL STREETS101-1442-96203

41.64 140,053.51 0.00 99,946.49 0.00 240,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1447-80100
7.66 21,700.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 23,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1447-80106
6.18 350,885.54 6,767.19 16,347.27 1,500.00 374,000.00 CONT SERV - INSPECTORS101-1447-80119

43.76 449.89 0.00 350.11 16.74 800.00 POSTAGE101-1447-80200
45.90 876.44 0.00 743.56 106.31 1,620.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1447-85300
40.65 14,836.87 328.75 9,834.38 52.25 25,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1447-86300
4.68 12,630.10 0.00 619.90 100.00 13,250.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1447-95800

58.33 69,134.00 0.00 96,789.00 13,827.00 165,923.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER101-1447-96592
48.42 1,702,001.67 5,000.00 1,592,998.33 281,936.55 3,300,000.00 STREET LIGHTING101-1448-92600
10.37 1,792.55 0.00 207.45 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1610-88001
59.01 1,578.17 2,271.83 0.00 0.00 3,850.00 APPRECIATION RECEPTION101-1779-96137
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 POSTAGE101-1780-80200

43.32 2,267.40 1,200.00 532.60 0.00 4,000.00 EDUCATION101-1780-82403
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1780-85300

70.67 880.00 1,700.00 420.00 0.00 3,000.00 VACCINATION FAIR101-1780-96138
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 DOG PARK101-1780-96139
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 CHIPPING CLINIC101-1780-96145

95.00 200.00 3,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SPAY/NEUTER CLINIC101-1780-96149
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY OUTREACH101-1780-96150

46.15 3,500.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1793-80100
9.00 1,546.97 0.00 153.03 0.00 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1793-80200

12.95 174.10 0.00 25.90 3.89 200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1793-85300
32.99 536.10 0.00 263.90 111.35 800.00 MILEAGE101-1793-86100
22.30 777.04 0.00 222.96 36.00 1,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1793-92000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 22/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 SCHOOL PROGRAM101-1793-96102
44.18 5,023.86 0.00 3,976.14 0.00 9,000.00 AWARDS101-1793-96103
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN-UP CAMPAIGN101-1793-96104
8.75 912.50 0.00 87.50 87.50 1,000.00 INSTALLATION DINNER101-1793-96105
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS101-1793-96123

100.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS101-1793-96134
57.83 4,850.00 0.00 6,650.00 0.00 11,500.00 CONT SVCS - SOUND SYSTEM101-1794-80140
80.80 3,168.00 0.00 13,332.00 0.00 16,500.00 SUMMER PROGRAM101-1794-96110
50.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 WINTER PROGRAM101-1794-96115
8.63 274.10 0.00 25.90 3.89 300.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1795-85300
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1795-88001

38.02 225.00 0.00 138.00 0.00 363.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1795-95800
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1795-96135

21.91 8,730.00 2,450.00 0.00 0.00 11,180.00 MUSEUM EXPENSE101-1795-96140
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 HALL OF FAME101-1795-96148

18.85 19,475.32 0.00 4,524.68 4,524.68 24,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1796-80100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1796-88001

31.23 2,269.40 0.00 1,030.60 264.64 3,300.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1796-92000
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1796-96135
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OLD VILLAGE HALL IMPROVEM101-1796-96141
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1797-88001
5.64 438,307.68 14,046.58 12,145.74 4,604.68 464,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2463-80100
0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 JOINT SEALING202-2463-80205

22.92 875,499.75 0.00 260,306.25 0.00 1,135,806.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS202-2463-80206
35.88 195,554.04 0.00 109,445.96 17,533.91 305,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2463-94500
0.00 114,259.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 114,259.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2463-96901
2.32 240,347.00 0.00 5,700.00 2,850.00 246,047.00 TRAFFIC SIGNALS202-2474-80120

40.10 179,710.25 0.00 120,289.75 18,588.90 300,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP202-2474-80121
55.79 99,478.90 0.00 125,521.10 0.00 225,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING202-2474-80123
10.44 25,076.84 0.00 2,923.16 654.00 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2474-94500
0.00 6,363.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,363.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2474-96901
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2479-80100

41.24 70,517.07 0.00 49,482.93 43,258.28 120,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2479-94500
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL202-2479-94501

0.00 10,883.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,883.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2479-96901
58.33 306,750.00 0.00 429,450.00 61,350.00 736,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS202-2483-95000
58.33 18,421.00 0.00 25,788.00 3,684.00 44,209.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER202-2483-96592
0.00 (131,505.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (131,505.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2483-96901

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 LOCAL STREETS202-2484-96603
24.04 1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 0.00 1,671,013.00 TRANS TO MTF 2023 DEBT #356202-2484-96656
30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 0.00 923,750.00 TRANS TO MTF 2022 DEBT #357202-2484-96657
98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TRANS TO 2021A CAP IMP DEBT #358202-2484-96658
94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TRANS TO 2015 CAP IMP DEBT #359202-2484-96659
13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 0.00 1,101,318.00 TRANS TO MTF 2018 DEBT #360202-2484-96660
23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 TRANS TO MTF 2021 DEBT #361202-2484-96661
10.70 634,000.00 27,348.97 48,651.03 10,380.18 710,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3463-80100
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 JOINT SEALING203-3463-80205

69.92 677,383.55 0.00 1,574,362.45 481,264.42 2,251,746.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS203-3463-80206
68.38 268,757.45 0.00 581,242.55 53,298.91 850,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3463-94500
0.00 230,887.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230,887.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3463-96901

69.81 19,621.40 0.00 45,378.60 8,941.13 65,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP203-3474-80121
48.36 38,732.13 0.00 36,267.87 0.00 75,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING203-3474-80123
19.09 22,653.51 0.00 5,346.49 735.75 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3474-94500
0.00 18,591.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,591.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3474-96901
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3479-80100

28.50 110,827.47 0.00 44,172.53 37,733.02 155,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3479-94500
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL203-3479-94501

0.00 7,958.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,958.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3479-96901



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 23/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

58.33 131,412.00 0.00 183,988.00 26,284.00 315,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS203-3483-95000
58.33 18,420.00 0.00 25,788.00 3,684.00 44,208.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER203-3483-96592
0.00 (257,436.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (257,436.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3483-96901

58.33 123,831.00 0.00 173,369.00 24,767.00 297,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS204-9204-95000
61.03 350,709.00 78,273.44 471,017.56 23,530.30 900,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9208-80100
2.05 53,875.00 937.50 187.50 0.00 55,000.00 HORTICULTURE CONSULTANT208-9208-80116

54.06 4,593.80 0.00 5,406.20 99.28 10,000.00 POSTAGE208-9208-80200
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE208-9208-81400

45.71 20,276.73 9,223.80 7,849.47 1,143.38 37,350.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9208-85300
47.35 21,059.37 0.00 18,940.63 1,250.00 40,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9208-86300
45.50 21,801.00 4,509.38 13,689.62 607.77 40,000.00 MARKETING & PROMOTIONS208-9208-88011
58.34 70,287.00 0.00 98,413.00 14,059.00 168,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9208-91000
48.62 256,910.89 0.00 243,089.11 42,677.37 500,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9208-92000
30.29 80,165.00 11,471.85 23,363.15 6,399.90 115,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9208-93000
30.00 3,500.00 464.00 1,036.00 0.00 5,000.00 RENTAL & JANITORIAL SERV208-9208-94400
58.33 59,875.00 0.00 83,825.00 11,975.00 143,700.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS208-9208-95000
48.54 36,025.48 15,255.60 18,718.92 2,164.49 70,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES208-9208-96126
43.33 22,670.00 5,466.00 11,864.00 0.00 40,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS EXPENSE208-9208-96127
93.15 1,027.88 13,849.84 122.28 99.64 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN ICE RINK EXPENSE208-9208-96146
93.04 17,433.71 0.00 232,905.29 0.00 250,339.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT208-9208-96470
35.05 6,495.35 1,551.00 1,953.65 0.00 10,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9210-80100
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE208-9210-80200

37.73 622.66 0.00 377.34 0.00 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9210-85300
69.33 6,134.59 1,158.38 12,707.03 0.00 20,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9210-86300
58.34 8,456.00 0.00 11,844.00 1,692.00 20,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9210-91000
19.42 14,504.71 0.00 3,495.29 1,071.22 18,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9210-92000
22.15 11,677.50 1,470.00 1,852.50 0.00 15,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9210-93000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 BUS RENTAL208-9210-94401

36.57 9,514.34 1,615.97 3,869.69 1,695.87 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES226-9226-80100
72.36 12,992.81 0.00 34,007.19 0.00 47,000.00 HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIO226-9226-80109
39.24 1,518,996.01 0.00 981,003.99 160,854.66 2,500,000.00 CONT SERV - RUBBISH HAUL226-9226-80112
82.25 3,550.00 0.00 16,450.00 0.00 20,000.00 SMDA - CLOSURE COSTS226-9226-80113
40.70 474,371.79 0.00 325,628.21 11,409.76 800,000.00 CONT SVC - RECYCLE/COMPST226-9226-80115
3.67 2,408.20 0.00 91.80 7.65 2,500.00 POSTAGE226-9226-80200

100.00 0.00 0.00 65,800.00 0.00 65,800.00 SMDA LEGAL/ENG COSTS226-9226-80213
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS226-9226-80301
43.15 6,751.42 3,157.30 1,966.28 305.70 11,875.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO226-9226-85300
53.95 413,055.00 0.00 483,945.00 69,410.00 897,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE226-9226-86300
50.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING226-9226-90000
19.91 32,036.03 0.00 7,963.97 2,345.02 40,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES226-9226-92000
81.17 4,708.40 9,597.38 10,694.22 5,339.15 25,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE226-9226-93000

100.00 0.15 0.00 1,095,885.85 0.00 1,095,886.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL226-9226-99400
100.00 0.46 0.00 112,562.54 0.00 112,563.00 LEASE INTEREST226-9226-99401

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES230-9230-80100
53.64 6,119.33 0.00 7,080.67 779.46 13,200.00 POSTAGE230-9230-80200
19.92 800.85 0.00 199.15 28.45 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO230-9230-85300
15.66 12,650.28 250.00 2,099.72 0.00 15,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE230-9230-86300
58.34 38,787.00 0.00 54,313.00 7,759.00 93,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS230-9230-95000
46.69 47,979.63 18,263.39 23,756.98 3,818.90 90,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES250-9250-80100
45.53 29,958.83 0.00 25,041.17 2,963.46 55,000.00 SOFTWARE & CONTR SERVICE250-9250-80147
88.70 1,694.62 0.00 13,305.38 18.52 15,000.00 POSTAGE250-9250-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS250-9250-80301

30.61 4,857.48 1,339.97 802.55 120.44 7,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO250-9250-85300
35.05 2,597.89 0.00 1,402.11 166.67 4,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE250-9250-86300
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS250-9250-86400

56.52 6,522.49 2,035.00 6,442.51 1,082.50 15,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION250-9250-88001
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 SETS & DESIGN250-9250-88006

68.95 7,762.00 3,750.00 13,488.00 0.00 25,000.00 WEB SITE250-9250-88007



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 24/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

63.19 18,407.03 33.78 31,559.19 31,559.19 50,000.00 CITY CALENDAR250-9250-88008
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 MUSIC LIBRARY250-9250-88009

54.59 12,497.74 1,074.56 13,947.70 7,076.36 27,520.00 AUDITORIUM EXPENSE250-9250-88010
58.34 20,287.00 0.00 28,413.00 4,059.00 48,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS250-9250-91000
41.98 66,725.41 0.00 48,274.59 8,319.54 115,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES250-9250-92000
58.33 159,331.00 0.00 223,069.00 31,867.00 382,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS250-9250-95000
91.24 1,200.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 13,700.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES250-9250-95800
93.04 24,904.14 0.00 332,721.86 0.00 357,626.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT250-9250-96470
6.80 17,835.73 0.00 1,301.25 701.25 19,136.98 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES259-9259-80100
0.00 600.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.41 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS259-9259-80301

13.67 3,299,382.02 0.00 522,414.05 52,481.25 3,821,796.07 COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS259-9259-82601
7.94 55,235.70 2,926.30 1,838.00 0.00 60,000.00 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES260-9260-82211

89.81 24,738.10 176,161.90 41,805.00 100.00 242,705.00 FED JUSTICE FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82214
79.93 235,353.70 211,122.45 726,012.85 114,951.85 1,172,489.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82215
63.52 9,120.99 0.00 15,879.01 3,395.00 25,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS262-9262-86400
50.70 162,045.28 54,731.91 111,922.81 29,754.61 328,700.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES271-9271-80100
61.19 84,992.90 0.00 134,007.10 35,693.94 219,000.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES271-9271-80117
0.00 69,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 69,000.00 LIBRARY COOP INDIRECT AID271-9271-80130
9.39 2,718.32 200.00 81.68 5.74 3,000.00 POSTAGE271-9271-80200

90.50 76.00 0.00 724.00 0.00 800.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS271-9271-80301
55.23 7,208.64 0.00 8,891.36 1,474.24 16,100.00 DIGITAL VIDEO DISCS271-9271-82201
43.64 56,920.54 0.00 44,079.46 8,228.45 101,000.00 LIBRARY CIRCULATING MAT271-9271-82202
2.71 21,403.05 0.00 596.95 596.95 22,000.00 PERIODICALS271-9271-82207

16.84 24,947.76 1,049.68 4,002.56 280.63 30,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO271-9271-85300
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 MILEAGE271-9271-86100

13.86 2,584.24 0.00 415.76 0.00 3,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE271-9271-86300
28.92 10,661.91 208.00 4,130.09 347.00 15,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS271-9271-86400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 BOOK BINDING271-9271-90200

58.34 20,287.00 0.00 28,413.00 4,059.00 48,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS271-9271-91000
46.92 116,785.66 0.00 103,214.34 16,646.20 220,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES271-9271-92000
70.70 25,279.94 17,761.38 43,249.68 442.00 86,291.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE271-9271-93000
58.33 115,456.00 0.00 161,644.00 23,092.00 277,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS271-9271-95000
93.04 7,472.45 0.00 99,816.55 0.00 107,289.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT271-9271-96470
0.00 331,996.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 331,996.00 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183

100.00 (14,300.00)0.00 14,300.00 800.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111
0.00 35,473.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,473.25 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102

100.00 (776.44)0.00 776.44 125.89 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING273-9666-90000
1.43 500,685.72 4,841.44 2,446.97 969.92 507,974.13 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000
7.89 229,397.94 8,270.00 11,371.81 305.00 249,039.75 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134
8.60 189,648.50 0.00 17,841.50 0.00 207,490.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118

29.75 222,316.15 0.00 94,132.40 0.00 316,448.55 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102
5.22 46,163.70 0.00 2,542.50 0.00 48,706.20 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE273-9707-88203
0.00 543,342.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,342.34 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9757-80100

100.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS MITTEN MISSION273-9850-80155
19.48 64,416.00 0.00 15,584.00 0.00 80,000.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156
17.58 15,000.00 0.00 3,200.00 0.00 18,200.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS TURNING POINT273-9850-80158
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192

25.69 22,293.07 0.00 7,706.93 7,706.93 30,000.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198
40.60 5,940.00 0.00 4,060.00 4,060.00 10,000.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION - HEARTS FOR HOMES273-9850-80199
68.22 13,600.00 0.00 29,200.00 26,400.00 42,800.00 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232
0.00 266,336.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266,336.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149
0.00 24,831.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,831.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9474-88102
0.00 1,772,307.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,772,307.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197

18.39 178,109.50 0.00 40,125.50 0.00 218,235.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102
100.00 (6,769.23)0.00 6,769.23 1,681.53 0.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88203

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 IN KIND MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88204



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 25/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

100.00 (19,788.73)0.00 19,788.73 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9674-88102
0.00 370,813.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 370,813.40 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118

24.93 155,128.86 0.00 51,526.48 0.00 206,655.34 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT277-9777-80105
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS277-9777-86400
0.95 69,115.00 600.00 60.00 0.00 69,775.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102
0.00 236.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 236.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING277-9777-90000
0.91 53,882.00 0.00 494.00 0.00 54,376.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS277-9777-95000
0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HOUSING AGENT278-9778-80100
0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136

23.35 78,165.94 0.00 23,811.97 9,719.92 101,977.91 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138
23.94 55,452.50 0.00 17,454.10 4,547.50 72,906.60 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139
27.78 382,382.90 0.00 147,120.68 56,313.36 529,503.58 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236
15.32 1,498,790.83 1,700.00 269,525.00 44,208.25 1,770,015.83 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237
24.16 59,896.00 0.00 19,084.71 0.00 78,980.71 IN HOME NON-MEDICAL CARE278-9778-80238
1.56 94,924.55 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 96,424.55 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000
0.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT281-9666-80105

79.08 250.00 195.00 750.00 0.00 1,195.00 TITLE SEARCH281-9706-80141
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 MOLD TESTING281-9706-80177
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 ASBESTOS SURVEY281-9706-80178

82.69 3,495.50 6,225.00 10,475.00 1,775.00 20,195.50 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS281-9706-80179
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP SVCS281-9706-80201
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 RELOCATION COSTS281-9706-80233
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE281-9706-86100
0.00 15,757.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,757.63 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9706-88203

15.57 253,601.30 0.00 46,757.50 19,995.00 300,358.80 REHAB PROJECT COSTS281-9707-80118
6.94 205,385.00 0.00 15,325.00 0.00 220,710.00 HEALTHY HOMES REHAB281-9707-80228
5.77 85,253.70 0.00 5,224.50 4,077.00 90,478.20 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9707-88203
0.00 14,973.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,973.46 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES281-9850-80100

16.37 3,008.05 0.00 588.95 0.00 3,597.00 EDUCATION281-9850-82403
0.00 745,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 745,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR356-9356-99102

43.40 523,875.51 0.00 401,637.49 0.00 925,513.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR356-9356-99502
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR356-9356-99802
0.00 365,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR357-9357-99102

50.00 279,125.00 0.00 279,125.00 0.00 558,250.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR357-9357-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR357-9357-99802
100.00 0.69 0.00 298,122.31 0.00 298,123.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR358-9358-99102
57.72 5,300.45 0.00 7,237.55 0.00 12,538.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR358-9358-99502
71.84 140.82 0.00 359.18 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR358-9358-99802

100.00 0.98 0.00 159,810.02 0.00 159,811.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR359-9359-99102
54.43 10,265.74 0.00 12,263.26 0.00 22,529.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR359-9359-99502
99.94 0.23 0.00 409.77 0.00 410.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR359-9359-99802
0.00 810,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 810,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR360-9360-99102

50.00 145,409.25 0.00 145,408.75 0.00 290,818.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR360-9360-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR360-9360-99802

0.00 670,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 670,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR361-9361-99102
50.00 293,100.00 0.00 293,100.00 0.00 586,200.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR361-9361-99502

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR361-9361-99802
100.00 (35,189.98)0.00 35,189.98 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID381-9381-99100
100.00 (439.87)0.00 439.87 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID381-9381-99500
100.00 (90.23)0.00 90.23 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES381-9381-99800

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 MAINTENANCE FEES385-9385-99001
100.00 (600,381.68)0.00 600,381.68 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID386-9386-99100
100.00 (64,813.93)0.00 64,813.93 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID386-9386-99500
100.00 (248.09)0.00 248.09 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES386-9386-99800
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,435,000.00 0.00 1,435,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID391-9391-99100
60.81 8,840.00 0.00 13,719.00 0.00 22,559.00 BOND INTEREST PAID391-9391-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES391-9391-99800



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 26/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

0.00 585,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 585,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID392-9392-99100
52.00 515,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,073,959.00 BOND INTEREST PAID392-9392-99500
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AGENT FEES392-9392-99800

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,885,000.00 0.00 2,885,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID393-9393-99100
56.46 145,875.00 0.00 189,150.00 0.00 335,025.00 BOND INTEREST PAID393-9393-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES393-9393-99800
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,235,000.00 0.00 1,235,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID394-9394-99100
54.75 88,200.00 0.00 106,725.00 0.00 194,925.00 BOND INTEREST PAID394-9394-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES394-9394-99800
100.00 (199,251.55)0.00 199,251.55 0.00 0.00 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS438-9438-80129
100.00 (29,687.00)0.00 29,687.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES492-9492-80100
84.39 78,032.65 259,963.63 162,003.72 20,578.60 500,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES494-9494-80100
34.60 98.10 0.00 51.90 0.63 150.00 POSTAGE494-9494-80200
21.59 548.85 0.00 151.15 23.71 700.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO494-9494-85300
66.25 506.21 0.00 993.79 0.00 1,500.00 MILEAGE494-9494-86100
0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS494-9494-86400

31.88 2,043.61 0.00 956.39 0.00 3,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES494-9494-92000
58.33 179,875.00 0.00 251,825.00 35,975.00 431,700.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS494-9494-95000
5.83 11,300.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES494-9494-95800
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS494-9494-96123

99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 TRANS TO 2013 (2002) DDA DEBT #391494-9494-96391
33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 TRANS TO 2023 DDA GEN OB #392494-9494-96392
95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 TRANS TO 2014 (2003&2004) DDA DEBT #393494-9494-96393
93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 TRANS TO 2015 (2005 DDA) DEBT #394494-9494-96394
31.95 102,067.89 0.00 47,932.11 0.00 150,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES495-9495-80100
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 POSTAGE495-9495-80200
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 FACADE IMPROVEMNT PROGRAM495-9495-80204
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO495-9495-85300

71.25 71.88 0.00 178.12 0.00 250.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES495-9495-92000
56.04 2,197.95 0.00 2,802.05 0.00 5,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE495-9495-93000
99.50 663.92 80,578.24 51,307.84 6,829.76 132,550.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES536-9536-80100
62.83 185.85 0.00 314.15 36.56 500.00 POSTAGE536-9536-80200
24.15 11,529.66 322.51 3,347.83 928.57 15,200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO536-9536-85300
21.21 393.93 0.00 106.07 0.00 500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE536-9536-86300
58.33 16,125.00 0.00 22,575.00 3,225.00 38,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS536-9536-91000
49.00 89,257.93 0.00 85,742.07 15,357.59 175,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES536-9536-92000
14.58 65,347.50 6,815.95 4,336.55 386.43 76,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE536-9536-93000
58.33 36,044.00 0.00 50,456.00 7,208.00 86,500.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS536-9536-95000
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 PYMT TO CITY IN LIEU TAX536-9536-96807

89.54 24,241.96 96,526.69 110,881.35 21,476.87 231,650.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES537-9537-80100
4.28 1,435.83 0.00 64.17 6.93 1,500.00 POSTAGE537-9537-80200

68.92 2,486.62 478.18 5,035.20 733.16 8,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO537-9537-85300
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE537-9537-86300

58.35 11,662.00 0.00 16,338.00 2,334.00 28,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS537-9537-91000
38.60 76,749.90 0.00 48,250.10 7,029.89 125,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES537-9537-92000
24.76 172,674.50 22,300.99 34,524.51 1,237.89 229,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE537-9537-93000
58.09 246,301.00 0.00 341,376.00 48,768.00 587,677.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS537-9537-95000
46.29 402,832.13 163,220.23 183,947.64 60,944.75 750,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1540-80100
37.27 25,091.22 5,751.74 9,157.04 1,327.81 40,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1540-85300
50.62 222,205.35 5,995.00 221,799.65 34,952.75 450,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1540-86300
33.90 72,711.90 0.00 37,288.10 9,674.13 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1540-92000
14.61 222,040.00 28,529.17 9,470.83 179.68 260,040.00 FACILITY MAINTENANCE592-1540-97500
22.80 347,380.81 10,191.18 92,428.01 4,639.48 450,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1560-80100

100.00 0.00 0.00 18,700.00 0.00 18,700.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT592-1560-80105
71.81 77,531.41 2,144.27 195,324.32 26,299.03 275,000.00 POSTAGE592-1560-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS592-1560-80300

39.43 6,663.15 0.00 4,336.85 688.73 11,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1560-85300
107.22 (72.19)0.00 1,072.19 324.79 1,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1560-86300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 27/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

58.33 250,000.00 0.00 350,000.00 50,000.00 600,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS592-1560-91000
40.00 479.99 0.00 320.01 73.59 800.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1560-92000
58.33 1,234,662.00 0.00 1,728,538.00 246,934.00 2,963,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS592-1560-95000
54.11 105,555.91 17,500.00 106,944.09 34,549.00 230,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1580-80100
89.33 32,000.00 121,395.05 146,604.95 95,035.06 300,000.00 ASH REMOVAL592-1580-81800
53.35 30,320.90 27,344.37 7,334.73 1,121.28 65,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1580-85300
72.85 27,148.97 8,126.99 64,724.04 8,991.30 100,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1580-86300
30.52 625,334.42 0.00 274,665.58 72,008.85 900,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1580-92000
70.65 7,336.50 0.00 17,663.50 0.00 25,000.00 MANAGEMENT AGENCY FEES592-1580-96201

100.00 (24,574,793.99)0.00 24,574,793.99 3,820,014.34 0.00 PAID WARREN CONSOLIDATED701-9701-80001
100.00 (6,815,774.11)0.00 6,815,774.11 1,144,313.14 0.00 PAID CENTER LINE SCHOOLS701-9701-80002
100.00 (8,324,247.98)0.00 8,324,247.98 1,537,913.94 0.00 PAID WARREN WOODS SCHOOLS701-9701-80003
100.00 (9,226,504.16)0.00 9,226,504.16 960,264.06 0.00 PAID VAN DYKE SCHOOLS701-9701-80004
100.00 (8,801,498.52)0.00 8,801,498.52 795,916.94 0.00 PAID FITZGERALD SCHOOLS701-9701-80005
100.00 (1,829,445.64)0.00 1,829,445.64 190,073.56 0.00 PAID EAST DETROIT SCHOOLS701-9701-80006
100.00 (19,900,537.02)0.00 19,900,537.02 3,090,444.54 0.00 PAID COUNTY TREASURER-TAX701-9701-80007
100.00 (4,745,450.75)0.00 4,745,450.75 946,249.41 0.00 PAID MACOMB COUNTY COLLEG701-9701-80009
100.00 (17,257,413.43)0.00 17,257,413.43 3,342,401.08 0.00 PAID MACOMB INTERMEDIATE701-9701-80010
100.00 (24,167,804.68)0.00 24,167,804.68 173,865.60 0.00 PD COUNTY-MI S.E.T. TAX701-9701-80011
100.00 (4,804,408.00)0.00 4,804,408.00 686,344.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO RDS SPEC REV701-9701-96204
100.00 (2,218,104.00)0.00 2,218,104.00 316,872.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO REC SPEC REV701-9701-96208
100.00 (6,656,468.00)0.00 6,656,468.00 950,924.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO SAN SPEC REV701-9701-96226
100.00 (3,043,257.00)0.00 3,043,257.00 434,751.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO LIB SPEC REV701-9701-96271
100.00 (48,262,396.00)0.00 48,262,396.00 6,894,628.00 0.00 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND701-9701-96301
100.00 (4,265,912.00)0.00 4,265,912.00 609,416.00 0.00 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND701-9701-96494
100.00 (383,775.54)0.00 383,775.54 104,878.12 0.00 REFUND OF CURRENT TAXES701-9701-96500
100.00 (201,314.66)155,779.01 45,535.65 0.00 0.00 NUISANCE ABATEMENT EXPENS801-9801-96700
100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TRANS 2008 CAP IMP DEBT SA802-9802-96381

310.77 (167,120,199.04)4,573,492.95 241,835,468.28 29,406,788.63 79,288,762.19 Net OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
96.85 425.00 5,783.80 7,291.20 1,151.08 13,500.00 BOOKS101-1136-98200
21.01 29,182.19 0.00 7,762.81 0.00 36,945.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1215-98000
3.06 14,540.88 0.00 459.12 0.00 15,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1220-98001

91.07 1,250.90 0.00 12,749.10 0.00 14,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1253-98000
0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1258-98001

97.87 1,067.39 13,599.00 35,333.61 163.71 50,000.00 VEHICLES101-1265-98100
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1265-98400
1.92 305,109.00 0.00 5,970.00 2,353.00 311,079.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES101-1294-98500

13.33 665,675.50 41,125.00 61,232.50 0.00 768,033.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1301-97400
0.00 41,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,050.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98000

57.16 434,384.85 2,071.40 577,601.75 0.00 1,014,058.00 POLICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98402
90.21 1,433.78 0.00 13,207.22 0.00 14,641.00 911 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE101-1301-98414
0.00 12,924.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,924.00 2022 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98479

33.93 57,033.09 11,484.91 17,800.00 0.00 86,318.00 2023 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98486
0.00 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,813.00 2021 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98504

87.37 810,588.45 5,206,419.36 399,039.19 48,336.75 6,416,047.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1336-97400
81.47 350,139.72 238,716.18 1,300,759.10 1,154,778.83 1,889,615.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT101-1336-98401

100.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 MI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC101-1336-98469
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1371-98000

85.19 20,947.00 0.00 120,453.00 0.00 141,400.00 VEHICLES101-1371-98100
0.00 210,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210,100.00 VEHICLES101-1422-98100
0.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1422-98400
0.69 1,298,001.89 6,242.11 2,806.00 0.00 1,307,050.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1442-97400

80.42 609,169.26 1,394,735.50 1,107,329.24 6,600.00 3,111,234.00 DPW VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT101-1442-98103
66.32 49,081.96 0.00 96,628.04 0.00 145,710.00 VEHICLES101-1447-98100
94.68 532.00 8,043.81 1,424.19 1,115.83 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1447-98400
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1797-97400



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 28/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

2.28 4,857,346.56 0.00 113,386.44 291,895.00 4,970,733.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS202-2451-97400
0.00 1,009,057.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,009,057.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS203-3451-97400

15.88 12,234,899.09 0.00 2,310,461.91 938,457.16 14,545,361.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS204-9204-97400
16.63 990,895.99 100,317.36 97,288.65 61,294.90 1,188,502.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS208-9208-97400

100.00 0.00 0.00 66,024.00 5,500.00 66,024.00 VEHICLES208-9208-98100
55.01 31,495.21 4,255.00 34,249.79 0.00 70,000.00 EQUIPMENT - RECREATION208-9208-98411
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES208-9208-98500
0.00 76,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS226-9226-97400

45.22 682,000.00 321,000.00 242,000.00 0.00 1,245,000.00 VEHICLES226-9226-98100
86.32 32,274.18 48,140.00 155,585.82 0.00 236,000.00 EQUIPMENT226-9226-98400
17.89 67,000.00 0.00 14,600.00 14,600.00 81,600.00 VEHICLES230-9230-98100
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 VEHICLES250-9250-98100

82.95 17,492.10 50,458.76 34,631.14 0.00 102,582.00 CABLE TV EQUIPMENT250-9250-98412
61.61 70,350.40 58,203.25 54,676.35 44,488.75 183,230.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS271-9271-97400
35.95 42,911.00 0.00 24,089.00 0.00 67,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT271-9271-98000
48.22 163,109.50 0.00 151,890.50 25,902.52 315,000.00 BOOKS271-9271-98200
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES271-9271-98500
0.00 374.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.85 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT281-9666-98001

43.93 452,419.67 266,844.14 87,668.19 2,139.81 806,932.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS410-9410-97400
100.00 (2,574,800.33)0.00 2,574,800.33 0.00 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS434-9434-97450
100.00 (3,524,034.58)0.00 3,524,034.58 198,979.31 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS437-9437-97450
100.00 (3,578,790.08)0.00 3,578,790.08 323,935.37 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS438-9438-97450
100.00 (747,124.21)0.00 747,124.21 307,617.49 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS493-9493-97450
44.16 6,061,839.66 3,365,532.34 1,428,328.00 64,772.81 10,855,700.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS494-9494-97400

100.00 (6,893.33)4,999.58 1,893.75 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT494-9494-98400
0.00 375,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 375,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS495-9495-97400

68.67 4,699.15 4,668.15 5,632.70 5,632.70 15,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT536-9536-98000
80.01 47,268.25 98,464.30 90,767.45 13,085.45 236,500.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE536-9536-98408
49.45 9,200.00 5,848.42 3,151.58 660.00 18,200.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES536-9536-98422
64.53 269,949.05 272,757.37 218,293.58 11,414.55 761,000.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE537-9537-98408
38.67 33,300.00 7,515.12 13,484.88 3,221.20 54,300.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES537-9537-98422
52.75 5,454,625.87 0.00 6,090,374.13 1,643,383.49 11,545,000.00 CONTRACTS AWARDED592-9044-97001
63.10 1,012,785.53 1,043,448.62 688,646.85 102,157.55 2,744,881.00 EQUIPMENT - WATER MAINT592-9047-98040
83.41 777,076.12 1,530,928.92 2,376,528.96 51,002.89 4,684,534.00 EQUIPMENT - WWTP592-9047-98080
38.00 4,179,999.99 0.00 2,561,496.01 0.00 6,741,496.00 CAP IMP BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99604
50.68 1,853,738.85 0.00 1,904,814.15 0.00 3,758,553.00 CAP IMP BOND INTEREST592-9072-99605
37.92 835,000.00 0.00 510,000.00 0.00 1,345,000.00 SRF BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99606
53.38 43,137.05 0.00 49,389.95 0.00 92,527.00 SRF BOND INTEREST592-9072-99607

100.00 (0.47)0.00 697,832.47 0.00 697,832.00 CAP EQUIP PRINCIPAL592-9072-99611
100.00 0.47 0.00 84,253.53 0.00 84,254.00 INSTALLMENT PUR INTEREST592-9072-99613
94.06 237.41 0.00 3,762.59 0.00 4,000.00 OTHER COSTS592-9072-99700

55.22 39,582,289.81 14,511,602.40 34,307,797.64 5,324,640.15 88,401,689.85 Net CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER REVENUES
13.18 21,705.00 0.00 3,295.00 215.00 25,000.00 UNMETERED WATER SALES592-0080-46000
58.09 487,438.03 0.00 675,601.97 95,853.59 1,163,040.00 WATER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-46103
58.33 37,500.00 0.00 52,500.00 7,500.00 90,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION REVENUE592-0080-46300
51.60 471,911.13 0.00 503,088.87 75,269.70 975,000.00 PENALTIES592-0080-47000
63.38 109,853.70 0.00 190,146.30 14,113.91 300,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME592-0080-47100
67.90 21,057.00 0.00 44,547.00 5,872.50 65,604.00 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE592-0080-47200

164.20 (9,630.00)0.00 24,630.00 0.00 15,000.00 GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP592-0080-47401
37.41 9,389.25 0.00 5,610.75 1,114.25 15,000.00 METER REPAIRS592-0080-47402
20.85 7,915.47 0.00 2,084.53 (50.00)10,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICE592-0080-47404
68.77 17,176.43 0.00 37,823.57 6,714.12 55,000.00 METER SALES592-0080-47405
68.81 6,238.24 0.00 13,761.76 2,333.66 20,000.00 CENTER LINE TRANSMISSION592-0080-47406
74.84 59,778.21 0.00 177,770.79 24,104.98 237,549.00 CROSS CONNECTION CHARGES592-0080-47408

58.25 1,240,332.46 0.00 1,730,860.54 233,041.71 2,971,193.00 Net OTHER REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 29/29Page:02/21/2024 11:33 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

WATER SALES
56.59 11,698,015.29 0.00 15,247,984.71 1,792,178.04 26,946,000.00 WATER SALES INDUSTRIAL592-0080-46101

56.59 11,698,015.29 0.00 15,247,984.71 1,792,178.04 26,946,000.00 Net WATER SALES

TREATMENT CHARGES
55.95 451,439.01 0.00 573,478.99 48,619.66 1,024,918.00 PRE-TREATMENT SURCHARGES592-0080-47407
69.99 79,513.81 0.00 185,486.19 26,848.31 265,000.00 WWTP-OTHER INCOME592-0080-47410
56.15 8,409,705.65 0.00 10,770,694.35 1,304,726.76 19,180,400.00 SEWAGE TREATMENT CHARGE592-0080-47501
57.77 1,152,899.57 0.00 1,576,850.43 224,968.12 2,729,750.00 SEWER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-47502
56.50 2,326,914.24 0.00 3,022,685.76 365,310.72 5,349,600.00 STATE MANDATED FEE592-0080-47503

56.50 12,420,472.28 0.00 16,129,195.72 1,970,473.57 28,549,668.00 Net TREATMENT CHARGES

OPERATING EXPENSE
40.80 6,603,625.35 0.00 4,551,374.65 854,732.08 11,155,000.00 WATER PURCHASES592-1537-92700
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE592-1537-95100

125.00 (50,000.00)167,424.00 82,576.00 0.00 200,000.00 DIRT REMOVAL592-1540-80250
1.36 1,183,691.94 0.00 16,308.06 312,023.88 1,200,000.00 CONCRETE & SOD REPLACEMNT592-1540-80251

125.68 (63,018.48)252,085.00 56,325.48 0.00 245,392.00 ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES592-1540-80253
32.35 507,345.00 87,925.00 154,730.00 51,990.00 750,000.00 LEAD AND COPPER RULE REPLACEMENTS592-1540-80254

100.55 (192.56)0.00 35,192.56 0.00 35,000.00 M.S.D.W.A. ANNUAL FEE592-1560-96160
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 ODOR CONTROL592-1580-80252

47.61 649,658.69 11,551.39 578,789.92 100,801.84 1,240,000.00 ELECTRIC POWER592-1580-92005
117.10 (125,905.73)490,923.43 371,252.30 64,851.62 736,270.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE592-1580-93001
116.40 (41,003.19)159,670.64 131,332.55 16,296.09 250,000.00 HEALTH, SAFETY & SECURITY592-1580-93020

44.78 8,814,201.02 1,169,579.46 5,977,881.52 1,400,695.51 15,961,662.00 Net OPERATING EXPENSE

933.89 (56,154,273.45)(21,755,773.63)72,478,665.35 21,770,770.03 (5,431,381.73)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

108.80 (32,040,304.29)21,755,773.63 374,418,913.78 48,687,192.34 364,134,383.12 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
124.59 (88,194,577.74)0.00 446,897,579.13 70,457,962.37 358,703,001.39 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 1/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (12,495.86)0.00 12,495.86 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS101-0080-40300
58.73 13,951,269.58 0.00 19,857,046.42 2,827,397.93 33,808,316.00 PROPERTY TAXES: CHARTER101-0080-40301
58.73 8,353,209.93 0.00 11,887,197.07 1,692,654.21 20,240,407.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-40303
58.73 464,133.28 0.00 660,604.72 94,061.96 1,124,738.00 PROPERTY TAX: EMS101-0080-40305
58.73 1,556,436.87 0.00 2,215,292.13 315,430.53 3,771,729.00 PROPERTY TAX: POLICE101-0080-40306
58.73 1,556,436.87 0.00 2,215,292.13 315,430.53 3,771,729.00 PROPERTY TAX: FIRE101-0080-40307
58.73 7,831,787.07 0.00 11,147,044.93 1,587,203.16 18,978,832.00 PROPERTY TAX: P&F OPER.101-0080-40311
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 PYMT IN LIEU OF PROP TAX101-0080-40400

74.30 967.00 0.00 2,795.00 56.00 3,762.00 TRAILER PARK TAXES101-0080-40500
58.33 179,289.00 0.00 251,006.00 35,858.00 430,295.00 IF TAX: CHARTER101-0080-43701
58.33 107,336.00 0.00 150,276.00 21,468.00 257,612.00 IF TAX: P&F PENSION101-0080-43703
58.34 5,964.00 0.00 8,351.00 1,193.00 14,315.00 IF TAX: EMS101-0080-43705
58.33 20,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 4,000.00 48,000.00 IF TAX: POLICE101-0080-43706
58.33 20,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 4,000.00 48,000.00 IF TAX: FIRE101-0080-43707
58.33 100,647.00 0.00 140,903.00 20,129.00 241,550.00 IF TAX: POLICE & FIRE OP101-0080-43711
7.44 277,694.98 0.00 22,305.02 (3,035.77)300,000.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES101-0080-44500

49.56 252,214.00 0.00 247,786.00 28,570.00 500,000.00 MECHANICAL PERMITS101-0080-47600
20.69 1,506,983.20 0.00 393,016.80 78,016.00 1,900,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS101-0080-47800
37.23 467,665.44 0.00 277,334.56 37,446.64 745,000.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS101-0080-47900
43.49 734,676.00 0.00 565,324.00 37,000.00 1,300,000.00 MARIJUANA LICENSES101-0080-48000
20.84 324,553.00 0.00 85,447.00 12,060.00 410,000.00 PLUMBING PERMITS101-0080-48100
42.04 255,022.00 0.00 184,978.00 20,454.00 440,000.00 PLAN REVIEW FEES101-0080-48200
15.84 21,040.60 0.00 3,959.40 485.40 25,000.00 ANIMAL LICENSES101-0080-48300
17.91 16,417.70 0.00 3,582.30 0.00 20,000.00 SIDEWALK PERMITS101-0080-48400
72.34 103,717.51 0.00 271,282.49 37,045.76 375,000.00 OTHER LICENSES & PERMITS101-0080-48500
41.47 111,216.00 0.00 78,784.00 8,142.00 190,000.00 ZONING PERMITS101-0080-48600

100.00 (9,310.00)0.00 9,310.00 702.00 0.00 DEMOLITION PERMITS101-0080-48700
100.00 (45.00)0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 DAY CARE REGISTRATION101-0080-48800
100.00 (55,983.85)0.00 55,983.85 35,530.85 0.00 POLICE CIVIL DEFENSE101-0080-50500
100.00 (4,249.50)0.00 4,249.50 0.00 0.00 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-0080-50511

0.00 86,318.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,318.00 2023 JAG REVENUE101-0080-50513
100.00 (3,617.00)0.00 3,617.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA101-0080-52800

0.00 195,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195,000.00 COMMUNITY DEV ADMIN101-0080-53601
52.00 321,599.31 0.00 348,400.69 0.00 670,000.00 911 DISPATCH TRAIN EQUIP101-0080-53603
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 COMM DEV REIMB101-0080-53604

100.00 (57,300.03)0.00 57,300.03 0.00 0.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53693
100.00 (12,823.00)0.00 12,823.00 0.00 0.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 REV101-0080-53694
16.63 333,486.30 0.00 66,513.70 66,513.70 400,000.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 REV101-0080-53697
0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 REV101-0080-53698

100.00 (20,007.61)0.00 20,007.61 0.00 0.00 MEDICAL MARIJUANA EXCISE TAX101-0080-55900
63.25 2,205,273.41 0.00 3,794,726.59 0.00 6,000,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE101-0080-57300
35.55 11,961,428.00 0.00 6,598,820.00 0.00 18,560,248.00 SALES TAXES101-0080-57502

107.30 (5,839.60)0.00 85,839.60 96.25 80,000.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-0080-57504
26.21 276,694.82 0.00 98,305.18 0.00 375,000.00 REIMB CENTER LINE COURT101-0080-58100
41.05 23,580.00 0.00 16,420.00 2,600.00 40,000.00 BOARD OF APPEALS101-0080-60800
0.33 1,295,655.61 0.00 4,344.39 393.92 1,300,000.00 TAX COLL FEE - NON CITY101-0080-60900

24.73 157,029.90 0.00 51,594.10 7,028.10 208,624.00 CITY CLERK101-0080-61100
152.54 (23,643.40)0.00 68,643.40 5,620.00 45,000.00 SITE PLANS FEES101-0080-62100
36.17 19,150.00 0.00 10,850.00 1,050.00 30,000.00 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES101-0080-62200
66.67 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 PROCESSING PA 198 IFT CER101-0080-62300

100.00 (200.00)0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 FORESTRY - TREE PLANTING101-0080-62700
50.00 91,448.00 0.00 91,448.00 0.00 182,896.00 REIMB JUDGES' SAL STANDZN101-0080-62900
0.00 132,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 132,000.00 ELECTION EXP REIMBURSEMNT101-0080-62910

36.73 310,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 0.00 490,000.00 REIMBURSE FROM SCHOOLS101-0080-63100
36.81 157,985.35 0.00 92,014.65 11,480.00 250,000.00 PROBATION FEES101-0080-63200
53.12 37,503.50 0.00 42,496.50 0.00 80,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP FEES101-0080-63400



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 2/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
70.29 20,800.00 0.00 49,200.00 14,475.00 70,000.00 FORECLOSURE FEE101-0080-63404
45.36 98,350.00 0.00 81,650.00 20,450.00 180,000.00 TOWING ADMIN FEE101-0080-63700
88.33 29,163.12 0.00 220,836.88 26,256.90 250,000.00 POLICE FEES101-0080-63800

160.11 (9,016.76)0.00 24,016.76 17,871.70 15,000.00 FIRE REVENUES101-0080-63900
62.89 1,410,074.23 0.00 2,389,925.77 272,613.69 3,800,000.00 EMS REVENUE101-0080-63901
45.72 94,993.75 0.00 80,006.25 0.00 175,000.00 WEED CUTTING101-0080-64100
38.10 2,537,257.97 0.00 1,561,724.03 246,346.00 4,098,982.00 DISTRICT COURT FINES&FEES101-0080-65800
38.30 30,850.00 0.00 19,150.00 1,810.00 50,000.00 DRUG COURT REVENUE101-0080-65802

100.00 (23,898.00)0.00 23,898.00 4,160.00 0.00 CIVIL FEES/DRUG TREATMENT101-0080-65804
87.47 18,800.00 0.00 131,200.00 21,930.00 150,000.00 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE FINE101-0080-65805

778.78 (2,715,106.12)0.00 3,115,106.12 599,170.81 400,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS101-0080-66500
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 COURT BUILDING RENTAL101-0080-66700
100.00 (112,742.54)0.00 112,742.54 0.00 0.00 LEASE PROCEEDS101-0080-66801
166.88 (33,440.00)0.00 83,440.00 20,100.00 50,000.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT101-0080-67300

0.00 849,990.00 0.00 10.00 2.00 850,000.00 SALE OF PROPERTY101-0080-67350
58.33 2,431,148.00 0.00 3,403,652.00 486,236.00 5,834,800.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-0080-67700
58.33 329,165.00 0.00 460,845.00 65,835.00 790,010.00 FLEET MAINTENANCE FEES101-0080-67701
35.73 291,147.95 0.00 161,852.05 61,446.19 453,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS/SERVICE REIMB - MAJOR ST101-0080-67802
61.06 402,238.43 0.00 630,761.57 91,767.68 1,033,000.00 EQUIP RENTALS - LOCAL ST101-0080-67803

100.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 SALT DOME RENTAL REVENUE101-0080-67804
13.33 216,676.10 0.00 33,323.90 1,628.86 250,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-0080-67900
60.00 2,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 DONATIONS101-0080-67907

150.30 (17,603.67)0.00 52,603.67 0.00 35,000.00 TELECOM LEASES101-0080-67913
100.00 (802.02)0.00 802.02 0.00 0.00 EMG RUBBISH / BOARDINGS101-0080-67920
100.00 (250.00)0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 SNOW REMOVALS101-0080-67921
100.00 (84.00)0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 RODENT BAITING101-0080-67922
100.00 (37,268.75)0.00 37,268.75 9,356.25 0.00 BLIGHT BUSTERS101-0080-67923
100.00 (192,514.92)0.00 192,514.92 0.00 0.00 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT101-0080-68500

0.00 25,148,018.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,148,018.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED101-0080-69901

86,527,998.15 0.00 75,577,920.85 9,267,537.25 162,105,919.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 1101 - COUNCIL
58.90 90,363.40 0.00 129,520.60 18,675.02 219,884.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1101-70200
34.86 177,890.96 0.00 95,184.04 12,733.91 273,075.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1101-70600
6.17 7,354.95 0.00 484.05 0.00 7,839.00 OVERTIME101-1101-70900

50.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 1,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1101-71303
44.14 22,037.81 0.00 17,416.19 2,556.97 39,454.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1101-71500
45.01 109,293.11 0.00 89,450.89 11,936.61 198,744.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1101-71900
58.33 28,548.00 0.00 39,963.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1101-71904
43.20 5,861.46 0.00 4,457.54 696.20 10,319.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1101-71905
27.96 559.00 0.00 217.00 31.00 776.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1101-71906
57.46 2,517.00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 5,917.00 LONGEVITY101-1101-72100
0.00 7,457.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,457.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1101-72101

58.34 47,729.00 0.00 66,829.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1101-72200
45.59 28,055.52 0.00 23,509.48 3,480.93 51,565.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1101-72201
80.59 3,342.16 5,157.63 8,715.21 7,872.84 17,215.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1101-72700
43.93 238,297.42 47,291.44 139,411.14 783.20 425,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1101-80100
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COURT REPORTER101-1101-80102

24.28 984.37 0.00 315.63 0.00 1,300.00 POSTAGE101-1101-80200
16.47 918.78 0.00 181.22 27.20 1,100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1101-85300
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 MILEAGE101-1101-86100

97.30 94.50 452.00 2,953.50 0.00 3,500.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1101-90000

(773,654.44)(52,901.07)(622,708.49)(77,449.88)(1,449,264.00)Net - Dept 1101 - COUNCIL



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 3/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 1136 - 37TH DISTRICT COURT

57.08 78,798.61 0.00 104,813.39 14,068.96 183,612.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1136-70200
53.26 1,452,975.41 0.00 1,655,538.59 230,544.24 3,108,514.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1136-70600
49.90 135,040.69 0.00 134,479.31 14,155.63 269,520.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1136-70703
0.00 149,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 149,589.00 TEMPORARY - DRUG COURT101-1136-70716
1.72 29,508.62 0.00 516.38 0.00 30,025.00 OVERTIME101-1136-70900

38.98 9,825.00 0.00 6,275.00 0.00 16,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1136-71303
50.27 141,554.10 0.00 143,081.90 19,207.61 284,636.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1136-71500
53.41 413,296.82 0.00 473,847.18 60,070.16 887,144.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1136-71900
58.33 266,420.00 0.00 372,988.00 53,284.00 639,408.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1136-71904
54.36 20,320.38 0.00 24,207.62 3,304.67 44,528.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1136-71905
48.17 2,313.78 0.00 2,150.22 336.52 4,464.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1136-71906
50.41 43,174.16 0.00 43,894.84 7,935.44 87,069.00 LONGEVITY101-1136-72100
36.51 52,296.90 0.00 30,069.10 3,779.40 82,366.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1136-72101
58.33 262,523.00 0.00 367,535.00 52,505.00 630,058.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1136-72200
54.60 144,635.90 0.00 173,941.10 24,073.76 318,577.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1136-72201
80.03 21,963.51 25,612.72 62,423.77 8,536.25 110,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1136-72700
20.00 17,391.50 0.00 4,348.50 99.00 21,740.00 2020 DOJ CORONAVIRUS CESF - COURT101-1136-74006
31.92 30,634.60 0.00 14,365.40 1,991.50 45,000.00 PAID STATE OF MICHIGAN101-1136-80008
73.23 36,998.63 27,172.86 74,028.51 9,145.53 138,200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1136-80100
53.32 38,514.45 0.00 43,985.55 6,811.48 82,500.00 CONT SERV/MAGIST/VIST JUD101-1136-80103
55.40 188,300.00 149,835.73 84,098.27 0.00 422,234.00 CONT SERV - DATA PROC101-1136-80137
77.12 27,909.46 2,782.19 91,308.35 0.00 122,000.00 POSTAGE101-1136-80200
44.47 8,884.97 0.00 7,115.03 1,127.63 16,000.00 BANK SERVICE CHARGES101-1136-80202
0.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 TRANSCRIPTS101-1136-81900

58.96 6,155.31 5,753.81 3,090.88 1,864.44 15,000.00 DRUG COURT GRANT EXPENSE101-1136-82210
29.98 99,182.67 0.00 42,473.33 0.00 141,656.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82246
28.68 32,267.00 0.00 12,973.00 0.00 45,240.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY23 EXP101-1136-82247
27.56 221,448.00 47,929.81 36,320.19 31,266.07 305,698.00 SUBSTANCE ABUSE GRT FY 24 EXP101-1136-82248
43.48 13,000.00 7,310.05 2,689.95 1,650.00 23,000.00 MICH DRUG COURT GRT FY24 EXP101-1136-82249
32.30 10,155.00 0.00 4,845.00 291.40 15,000.00 WITNESS & JURY FEES101-1136-83500
59.96 16,308.27 8,480.89 15,945.84 2,396.05 40,735.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1136-85300
12.98 1,479.26 0.00 220.74 39.30 1,700.00 MILEAGE101-1136-86100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1136-88001

45.02 60,476.60 0.00 49,523.40 1,130.69 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1136-92000
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-1136-94200
61.34 4,732.30 1,830.35 5,677.35 1,215.00 12,240.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1136-95800
91.68 11,230.94 0.00 123,769.06 0.00 135,000.00 TRANSFER TO INDIGENT DEFENSE101-1136-96259
96.85 425.00 5,783.80 7,291.20 1,151.08 13,500.00 BOOKS101-1136-98200

(4,050,879.84)(282,492.21)(4,469,830.95)(551,980.81)(8,803,203.00)Net - Dept 1136 - 37TH DISTRICT COURT

Dept 1171 - MAYOR
57.08 54,130.39 0.00 72,002.61 9,664.78 126,133.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1171-70200
31.10 240,128.54 0.00 108,366.46 15,503.99 348,495.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1171-70600
25.40 26,109.73 0.00 8,890.27 3,710.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1171-70703

101.28 (51.90)0.00 4,106.90 52.50 4,055.00 OVERTIME101-1171-70900
63.81 633.33 0.00 1,116.67 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1171-71303
38.88 24,551.32 0.00 15,620.68 2,155.74 40,172.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1171-71500
18.20 88,790.75 0.00 19,750.25 1,465.93 108,541.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1171-71900
58.33 9,516.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1171-71904
40.61 4,323.98 0.00 2,957.02 488.29 7,281.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1171-71905
13.55 259.36 0.00 40.64 40.64 300.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1171-71906
59.71 2,439.28 0.00 3,614.72 0.00 6,054.00 LONGEVITY101-1171-72100
36.39 4,850.16 0.00 2,774.84 0.00 7,625.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1171-72101
40.03 29,391.40 0.00 19,617.60 2,441.47 49,009.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1171-72201



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 4/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
169.98 (6,998.33)13,748.11 3,250.22 479.52 10,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1171-72700
99.99 0.76 2,942.04 3,557.20 292.11 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1171-80100
23.57 3,821.56 0.00 1,178.44 120.76 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1171-80200

100.00 (158.22)0.00 158.22 158.22 0.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1171-85300
0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS101-1171-95801

(494,738.11)(16,690.15)(280,323.74)(38,476.95)(791,752.00)Net - Dept 1171 - MAYOR

Dept 1209 - ASSESSING
65.75 43,588.02 0.00 83,685.98 20,784.27 127,274.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1209-70300
56.73 367,809.77 0.00 482,198.23 85,195.48 850,008.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1209-70600
7.15 46,427.00 0.00 3,573.00 1,080.00 50,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1209-70703

48.62 12,844.09 0.00 12,155.91 2,698.98 25,000.00 OVERTIME101-1209-70900
104.17 (175.00)0.00 4,375.00 175.00 4,200.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1209-71303
55.13 37,717.08 0.00 46,347.92 9,080.75 84,065.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1209-71500
52.87 117,393.31 0.00 131,689.69 15,335.44 249,083.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1209-71900
58.34 57,089.00 0.00 79,933.00 11,419.00 137,022.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1209-71904
57.75 7,928.31 0.00 10,835.69 2,214.41 18,764.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1209-71905
52.92 909.60 0.00 1,022.40 105.60 1,932.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1209-71906
57.93 6,895.49 0.00 9,496.51 4,804.43 16,392.00 LONGEVITY101-1209-72100
56.23 11,307.79 0.00 14,525.21 6,290.17 25,833.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1209-72101
58.33 119,328.00 0.00 167,062.00 23,866.00 286,390.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1209-72200
57.76 39,621.74 0.00 54,179.26 11,072.01 93,801.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1209-72201
43.60 8,459.74 4,316.05 2,224.21 254.09 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1209-72700
88.74 4,615.07 16,071.00 20,313.93 1,156.68 41,000.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1209-80106

105.50 (1,886.72)0.00 36,186.72 33,175.27 34,300.00 POSTAGE101-1209-80200
21.43 5,500.00 700.00 800.00 400.00 7,000.00 BOARD OF REVIEW101-1209-80401
75.73 46,118.06 123,374.80 20,507.14 2,140.00 190,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1209-82602
42.85 20,001.06 12,989.98 2,008.96 426.98 35,000.00 TAX ROLL PREPARATION101-1209-83300
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1209-85300

53.22 935.55 450.00 614.45 0.00 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1209-86300
46.50 3,745.00 0.00 3,255.00 (175.00)7,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1209-95800

(956,421.96)(157,901.83)(1,186,990.21)(231,499.56)(2,301,314.00)Net - Dept 1209 - ASSESSING

Dept 1210 - LEGAL
57.08 59,504.49 0.00 79,151.51 10,624.36 138,656.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1210-70300
49.95 277,271.06 0.00 276,690.94 33,919.64 553,962.00 ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS101-1210-70601
56.00 128,057.70 0.00 162,978.30 21,882.58 291,036.00 CLERICAL101-1210-70602
48.18 25,912.04 0.00 24,087.96 1,594.50 50,000.00 LAW CLERKS101-1210-70701
27.15 72,846.50 0.00 27,153.50 3,477.50 100,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1210-70703
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 OVERTIME101-1210-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1210-71303
49.04 46,801.71 0.00 45,044.29 5,514.61 91,846.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1210-71500
53.31 102,314.35 0.00 116,808.65 14,339.83 219,123.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1210-71900
58.33 38,064.00 0.00 53,284.00 7,612.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1210-71904
47.02 8,035.92 0.00 7,132.08 938.39 15,168.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1210-71905
61.12 907.42 0.00 1,426.58 187.66 2,334.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1210-71906
25.31 17,741.20 0.00 6,011.80 0.00 23,753.00 LONGEVITY101-1210-72100
37.28 20,100.86 0.00 11,948.14 2,425.50 32,049.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1210-72101
58.34 47,729.00 0.00 66,829.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1210-72200
52.44 45,288.74 0.00 49,937.26 6,154.73 95,226.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1210-72201
95.29 1,131.48 2,931.10 19,937.42 367.78 24,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1210-72700
19.80 15,798.51 1,519.06 2,382.43 788.28 19,700.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1210-80100
28.85 1,209.47 0.00 490.53 114.29 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1210-80200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 5/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
29.23 9,908.05 674.14 3,417.81 50.60 14,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-1210-82600
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 MILEAGE101-1210-86100

84.69 6,429.60 17,817.25 17,753.15 1,429.88 42,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1210-95800

(933,252.10)(22,941.55)(975,965.35)(120,969.13)(1,932,159.00)Net - Dept 1210 - LEGAL

Dept 1215 - CLERK
57.08 40,033.96 0.00 53,252.04 7,147.92 93,286.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1215-70200
52.51 202,649.42 0.00 224,044.58 30,764.39 426,694.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1215-70600
25.24 210,636.11 0.00 71,117.89 9,688.67 281,754.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1215-70703
21.50 82,816.41 0.00 22,683.59 4,149.15 105,500.00 OVERTIME101-1215-70900
85.71 350.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1215-71303
38.67 46,990.19 0.00 29,625.81 4,834.08 76,616.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1215-71500
45.05 76,390.85 0.00 62,629.15 7,467.51 139,020.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1215-71900
58.33 28,548.00 0.00 39,963.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1215-71904
47.84 5,890.52 0.00 5,402.48 942.77 11,293.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1215-71905
50.71 586.52 0.00 603.48 88.80 1,190.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1215-71906
73.11 2,732.46 0.00 7,430.54 4,700.26 10,163.00 LONGEVITY101-1215-72100
54.55 8,916.84 0.00 10,703.16 7,702.56 19,620.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1215-72101
58.33 23,867.00 0.00 33,411.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1215-72200
49.69 35,437.42 0.00 34,999.58 5,786.01 70,437.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1215-72201
40.50 25,791.13 11,415.71 6,143.16 2,529.22 43,350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1215-72700
32.29 43,944.67 7,470.61 13,484.72 313.66 64,900.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1215-80100
31.79 98,224.93 0.00 45,775.07 21,809.23 144,000.00 POSTAGE101-1215-80200
19.98 553,211.93 328.07 137,815.00 0.00 691,355.00 ELECTION WAGES101-1215-80400
66.46 185,074.06 207,647.51 159,078.43 76,486.24 551,800.00 ELECTION EXPENSE101-1215-80600
22.23 1,555.32 0.00 444.68 0.00 2,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1215-86300
51.97 24,698.00 3,694.05 23,025.95 1,840.75 51,418.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1215-90000
12.50 3,500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1215-93000
21.01 29,182.19 0.00 7,762.81 0.00 36,945.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1215-98000

(1,731,027.93)(231,055.95)(991,496.12)(196,733.22)(2,953,580.00)Net - Dept 1215 - CLERK

Dept 1220 - HUMAN RESOURCES
50.91 304,434.41 0.00 315,714.59 37,167.70 620,149.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1220-70600
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1220-70703

27.46 18,136.25 0.00 6,863.75 0.00 25,000.00 OVERTIME101-1220-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1220-71303
46.19 31,337.46 0.00 26,899.54 3,193.70 58,237.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1220-71500
40.71 94,024.20 0.00 64,567.80 7,275.08 158,592.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1220-71900
58.33 38,064.00 0.00 53,284.00 7,612.00 91,348.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1220-71904
54.73 5,061.88 0.00 6,120.12 861.92 11,182.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1220-71905
36.95 378.30 0.00 221.70 36.00 600.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1220-71906
70.64 4,150.76 0.00 9,987.24 3,400.00 14,138.00 LONGEVITY101-1220-72100
65.59 8,278.61 0.00 15,777.39 2,427.48 24,056.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1220-72101
58.34 47,729.00 0.00 66,829.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1220-72200
52.83 32,364.83 0.00 36,252.17 4,309.53 68,617.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1220-72201
16.25 3,350.00 0.00 650.00 0.00 4,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1220-72501
68.60 4,552.81 5,517.57 4,429.62 1,672.02 14,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1220-72700
43.55 112,222.02 46,123.33 40,454.65 5,624.45 198,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1220-80100
4.11 47,946.16 0.00 2,053.84 0.00 50,000.00 ARBITRATION EXPENSE101-1220-80114
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - E.A.C.101-1220-80127

58.61 827.82 256.09 916.09 341.49 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1220-80200
27.54 115,932.00 0.00 44,068.00 10,096.00 160,000.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1220-82800
73.73 20,755.60 49,937.58 8,306.82 0.00 79,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1220-90000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 6/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1220-95800
3.06 14,540.88 0.00 459.12 0.00 15,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1220-98001

(1,007,586.99)(101,834.57)(706,655.44)(93,564.37)(1,816,077.00)Net - Dept 1220 - HUMAN RESOURCES

Dept 1221 - CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE
12.50 1,750.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1221-72501

100.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1221-72700
33.33 4,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1221-74000
70.00 6,000.00 10,146.19 3,853.81 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1221-80100
0.63 198.74 0.00 1.26 0.00 200.00 POSTAGE101-1221-80200

(11,948.74)(12,846.19)(4,105.07)0.00 (28,900.00)Net - Dept 1221 - CIVIL SERVICE-POL & FIRE

Dept 1223 - CONTROLLER
57.09 57,971.70 0.00 77,113.30 10,350.78 135,085.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1223-70300
51.37 523,126.48 0.00 552,611.52 75,664.29 1,075,738.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1223-70600
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1223-70703

42.73 11,454.38 0.00 8,545.62 6,882.69 20,000.00 OVERTIME101-1223-70900
84.62 700.00 0.00 3,850.00 0.00 4,550.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1223-71303
51.14 50,914.29 0.00 53,280.71 7,779.41 104,195.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1223-71500
54.17 121,968.48 0.00 144,137.52 18,034.83 266,106.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1223-71900
58.33 47,580.00 0.00 66,605.00 9,515.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1223-71904
42.02 9,376.34 0.00 6,795.66 840.67 16,172.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1223-71905
44.67 2,451.22 0.00 1,978.78 291.68 4,430.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1223-71906
50.55 17,082.92 0.00 17,465.08 0.00 34,548.00 LONGEVITY101-1223-72100
63.20 19,106.75 0.00 32,812.25 10,307.52 51,919.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1223-72101
58.34 47,729.00 0.00 66,829.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1223-72200
51.13 52,267.54 0.00 54,684.46 7,316.41 106,952.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1223-72201
87.30 3,175.41 9,305.74 12,518.85 2,324.24 25,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1223-72700
27.97 12,244.71 669.94 4,085.35 125.63 17,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1223-80100
46.94 530.64 0.00 469.36 200.46 1,000.00 POSTAGE101-1223-80200

(1,017,679.86)(9,975.68)(1,103,782.46)(159,180.61)(2,131,438.00)Net - Dept 1223 - CONTROLLER

Dept 1237 - CITY RETIREMENT
57.07 72,554.17 0.00 96,461.83 12,950.66 169,016.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1237-70600
14.70 8,530.00 0.00 1,470.00 0.00 10,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1237-70700
46.49 5,350.60 0.00 4,649.40 577.09 10,000.00 OVERTIME101-1237-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1237-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1237-71303
54.96 7,091.80 0.00 8,653.20 1,014.00 15,745.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1237-71500
49.58 21,929.95 0.00 21,568.05 2,858.76 43,498.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1237-71900
54.25 3,888,436.76 0.00 4,611,563.24 476,335.07 8,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1237-71902
58.33 19,032.00 0.00 26,642.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1237-71904
59.06 927.23 0.00 1,337.77 155.80 2,265.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1237-71905
45.21 263.00 0.00 217.00 31.00 480.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1237-71906
50.00 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 0.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1237-72100
92.61 574.32 0.00 7,196.68 0.00 7,771.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1237-72101
58.18 8,188.13 0.00 11,390.87 1,352.79 19,579.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1237-72201
0.00 6,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1237-72700

64.19 716.29 0.00 1,283.71 471.53 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1237-80200
30.23 697.72 0.00 302.28 47.42 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1237-85300
0.00 (208,917.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (208,917.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1237-96904



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 7/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
0.00 (9,783,211.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,783,211.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96905

43.14 653,870.30 0.00 496,129.70 241.10 1,150,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1237-96910

5,294,465.73 0.00 (5,294,465.73)(499,841.22)0.00 Net - Dept 1237 - CITY RETIREMENT

Dept 1238 - POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
57.08 105,795.97 0.00 140,726.03 18,889.40 246,522.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1238-70600
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1238-70700

128.65 (1,489.70)0.00 6,689.70 1,503.30 5,200.00 OVERTIME101-1238-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1238-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1238-71303
53.84 10,363.76 0.00 12,086.24 2,118.82 22,450.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1238-71500
59.43 26,436.61 0.00 38,721.39 4,932.96 65,158.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1238-71900
56.14 4,605,550.96 0.00 5,894,449.04 759,187.67 10,500,000.00 RETIREE INSURANCES101-1238-71902
58.33 19,032.00 0.00 26,642.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1238-71904
51.90 803.24 0.00 866.76 112.72 1,670.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1238-71905
42.37 435.68 0.00 320.32 45.76 756.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1238-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 3,400.00 6,800.00 LONGEVITY101-1238-72100
39.78 6,825.52 0.00 4,509.48 4,509.48 11,335.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1238-72101
58.33 23,867.00 0.00 33,411.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1238-72200
59.77 14,924.60 0.00 22,174.40 3,963.53 37,099.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1238-72201
0.00 5,218.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,218.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1238-72700

12.34 4,397.15 0.00 618.85 480.50 5,016.00 POSTAGE101-1238-80200
22.67 773.29 0.00 226.71 35.56 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1238-85300
0.00 (534,726.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (534,726.00)REIMB ACT 55101-1238-96904
0.00 (11,500,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,500,000.00)VEBA REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96905

49.49 505,074.80 0.00 494,925.20 0.00 1,000,000.00 MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT101-1238-96910

6,686,717.12 0.00 (6,686,717.12)(807,758.70)0.00 Net - Dept 1238 - POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

Dept 1253 - TREASURER
57.08 40,033.96 0.00 53,252.04 7,147.92 93,286.00 ELECTED OFFICIALS101-1253-70200
53.53 286,014.93 0.00 329,452.07 44,388.77 615,467.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1253-70600
27.43 15,240.00 0.00 5,760.00 0.00 21,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1253-70703
1.79 3,928.38 0.00 71.62 0.00 4,000.00 OVERTIME101-1253-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1253-71303
52.79 28,109.93 0.00 31,431.07 4,133.39 59,541.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1253-71500
55.99 85,610.54 0.00 108,920.46 14,251.87 194,531.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1253-71900
58.33 47,580.00 0.00 66,605.00 9,515.00 114,185.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1253-71904
49.31 3,822.06 0.00 3,717.94 495.50 7,540.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1253-71905
38.22 368.18 0.00 227.82 37.26 596.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1253-71906
69.27 6,032.00 0.00 13,600.00 3,400.00 19,632.00 LONGEVITY101-1253-72100
39.05 13,412.84 0.00 8,594.16 0.00 22,007.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1253-72101
58.34 47,729.00 0.00 66,829.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1253-72200
47.68 44,290.75 0.00 40,361.25 5,412.54 84,652.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1253-72201
59.33 8,601.31 4,380.82 8,167.87 1,262.19 21,150.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1253-72700
62.09 17,267.09 2,857.50 25,420.41 322.50 45,545.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1253-80100
77.20 19,155.55 0.00 64,844.45 (8,113.19)84,000.00 POSTAGE101-1253-80200
93.75 1,000.00 4,902.12 10,097.88 2,827.12 16,000.00 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-1253-83600
91.07 1,250.90 0.00 12,749.10 0.00 14,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1253-98000

(669,447.42)(12,140.44)(852,902.14)(94,627.87)(1,534,490.00)Net - Dept 1253 - TREASURER

Dept 1258 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 8/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
47.31 234,548.35 0.00 210,584.65 28,448.20 445,133.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1258-70600
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1258-70700
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OVERTIME101-1258-70900

80.00 350.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1258-71303
46.82 20,465.93 0.00 18,015.07 2,870.81 38,481.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1258-71500
41.66 63,569.87 0.00 45,392.13 5,870.24 108,962.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1258-71900
58.33 28,548.00 0.00 39,963.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1258-71904
40.13 3,507.63 0.00 2,351.37 389.93 5,859.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1258-71905
38.42 517.30 0.00 322.70 46.10 840.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1258-71906
88.99 1,441.70 0.00 11,652.30 0.00 13,094.00 LONGEVITY101-1258-72100
66.90 6,774.64 0.00 13,692.36 9,675.48 20,467.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1258-72101
48.94 28,369.24 0.00 27,186.76 4,406.91 55,556.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1258-72201
38.14 14,684.48 5,648.15 3,407.37 347.18 23,740.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1258-74000
41.12 283,825.69 86,770.86 111,403.45 5,928.80 482,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1258-80100
0.00 27,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1258-80106
0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT101-1258-98001

(986,602.83)(92,419.01)(485,371.16)(63,692.65)(1,564,393.00)Net - Dept 1258 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Dept 1265 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
53.25 49,275.38 0.00 56,134.62 4,038.46 105,410.00 SUPERINTENDENT101-1265-70501
45.62 546,345.49 0.00 458,285.51 61,274.76 1,004,631.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1265-70600
12.02 31,674.11 0.00 4,325.89 114.12 36,000.00 OVERTIME101-1265-70900
87.50 875.00 0.00 6,125.00 175.00 7,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1265-71303
44.35 51,339.99 0.00 40,913.01 5,078.44 92,253.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1265-71500
39.68 282,892.66 0.00 186,068.34 21,534.10 468,961.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1265-71900
58.34 66,605.00 0.00 93,254.00 13,322.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1265-71904
41.86 10,738.50 0.00 7,731.50 1,034.59 18,470.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1265-71905
34.43 3,336.19 0.00 1,751.81 248.81 5,088.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1265-71906
28.31 19,215.64 0.00 7,589.36 789.36 26,805.00 LONGEVITY101-1265-72100
19.39 20,719.83 0.00 4,985.17 1,180.69 25,705.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1265-72101
58.33 143,195.00 0.00 200,473.00 28,639.00 343,668.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1265-72200
41.73 74,051.27 0.00 53,039.73 6,575.25 127,091.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1265-72201
55.43 45,927.01 32,083.59 25,029.40 2,698.70 103,040.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1265-74000
43.44 64,478.00 31,505.12 18,016.88 1,980.82 114,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-1265-77600
76.90 49,582.11 87,782.64 77,285.25 14,061.09 214,650.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BLDG MNT101-1265-80110
0.00 1,110.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,110.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1265-85300

28.26 7,173.56 0.00 2,826.44 0.00 10,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1265-86300
97.87 1,067.39 13,599.00 35,333.61 163.71 50,000.00 VEHICLES101-1265-98100
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1265-98400

(1,519,602.13)(164,970.35)(1,279,168.52)(162,908.90)(2,963,741.00)Net - Dept 1265 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Dept 1294 - ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
88.45 8,083.34 0.00 61,916.66 250.00 70,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1294-71302
30.91 535,390.00 239,575.00 0.00 0.00 774,965.00 CONT SVC- DATA CONVERSION101-1294-80104
94.97 5,000.00 0.00 94,400.00 3,900.00 99,400.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT101-1294-80105
0.77 843,461.67 0.00 6,538.33 275.00 850,000.00 TAX REVERTED PROPERTY101-1294-80194
1.11 1,236.09 0.00 13.91 0.00 1,250.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS101-1294-80301

42.82 312,956.18 608.80 233,708.02 29,579.88 547,273.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-1294-82602
20.35 63,717.42 593.88 15,688.70 2,349.56 80,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1294-85300
60.27 15,893.04 0.00 24,106.96 1,046.25 40,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-1294-86400
6.67 14,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 15,000.00 INCOMING MAYOR TRANSITION EXPENSE101-1294-86401

97.77 73,530.63 4,323.46 3,222,145.91 (25,047.89)3,300,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS101-1294-91000
100.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENTS101-1294-91200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 9/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
48.27 30,350.00 0.00 28,325.00 14,162.50 58,675.00 401(A) BOARD OPERATING EX101-1294-91304
32.65 10,102.08 0.00 4,897.92 111.83 15,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES - COURT101-1294-92001
50.51 146,005.90 0.00 148,994.10 20,352.00 295,000.00 PUB UTILITIES-CIVIC CENTR101-1294-92002
1.92 305,109.00 0.00 5,970.00 2,353.00 311,079.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES101-1294-98500

(2,364,835.35)(245,101.14)(4,097,705.51)(50,332.13)(6,707,642.00)Net - Dept 1294 - ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

Dept 1301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT
57.08 61,231.69 0.00 81,448.31 10,932.66 142,680.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1301-70300
44.64 1,594,288.15 0.00 1,285,661.85 178,125.25 2,879,950.00 CLERICAL101-1301-70602
53.88 10,093,341.88 0.00 11,790,221.12 1,568,668.06 21,883,563.00 POLICEMEN101-1301-70605
52.07 50,741.87 0.00 55,124.13 5,675.50 105,866.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1301-70703
41.53 192,961.50 0.00 137,038.50 17,194.50 330,000.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-1301-70707
46.45 81,348.56 0.00 70,564.44 7,684.46 151,913.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1301-70902
81.86 220,156.86 0.00 993,638.14 146,374.14 1,213,795.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1301-70905
56.34 141,888.09 0.00 183,111.91 95,832.39 325,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1301-71000
1.84 225,673.14 0.00 4,226.86 554.38 229,900.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1301-71301

93.68 3,750.00 0.00 55,550.00 150.00 59,300.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1301-71302
88.62 18,258.30 0.00 142,191.70 147.96 160,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1301-71303
50.47 323,116.89 0.00 329,225.11 44,496.65 652,342.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1301-71500
38.81 887,364.34 0.00 562,758.66 3,026.45 1,450,123.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1301-71700
47.73 3,472,696.31 0.00 3,170,976.69 403,045.18 6,643,673.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1301-71900
58.33 2,154,362.00 0.00 3,016,111.00 430,873.00 5,170,473.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1301-71904
49.90 228,370.44 0.00 227,494.56 30,543.48 455,865.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1301-71905
53.43 5,552.14 0.00 6,369.86 990.02 11,922.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1301-71906
66.62 118,831.69 0.00 237,164.31 37,248.94 355,996.00 LONGEVITY101-1301-72100
25.87 35,246.59 0.00 12,301.41 9,348.18 47,548.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1301-72101
58.33 4,098,924.00 0.00 5,738,488.00 819,784.00 9,837,412.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1301-72200
44.48 166,489.47 0.00 133,379.53 18,270.74 299,869.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1301-72201
95.00 13,300.92 99,123.16 153,375.92 1,477.00 265,800.00 UNIFORMS101-1301-72401
39.62 95,179.34 27,642.46 34,817.20 3,856.06 157,639.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1301-72700
90.11 12,660.60 53,207.00 62,181.40 6,402.93 128,049.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1301-74000
34.92 325,394.47 0.00 174,605.53 0.00 500,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1301-75100
67.64 233,287.67 218,522.21 269,151.12 26,239.83 720,961.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1301-80100
47.87 3,649.38 0.00 3,350.62 505.48 7,000.00 POSTAGE101-1301-80200
40.00 6,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS101-1301-81001
83.33 10,000.00 29,337.64 20,662.36 3,887.20 60,000.00 PRISONER FOOD101-1301-81200
18.01 20,497.30 4,502.70 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CRIME PREVENTION101-1301-81300
65.19 34,013.23 19,764.00 43,937.77 10,361.30 97,715.00 INSTRUCTION101-1301-82401
8.42 34,344.00 2,000.00 1,156.00 40.00 37,500.00 911 DISPATCH TRAINING EXP101-1301-82402
8.40 254,290.99 9,548.93 13,782.08 4,850.39 277,622.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1301-85300

83.85 4,240.00 14,795.19 7,214.81 1,282.50 26,250.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1301-86300
20.66 6,743.67 0.00 1,756.33 0.00 8,500.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1301-88001

100.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 EXPLORERS101-1301-88002
83.48 1,651.75 0.00 8,348.25 0.00 10,000.00 YOUTH ATHLETIC LEAGUE101-1301-88003
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 WELLNESS PROGRAM101-1301-88004
3.73 7,219.93 0.00 280.07 40.01 7,500.00 CERT EXPENSES101-1301-88012

42.30 129,836.20 0.00 95,163.80 7,091.63 225,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1301-92000
74.48 28,694.58 52,476.33 31,279.09 4,785.21 112,450.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1301-93000
13.33 665,675.50 41,125.00 61,232.50 0.00 768,033.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1301-97400
0.00 41,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,050.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98000

57.16 434,384.85 2,071.40 577,601.75 0.00 1,014,058.00 POLICE EQUIPMENT101-1301-98402
90.21 1,433.78 0.00 13,207.22 0.00 14,641.00 911 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE101-1301-98414
0.00 12,924.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,924.00 2022 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98479

33.93 57,033.09 11,484.91 17,800.00 0.00 86,318.00 2023 JAG GRANT EXPENSE101-1301-98486
0.00 12,813.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,813.00 2021 BYRNE JAG EXPENSE101-1301-98504



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 10/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
100.00 0.56 0.00 94,741.44 0.00 94,742.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL101-1301-99400

(26,628,912.72)(590,600.93)(29,922,691.35)(3,899,785.48)(57,142,205.00)Net - Dept 1301 - POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 1311 - CRIME COMMISSION
30.00 700.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1311-72700

100.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 300.00 1,800.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1311-80100
31.19 6,881.11 150.00 2,968.89 46.52 10,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1311-88001
29.44 1,411.22 0.00 588.78 208.65 2,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1311-92000

(8,992.33)(1,350.00)(4,457.67)(555.17)(14,800.00)Net - Dept 1311 - CRIME COMMISSION

Dept 1336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
57.09 59,038.45 0.00 78,533.55 10,541.42 137,572.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1336-70300
51.09 135,114.81 0.00 141,138.19 21,325.18 276,253.00 CLERICAL101-1336-70602
53.01 5,962,334.00 0.00 6,725,204.00 951,052.43 12,687,538.00 FIREMEN101-1336-70603
11.50 259,645.55 0.00 33,754.45 2,810.64 293,400.00 FIREFIGHTER CADETS101-1336-70606
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1336-70703

10.50 4,475.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1336-70902
107.63 (76,307.34)0.00 1,076,307.34 141,123.17 1,000,000.00 OVERTIME - FIRE FIGHTERS101-1336-70903

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - FF CADETS101-1336-70906
18.54 122,184.68 0.00 27,815.32 13,522.72 150,000.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1336-71000
80.48 4,675.00 0.00 19,275.00 0.00 23,950.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1336-71302
63.30 6,404.16 0.00 11,045.84 0.00 17,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1336-71303
47.18 68,139.09 0.00 60,860.91 138.57 129,000.00 FOOD ALLOWANCE101-1336-71304
27.62 12,666.67 0.00 4,833.33 2,000.00 17,500.00 AEMT LICENSE ALLOWANCE101-1336-71306
49.96 139,683.80 0.00 139,471.20 20,274.05 279,155.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1336-71500
64.70 294,907.68 0.00 540,467.32 136,688.88 835,375.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1336-71700
50.86 1,681,426.55 0.00 1,740,337.45 230,462.99 3,421,764.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1336-71900
58.33 1,229,084.00 0.00 1,720,719.00 245,817.00 2,949,803.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1336-71904
53.21 119,713.05 0.00 136,147.95 19,635.84 255,861.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1336-71905
4.94 44,466.32 0.00 2,310.68 329.82 46,777.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1336-71906

45.97 93,740.17 0.00 79,761.83 18,360.00 173,502.00 LONGEVITY101-1336-72100
0.00 18,473.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,473.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1336-72101

58.33 2,180,449.00 0.00 3,052,623.00 436,089.00 5,233,072.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1336-72200
48.57 28,367.26 0.00 26,788.74 3,673.18 55,156.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1336-72201
76.38 28,337.33 15,072.32 76,540.35 1,248.78 119,950.00 UNIFORMS101-1336-72401
51.90 112,072.51 17,999.64 102,927.85 17,100.98 233,000.00 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES101-1336-72701
85.07 64,250.03 95,221.40 270,754.57 68,461.69 430,226.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1336-74000
38.21 139,032.89 322.80 85,644.31 0.00 225,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1336-75100
57.70 261,674.01 86,920.02 270,091.97 43,001.76 618,686.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1336-80100
63.51 21,968.07 4,999.95 33,231.98 229.00 60,200.00 FIRE PREVENTION WEEK101-1336-80101
37.72 346,676.84 11,760.00 198,163.16 4,002.72 556,600.00 INSTRUCTION101-1336-82401
29.52 41,233.66 16,885.00 381.34 0.00 58,500.00 MEDICAL SERVICES101-1336-82800
47.31 55,852.39 24,968.83 25,178.78 5,248.92 106,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1336-85300
37.09 100,659.74 0.00 59,340.26 12,167.42 160,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1336-92000
89.47 42,746.06 274,478.49 88,775.45 3,874.03 406,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1336-93000
58.33 12,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 2,500.00 30,000.00 HYDRANT INST & REPAIR101-1336-93100
58.33 25,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 5,000.00 60,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION101-1336-94100
23.93 23,634.63 0.00 7,435.37 4,370.25 31,070.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1336-95800
87.37 810,588.45 5,206,419.36 399,039.19 48,336.75 6,416,047.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1336-97400
81.47 350,139.72 238,716.18 1,300,759.10 1,154,778.83 1,889,615.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT101-1336-98401

100.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 MI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MEDC101-1336-98469



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 11/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
(14,865,047.23)(6,393,763.99)(18,588,683.78)(3,624,166.02)(39,847,495.00)Net - Dept 1336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 1371 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS
53.39 58,086.43 0.00 66,543.57 12,555.37 124,630.00 SUPERVISORY101-1371-70500
14.18 304,589.81 0.00 50,334.19 4,535.10 354,924.00 CLERICAL101-1371-70602
50.67 789,412.57 0.00 810,798.43 111,920.42 1,600,211.00 INSPECTORS101-1371-70609
57.25 40,611.25 0.00 54,388.75 8,923.00 95,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP101-1371-70703
6.32 163,940.95 0.00 11,059.05 0.00 175,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1371-70705

52.24 2,387.84 0.00 2,612.16 2.46 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1371-70902
66.64 23,353.28 0.00 46,646.72 7,660.30 70,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1371-70909
79.94 1,895.83 0.00 7,554.17 175.00 9,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1371-71303
43.08 110,526.75 0.00 83,648.25 12,267.08 194,175.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1371-71500
38.63 417,002.91 0.00 262,518.09 33,791.76 679,521.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1371-71900
58.33 104,665.00 0.00 146,531.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1371-71904
44.85 22,990.43 0.00 18,698.57 2,766.43 41,689.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1371-71905
55.42 1,783.27 0.00 2,216.73 440.91 4,000.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1371-71906
61.90 12,961.86 0.00 21,061.14 0.00 34,023.00 LONGEVITY101-1371-72100
56.71 30,122.99 0.00 39,466.01 15,802.29 69,589.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1371-72101
58.33 95,465.00 0.00 133,651.00 19,093.00 229,116.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1371-72200
44.96 131,167.55 0.00 107,148.45 15,563.25 238,316.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1371-72201
41.02 8,846.98 0.00 6,153.02 0.00 15,000.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-1371-72501
56.63 20,385.96 16,809.47 9,804.57 1,134.21 47,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1371-72700
35.10 132,391.86 22,291.93 49,316.21 359.50 204,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1371-80100
0.00 14,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,800.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1371-80106

50.00 6,000.00 4,045.00 1,955.00 255.00 12,000.00 TITLE SEARCH101-1371-80141
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 NUISANCE ABATE-DEMOL EXP101-1371-80142

14.66 12,800.34 0.00 2,199.66 249.41 15,000.00 POSTAGE101-1371-80200
3.03 19,176.73 0.00 598.27 100.47 19,775.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1371-85300

25.12 27,705.91 1,491.75 7,802.34 209.00 37,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1371-86300
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT101-1371-98000

85.19 20,947.00 0.00 120,453.00 0.00 141,400.00 VEHICLES101-1371-98100

(2,616,018.50)(44,638.15)(2,063,158.35)(268,736.96)(4,723,815.00)Net - Dept 1371 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS

Dept 1400 - PLANNING
57.08 48,754.33 0.00 64,851.67 8,704.92 113,606.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1400-70300
32.56 301,494.72 0.00 145,531.28 25,418.38 447,026.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1400-70600
0.00 35,360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,360.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE101-1400-70712

113.92 (696.04)0.00 5,696.04 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME101-1400-70900
71.43 700.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 2,450.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1400-71303
36.29 30,875.13 0.00 17,587.87 2,968.75 48,463.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1400-71500
21.24 144,459.21 0.00 38,962.79 7,407.40 183,422.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1400-71900
58.33 19,032.00 0.00 26,642.00 3,806.00 45,674.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1400-71904
34.37 6,243.04 0.00 3,268.96 546.82 9,512.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1400-71905
51.22 1,209.78 0.00 1,270.22 181.46 2,480.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1400-71906
60.40 3,488.94 0.00 5,321.06 5,321.06 8,810.00 LONGEVITY101-1400-72100
32.64 14,230.09 0.00 6,893.91 0.00 21,124.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1400-72101
40.74 39,074.45 0.00 26,859.55 4,549.69 65,934.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1400-72201
30.35 13,425.00 0.00 5,850.00 825.00 19,275.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1400-72500
74.83 4,668.90 9,789.49 4,091.61 382.01 18,550.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1400-72700
3.08 301,600.00 5,200.00 4,400.00 800.00 311,200.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1400-80100

41.18 4,705.39 0.00 3,294.61 1,031.85 8,000.00 POSTAGE101-1400-80200
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1400-86300

18.75 13,000.00 2,550.00 450.00 150.00 16,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1400-90000
91.52 1,776.00 753.00 18,421.00 0.00 20,950.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1400-95800



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 12/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

(984,400.94)(18,292.49)(381,142.57)(62,093.34)(1,383,836.00)Net - Dept 1400 - PLANNING

Dept 1401 - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE
43.74 98,666.00 0.00 76,716.00 13,706.97 175,382.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1401-70600
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1401-70700

66.67 350.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1401-71303
38.08 10,345.62 0.00 6,361.38 1,276.20 16,707.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1401-71500
6.24 60,321.66 0.00 4,016.34 198.62 64,338.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1401-71900

46.51 1,962.69 0.00 1,706.31 342.14 3,669.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1401-71905
11.63 318.12 0.00 41.88 7.56 360.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1401-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 LONGEVITY101-1401-72100
0.00 3,524.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,524.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1401-72101

46.53 9,805.41 0.00 8,531.59 1,710.70 18,337.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1401-72201
14.62 853.78 0.00 146.22 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1401-72700
0.23 2,494.27 0.00 5.73 0.00 2,500.00 POSTAGE101-1401-80200
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1401-86300

34.64 3,268.16 0.00 1,731.84 0.00 5,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1401-90000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1401-95800

93.06 500.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00 7,200.00 8 MILE BOULEVARD ASSOC DUES101-1401-95808

(231,909.71)0.00 (110,057.29)(20,642.19)(341,967.00)Net - Dept 1401 - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE

Dept 1410 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
33.33 10,800.00 0.00 5,400.00 675.00 16,200.00 MEETING ALLOWANCE101-1410-72500
0.00 1,470.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,470.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1410-72700
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 COURT REPORTER101-1410-80102

23.28 4,603.20 0.00 1,396.80 3.15 6,000.00 POSTAGE101-1410-80200
0.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 840.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1410-90000

(20,713.20)0.00 (6,796.80)(678.15)(27,510.00)Net - Dept 1410 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Dept 1421 - PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR
59.72 53,852.97 0.00 79,840.03 20,585.95 133,693.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL101-1421-70300
36.28 144,830.69 0.00 82,466.31 11,267.16 227,297.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1421-70600
99.97 1.80 0.00 5,463.20 0.00 5,465.00 OVERTIME101-1421-70900
87.50 175.00 0.00 1,225.00 175.00 1,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1421-71303
47.46 15,403.19 0.00 13,912.81 3,261.27 29,316.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1421-71500
41.45 52,759.23 0.00 37,346.77 4,998.08 90,106.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1421-71900
58.33 9,516.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1421-71904
44.65 3,208.25 0.00 2,587.75 611.27 5,796.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1421-71905
54.11 490.07 0.00 577.93 94.33 1,068.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1421-71906
57.35 3,400.56 0.00 4,572.44 0.00 7,973.00 LONGEVITY101-1421-72100
76.87 2,959.69 0.00 9,834.31 9,834.31 12,794.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1421-72101
47.89 19,966.93 0.00 18,350.07 4,196.24 38,317.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1421-72201
65.80 2,154.37 3,307.72 837.91 147.20 6,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1421-72700
34.75 1,304.95 0.00 695.05 40.73 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-1421-80200
32.17 1,062.84 0.00 504.16 72.02 1,567.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1421-85300
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1421-86300

(311,686.54)(3,307.72)(271,534.74)(57,186.56)(586,529.00)Net - Dept 1421 - PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

Dept 1422 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
42.49 238,364.01 0.00 176,092.99 24,430.62 414,457.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1422-70600



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 13/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
36.30 129,050.10 0.00 73,536.90 7,675.28 202,587.00 INSPECTORS101-1422-70609
64.08 12,572.00 0.00 22,428.00 2,520.00 35,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1422-70700
31.17 870,732.00 0.00 394,268.00 40,440.00 1,265,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1422-70705
6.74 233,150.15 0.00 16,849.85 0.00 250,000.00 OVERTIME - INSPECTORS101-1422-70909

75.00 1,050.00 0.00 3,150.00 0.00 4,200.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1422-71303
31.47 114,466.14 0.00 52,554.86 5,676.59 167,021.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1422-71500
26.95 292,175.79 0.00 107,779.21 12,325.15 399,955.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1422-71900
30.92 12,205.40 0.00 5,463.60 642.12 17,669.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1422-71905
39.13 960.53 0.00 617.47 57.67 1,578.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1422-71906
66.26 1,222.56 0.00 2,401.44 0.00 3,624.00 LONGEVITY101-1422-72100
64.22 2,991.08 0.00 5,368.92 0.00 8,360.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1422-72101
30.93 61,006.23 0.00 27,317.77 3,210.61 88,324.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1422-72201
72.73 3,000.00 5,313.35 2,686.65 418.99 11,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1422-72700
31.09 44,794.00 12,220.93 7,985.07 2,614.76 65,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1422-74000
54.11 160,612.00 31,292.00 158,096.00 3,148.00 350,000.00 WEED MOWING101-1422-80107
94.67 20,000.00 170,680.00 184,320.00 21,280.00 375,000.00 RODENT CONTROL101-1422-80108
24.84 3,757.83 0.00 1,242.17 122.00 5,000.00 POSTAGE101-1422-80200
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 WEST NILE VIRUS EXPENSE101-1422-82216
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 WILDLIFE NUISANCE CONTROL101-1422-82217

48.00 2,313.82 0.00 2,136.18 307.20 4,450.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1422-85300
36.93 31,534.45 0.00 18,465.55 0.00 50,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1422-86300
12.50 17,500.00 1,905.00 595.00 0.00 20,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-1422-90000

119.12 (286.75)0.00 1,786.75 435.20 1,500.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1422-92000
0.00 210,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210,100.00 VEHICLES101-1422-98100
0.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1422-98400

(2,519,271.34)(221,411.28)(1,265,142.38)(125,304.19)(4,005,825.00)Net - Dept 1422 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

Dept 1426 - CIVIL DEFENSE
57.08 44,804.43 0.00 59,596.57 7,999.54 104,401.00 POLICEMEN101-1426-70605
45.00 4,400.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.00 8,000.00 OVERTIME - POLICEMEN101-1426-70905
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SHIFT PREMIUM101-1426-71000
0.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 GUN ALLOWANCE101-1426-71301

100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE101-1426-71302
100.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1426-71303
66.89 606.26 0.00 1,224.74 155.42 1,831.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1426-71500
43.57 3,611.79 0.00 2,788.21 0.00 6,400.00 HOLIDAY PAY101-1426-71700
69.73 7,236.85 0.00 16,673.15 2,268.96 23,910.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1426-71900
58.34 15,837.00 0.00 22,176.00 3,168.00 38,013.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1426-71904
0.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1426-71906

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,720.00 2,720.00 2,720.00 LONGEVITY101-1426-72100
0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1426-72101

58.33 15,689.00 0.00 21,959.00 3,137.00 37,648.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1426-72200
100.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 UNIFORMS101-1426-72401
18.96 2,025.96 474.04 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1426-74000
50.00 7,500.00 235.00 7,265.00 1,297.50 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1426-80100
44.49 888.20 0.00 711.80 143.20 1,600.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1426-92000

(106,289.49)(709.04)(140,664.47)(20,889.62)(247,663.00)Net - Dept 1426 - CIVIL DEFENSE

Dept 1430 - ANIMAL CONTROL
52.50 93,957.25 0.00 103,826.75 14,149.74 197,784.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES101-1430-70600
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 OVERTIME101-1430-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 0.00 1,140.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1430-71303
48.38 8,422.50 0.00 7,892.50 1,049.34 16,315.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1430-71500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 14/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
37.13 41,339.58 0.00 24,412.42 3,238.10 65,752.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1430-71900
58.33 19,030.00 0.00 26,642.00 3,806.00 45,672.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1430-71904
49.83 2,140.33 0.00 2,125.67 283.02 4,266.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1430-71905
40.83 142.00 0.00 98.00 14.00 240.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1430-71906
99.96 0.58 0.00 1,313.42 0.00 1,314.00 LONGEVITY101-1430-72100
0.00 6,062.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,062.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1430-72101

58.33 23,867.00 0.00 33,411.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1430-72200
49.85 10,693.98 0.00 10,628.02 1,414.98 21,322.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1430-72201
54.55 2,500.00 1,992.64 1,007.36 251.95 5,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1430-74000
74.82 34,120.00 50,149.56 51,230.44 16,545.76 135,500.00 ANIMAL COLLECTION101-1430-80500
77.70 780.41 0.00 2,719.59 0.00 3,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1430-86300

(250,055.63)(52,142.20)(266,447.17)(45,525.89)(568,645.00)Net - Dept 1430 - ANIMAL CONTROL

Dept 1441 - STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
100.00 (22,414.61)0.00 22,414.61 1,580.01 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1441-71900

22,414.61 0.00 (22,414.61)(1,580.01)0.00 Net - Dept 1441 - STREET MAINTENANCE DIV

Dept 1442 - D P W GARAGE
43.90 657,321.01 0.00 514,294.99 70,908.24 1,171,616.00 MECHANICS101-1442-70604
34.99 26,004.20 0.00 13,995.80 1,680.00 40,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES101-1442-70700
1.98 5,391.32 0.00 108.68 0.00 5,500.00 OVERTIME101-1442-70900

21.89 78,114.26 0.00 21,885.74 6,915.81 100,000.00 OVERTIME - MECHANICS101-1442-70904
75.00 1,400.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.00 5,600.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1442-71303
40.91 62,687.98 0.00 43,398.02 6,167.71 106,086.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1442-71500
32.78 260,471.54 0.00 127,015.46 16,824.26 387,487.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1442-71900
58.33 76,121.00 0.00 106,575.00 15,225.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1442-71904
42.52 10,445.88 0.00 7,727.12 1,165.88 18,173.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1442-71905
51.65 570.54 0.00 609.46 87.46 1,180.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1442-71906
26.04 28,266.72 0.00 9,953.28 3,153.28 38,220.00 LONGEVITY101-1442-72100
61.54 9,854.60 0.00 15,766.40 0.00 25,621.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1442-72101
58.33 71,597.00 0.00 100,240.00 14,320.00 171,837.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1442-72200
44.76 72,338.77 0.00 58,615.23 8,866.03 130,954.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1442-72201
41.33 240,980.58 110,711.21 59,058.21 5,081.11 410,750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1442-74000
55.51 88,988.91 31,617.10 79,393.99 6,554.04 200,000.00 GAS & OIL101-1442-75100
10.36 1,352,876.67 58,011.41 98,411.92 958.88 1,509,300.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1442-80100
48.11 518,915.00 56,460.08 424,624.92 0.00 1,000,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE101-1442-81400
25.53 14,150.16 2,467.30 2,382.54 320.76 19,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1442-85300
49.10 890,812.81 357,705.92 501,481.27 60,095.78 1,750,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1442-86300
27.21 101,903.96 0.00 38,096.04 7,043.78 140,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1442-92000
18.71 255,650.00 49,362.96 9,487.04 2,075.00 314,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-1442-93000
0.00 76,905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,905.00 CONTRIB TO MAJOR STREETS101-1442-96202
0.00 106,905.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,905.00 CONTRIB TO LOCAL STREETS101-1442-96203
0.69 1,298,001.89 6,242.11 2,806.00 0.00 1,307,050.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1442-97400

80.42 609,169.26 1,394,735.50 1,107,329.24 6,600.00 3,111,234.00 DPW VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT101-1442-98103

(6,915,844.06)(2,067,313.59)(3,347,456.35)(234,043.02)(12,330,614.00)Net - Dept 1442 - D P W GARAGE

Dept 1447 - ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS
56.55 27,447.13 0.00 35,717.87 4,775.72 63,165.00 CLERICAL101-1447-70602
54.37 183,398.23 0.00 218,548.77 30,925.94 401,947.00 ENGINEERS & INSPECTORS101-1447-70608
0.00 148,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION101-1447-70705
0.00 74,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000.00 TEMPORARY - ENGINEER101-1447-70706



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 15/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL101-1447-70902

61.18 50,467.68 0.00 79,532.32 48.76 130,000.00 OVERTIME - ENGINEERING101-1447-70908
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE101-1447-71303
40.84 38,267.66 0.00 26,415.34 2,680.57 64,683.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-1447-71500
46.41 95,261.64 0.00 82,505.36 10,327.36 177,767.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES101-1447-71900
58.33 28,548.00 0.00 39,963.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-1447-71904
52.24 4,986.93 0.00 5,455.07 571.97 10,442.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE101-1447-71905
59.84 579.92 0.00 864.08 124.10 1,444.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP101-1447-71906
60.27 4,483.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 11,283.00 LONGEVITY101-1447-72100
41.77 8,403.20 0.00 6,028.80 0.00 14,432.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION101-1447-72101
58.34 47,729.00 0.00 66,829.00 9,547.00 114,558.00 RETIREMENT FUND101-1447-72200
52.93 34,792.31 0.00 39,121.69 3,932.66 73,914.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP101-1447-72201
60.99 17,009.16 9,975.37 16,615.47 728.21 43,600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1447-72700
41.64 140,053.51 0.00 99,946.49 0.00 240,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1447-80100
7.66 21,700.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 23,500.00 SOFTWARE SERVICES101-1447-80106
6.18 350,885.54 6,767.19 16,347.27 1,500.00 374,000.00 CONT SERV - INSPECTORS101-1447-80119

43.76 449.89 0.00 350.11 16.74 800.00 POSTAGE101-1447-80200
45.90 876.44 0.00 743.56 106.31 1,620.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1447-85300
40.65 14,836.87 328.75 9,834.38 52.25 25,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-1447-86300
4.68 12,630.10 0.00 619.90 100.00 13,250.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1447-95800

58.33 69,134.00 0.00 96,789.00 13,827.00 165,923.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER101-1447-96592
66.32 49,081.96 0.00 96,628.04 0.00 145,710.00 VEHICLES101-1447-98100
94.68 532.00 8,043.81 1,424.19 1,115.83 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT101-1447-98400

(1,424,054.17)(25,115.12)(950,979.71)(86,089.42)(2,400,149.00)Net - Dept 1447 - ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

Dept 1448 - HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING
48.42 1,702,001.67 5,000.00 1,592,998.33 281,936.55 3,300,000.00 STREET LIGHTING101-1448-92600

(1,702,001.67)(5,000.00)(1,592,998.33)(281,936.55)(3,300,000.00)Net - Dept 1448 - HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

Dept 1610 - COMM-SR HEALTH CARE SVCS
10.37 1,792.55 0.00 207.45 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1610-88001

(1,792.55)0.00 (207.45)0.00 (2,000.00)Net - Dept 1610 - COMM-SR HEALTH CARE SVCS

Dept 1779 - COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1779-72700

59.01 1,578.17 2,271.83 0.00 0.00 3,850.00 APPRECIATION RECEPTION101-1779-96137

(1,678.17)(2,271.83)0.00 0.00 (3,950.00)Net - Dept 1779 - COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONS

Dept 1780 - ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1780-72700

10.67 1,340.00 160.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1780-74000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 POSTAGE101-1780-80200

43.32 2,267.40 1,200.00 532.60 0.00 4,000.00 EDUCATION101-1780-82403
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1780-85300

70.67 880.00 1,700.00 420.00 0.00 3,000.00 VACCINATION FAIR101-1780-96138
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 DOG PARK101-1780-96139
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 CHIPPING CLINIC101-1780-96145

95.00 200.00 3,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SPAY/NEUTER CLINIC101-1780-96149
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY OUTREACH101-1780-96150



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 16/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

(12,187.40)(6,860.00)(952.60)0.00 (20,000.00)Net - Dept 1780 - ANIMAL RIGHTS COMMISSION

Dept 1793 - BEAUTIFICATION
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1793-72700

46.15 3,500.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 6,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1793-80100
9.00 1,546.97 0.00 153.03 0.00 1,700.00 POSTAGE101-1793-80200

12.95 174.10 0.00 25.90 3.89 200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1793-85300
32.99 536.10 0.00 263.90 111.35 800.00 MILEAGE101-1793-86100
22.30 777.04 0.00 222.96 36.00 1,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1793-92000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 SCHOOL PROGRAM101-1793-96102

44.18 5,023.86 0.00 3,976.14 0.00 9,000.00 AWARDS101-1793-96103
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 CLEAN-UP CAMPAIGN101-1793-96104
8.75 912.50 0.00 87.50 87.50 1,000.00 INSTALLATION DINNER101-1793-96105
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS101-1793-96123

100.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS101-1793-96134

(19,670.57)0.00 (33,729.43)(238.74)(53,400.00)Net - Dept 1793 - BEAUTIFICATION

Dept 1794 - CULTURAL COMMISSION
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1794-72700

57.83 4,850.00 0.00 6,650.00 0.00 11,500.00 CONT SVCS - SOUND SYSTEM101-1794-80140
80.80 3,168.00 0.00 13,332.00 0.00 16,500.00 SUMMER PROGRAM101-1794-96110
50.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 WINTER PROGRAM101-1794-96115

(8,618.00)(500.00)(19,982.00)0.00 (29,100.00)Net - Dept 1794 - CULTURAL COMMISSION

Dept 1795 - HISTORICAL COMMISSION
46.05 820.00 646.00 54.00 0.00 1,520.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1795-72700
8.63 274.10 0.00 25.90 3.89 300.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO101-1795-85300
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1795-88001

38.02 225.00 0.00 138.00 0.00 363.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-1795-95800
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1795-96135

21.91 8,730.00 2,450.00 0.00 0.00 11,180.00 MUSEUM EXPENSE101-1795-96140
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 HALL OF FAME101-1795-96148

(15,049.10)(3,096.00)(217.90)(3.89)(18,363.00)Net - Dept 1795 - HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Dept 1796 - VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-1796-72700

18.85 19,475.32 0.00 4,524.68 4,524.68 24,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES101-1796-80100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1796-88001

31.23 2,269.40 0.00 1,030.60 264.64 3,300.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-1796-92000
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 HISTORICAL SITE PLAQUES101-1796-96135
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 OLD VILLAGE HALL IMPROVEM101-1796-96141

(45,544.72)0.00 (5,555.28)(4,789.32)(51,100.00)Net - Dept 1796 - VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

Dept 1797 - VETERANS ADVISORY & MEMORIAL COMMISSION
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-1797-74000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION101-1797-88001
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS101-1797-97400



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 17/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

(29,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (29,000.00)Net - Dept 1797 - VETERANS ADVISORY & MEMORIAL COMMISSION

100.00 23,295,179.87 (10,839,642.48)(12,455,537.39)(2,615,723.27)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

60.99 63,232,818.28 10,839,642.48 88,033,458.24 11,883,260.52 162,105,919.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
46.62 86,527,998.15 0.00 75,577,920.85 9,267,537.25 162,105,919.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

41.37 7,773,327.53 0.00 5,486,072.47 1,030,341.22 13,259,400.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX202-0080-54900
2,224.41 (382,393.18)0.00 400,393.18 73,421.73 18,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS202-0080-66500

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,852.00)0.00 WEED MOWING - MACOMB CO.202-0080-67902
0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 WINTER MAINT (DEQUINDRE)202-0080-67904
0.00 76,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,906.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND202-0080-69501
0.00 4,325,491.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,325,491.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED202-0080-69901

11,805,831.35 0.00 5,886,465.65 1,099,910.95 17,692,297.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 2451 - CONSTRUCTION
2.28 4,857,346.56 0.00 113,386.44 291,895.00 4,970,733.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS202-2451-97400

(4,857,346.56)0.00 (113,386.44)(291,895.00)(4,970,733.00)Net - Dept 2451 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 2463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
56.67 233,955.34 0.00 305,944.66 51,038.62 539,900.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2463-70600
0.00 33,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,750.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2463-70700
5.21 52,210.51 0.00 2,870.49 478.80 55,081.00 OVERTIME202-2463-70900

170.07 (618.00)0.00 1,500.00 0.00 882.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2463-71302
316.63 (5,567.50)0.00 8,137.50 0.00 2,570.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2463-71303

0.00 823.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 823.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2463-71308
41.76 30,382.26 0.00 21,788.74 3,311.50 52,171.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2463-71500
39.41 116,917.68 0.00 76,048.32 11,202.62 192,966.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2463-71900
58.33 53,108.00 0.00 74,354.00 10,622.00 127,462.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2463-71904
33.46 4,925.93 0.00 2,477.07 485.72 7,403.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2463-71905

321.42 (1,016.30)0.00 1,475.30 251.98 459.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2463-71906
101.40 (349.38)0.00 25,319.38 3,400.00 24,970.00 LONGEVITY202-2463-72100
93.73 1,489.55 0.00 22,262.45 105.89 23,752.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2463-72101
58.33 77,124.00 0.00 107,968.00 15,424.00 185,092.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2463-72200
37.93 34,215.88 0.00 20,911.12 3,411.77 55,127.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2463-72201
13.51 129,729.72 0.00 20,270.28 11,997.00 150,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2463-77600
5.64 438,307.68 14,046.58 12,145.74 4,604.68 464,500.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2463-80100
0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 JOINT SEALING202-2463-80205

22.92 875,499.75 0.00 260,306.25 0.00 1,135,806.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS202-2463-80206
35.88 195,554.04 0.00 109,445.96 17,533.91 305,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2463-94500
0.00 114,259.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 114,259.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2463-96901

(2,684,701.16)(14,046.58)(1,073,225.26)(133,868.49)(3,771,973.00)Net - Dept 2463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 18/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Dept 2474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

45.52 16,380.17 0.00 13,686.83 1,606.74 30,067.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2474-70600
0.00 3,068.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,068.00 OVERTIME202-2474-70900
0.00 49.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2474-71302
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2474-71303
0.00 46.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2474-71308

57.47 1,174.12 0.00 1,586.88 134.80 2,761.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2474-71500
40.79 6,362.37 0.00 4,383.63 490.46 10,746.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2474-71900
58.38 2,954.00 0.00 4,144.00 592.00 7,098.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2474-71904
42.46 237.63 0.00 175.37 36.18 413.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2474-71905
0.00 26.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2474-71906
0.00 1,391.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,391.00 LONGEVITY202-2474-72100
0.00 1,323.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,323.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2474-72101

58.33 4,295.00 0.00 6,013.00 859.00 10,308.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2474-72200
28.56 2,193.06 0.00 876.94 180.87 3,070.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2474-72201
21.29 3,935.51 0.00 1,064.49 110.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS202-2474-78601
2.32 240,347.00 0.00 5,700.00 2,850.00 246,047.00 TRAFFIC SIGNALS202-2474-80120

40.10 179,710.25 0.00 120,289.75 18,588.90 300,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP202-2474-80121
55.79 99,478.90 0.00 125,521.10 0.00 225,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING202-2474-80123
10.44 25,076.84 0.00 2,923.16 654.00 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2474-94500
0.00 6,363.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,363.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2474-96901

(594,553.85)0.00 (286,365.15)(26,102.95)(880,919.00)Net - Dept 2474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

Dept 2479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL
15.17 43,621.09 0.00 7,801.91 5,536.25 51,423.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES202-2479-70600

227.44 (6,685.66)0.00 11,931.66 11,041.56 5,246.00 OVERTIME202-2479-70900
0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE202-2479-71302
0.00 245.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 245.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2479-71303
0.00 78.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES202-2479-71308

33.82 3,125.00 0.00 1,597.00 1,346.25 4,722.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2479-71500
27.07 13,404.22 0.00 4,974.78 3,529.84 18,379.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2479-71900
58.35 5,056.00 0.00 7,084.00 1,012.00 12,140.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2479-71904
33.91 465.92 0.00 239.08 204.58 705.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2479-71905
0.00 44.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2479-71906
0.00 2,378.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,378.00 LONGEVITY202-2479-72100
0.00 2,262.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,262.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2479-72101

58.33 7,346.00 0.00 10,283.00 1,469.00 17,629.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2479-72200
28.82 3,737.91 0.00 1,513.09 1,272.64 5,251.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2479-72201
39.64 190,148.91 0.00 124,851.09 118,503.00 315,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-2479-77600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES202-2479-80100

41.24 70,517.07 0.00 49,482.93 43,258.28 120,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-2479-94500
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL202-2479-94501

0.00 10,883.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,883.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2479-96901

(371,710.46)0.00 (222,258.54)(187,173.40)(593,969.00)Net - Dept 2479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL

Dept 2483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING
32.36 70,172.60 0.00 33,571.40 3,684.74 103,744.00 SUPERVISORY202-2483-70500
33.54 67,576.67 0.00 34,107.33 4,570.67 101,684.00 CLERICAL202-2483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES202-2483-70700

45.70 2,715.20 0.00 2,284.80 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL202-2483-70902
66.67 291.66 0.00 583.34 0.00 875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE202-2483-71303
29.02 13,364.26 0.00 5,463.74 616.94 18,828.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-2483-71500
33.91 26,497.25 0.00 13,596.75 1,742.88 40,094.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES202-2483-71900



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 19/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
58.33 9,515.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE202-2483-71904
12.49 2,307.68 0.00 329.32 40.82 2,637.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE202-2483-71905
46.37 175.36 0.00 151.64 16.12 327.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP202-2483-71906
47.52 4,109.01 0.00 3,719.99 0.00 7,829.00 LONGEVITY202-2483-72100

105.22 (493.17)0.00 9,938.17 0.00 9,445.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION202-2483-72101
58.34 11,930.00 0.00 16,709.00 2,387.00 28,639.00 RETIREMENT FUND202-2483-72200
24.36 14,878.53 0.00 4,790.47 1,009.80 19,669.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP202-2483-72201
58.33 306,750.00 0.00 429,450.00 61,350.00 736,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS202-2483-95000
58.33 18,421.00 0.00 25,788.00 3,684.00 44,209.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER202-2483-96592
0.00 (131,505.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (131,505.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES202-2483-96901

(434,206.05)0.00 (593,804.95)(81,005.97)(1,028,011.00)Net - Dept 2483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING

Dept 2484 - TRANSFERS TO
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 LOCAL STREETS202-2484-96603
24.04 1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 0.00 1,671,013.00 TRANS TO MTF 2023 DEBT #356202-2484-96656
30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 0.00 923,750.00 TRANS TO MTF 2022 DEBT #357202-2484-96657
98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TRANS TO 2021A CAP IMP DEBT #358202-2484-96658
94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TRANS TO 2015 CAP IMP DEBT #359202-2484-96659
13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 0.00 1,101,318.00 TRANS TO MTF 2018 DEBT #360202-2484-96660
23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 TRANS TO MTF 2021 DEBT #361202-2484-96661

(3,847,718.67)0.00 (2,598,973.33)0.00 (6,446,692.00)Net - Dept 2484 - TRANSFERS TO

100.00 (984,405.40)(14,046.58)998,451.98 379,865.14 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

27.71 12,790,236.75 14,046.58 4,888,013.67 720,045.81 17,692,297.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
33.27 11,805,831.35 0.00 5,886,465.65 1,099,910.95 17,692,297.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG:

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

41.43 2,587,646.88 0.00 1,830,603.12 343,806.22 4,418,250.00 WEIGHT AND GAS TAX203-0080-54900
1,417.08 (158,049.08)0.00 170,049.08 26,468.60 12,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS203-0080-66500

0.00 550,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550,000.00 P.A. 48 - R.O.W. TELECOM203-0080-67905
0.00 86,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,906.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND203-0080-69501
0.00 3,269,805.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,269,805.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED203-0080-69901

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND203-0080-69902

6,336,308.80 0.00 3,000,652.20 370,274.82 9,336,961.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 3451 - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 1,009,057.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,009,057.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS203-3451-97400

(1,009,057.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,009,057.00)Net - Dept 3451 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 3463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
51.47 529,457.10 0.00 561,535.90 57,043.07 1,090,993.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3463-70600
0.00 41,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,250.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3463-70700



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 20/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
22.19 86,606.94 0.00 24,699.06 3,403.25 111,306.00 OVERTIME203-3463-70900
0.00 1,781.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,781.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3463-71302
0.00 5,195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,195.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3463-71303
0.00 1,662.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,662.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3463-71308

46.16 55,633.09 0.00 47,691.91 5,148.86 103,325.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3463-71500
46.63 208,105.19 0.00 181,827.81 17,285.07 389,933.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3463-71900
58.33 107,319.00 0.00 150,248.00 21,464.00 257,567.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3463-71904
45.61 8,135.48 0.00 6,822.52 793.76 14,958.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3463-71905
0.00 927.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 927.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3463-71906
0.00 50,459.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,459.00 LONGEVITY203-3463-72100
0.00 47,997.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,997.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3463-72101

58.33 155,845.00 0.00 218,176.00 31,168.00 374,021.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3463-72200
46.22 59,911.92 0.00 51,485.08 5,634.16 111,397.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3463-72201
13.53 151,330.01 0.00 23,669.99 5,629.50 175,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3463-77600
10.70 634,000.00 27,348.97 48,651.03 10,380.18 710,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3463-80100
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 JOINT SEALING203-3463-80205

69.92 677,383.55 0.00 1,574,362.45 481,264.42 2,251,746.00 CONCRETE/PAVEMENT REPAIRS203-3463-80206
68.38 268,757.45 0.00 581,242.55 53,298.91 850,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3463-94500
0.00 230,887.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230,887.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3463-96901

(3,422,642.73)(27,348.97)(3,470,412.30)(692,513.18)(6,920,404.00)Net - Dept 3463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 3474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
43.88 49,296.69 0.00 38,551.31 4,696.30 87,848.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3474-70600
0.55 8,913.36 0.00 49.64 0.00 8,963.00 OVERTIME203-3474-70900
0.00 143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3474-71302
0.00 418.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 418.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3474-71303
0.00 134.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3474-71308

56.55 3,504.63 0.00 4,561.37 394.35 8,066.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3474-71500
40.60 18,649.67 0.00 12,748.33 1,434.23 31,398.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3474-71900
58.32 8,644.00 0.00 12,096.00 1,728.00 20,740.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3474-71904
39.88 723.82 0.00 480.18 105.83 1,204.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3474-71905
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3474-71906
0.00 4,063.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,063.00 LONGEVITY203-3474-72100
0.00 3,865.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,865.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3474-72101

58.34 12,547.00 0.00 17,570.00 2,510.00 30,117.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3474-72200
26.77 6,568.90 0.00 2,401.10 529.13 8,970.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3474-72201
34.25 3,287.50 0.00 1,712.50 160.00 5,000.00 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS203-3474-78601
69.81 19,621.40 0.00 45,378.60 8,941.13 65,000.00 TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPKEEP203-3474-80121
48.36 38,732.13 0.00 36,267.87 0.00 75,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING203-3474-80123
19.09 22,653.51 0.00 5,346.49 735.75 28,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3474-94500
0.00 18,591.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,591.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3474-96901

(220,431.61)0.00 (177,163.39)(21,234.72)(397,595.00)Net - Dept 3474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

Dept 3479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL
25.43 28,038.12 0.00 9,563.88 6,661.74 37,602.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES203-3479-70600

181.89 (3,141.31)0.00 6,977.31 6,836.35 3,836.00 OVERTIME203-3479-70900
0.00 61.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE203-3479-71302
0.00 179.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 179.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3479-71303
0.00 57.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES203-3479-71308

38.98 2,106.94 0.00 1,346.06 1,104.15 3,453.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3479-71500
23.92 10,224.99 0.00 3,214.01 3,214.01 13,439.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3479-71900
58.35 3,697.00 0.00 5,180.00 740.00 8,877.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3479-71904
39.29 313.25 0.00 202.75 165.82 516.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3479-71905



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 21/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
0.00 32.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3479-71906
0.00 1,739.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,739.00 LONGEVITY203-3479-72100
0.00 1,654.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,654.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3479-72101

58.32 5,373.00 0.00 7,518.00 1,074.00 12,891.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3479-72200
34.95 2,497.40 0.00 1,341.60 1,075.87 3,839.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3479-72201
19.77 204,581.03 0.00 50,418.97 47,101.95 255,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-3479-77600
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES203-3479-80100

28.50 110,827.47 0.00 44,172.53 37,733.02 155,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-3479-94500
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 SALT DOME RENTAL203-3479-94501

0.00 7,958.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,958.00 SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3479-96901

(396,197.89)0.00 (132,435.11)(105,706.91)(528,633.00)Net - Dept 3479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL

Dept 3483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING
32.36 70,171.50 0.00 33,571.50 3,684.76 103,743.00 SUPERVISORY203-3483-70500
33.54 67,575.72 0.00 34,107.28 4,570.66 101,683.00 CLERICAL203-3483-70602
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES203-3483-70700

45.70 2,715.20 0.00 2,284.80 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL203-3483-70902
66.67 291.67 0.00 583.33 0.00 875.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE203-3483-71303
39.66 11,360.72 0.00 7,466.28 616.88 18,827.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-3483-71500
33.91 26,496.28 0.00 13,596.72 1,742.87 40,093.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES203-3483-71900
58.33 9,515.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,836.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE203-3483-71904
12.49 2,306.82 0.00 329.18 40.81 2,636.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE203-3483-71905
46.26 175.74 0.00 151.26 16.08 327.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP203-3483-71906
47.52 4,108.02 0.00 3,719.98 0.00 7,828.00 LONGEVITY203-3483-72100

105.22 (493.17)0.00 9,938.17 0.00 9,445.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION203-3483-72101
58.34 11,930.00 0.00 16,709.00 2,387.00 28,639.00 RETIREMENT FUND203-3483-72200
24.36 14,877.81 0.00 4,790.19 1,009.75 19,668.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP203-3483-72201
58.33 131,412.00 0.00 183,988.00 26,284.00 315,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS203-3483-95000
58.33 18,420.00 0.00 25,788.00 3,684.00 44,208.00 TRANSFER TO WATER & SEWER203-3483-96592
0.00 (257,436.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (257,436.00)SUPERVISORY WAGES/FRINGES203-3483-96901

(130,927.31)0.00 (350,344.69)(45,939.81)(481,272.00)Net - Dept 3483 - ADMIN & ENGINEERING

100.00 1,157,052.26 (27,348.97)(1,129,703.29)(495,119.80)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

44.53 5,179,256.54 27,348.97 4,130,355.49 865,394.62 9,336,961.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
32.14 6,336,308.80 0.00 3,000,652.20 370,274.82 9,336,961.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG:

Fund 204 - 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (1,058.53)0.00 1,058.53 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS204-0080-40300
58.75 3,354,492.16 0.00 4,778,132.84 680,133.58 8,132,625.00 PROPERTY TAXES: ROAD MILL204-0080-40310
58.33 43,129.00 0.00 60,375.00 8,625.00 103,504.00 IF TAX: ROAD MILLAGE204-0080-43710

135.50 (113,586.29)0.00 433,586.29 0.00 320,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE204-0080-57300
2,011.34 (286,701.05)0.00 301,701.05 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS204-0080-66500

0.00 7,072,951.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,072,951.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED204-0080-69901

10,069,226.29 0.00 5,574,853.71 688,758.58 15,644,080.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 22/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M
Dept 9204 - 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

58.33 123,831.00 0.00 173,369.00 24,767.00 297,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS204-9204-95000
15.88 12,234,899.09 0.00 2,310,461.91 938,457.16 14,545,361.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS204-9204-97400

(12,358,730.09)0.00 (2,483,830.91)(963,224.16)(14,842,561.00)Net - Dept 9204 - 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

385.65 (2,289,503.80)0.00 3,091,022.80 (274,465.58)801,519.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

16.73 12,358,730.09 0.00 2,483,830.91 963,224.16 14,842,561.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
35.64 10,069,226.29 0.00 5,574,853.71 688,758.58 15,644,080.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 204 - 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M:

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (623.75)0.00 623.75 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS208-0080-40300
58.73 1,549,393.96 0.00 2,205,281.04 314,004.81 3,754,675.00 PROPERTY TAX : RECREATION208-0080-40308
58.33 19,909.00 0.00 27,874.00 3,982.00 47,783.00 IF TAX : RECREATION208-0080-43708
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA208-0080-52800

95.22 3,548.50 0.00 70,736.50 17,725.20 74,285.00 MDOT - RECREATION208-0080-56605
37.17 92,836.00 0.00 54,924.00 0.00 147,760.00 SMART-COMMUNITY CR. GRANT208-0080-56607
53.38 174,821.63 0.00 200,178.37 0.00 375,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE208-0080-57300
70.59 51,463.18 0.00 123,536.82 12,490.00 175,000.00 RECREATION FEES208-0080-65101
19.93 12,010.00 0.00 2,990.00 1,825.00 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN SKATE RINK FEES208-0080-65102
44.36 514,670.37 0.00 410,329.63 55,694.00 925,000.00 COMMUNITY CENTER FEES208-0080-65103
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 BINGO FEES208-0080-65104

37.84 24,862.21 0.00 15,137.79 0.00 40,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65106
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 SENIOR TRANSPORTATION208-0080-65108
1.38 69,033.00 0.00 967.00 233.00 70,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE208-0080-65110

152.06 (22,386.08)0.00 65,386.08 0.00 43,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS208-0080-66500
100.00 (7,600.00)0.00 7,600.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT208-0080-67300
266.67 (12,500.00)0.00 20,000.00 0.00 7,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE208-0080-67900
123.88 (13,136.08)0.00 68,136.08 0.00 55,000.00 TELECOM LEASES208-0080-67913

0.00 1,302,156.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,302,156.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED208-0080-69901

4,778,807.94 0.00 3,273,701.06 405,954.01 8,052,509.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9208 - RECREATION EXPENDITURES
57.33 51,915.62 0.00 69,756.38 9,323.00 121,672.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL208-9208-70300
39.35 133,270.80 0.00 86,449.20 12,177.60 219,720.00 MAINTENANCE208-9208-70610
54.09 179,851.64 0.00 211,916.36 29,775.92 391,768.00 RECREATION SUPERVISION208-9208-70612
0.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 TEMPORARY - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70710

60.49 367,431.64 0.00 562,568.36 69,283.44 930,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9208-70713
22.15 15,569.71 0.00 4,430.29 1,655.39 20,000.00 OVERTIME - MAINTENANCE208-9208-70910
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OVERTIME - REC SUPV208-9208-70912

55.56 2,000.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE208-9208-71302
81.82 700.00 0.00 3,150.00 0.00 3,850.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE208-9208-71303
48.65 71,596.34 0.00 67,835.66 8,802.14 139,432.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9208-71500
34.24 245,728.08 0.00 127,930.92 16,367.00 373,659.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9208-71900
58.33 104,665.00 0.00 146,531.00 20,933.00 251,196.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE208-9208-71904
45.56 6,614.08 0.00 5,535.92 779.11 12,150.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE208-9208-71905
43.03 731.50 0.00 552.50 84.50 1,284.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP208-9208-71906



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 23/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
50.67 6,619.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 13,419.00 LONGEVITY208-9208-72100
0.00 27,584.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,584.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION208-9208-72101

58.33 71,597.00 0.00 100,240.00 14,320.00 171,837.00 RETIREMENT FUND208-9208-72200
47.88 48,053.99 0.00 44,148.01 5,992.01 92,202.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP208-9208-72201
33.33 5,333.81 844.87 1,821.32 0.00 8,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9208-72700
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 BINGO OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-72703

25.12 7,488.44 165.56 2,346.00 690.00 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9208-74000
47.30 31,619.10 10,363.81 18,017.09 1,957.87 60,000.00 PLAYGROUND & ATH SUPPLIES208-9208-76000
60.64 49,204.74 26,950.02 48,845.24 11,803.77 125,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES208-9208-77600
61.03 350,709.00 78,273.44 471,017.56 23,530.30 900,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9208-80100
2.05 53,875.00 937.50 187.50 0.00 55,000.00 HORTICULTURE CONSULTANT208-9208-80116

54.06 4,593.80 0.00 5,406.20 99.28 10,000.00 POSTAGE208-9208-80200
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TREE MAINTENANCE208-9208-81400

45.71 20,276.73 9,223.80 7,849.47 1,143.38 37,350.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9208-85300
47.35 21,059.37 0.00 18,940.63 1,250.00 40,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9208-86300
45.50 21,801.00 4,509.38 13,689.62 607.77 40,000.00 MARKETING & PROMOTIONS208-9208-88011
58.34 70,287.00 0.00 98,413.00 14,059.00 168,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9208-91000
48.62 256,910.89 0.00 243,089.11 42,677.37 500,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9208-92000
30.29 80,165.00 11,471.85 23,363.15 6,399.90 115,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9208-93000
30.00 3,500.00 464.00 1,036.00 0.00 5,000.00 RENTAL & JANITORIAL SERV208-9208-94400
58.33 59,875.00 0.00 83,825.00 11,975.00 143,700.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS208-9208-95000
48.54 36,025.48 15,255.60 18,718.92 2,164.49 70,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES208-9208-96126
43.33 22,670.00 5,466.00 11,864.00 0.00 40,000.00 SPONSORED EVENTS EXPENSE208-9208-96127
93.15 1,027.88 13,849.84 122.28 99.64 15,000.00 DOWNTOWN ICE RINK EXPENSE208-9208-96146
93.04 17,433.71 0.00 232,905.29 0.00 250,339.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT208-9208-96470
16.63 990,895.99 100,317.36 97,288.65 61,294.90 1,188,502.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS208-9208-97400

100.00 0.00 0.00 66,024.00 5,500.00 66,024.00 VEHICLES208-9208-98100
55.01 31,495.21 4,255.00 34,249.79 0.00 70,000.00 EQUIPMENT - RECREATION208-9208-98411
0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES208-9208-98500

(4,585,375.55)(282,348.03)(2,939,364.42)(374,745.78)(7,807,088.00)Net - Dept 9208 - RECREATION EXPENDITURES

Dept 9210 - TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES
54.25 64,048.90 0.00 75,951.10 8,930.24 140,000.00 TEMPORARY - RECREATION208-9210-70713
54.25 4,899.80 0.00 5,810.20 683.14 10,710.00 SOCIAL SECURITY208-9210-71500
55.46 1,474.62 0.00 1,836.38 211.19 3,311.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES208-9210-71900
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-9210-72700
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-9210-74000

35.05 6,495.35 1,551.00 1,953.65 0.00 10,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES208-9210-80100
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE208-9210-80200

37.73 622.66 0.00 377.34 0.00 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO208-9210-85300
69.33 6,134.59 1,158.38 12,707.03 0.00 20,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE208-9210-86300
58.34 8,456.00 0.00 11,844.00 1,692.00 20,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS208-9210-91000
19.42 14,504.71 0.00 3,495.29 1,071.22 18,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES208-9210-92000
22.15 11,677.50 1,470.00 1,852.50 0.00 15,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE208-9210-93000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 BUS RENTAL208-9210-94401

(125,414.13)(4,179.38)(115,827.49)(12,587.79)(245,421.00)Net - Dept 9210 - TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

40.65 4,778,807.94 0.00 3,273,701.06 405,954.01 8,052,509.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 24/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

100.00 68,018.26 (286,527.41)218,509.15 18,620.44 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

41.50 4,710,789.68 286,527.41 3,055,191.91 387,333.57 8,052,509.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (1,666.27)0.00 1,666.27 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS226-0080-40300
58.73 4,650,683.88 0.00 6,616,995.12 942,223.77 11,267,679.00 PROPERTY TAX: SANITATION226-0080-40304
58.33 59,754.00 0.00 83,657.00 11,951.00 143,411.00 IF TAX: SANITATION226-0080-43704

136.53 (160,729.92)0.00 600,729.92 0.00 440,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE226-0080-57300
248.34 (118,673.45)0.00 198,673.45 0.00 80,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS226-0080-66500
51.98 69,627.83 0.00 75,372.17 74.63 145,000.00 TRANS STATION ROYALTIES226-0080-66800
42.39 30,132.20 0.00 22,172.80 4,434.56 52,305.00 LEASE PROCEEDS226-0080-66801

100.00 (69,400.00)0.00 69,400.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF EQUIPMENT226-0080-67300
58.05 33,561.74 0.00 46,438.26 5,600.84 80,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS - REIMBURS226-0080-67901
75.15 8,697.67 0.00 26,302.33 4,788.31 35,000.00 SANITATION RECYCLING REV226-0080-67910
0.00 1,610,236.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,610,236.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED226-0080-69901

6,112,223.68 0.00 7,741,407.32 969,073.11 13,853,631.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9226 - SANITATION EXPENDITURES
33.82 190,137.61 0.00 97,156.39 15,016.52 287,294.00 SUPERINTENDENT226-9226-70501
37.61 90,718.73 0.00 54,688.27 7,428.66 145,407.00 CLERICAL226-9226-70602
41.18 1,172,805.52 0.00 821,200.48 112,118.18 1,994,006.00 RUBBISH WAGES226-9226-70611
31.72 150,223.26 0.00 69,776.74 10,376.00 220,000.00 TEMPORARY - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70711
71.62 3,689.23 0.00 9,310.77 4,896.68 13,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL226-9226-70902
70.74 146,287.85 0.00 353,712.15 49,184.67 500,000.00 OVERTIME - RUBBISH COLL226-9226-70911
58.33 833.33 0.00 1,166.67 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE226-9226-71302
77.19 3,033.33 0.00 10,266.67 0.00 13,300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE226-9226-71303
44.17 138,683.07 0.00 109,706.93 14,993.46 248,390.00 SOCIAL SECURITY226-9226-71500
33.64 727,027.82 0.00 368,495.18 47,951.44 1,095,523.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES226-9226-71900
58.33 209,330.00 0.00 293,062.00 41,866.00 502,392.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE226-9226-71904
37.75 33,794.38 0.00 20,493.62 2,910.70 54,288.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE226-9226-71905
27.30 3,350.20 0.00 1,257.80 196.28 4,608.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP226-9226-71906
31.92 29,295.78 0.00 13,735.22 0.00 43,031.00 LONGEVITY226-9226-72100
71.69 8,003.92 0.00 20,270.08 0.00 28,274.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION226-9226-72101
58.33 238,656.00 0.00 334,124.00 47,732.00 572,780.00 RETIREMENT FUND226-9226-72200
39.62 185,497.20 0.00 121,716.80 17,667.27 307,214.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP226-9226-72201
43.22 8,516.96 4,872.16 1,610.88 128.00 15,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES226-9226-72700
22.48 50,386.50 11,526.93 3,086.57 443.54 65,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES226-9226-74000
53.33 256,688.49 85,023.49 208,288.02 28,049.64 550,000.00 GAS & OIL226-9226-75100
36.57 9,514.34 1,615.97 3,869.69 1,695.87 15,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES226-9226-80100
72.36 12,992.81 0.00 34,007.19 0.00 47,000.00 HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIO226-9226-80109
39.24 1,518,996.01 0.00 981,003.99 160,854.66 2,500,000.00 CONT SERV - RUBBISH HAUL226-9226-80112
82.25 3,550.00 0.00 16,450.00 0.00 20,000.00 SMDA - CLOSURE COSTS226-9226-80113
40.70 474,371.79 0.00 325,628.21 11,409.76 800,000.00 CONT SVC - RECYCLE/COMPST226-9226-80115
3.67 2,408.20 0.00 91.80 7.65 2,500.00 POSTAGE226-9226-80200

100.00 0.00 0.00 65,800.00 0.00 65,800.00 SMDA LEGAL/ENG COSTS226-9226-80213
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS226-9226-80301
43.15 6,751.42 3,157.30 1,966.28 305.70 11,875.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO226-9226-85300
53.95 413,055.00 0.00 483,945.00 69,410.00 897,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE226-9226-86300
50.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING226-9226-90000
19.91 32,036.03 0.00 7,963.97 2,345.02 40,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES226-9226-92000
81.17 4,708.40 9,597.38 10,694.22 5,339.15 25,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE226-9226-93000
0.00 76,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS226-9226-97400

45.22 682,000.00 321,000.00 242,000.00 0.00 1,245,000.00 VEHICLES226-9226-98100
86.32 32,274.18 48,140.00 155,585.82 0.00 236,000.00 EQUIPMENT226-9226-98400



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 25/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV
100.00 0.15 0.00 1,095,885.85 0.00 1,095,886.00 LEASE PRINCIPAL226-9226-99400
100.00 0.46 0.00 112,562.54 0.00 112,563.00 LEASE INTEREST226-9226-99401

(6,916,617.97)(485,933.23)(6,451,079.80)(652,326.85)(13,853,631.00)Net - Dept 9226 - SANITATION EXPENDITURES

100.00 (804,394.29)(485,933.23)1,290,327.52 316,746.26 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

50.07 6,916,617.97 485,933.23 6,451,079.80 652,326.85 13,853,631.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
55.88 6,112,223.68 0.00 7,741,407.32 969,073.11 13,853,631.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 226 - SANITATION SPECIAL REV:

Fund 230 - RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

61.02 409,270.00 0.00 640,730.00 93,640.00 1,050,000.00 RESIDENTIAL INSP FEES230-0080-63401
30.26 101,120.00 0.00 43,880.00 9,925.00 145,000.00 APARTMENT INSPECTION FEE230-0080-63402

101.24 (816.26)0.00 66,816.26 0.00 66,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS230-0080-66500
0.00 14,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,600.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED230-0080-69901

524,173.74 0.00 751,426.26 103,565.00 1,275,600.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9230 - RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES
55.95 175,293.24 0.00 222,626.76 30,609.70 397,920.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES230-9230-70600
18.78 64,976.00 0.00 15,024.00 2,400.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES230-9230-70700
24.33 151,346.00 0.00 48,654.00 6,129.00 200,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION230-9230-70705
6.25 9,374.89 0.00 625.11 0.00 10,000.00 OVERTIME - CLERICAL230-9230-70902

100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE230-9230-71303
41.10 32,231.53 0.00 22,492.47 3,198.31 54,724.00 SOCIAL SECURITY230-9230-71500
44.38 83,852.94 0.00 66,900.06 9,256.68 150,753.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES230-9230-71900
58.33 9,516.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE230-9230-71904
54.20 3,988.70 0.00 4,720.30 680.20 8,709.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE230-9230-71905
30.73 537.50 0.00 238.50 28.00 776.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP230-9230-71906
78.85 1,864.28 0.00 6,949.72 3,400.00 8,814.00 LONGEVITY230-9230-72100
20.21 13,107.31 0.00 3,320.69 0.00 16,428.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION230-9230-72101
54.22 19,927.61 0.00 23,601.39 3,400.98 43,529.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP230-9230-72201
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 FEES & PER DIEM230-9230-72501

97.67 286.44 7,216.04 4,797.52 530.46 12,300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES230-9230-72700
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES230-9230-80100

53.64 6,119.33 0.00 7,080.67 779.46 13,200.00 POSTAGE230-9230-80200
19.92 800.85 0.00 199.15 28.45 1,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO230-9230-85300
15.66 12,650.28 250.00 2,099.72 0.00 15,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE230-9230-86300
58.34 38,787.00 0.00 54,313.00 7,759.00 93,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS230-9230-95000
17.89 67,000.00 0.00 14,600.00 14,600.00 81,600.00 VEHICLES230-9230-98100

(698,459.90)(7,466.04)(513,664.06)(84,703.24)(1,219,590.00)Net - Dept 9230 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

Fund 230 - RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 26/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 230 - RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

411.17 (174,286.16)(7,466.04)237,762.20 18,861.76 56,010.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

42.73 698,459.90 7,466.04 513,664.06 84,703.24 1,219,590.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
58.91 524,173.74 0.00 751,426.26 103,565.00 1,275,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

79.23 13,502.71 0.00 51,497.29 0.00 65,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS250-0080-66500
28.14 1,322,237.69 0.00 517,828.31 124,706.21 1,840,066.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES250-0080-66810

3,402.50 (6,605.00)0.00 6,805.00 0.00 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE250-0080-67900
0.00 684,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 684,420.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED250-0080-69901

2,013,555.40 0.00 576,130.60 124,706.21 2,589,686.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9250 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE
52.90 203,439.42 0.00 228,531.58 32,333.90 431,971.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES250-9250-70600
18.35 244,953.32 0.00 55,046.68 6,376.10 300,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES250-9250-70700
29.04 5,402.34 0.00 2,210.66 1,313.21 7,613.00 OVERTIME250-9250-70900
85.71 500.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE250-9250-71302
83.33 350.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 2,100.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE250-9250-71303
38.08 36,484.16 0.00 22,440.84 3,003.38 58,925.00 SOCIAL SECURITY250-9250-71500
27.62 139,797.73 0.00 53,334.27 7,255.58 193,132.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES250-9250-71900
58.33 28,548.00 0.00 39,963.00 5,709.00 68,511.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE250-9250-71904
50.49 3,882.44 0.00 3,959.56 558.04 7,842.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE250-9250-71905
4.20 689.74 0.00 30.26 6.26 720.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP250-9250-71906

81.91 1,483.86 0.00 6,718.14 0.00 8,202.00 LONGEVITY250-9250-72100
6.87 15,621.54 0.00 1,152.46 0.00 16,774.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION250-9250-72101

58.33 23,867.00 0.00 33,411.00 4,773.00 57,278.00 RETIREMENT FUND250-9250-72200
51.76 22,684.26 0.00 24,335.74 3,364.72 47,020.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP250-9250-72201
20.05 2,798.24 462.35 239.41 0.00 3,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES250-9250-72700
57.55 10,004.64 1,224.24 12,341.12 867.07 23,570.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES250-9250-74000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TAPES250-9250-74001

46.69 47,979.63 18,263.39 23,756.98 3,818.90 90,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES250-9250-80100
45.53 29,958.83 0.00 25,041.17 2,963.46 55,000.00 SOFTWARE & CONTR SERVICE250-9250-80147
88.70 1,694.62 0.00 13,305.38 18.52 15,000.00 POSTAGE250-9250-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS250-9250-80301

30.61 4,857.48 1,339.97 802.55 120.44 7,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO250-9250-85300
35.05 2,597.89 0.00 1,402.11 166.67 4,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE250-9250-86300
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS250-9250-86400

56.52 6,522.49 2,035.00 6,442.51 1,082.50 15,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTION250-9250-88001
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 SETS & DESIGN250-9250-88006

68.95 7,762.00 3,750.00 13,488.00 0.00 25,000.00 WEB SITE250-9250-88007
63.19 18,407.03 33.78 31,559.19 31,559.19 50,000.00 CITY CALENDAR250-9250-88008
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 MUSIC LIBRARY250-9250-88009

54.59 12,497.74 1,074.56 13,947.70 7,076.36 27,520.00 AUDITORIUM EXPENSE250-9250-88010
58.34 20,287.00 0.00 28,413.00 4,059.00 48,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS250-9250-91000
41.98 66,725.41 0.00 48,274.59 8,319.54 115,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES250-9250-92000
58.33 159,331.00 0.00 223,069.00 31,867.00 382,400.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS250-9250-95000
91.24 1,200.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 13,700.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES250-9250-95800
93.04 24,904.14 0.00 332,721.86 0.00 357,626.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT250-9250-96470
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 VEHICLES250-9250-98100

82.95 17,492.10 50,458.76 34,631.14 0.00 102,582.00 CABLE TV EQUIPMENT250-9250-98412

(1,213,224.05)(78,642.05)(1,297,819.90)(156,611.84)(2,589,686.00)Net - Dept 9250 - COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 27/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS

100.00 800,331.35 (78,642.05)(721,689.30)(31,905.63)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

53.15 1,213,224.05 78,642.05 1,297,819.90 156,611.84 2,589,686.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
22.25 2,013,555.40 0.00 576,130.60 124,706.21 2,589,686.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 250 - COMMUNICATIONS:

Fund 259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

52.68 1,622,874.85 0.00 1,806,886.18 853,305.15 3,429,761.03 INDIGENT DEFENSE GRANT259-0080-53901
100.00 (10,893.15)0.00 10,893.15 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS259-0080-66500
100.00 0.00 0.00 123,769.06 0.00 123,769.06 TRANSFER FROM GEN FUND259-0080-69501

0.00 408,077.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 408,077.40 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED259-0080-69901

2,020,059.10 0.00 1,941,548.39 853,305.15 3,961,607.49 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
43.05 43,900.39 0.00 33,189.01 4,407.92 77,089.40 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES259-9259-70600
43.75 3,301.52 0.00 2,567.49 327.52 5,869.01 SOCIAL SECURITY259-9259-71500
31.01 16,326.91 0.00 7,338.03 859.16 23,664.94 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES259-9259-71900
44.68 852.99 0.00 688.80 88.16 1,541.79 H.S.A. EXPENSE259-9259-71905
44.68 4,264.94 0.00 3,443.95 440.80 7,708.89 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP259-9259-72201
67.83 1,351.10 94.56 2,754.34 648.90 4,200.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES259-9259-72700
6.80 17,835.73 0.00 1,301.25 701.25 19,136.98 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES259-9259-80100
0.00 600.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.41 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS259-9259-80301

13.67 3,299,382.02 0.00 522,414.05 52,481.25 3,821,796.07 COUNSEL FOR INDIGENTS259-9259-82601

(3,387,816.01)(94.56)(573,696.92)(59,954.96)(3,961,607.49)Net - Dept 9259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,367,756.91)(94.56)1,367,851.47 793,350.19 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

14.48 3,387,816.01 94.56 573,696.92 59,954.96 3,961,607.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
49.01 2,020,059.10 0.00 1,941,548.39 853,305.15 3,961,607.49 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 259 - INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND:

Fund 260 - VICE CRIME CONFISCATION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

52.29 28,147.75 0.00 30,852.25 10,087.86 59,000.00 VICE CRIME CONFISCATIONS260-0080-66000
1,135.04 (10,350.37)0.00 11,350.37 0.00 1,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS260-0080-66500

17,797.38 0.00 42,202.62 10,087.86 60,000.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9260 - VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES
7.94 55,235.70 2,926.30 1,838.00 0.00 60,000.00 VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES260-9260-82211

(55,235.70)(2,926.30)(1,838.00)0.00 (60,000.00)Net - Dept 9260 - VICE CRIME EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 28/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 260 - VICE CRIME CONFISCATION

100.00 (37,438.32)(2,926.30)40,364.62 10,087.86 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.94 55,235.70 2,926.30 1,838.00 0.00 60,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
70.34 17,797.38 0.00 42,202.62 10,087.86 60,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 260 - VICE CRIME CONFISCATION:

Fund 261 - DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

116.66 (24,990.31)0.00 174,990.31 56,100.85 150,000.00 FED DRUG FORFEITURES JUSTICE261-0080-66100
53.21 175,468.08 0.00 199,531.92 6,690.00 375,000.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURES261-0080-66102

638.60 (40,394.78)0.00 47,894.78 0.00 7,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS261-0080-66500
0.00 882,694.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 882,694.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED261-0080-69901

992,776.99 0.00 422,417.01 62,790.85 1,415,194.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9261 - DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES
89.81 24,738.10 176,161.90 41,805.00 100.00 242,705.00 FED JUSTICE FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82214
79.93 235,353.70 211,122.45 726,012.85 114,951.85 1,172,489.00 LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE EXP261-9261-82215

(260,091.80)(387,284.35)(767,817.85)(115,051.85)(1,415,194.00)Net - Dept 9261 - DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

100.00 732,685.19 (387,284.35)(345,400.84)(52,261.00)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

81.62 260,091.80 387,284.35 767,817.85 115,051.85 1,415,194.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
29.85 992,776.99 0.00 422,417.01 62,790.85 1,415,194.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 261 - DRUG FORFEITURE FUND:

Fund 262 - POLICE TRAINING FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

187.37 (19,221.32)0.00 41,221.32 0.00 22,000.00 POLICE TRAINING262-0080-54400
658.02 (1,395.05)0.00 1,645.05 0.00 250.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS262-0080-66500

0.00 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED262-0080-69901

(17,866.37)0.00 42,866.37 0.00 25,000.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9262 - POLICE TRAINING EXPEND
63.52 9,120.99 0.00 15,879.01 3,395.00 25,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS262-9262-86400

(9,120.99)0.00 (15,879.01)(3,395.00)(25,000.00)Net - Dept 9262 - POLICE TRAINING EXPEND

Fund 262 - POLICE TRAINING FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 29/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 262 - POLICE TRAINING FUND

100.00 (26,987.36)0.00 26,987.36 (3,395.00)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

63.52 9,120.99 0.00 15,879.01 3,395.00 25,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
171.47 (17,866.37)0.00 42,866.37 0.00 25,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (697.97)0.00 697.97 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS271-0080-40300
58.71 2,126,891.86 0.00 3,024,569.14 430,735.57 5,151,461.00 PROPERTY TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-40302
58.33 27,319.00 0.00 38,241.00 5,463.00 65,560.00 IF TAX: LIBRARY271-0080-43702
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA271-0080-52800
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 STATE AID271-0080-54200

109.86 (24,647.23)0.00 274,647.23 0.00 250,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE271-0080-57300
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 RENAISSANCE ZONE REIMB271-0080-57500

52.18 14,346.79 0.00 15,653.21 2,368.38 30,000.00 COPY MACHINE REVENUE271-0080-62611
29.90 1,402.03 0.00 597.97 90.00 2,000.00 VIDEO CASSETTE USER FEES271-0080-62613
18.50 6,520.00 0.00 1,480.00 192.00 8,000.00 NON-RESIDENT INTERNET FEE271-0080-62615

100.00 (700.00)0.00 700.00 100.00 0.00 NON-RESIDENT ROOM USE271-0080-65105
0.00 117,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,000.00 LIBRARY - PENAL FINES271-0080-65600

25.63 18,593.13 0.00 6,406.87 1,070.47 25,000.00 LIBRARY FINES271-0080-65700
61.36 4,249.90 0.00 6,750.10 1,770.24 11,000.00 LOST BOOK REVENUE271-0080-65900

1,102.72 (150,407.53)0.00 165,407.53 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS271-0080-66500
1,051.25 (99,881.47)0.00 110,381.47 570.10 10,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE271-0080-67900

100.00 (101.89)0.00 101.89 25.14 0.00 DONATIONS271-0080-67907
0.00 141,021.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141,021.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED271-0080-69901

4,287,907.62 0.00 3,645,634.38 442,384.90 7,933,542.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9271 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
57.09 48,753.33 0.00 64,851.67 8,704.92 113,605.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL271-9271-70300
56.34 651,046.65 0.00 840,044.35 107,817.95 1,491,091.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES271-9271-70600
32.56 202,317.16 0.00 97,682.84 10,737.93 300,000.00 PERMANENT PART-TIME EMP271-9271-70714
1.11 19,777.70 0.00 222.30 222.30 20,000.00 OVERTIME271-9271-70900

29.73 10,892.29 0.00 4,607.71 2,139.54 15,500.00 SHIFT PREMIUM271-9271-71000
83.02 4,500.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 26,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE271-9271-71302

102.08 (175.00)0.00 8,575.00 525.00 8,400.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE271-9271-71303
51.91 76,245.52 0.00 82,291.48 9,840.12 158,537.00 SOCIAL SECURITY271-9271-71500
51.28 226,696.17 0.00 238,593.83 31,997.56 465,290.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES271-9271-71900
58.33 76,121.00 0.00 106,575.00 15,225.00 182,696.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE271-9271-71904
55.56 11,989.11 0.00 14,987.89 1,817.29 26,977.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE271-9271-71905
53.26 1,088.16 0.00 1,239.84 203.28 2,328.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP271-9271-71906
61.37 16,900.82 0.00 26,854.18 1,325.54 43,755.00 LONGEVITY271-9271-72100
41.50 31,137.18 0.00 22,090.82 0.00 53,228.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION271-9271-72101
58.33 143,195.00 0.00 200,473.00 28,639.00 343,668.00 RETIREMENT FUND271-9271-72200
52.59 81,342.31 0.00 90,236.69 10,852.21 171,579.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP271-9271-72201
70.89 28,407.61 40,158.49 29,033.90 14,068.00 97,600.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES271-9271-72700
63.20 7,359.38 9,594.66 3,045.96 633.51 20,000.00 COPY MACHINE EXPENSE271-9271-72702
50.70 162,045.28 54,731.91 111,922.81 29,754.61 328,700.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES271-9271-80100
61.19 84,992.90 0.00 134,007.10 35,693.94 219,000.00 COOPERATIVE SERVICES271-9271-80117
0.00 69,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 69,000.00 LIBRARY COOP INDIRECT AID271-9271-80130
9.39 2,718.32 200.00 81.68 5.74 3,000.00 POSTAGE271-9271-80200

90.50 76.00 0.00 724.00 0.00 800.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS271-9271-80301
55.23 7,208.64 0.00 8,891.36 1,474.24 16,100.00 DIGITAL VIDEO DISCS271-9271-82201
43.64 56,920.54 0.00 44,079.46 8,228.45 101,000.00 LIBRARY CIRCULATING MAT271-9271-82202
2.71 21,403.05 0.00 596.95 596.95 22,000.00 PERIODICALS271-9271-82207



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 30/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
16.84 24,947.76 1,049.68 4,002.56 280.63 30,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO271-9271-85300
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 MILEAGE271-9271-86100

13.86 2,584.24 0.00 415.76 0.00 3,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE271-9271-86300
28.92 10,661.91 208.00 4,130.09 347.00 15,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS271-9271-86400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 BOOK BINDING271-9271-90200

58.34 20,287.00 0.00 28,413.00 4,059.00 48,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS271-9271-91000
46.92 116,785.66 0.00 103,214.34 16,646.20 220,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES271-9271-92000
70.70 25,279.94 17,761.38 43,249.68 442.00 86,291.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE271-9271-93000
58.33 115,456.00 0.00 161,644.00 23,092.00 277,100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS271-9271-95000
93.04 7,472.45 0.00 99,816.55 0.00 107,289.00 TRANS TO FUND 386 BOND PMT271-9271-96470
61.61 70,350.40 58,203.25 54,676.35 44,488.75 183,230.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS271-9271-97400
35.95 42,911.00 0.00 24,089.00 0.00 67,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT271-9271-98000
48.22 163,109.50 0.00 151,890.50 25,902.52 315,000.00 BOOKS271-9271-98200
0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 ARPA EXPENDITURES271-9271-98500

(4,642,104.98)(181,907.37)(2,829,251.65)(435,761.18)(7,653,264.00)Net - Dept 9271 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

226.37 (354,197.36)(181,907.37)816,382.73 6,623.72 280,278.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

39.34 4,642,104.98 181,907.37 2,829,251.65 435,761.18 7,653,264.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
45.95 4,287,907.62 0.00 3,645,634.38 442,384.90 7,933,542.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE:

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

4.50 998,584.60 0.00 47,035.40 0.00 1,045,620.00 DRAWDOWN273-0080-53100
(4.56)(1,390,606.61)0.00 60,587.22 9,142.00 (1,330,019.39)PROGRAM INCOME273-0080-53102
23.38 41,040.49 0.00 12,525.70 0.00 53,566.19 HUD CARES ACT FUNDING273-0080-53118

100.00 (131.89)0.00 131.89 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED273-0080-66500

(351,113.41)0.00 120,280.21 9,142.00 (230,833.20)Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9441 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
0.00 331,996.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 331,996.00 STREET PROGRAM273-9441-80183

(331,996.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (331,996.00)Net - Dept 9441 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
100.00 (110,201.07)0.00 110,201.07 14,846.82 0.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES273-9666-70600
100.00 (12,127.50)0.00 12,127.50 0.00 0.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE273-9666-70712
100.00 (1,500.00)0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9666-71302
100.00 (700.00)0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9666-71303
100.00 (9,431.60)0.00 9,431.60 1,130.72 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9666-71500
100.00 (38,774.61)0.00 38,774.61 5,564.24 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9666-71900
100.00 (13,321.00)0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE273-9666-71904
100.00 (474.62)0.00 474.62 65.92 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9666-71905
100.00 (1,526.78)0.00 1,526.78 0.00 0.00 LONGEVITY273-9666-72100
100.00 (13,923.76)0.00 13,923.76 1,834.58 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9666-72201
100.00 (14,300.00)0.00 14,300.00 800.00 0.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT273-9666-80105

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITY273-9666-80111



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 31/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
0.00 35,473.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,473.25 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9666-88102

100.00 (776.44)0.00 776.44 125.89 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING273-9666-90000
1.43 500,685.72 4,841.44 2,446.97 969.92 507,974.13 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS273-9666-95000

(319,601.59)(4,841.44)(219,504.35)(27,241.09)(543,947.38)Net - Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY
100.00 (44,041.95)0.00 44,041.95 5,872.26 0.00 INSPECTORS273-9706-70609
100.00 (500.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE273-9706-71302
100.00 (350.00)0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE273-9706-71303
100.00 (3,407.33)0.00 3,407.33 427.24 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY273-9706-71500
100.00 (15,376.50)0.00 15,376.50 2,001.42 0.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES273-9706-71900
100.00 (928.34)0.00 928.34 117.44 0.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE273-9706-71905
100.00 (182.00)0.00 182.00 26.00 0.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP273-9706-71906
100.00 (4,641.83)0.00 4,641.83 587.22 0.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP273-9706-72201

7.89 229,397.94 8,270.00 11,371.81 305.00 249,039.75 DELIVERY COSTS273-9706-80134

(159,969.99)(8,270.00)(80,799.76)(9,336.58)(249,039.75)Net - Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
8.60 189,648.50 0.00 17,841.50 0.00 207,490.00 REHAB PROJECT COSTS273-9707-80118

29.75 222,316.15 0.00 94,132.40 0.00 316,448.55 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE273-9707-88102
5.22 46,163.70 0.00 2,542.50 0.00 48,706.20 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE273-9707-88203

(458,128.35)0.00 (114,516.40)0.00 (572,644.75)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9757 - PARK IMPROVEMENTS
0.00 543,342.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,342.34 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES273-9757-80100

(543,342.34)0.00 0.00 0.00 (543,342.34)Net - Dept 9757 - PARK IMPROVEMENTS

Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
100.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS MITTEN MISSION273-9850-80155
19.48 64,416.00 0.00 15,584.00 0.00 80,000.00 CHORE SERVICES273-9850-80156
17.58 15,000.00 0.00 3,200.00 0.00 18,200.00 SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS273-9850-80157
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 SHELTER FOR HOMELESS TURNING POINT273-9850-80158
0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER273-9850-80192

25.69 22,293.07 0.00 7,706.93 7,706.93 30,000.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION273-9850-80198
40.60 5,940.00 0.00 4,060.00 4,060.00 10,000.00 HOMELESS PREVENTION - HEARTS FOR HOMES273-9850-80199
68.22 13,600.00 0.00 29,200.00 26,400.00 42,800.00 CHILD ADVOCACY273-9850-80232

(226,249.07)0.00 (74,750.93)(53,166.93)(301,000.00)Net - Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

13.79 (2,390,400.75)(13,111.44)(369,291.23)(80,602.60)(2,772,803.42)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

19.78 2,039,287.34 13,111.44 489,571.44 89,744.60 2,541,970.22 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
52.11 (351,113.41)0.00 120,280.21 9,142.00 (230,833.20)TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 273 - CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 32/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 543,764.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,764.00 DRAWDOWN277-0080-53100
9.27 648,353.70 0.00 66,246.62 0.00 714,600.32 PROGRAM INCOME277-0080-53102

100.00 (3,279.33)0.00 3,279.33 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED277-0080-66500

1,188,838.37 0.00 69,525.95 0.00 1,258,364.32 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9474 - CHDO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
0.00 266,336.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266,336.00 CHDO RESERVE277-9474-80149
0.00 24,831.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,831.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9474-88102

(291,167.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (291,167.00)Net - Dept 9474 - CHDO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
0.00 1,772,307.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,772,307.00 ENTITLEMENT277-9476-80197

18.39 178,109.50 0.00 40,125.50 0.00 218,235.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9476-88102
100.00 (6,769.23)0.00 6,769.23 1,681.53 0.00 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88203

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 IN KIND MATCH EXPENSE277-9476-88204

(1,968,647.27)0.00 (46,894.73)(1,681.53)(2,015,542.00)Net - Dept 9476 - ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

Dept 9674 - ACQUISITION REHAB OTHER
100.00 (19,788.73)0.00 19,788.73 0.00 0.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9674-88102

19,788.73 0.00 (19,788.73)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9674 - ACQUISITION REHAB OTHER

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
0.00 370,813.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 370,813.40 REHAB PROJECT COSTS277-9707-80118

24.93 155,128.86 0.00 51,526.48 0.00 206,655.34 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9707-88102

(525,942.26)0.00 (51,526.48)0.00 (577,468.74)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION
0.00 71,684.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,684.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES277-9777-70600
0.00 5,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,560.00 TEMPORARY - PLANNING AIDE277-9777-70712
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY277-9777-71500
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES277-9777-71900
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE277-9777-71904
0.00 6,944.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,944.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP277-9777-72201
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES277-9777-72700
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT277-9777-80105
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS277-9777-86400
0.95 69,115.00 600.00 60.00 0.00 69,775.00 PROGRAM INCOME EXPENSE277-9777-88102
0.00 236.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 236.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING277-9777-90000
0.91 53,882.00 0.00 494.00 0.00 54,376.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS277-9777-95000

(237,421.00)(600.00)(554.00)0.00 (238,575.00)Net - Dept 9777 - PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 33/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.

2.67 (1,814,550.43)(600.00)(49,237.99)(1,681.53)(1,864,388.42)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

3.82 3,003,388.80 600.00 118,763.94 1,681.53 3,122,752.74 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
5.53 1,188,838.37 0.00 69,525.95 0.00 1,258,364.32 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 277 - H.O.M.E.:

Fund 278 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

23.63 1,053,330.82 0.00 325,898.18 0.00 1,379,229.00 DRAWDOWN278-0080-53100
0.00 208,484.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 208,484.29 PROGRAM INCOME278-0080-53102

1,261,815.11 0.00 325,898.18 0.00 1,587,713.29 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9778 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP
0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES HOUSING AGENT278-9778-80100
0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 MASTER LEASING PROGRAM278-9778-80136

23.35 78,165.94 0.00 23,811.97 9,719.92 101,977.91 SHORTERM RENT MTG UTILITY278-9778-80138
23.94 55,452.50 0.00 17,454.10 4,547.50 72,906.60 MOVE IN ASSISTANCE278-9778-80139
27.78 382,382.90 0.00 147,120.68 56,313.36 529,503.58 HOUSING ADVOCACY ASSIST.278-9778-80236
15.32 1,498,790.83 1,700.00 269,525.00 44,208.25 1,770,015.83 TENANT BASED RENTAL ASST.278-9778-80237
24.16 59,896.00 0.00 19,084.71 0.00 78,980.71 IN HOME NON-MEDICAL CARE278-9778-80238
1.56 94,924.55 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 96,424.55 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS278-9778-95000

(2,339,612.72)(3,200.00)(476,996.46)(114,789.03)(2,819,809.18)Net - Dept 9778 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

12.52 (1,077,797.61)(3,200.00)(151,098.28)(114,789.03)(1,232,095.89)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

17.03 2,339,612.72 3,200.00 476,996.46 114,789.03 2,819,809.18 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
20.53 1,261,815.11 0.00 325,898.18 0.00 1,587,713.29 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 278 - HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES:

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 250,710.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,710.00 HEALTHY HOMES SUPPLEMENTAL GRANT 2019281-0080-53101
6.38 726,321.26 0.00 49,502.40 0.00 775,823.66 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT 2019281-0080-53119
4.92 101,011.33 0.00 5,224.50 4,077.00 106,235.83 MATCH281-0080-53203

100.00 (45.64)0.00 45.64 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED281-0080-66500

1,077,996.95 0.00 54,772.54 4,077.00 1,132,769.49 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
0.00 4,578.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,578.98 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9666-70600
0.00 5,054.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,054.24 FEES & PER DIEM281-9666-72501
0.00 14,665.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,665.85 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9666-72502
0.00 2,641.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,641.35 TRANSPORTATION281-9666-72503
0.00 1,033.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,033.15 OFFICE SUPPLIES281-9666-72700
0.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,040.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT281-9666-80105
0.00 374.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.85 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT281-9666-98001



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 34/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT
(33,388.42)0.00 0.00 0.00 (33,388.42)Net - Dept 9666 - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY
0.00 233,448.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 233,448.93 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES281-9706-70600
0.00 164,166.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,166.55 EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS281-9706-72502

79.08 250.00 195.00 750.00 0.00 1,195.00 TITLE SEARCH281-9706-80141
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 MOLD TESTING281-9706-80177
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 ASBESTOS SURVEY281-9706-80178

82.69 3,495.50 6,225.00 10,475.00 1,775.00 20,195.50 RISK ASSESSMENT/PAINT INS281-9706-80179
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 ENGINEERING & INSP SVCS281-9706-80201
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 RELOCATION COSTS281-9706-80233
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE281-9706-86100
0.00 15,757.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,757.63 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9706-88203

(451,618.61)(6,420.00)(11,225.00)(1,775.00)(469,263.61)Net - Dept 9706 - RESID REHAB DELIVERY

Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS
15.57 253,601.30 0.00 46,757.50 19,995.00 300,358.80 REHAB PROJECT COSTS281-9707-80118
6.94 205,385.00 0.00 15,325.00 0.00 220,710.00 HEALTHY HOMES REHAB281-9707-80228
5.77 85,253.70 0.00 5,224.50 4,077.00 90,478.20 LOCAL MATCH EXPENSE281-9707-88203

(544,240.00)0.00 (67,307.00)(24,072.00)(611,547.00)Net - Dept 9707 - RESID REHAB PROJECTS

Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
0.00 14,973.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,973.46 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES281-9850-80100

16.37 3,008.05 0.00 588.95 0.00 3,597.00 EDUCATION281-9850-82403

(17,981.51)0.00 (588.95)0.00 (18,570.46)Net - Dept 9850 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

100.00 30,768.41 (6,420.00)(24,348.41)(21,770.00)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.55 1,047,228.54 6,420.00 79,120.95 25,847.00 1,132,769.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
4.84 1,077,996.95 0.00 54,772.54 4,077.00 1,132,769.49 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 281 - LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT:

Fund 356 - 2023 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

24.04 1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 0.00 1,671,013.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND356-0080-69902

1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 0.00 1,671,013.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9356 - 2023 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE
0.00 745,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 745,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR356-9356-99102

43.40 523,875.51 0.00 401,637.49 0.00 925,513.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR356-9356-99502
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR356-9356-99802

(1,269,375.51)0.00 (401,637.49)0.00 (1,671,013.00)Net - Dept 9356 - 2023 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 35/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 356 - 2023 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

24.04 1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 0.00 1,671,013.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
24.04 1,269,375.51 0.00 401,637.49 0.00 1,671,013.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 356 - 2023 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT:

Fund 357 - 2022 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 0.00 923,750.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND357-0080-69902

644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 0.00 923,750.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9357 - 2022 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE
0.00 365,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR357-9357-99102

50.00 279,125.00 0.00 279,125.00 0.00 558,250.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR357-9357-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR357-9357-99802

(644,125.00)0.00 (279,625.00)0.00 (923,750.00)Net - Dept 9357 - 2022 MTF DEBT EXPENDITURE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 0.00 923,750.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
30.27 644,125.00 0.00 279,625.00 0.00 923,750.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 357 - 2022 MTF DEBT RETIREMENT:

Fund 358 - 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND358-0080-69902

5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9358 - 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.69 0.00 298,122.31 0.00 298,123.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR358-9358-99102
57.72 5,300.45 0.00 7,237.55 0.00 12,538.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR358-9358-99502
71.84 140.82 0.00 359.18 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR358-9358-99802

(5,441.96)0.00 (305,719.04)0.00 (311,161.00)Net - Dept 9358 - 2006 CAP IMP DEBT EXPEND

98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.25 5,441.96 0.00 305,719.04 0.00 311,161.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 358 - 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 36/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 358 - 2013A REF 2006 CAP IMP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

Fund 359 - 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND359-0080-69902

10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9359 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE
100.00 0.98 0.00 159,810.02 0.00 159,811.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR359-9359-99102
54.43 10,265.74 0.00 12,263.26 0.00 22,529.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR359-9359-99502
99.94 0.23 0.00 409.77 0.00 410.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR359-9359-99802

(10,266.95)0.00 (172,483.05)0.00 (182,750.00)Net - Dept 9359 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
94.38 10,266.95 0.00 172,483.05 0.00 182,750.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 359 - 2015 (2008) CAP IMP DEBT - ROADS:

Fund 360 - 2018 MTF DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 0.00 1,101,318.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND360-0080-69902

955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 0.00 1,101,318.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9360 - 2018 MTF DEBT
0.00 810,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 810,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR360-9360-99102

50.00 145,409.25 0.00 145,408.75 0.00 290,818.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR360-9360-99502
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR360-9360-99802

(955,409.25)0.00 (145,908.75)0.00 (1,101,318.00)Net - Dept 9360 - 2018 MTF DEBT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 0.00 1,101,318.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
13.25 955,409.25 0.00 145,908.75 0.00 1,101,318.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 360 - 2018 MTF DEBT:

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 TRFR FROM MAJOR ST FUND361-0080-69902

963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 37/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT
Dept 9361 - 2021 MTF DEBT

0.00 670,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 670,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MAJOR361-9361-99102
50.00 293,100.00 0.00 293,100.00 0.00 586,200.00 BOND INTEREST MAJOR361-9361-99502

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES - MAJOR361-9361-99802

(963,100.00)0.00 (293,600.00)0.00 (1,256,700.00)Net - Dept 9361 - 2021 MTF DEBT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.36 963,100.00 0.00 293,600.00 0.00 1,256,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 361 - 2021 MTF DEBT:

Fund 381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TRANS FROM S/A FUND 802381-0080-69802

(35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE
100.00 (35,189.98)0.00 35,189.98 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID381-9381-99100
100.00 (439.87)0.00 439.87 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID381-9381-99500
100.00 (90.23)0.00 90.23 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES381-9381-99800

35,720.08 0.00 (35,720.08)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 381 - 2008 CAP IMP DEBT - SDWLK:

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (2.84)0.00 2.84 0.00 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS385-0080-40300
402.73 (1,513.63)0.00 2,013.63 0.00 500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS385-0080-66500

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED385-0080-69901

23,483.53 0.00 2,016.47 0.00 25,500.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9385 - CH 20/21 DRAIN DEBT EXPEN
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 MAINTENANCE FEES385-9385-99001

(25,000.00)0.00 0.00 0.00 (25,000.00)Net - Dept 9385 - CH 20/21 DRAIN DEBT EXPEN



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 38/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT

403.29 (1,516.47)0.00 2,016.47 0.00 500.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
7.91 23,483.53 0.00 2,016.47 0.00 25,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 385 - CHAPTER 20/21 DRAIN DEBT:

Fund 386 - 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (232,905.29)0.00 232,905.29 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM P&R FUND386-0080-69208
100.00 (99,816.55)0.00 99,816.55 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY386-0080-69271
100.00 (332,721.86)0.00 332,721.86 0.00 0.00 TRFR FROM CABLE TV FUND386-0080-69950

(665,443.70)0.00 665,443.70 0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9386 - B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE
100.00 (600,381.68)0.00 600,381.68 0.00 0.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID386-9386-99100
100.00 (64,813.93)0.00 64,813.93 0.00 0.00 BOND INTEREST PAID386-9386-99500
100.00 (248.09)0.00 248.09 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES386-9386-99800

665,443.70 0.00 (665,443.70)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9386 - B/A WCC REFUNDING EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (665,443.70)0.00 665,443.70 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (665,443.70)0.00 665,443.70 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 386 - 2014 WCC REF DEBT 05:

Fund 391 - 2013 DDA REF 2002
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 TRANS FROM DDA391-0080-69494

8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9391 - DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,435,000.00 0.00 1,435,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID391-9391-99100
60.81 8,840.00 0.00 13,719.00 0.00 22,559.00 BOND INTEREST PAID391-9391-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES391-9391-99800

(8,840.00)0.00 (1,449,219.00)0.00 (1,458,059.00)Net - Dept 9391 - DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE

Fund 391 - 2013 DDA REF 2002:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 39/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 391 - 2013 DDA REF 2002

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 392 - 2023 DDA GEN OB DEBT
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 TRANS FROM DDA392-0080-69494

1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9392 - DDA SERIES 2023 DEBT EXPENDITURE
0.00 585,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 585,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID392-9392-99100

52.00 515,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,073,959.00 BOND INTEREST PAID392-9392-99500
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AGENT FEES392-9392-99800

(1,101,500.68)0.00 (558,458.32)0.00 (1,659,959.00)Net - Dept 9392 - DDA SERIES 2023 DEBT EXPENDITURE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 392 - 2023 DDA GEN OB DEBT:

Fund 393 - 2014 DDA REF 2003 & 2004
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 TRANS FROM DDA393-0080-69494

145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9393 - DDA SERIES 04 DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,885,000.00 0.00 2,885,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID393-9393-99100
56.46 145,875.00 0.00 189,150.00 0.00 335,025.00 BOND INTEREST PAID393-9393-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES393-9393-99800

(145,875.00)0.00 (3,074,650.00)0.00 (3,220,525.00)Net - Dept 9393 - DDA SERIES 04 DEBT EXPEND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 393 - 2014 DDA REF 2003 & 2004:

Fund 394 - 2015 DDA REF 2005
Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 40/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 394 - 2015 DDA REF 2005
93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 TRANS FROM DDA394-0080-69494

88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9394 - DDA SERIES 05 DEBT EXPEND
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,235,000.00 0.00 1,235,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL PAID394-9394-99100
54.75 88,200.00 0.00 106,725.00 0.00 194,925.00 BOND INTEREST PAID394-9394-99500

100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 AGENT FEES394-9394-99800

(88,200.00)0.00 (1,342,225.00)0.00 (1,430,425.00)Net - Dept 9394 - DDA SERIES 05 DEBT EXPEND

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 394 - 2015 DDA REF 2005:

Fund 410 - 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

45.65 271,742.44 0.00 228,257.56 30,253.21 500,000.00 COURT BLDG RENOVATION FEE410-0080-65803
1,933.72 (275,058.66)0.00 290,058.66 0.00 15,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS410-0080-66500

0.00 306,932.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,932.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED410-0080-69901

303,615.78 0.00 518,316.22 30,253.21 821,932.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9410 - COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP
43.93 452,419.67 266,844.14 87,668.19 2,139.81 806,932.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS410-9410-97400

(452,419.67)(266,844.14)(87,668.19)(2,139.81)(806,932.00)Net - Dept 9410 - COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP

1,092.03 (148,803.89)(266,844.14)430,648.03 28,113.40 15,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

43.93 452,419.67 266,844.14 87,668.19 2,139.81 806,932.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
63.06 303,615.78 0.00 518,316.22 30,253.21 821,932.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 410 - 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION:

Fund 433 - 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (20,628.70)0.00 20,628.70 4,814.45 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS433-0080-66500

(20,628.70)0.00 20,628.70 4,814.45 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 41/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 433 - 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 (20,628.70)0.00 20,628.70 4,814.45 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (20,628.70)0.00 20,628.70 4,814.45 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 433 - 2018 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 434 - 2021 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (89,377.75)0.00 89,377.75 11,384.41 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS434-0080-66500

(89,377.75)0.00 89,377.75 11,384.41 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9434 - 2021 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE
100.00 (2,574,800.33)0.00 2,574,800.33 0.00 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS434-9434-97450

2,574,800.33 0.00 (2,574,800.33)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9434 - 2021 MTF CSTR EXPENDITURE

100.00 2,485,422.58 0.00 (2,485,422.58)11,384.41 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (2,574,800.33)0.00 2,574,800.33 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (89,377.75)0.00 89,377.75 11,384.41 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 434 - 2021 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (100,358.19)0.00 100,358.19 11,152.98 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS437-0080-66500

(100,358.19)0.00 100,358.19 11,152.98 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION
100.00 (3,524,034.58)0.00 3,524,034.58 198,979.31 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS437-9437-97450

3,524,034.58 0.00 (3,524,034.58)(198,979.31)0.00 Net - Dept 9437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 3,423,676.39 0.00 (3,423,676.39)(187,826.33)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (3,524,034.58)0.00 3,524,034.58 198,979.31 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (100,358.19)0.00 100,358.19 11,152.98 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 437 - 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (483,014.14)0.00 483,014.14 89,937.84 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS438-0080-66500
100.00 (23,534,655.35)0.00 23,534,655.35 0.00 0.00 BOND PROCEEDS438-0080-69603



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 42/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

(24,017,669.49)0.00 24,017,669.49 89,937.84 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
100.00 (199,251.55)0.00 199,251.55 0.00 0.00 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS438-9438-80129
100.00 (3,578,790.08)0.00 3,578,790.08 323,935.37 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS438-9438-97450

3,778,041.63 0.00 (3,778,041.63)(323,935.37)0.00 Net - Dept 9438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION

100.00 (20,239,627.86)0.00 20,239,627.86 (233,997.53)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (3,778,041.63)0.00 3,778,041.63 323,935.37 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (24,017,669.49)0.00 24,017,669.49 89,937.84 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 438 - 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION:

Fund 492 - BROWNFIELD AUTHORITY
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (7,217.82)0.00 7,217.82 1,055.37 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS492-0080-66500
100.00 (750.00)0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE492-0080-67900

(7,967.82)0.00 7,967.82 1,055.37 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9492 - BROWNFIELD EXPENDITURES
100.00 (29,687.00)0.00 29,687.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES492-9492-80100

29,687.00 0.00 (29,687.00)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9492 - BROWNFIELD EXPENDITURES

100.00 21,719.18 0.00 (21,719.18)1,055.37 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (29,687.00)0.00 29,687.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (7,967.82)0.00 7,967.82 1,055.37 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 492 - BROWNFIELD AUTHORITY:

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (789,091.62)0.00 789,091.62 95,409.93 0.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS493-0080-66500

(789,091.62)0.00 789,091.62 95,409.93 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES
100.00 (747,124.21)0.00 747,124.21 307,617.49 0.00 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS493-9493-97450

747,124.21 0.00 (747,124.21)(307,617.49)0.00 Net - Dept 9493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 43/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND

100.00 (41,967.41)0.00 41,967.41 (212,207.56)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (747,124.21)0.00 747,124.21 307,617.49 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (789,091.62)0.00 789,091.62 95,409.93 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 493 - DDA CONSTRUCTION FUND:

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

58.33 3,047,088.00 0.00 4,265,912.00 609,416.00 7,313,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES: DDA494-0080-40309
122.01 (924,608.15)0.00 5,124,608.15 0.00 4,200,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE494-0080-57300

(682.32)586,736.29 0.00 (511,736.29)(900,315.55)75,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS494-0080-66500
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE494-0080-67900
0.00 8,473,023.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,473,023.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED494-0080-69901

11,207,239.14 0.00 8,878,783.86 (290,899.55)20,086,023.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9494 - DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES
56.26 79,235.85 0.00 101,924.15 13,681.10 181,160.00 APPOINTED OFFICIAL494-9494-70300
22.43 27,150.00 0.00 7,850.00 0.00 35,000.00 CLERICAL CO-OP494-9494-70703
21.66 58,756.50 0.00 16,243.50 2,040.00 75,000.00 TEMPORARY - INSPECTION494-9494-70705
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE494-9494-71302

100.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE494-9494-71303
42.13 13,700.34 0.00 9,972.66 1,174.68 23,673.00 SOCIAL SECURITY494-9494-71500
25.22 68,165.91 0.00 22,990.09 3,712.57 91,156.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES494-9494-71900
58.33 9,516.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE494-9494-71904
54.72 1,806.13 0.00 2,182.87 273.62 3,989.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE494-9494-71905
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP494-9494-71906

30.89 4,988.88 0.00 2,230.12 0.00 7,219.00 LONGEVITY494-9494-72100
51.48 4,041.30 0.00 4,288.70 0.00 8,330.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION494-9494-72101
54.73 9,026.64 0.00 10,914.36 1,368.12 19,941.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP494-9494-72201
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES494-9494-72700

84.39 78,032.65 259,963.63 162,003.72 20,578.60 500,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES494-9494-80100
34.60 98.10 0.00 51.90 0.63 150.00 POSTAGE494-9494-80200
21.59 548.85 0.00 151.15 23.71 700.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO494-9494-85300
66.25 506.21 0.00 993.79 0.00 1,500.00 MILEAGE494-9494-86100
0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS494-9494-86400

31.88 2,043.61 0.00 956.39 0.00 3,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES494-9494-92000
58.33 179,875.00 0.00 251,825.00 35,975.00 431,700.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS494-9494-95000
5.83 11,300.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES494-9494-95800
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 CITY FLOWER PLANTINGS494-9494-96123

99.39 8,840.00 0.00 1,449,219.00 0.00 1,458,059.00 TRANS TO 2013 (2002) DDA DEBT #391494-9494-96391
33.64 1,101,500.68 0.00 558,458.32 0.00 1,659,959.00 TRANS TO 2023 DDA GEN OB #392494-9494-96392
95.47 145,875.00 0.00 3,074,650.00 0.00 3,220,525.00 TRANS TO 2014 (2003&2004) DDA DEBT #393494-9494-96393
93.83 88,200.00 0.00 1,342,225.00 0.00 1,430,425.00 TRANS TO 2015 (2005 DDA) DEBT #394494-9494-96394
44.16 6,061,839.66 3,365,532.34 1,428,328.00 64,772.81 10,855,700.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS494-9494-97400

100.00 (6,893.33)4,999.58 1,893.75 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT494-9494-98400

(7,991,453.98)(3,631,195.55)(8,463,373.47)(145,503.84)(20,086,023.00)Net - Dept 9494 - DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 44/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND

100.00 3,215,785.16 (3,631,195.55)415,410.39 (436,403.39)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

60.21 7,991,453.98 3,631,195.55 8,463,373.47 145,503.84 20,086,023.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
44.20 11,207,239.14 0.00 8,878,783.86 (290,899.55)20,086,023.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 494 - DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND:

Fund 495 - TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

0.00 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 TAX COLLECTIONS495-0080-40300
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZ SHARE495-0080-57300

23.18 1,920.60 0.00 579.40 81.69 2,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS495-0080-66500
0.00 298,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 298,375.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED495-0080-69901

654,295.60 0.00 579.40 81.69 654,875.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9495 - TIFA EXPENDITURES
0.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES495-9495-70600
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES495-9495-71900
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES495-9495-72700

31.95 102,067.89 0.00 47,932.11 0.00 150,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES495-9495-80100
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 POSTAGE495-9495-80200
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 FACADE IMPROVEMNT PROGRAM495-9495-80204
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO495-9495-85300

71.25 71.88 0.00 178.12 0.00 250.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES495-9495-92000
56.04 2,197.95 0.00 2,802.05 0.00 5,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE495-9495-93000
0.00 375,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 375,000.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS495-9495-97400

(603,962.72)0.00 (50,912.28)0.00 (654,875.00)Net - Dept 9495 - TIFA EXPENDITURES

100.00 50,332.88 0.00 (50,332.88)81.69 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.77 603,962.72 0.00 50,912.28 0.00 654,875.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.09 654,295.60 0.00 579.40 81.69 654,875.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 495 - TIFA CONSTRUCTION FUND:

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (987.00)0.00 987.00 153.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES536-0080-62610
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS536-0080-66500

60.28 180,265.00 0.00 273,529.00 38,028.00 453,794.00 RENTAL REV - ONE BEDROOM536-0080-66701
65.11 13,483.00 0.00 25,162.00 4,620.00 38,645.00 RENTAL REV - TWO BEDROOM536-0080-66702
60.38 36,573.00 0.00 55,743.00 8,203.00 92,316.00 RENTAL REV - EFF ROOMS536-0080-66703
58.03 201,176.00 0.00 278,201.00 39,743.00 479,377.00 ADMIN EXPENSE - JOS COACH536-0080-67737
66.00 6,800.37 0.00 13,199.63 1,701.62 20,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE536-0080-67900
0.00 391,925.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 391,925.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED536-0080-69901

830,735.37 0.00 646,821.63 92,448.62 1,477,557.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9536 - STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 45/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
56.63 160,077.25 0.00 209,039.75 27,850.08 369,117.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES536-9536-70600
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES536-9536-70700

89.68 619.12 0.00 5,380.88 2,370.48 6,000.00 OVERTIME536-9536-70900
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 1,750.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE536-9536-71303
53.19 15,139.09 0.00 17,203.91 2,337.22 32,343.00 SOCIAL SECURITY536-9536-71500
56.39 49,011.45 0.00 63,376.55 8,249.76 112,388.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES536-9536-71900
58.33 9,516.00 0.00 13,321.00 1,903.00 22,837.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE536-9536-71904
58.55 3,297.81 0.00 4,658.19 633.59 7,956.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE536-9536-71905
60.24 458.02 0.00 693.98 99.14 1,152.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP536-9536-71906
25.97 4,154.50 0.00 1,457.50 1,457.50 5,612.00 LONGEVITY536-9536-72100
99.99 1.40 0.00 15,237.60 0.00 15,239.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION536-9536-72101
58.56 16,484.61 0.00 23,290.39 3,167.82 39,775.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP536-9536-72201
97.50 50.00 1,792.71 157.29 20.26 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES536-9536-72700
33.95 1,320.93 456.20 222.87 48.55 2,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES536-9536-76001

135.03 (3,502.90)5,240.21 8,262.69 460.45 10,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES536-9536-77600
99.50 663.92 80,578.24 51,307.84 6,829.76 132,550.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES536-9536-80100
62.83 185.85 0.00 314.15 36.56 500.00 POSTAGE536-9536-80200
24.15 11,529.66 322.51 3,347.83 928.57 15,200.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO536-9536-85300
21.21 393.93 0.00 106.07 0.00 500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE536-9536-86300
58.33 16,125.00 0.00 22,575.00 3,225.00 38,700.00 INSURANCE & BONDS536-9536-91000
49.00 89,257.93 0.00 85,742.07 15,357.59 175,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES536-9536-92000
14.58 65,347.50 6,815.95 4,336.55 386.43 76,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE536-9536-93000
58.33 36,044.00 0.00 50,456.00 7,208.00 86,500.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS536-9536-95000
0.00 29,238.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,238.00 PYMT TO CITY IN LIEU TAX536-9536-96807

68.67 4,699.15 4,668.15 5,632.70 5,632.70 15,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT536-9536-98000
80.01 47,268.25 98,464.30 90,767.45 13,085.45 236,500.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE536-9536-98408
49.45 9,200.00 5,848.42 3,151.58 660.00 18,200.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES536-9536-98422

(591,580.47)(204,186.69)(681,789.84)(101,947.91)(1,477,557.00)Net - Dept 9536 - STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

100.00 239,154.90 (204,186.69)(34,968.21)(9,499.29)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

59.96 591,580.47 204,186.69 681,789.84 101,947.91 1,477,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
43.78 830,735.37 0.00 646,821.63 92,448.62 1,477,557.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 536 - SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL:

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (3,028.00)0.00 3,028.00 320.00 0.00 CLEANING FEES537-0080-62610
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS537-0080-66500

57.33 732,805.00 0.00 984,720.00 140,592.00 1,717,525.00 RENTAL REVENUES537-0080-66704
59.37 7,109.82 0.00 10,390.18 1,766.00 17,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE537-0080-67900
0.00 604,301.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 604,301.00 FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED537-0080-69901

1,344,187.82 0.00 998,138.18 142,678.00 2,342,326.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9537 - JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
55.96 57,445.55 0.00 73,002.45 9,918.36 130,448.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES537-9537-70600
20.49 19,877.50 0.00 5,122.50 0.00 25,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES537-9537-70700
48.56 3,086.49 0.00 2,913.51 1,600.55 6,000.00 OVERTIME537-9537-70900

100.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE537-9537-71303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 46/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
47.23 6,804.68 0.00 6,089.32 848.28 12,894.00 SOCIAL SECURITY537-9537-71500
65.15 23,554.15 0.00 44,031.85 5,578.39 67,586.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES537-9537-71900
53.63 1,331.40 0.00 1,539.60 230.38 2,871.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE537-9537-71905
0.00 5,999.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,999.00 BONUS/SICK REDEMPTION537-9537-72101

53.64 6,652.86 0.00 7,698.14 1,151.90 14,351.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP537-9537-72201
59.09 4,909.00 6,420.85 670.15 81.02 12,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES537-9537-72700
35.48 3,871.28 1,368.61 760.11 237.15 6,000.00 PROGRAM ACTIVITY SUPPLIES537-9537-76001
57.78 12,666.39 7,446.49 9,887.12 2,719.75 30,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES537-9537-77600
89.54 24,241.96 96,526.69 110,881.35 21,476.87 231,650.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES537-9537-80100
4.28 1,435.83 0.00 64.17 6.93 1,500.00 POSTAGE537-9537-80200

68.92 2,486.62 478.18 5,035.20 733.16 8,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO537-9537-85300
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE537-9537-86300

58.35 11,662.00 0.00 16,338.00 2,334.00 28,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS537-9537-91000
38.60 76,749.90 0.00 48,250.10 7,029.89 125,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES537-9537-92000
24.76 172,674.50 22,300.99 34,524.51 1,237.89 229,500.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE537-9537-93000
58.09 246,301.00 0.00 341,376.00 48,768.00 587,677.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS537-9537-95000
64.53 269,949.05 272,757.37 218,293.58 11,414.55 761,000.00 EQUIPMENT - MAINTENANCE537-9537-98408
38.67 33,300.00 7,515.12 13,484.88 3,221.20 54,300.00 EQUIPMENT-APPLIANCES537-9537-98422

(986,499.16)(414,814.30)(941,012.54)(118,588.27)(2,342,326.00)Net - Dept 9537 - JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

100.00 357,688.66 (414,814.30)57,125.64 24,089.73 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

57.88 986,499.16 414,814.30 941,012.54 118,588.27 2,342,326.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
42.61 1,344,187.82 0.00 998,138.18 142,678.00 2,342,326.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 537 - SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH:

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

13.18 21,705.00 0.00 3,295.00 215.00 25,000.00 UNMETERED WATER SALES592-0080-46000
56.59 11,698,015.29 0.00 15,247,984.71 1,792,178.04 26,946,000.00 WATER SALES INDUSTRIAL592-0080-46101
58.09 487,438.03 0.00 675,601.97 95,853.59 1,163,040.00 WATER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-46103
58.33 37,500.00 0.00 52,500.00 7,500.00 90,000.00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION REVENUE592-0080-46300
51.60 471,911.13 0.00 503,088.87 75,269.70 975,000.00 PENALTIES592-0080-47000
63.38 109,853.70 0.00 190,146.30 14,113.91 300,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME592-0080-47100
67.90 21,057.00 0.00 44,547.00 5,872.50 65,604.00 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE592-0080-47200

164.20 (9,630.00)0.00 24,630.00 0.00 15,000.00 GAIN/LOSS SALE OF EQUIP592-0080-47401
37.41 9,389.25 0.00 5,610.75 1,114.25 15,000.00 METER REPAIRS592-0080-47402
20.85 7,915.47 0.00 2,084.53 (50.00)10,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICE592-0080-47404
68.77 17,176.43 0.00 37,823.57 6,714.12 55,000.00 METER SALES592-0080-47405
68.81 6,238.24 0.00 13,761.76 2,333.66 20,000.00 CENTER LINE TRANSMISSION592-0080-47406
55.95 451,439.01 0.00 573,478.99 48,619.66 1,024,918.00 PRE-TREATMENT SURCHARGES592-0080-47407
74.84 59,778.21 0.00 177,770.79 24,104.98 237,549.00 CROSS CONNECTION CHARGES592-0080-47408
69.99 79,513.81 0.00 185,486.19 26,848.31 265,000.00 WWTP-OTHER INCOME592-0080-47410
56.15 8,409,705.65 0.00 10,770,694.35 1,304,726.76 19,180,400.00 SEWAGE TREATMENT CHARGE592-0080-47501
57.77 1,152,899.57 0.00 1,576,850.43 224,968.12 2,729,750.00 SEWER SERVICE CHARGE592-0080-47502
56.50 2,326,914.24 0.00 3,022,685.76 365,310.72 5,349,600.00 STATE MANDATED FEE592-0080-47503

100.00 (461,190.29)0.00 461,190.29 0.00 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS COVID19/ARPA592-0080-52800
478.06 (635,293.54)0.00 803,333.54 0.00 168,040.00 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS592-0080-66500

0.00 13,750,187.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,750,187.00 TRANSFER FROM RET EARNING592-0080-67601

38,012,523.20 0.00 34,372,564.80 3,995,693.32 72,385,088.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 47/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept 1537 - GENERAL

40.80 6,603,625.35 0.00 4,551,374.65 854,732.08 11,155,000.00 WATER PURCHASES592-1537-92700
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE592-1537-95100

(6,703,625.35)0.00 (4,551,374.65)(854,732.08)(11,255,000.00)Net - Dept 1537 - GENERAL

Dept 1540 - WATER MAINTENANCE
45.04 1,537,471.76 0.00 1,259,968.24 164,475.11 2,797,440.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1540-70600
45.50 111,657.80 0.00 93,222.20 12,067.40 204,880.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1540-70700
51.90 57,714.64 0.00 62,285.36 15,960.83 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1540-70900
49.45 11,880.10 825.00 10,794.90 793.37 23,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1540-71302
89.69 1,370.83 0.00 11,929.17 0.00 13,300.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1540-71303
44.05 138,857.30 0.00 109,311.70 14,951.28 248,169.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1540-71500
50.16 449,850.58 0.00 452,671.42 10,349.13 902,522.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1540-71900
58.33 152,240.00 0.00 213,136.00 30,448.00 365,376.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1540-71904
43.47 29,745.90 0.00 22,871.10 3,126.07 52,617.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1540-71905
61.04 1,423.46 0.00 2,230.54 316.32 3,654.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1540-71906
20.89 82,595.33 0.00 21,807.67 6,800.00 104,403.00 LONGEVITY592-1540-72100
58.33 525,054.00 0.00 735,084.00 105,012.00 1,260,138.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1540-72200
44.28 154,737.76 0.00 122,950.24 16,952.71 277,688.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1540-72201

113.89 (67,250.62)401,362.90 149,887.72 28,687.16 484,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1540-74000
59.59 40,406.09 0.00 59,593.91 15,487.58 100,000.00 MATERIALS592-1540-78700
33.82 160,144.29 0.00 81,855.71 18,139.26 242,000.00 METER REPLACEMENT592-1540-78900
46.29 402,832.13 163,220.23 183,947.64 60,944.75 750,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1540-80100

125.00 (50,000.00)167,424.00 82,576.00 0.00 200,000.00 DIRT REMOVAL592-1540-80250
1.36 1,183,691.94 0.00 16,308.06 312,023.88 1,200,000.00 CONCRETE & SOD REPLACEMNT592-1540-80251

125.68 (63,018.48)252,085.00 56,325.48 0.00 245,392.00 ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN EXPENSES592-1540-80253
32.35 507,345.00 87,925.00 154,730.00 51,990.00 750,000.00 LEAD AND COPPER RULE REPLACEMENTS592-1540-80254
37.27 25,091.22 5,751.74 9,157.04 1,327.81 40,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1540-85300
50.62 222,205.35 5,995.00 221,799.65 34,952.75 450,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1540-86300
33.90 72,711.90 0.00 37,288.10 9,674.13 110,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1540-92000
14.61 222,040.00 28,529.17 9,470.83 179.68 260,040.00 FACILITY MAINTENANCE592-1540-97500

(5,910,798.28)(1,113,118.04)(4,181,202.68)(914,659.22)(11,205,119.00)Net - Dept 1540 - WATER MAINTENANCE

Dept 1560 - ADMINISTRATION
47.41 901,884.28 0.00 813,107.72 106,647.55 1,714,992.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1560-70600
53.82 55,412.67 0.00 64,587.33 3,435.13 120,000.00 OVERTIME592-1560-70900

121.50 (2,150.12)0.00 12,150.12 0.00 10,000.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1560-71302
90.00 700.00 0.00 6,300.00 0.00 7,000.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1560-71303
46.86 77,274.28 0.00 68,154.72 8,286.03 145,429.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1560-71500
52.72 176,000.93 0.00 196,257.07 4,900.03 372,258.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1560-71900
58.31 66,640.00 0.00 93,219.00 13,317.00 159,859.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1560-71904
45.14 18,004.19 0.00 14,812.81 1,806.28 32,817.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1560-71905
55.46 753.66 0.00 938.34 160.54 1,692.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1560-71906
29.88 34,199.00 0.00 14,570.00 1,301.96 48,769.00 LONGEVITY592-1560-72100
58.33 167,062.00 0.00 233,891.00 33,413.00 400,953.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1560-72200
46.92 101,430.02 0.00 89,646.98 11,062.24 191,077.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1560-72201

184.14 (8,414.20)14,848.80 3,565.40 1,697.70 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1560-74000
22.80 347,380.81 10,191.18 92,428.01 4,639.48 450,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1560-80100

100.00 0.00 0.00 18,700.00 0.00 18,700.00 INDEPENDENT AUDIT592-1560-80105
71.81 77,531.41 2,144.27 195,324.32 26,299.03 275,000.00 POSTAGE592-1560-80200
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS592-1560-80300

39.43 6,663.15 0.00 4,336.85 688.73 11,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1560-85300
107.22 (72.19)0.00 1,072.19 324.79 1,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1560-86300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 48/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
58.33 250,000.00 0.00 350,000.00 50,000.00 600,000.00 INSURANCE & BONDS592-1560-91000
40.00 479.99 0.00 320.01 73.59 800.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1560-92000
58.33 1,234,662.00 0.00 1,728,538.00 246,934.00 2,963,200.00 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS592-1560-95000

100.55 (192.56)0.00 35,192.56 0.00 35,000.00 M.S.D.W.A. ANNUAL FEE592-1560-96160

(3,510,249.32)(27,184.25)(4,037,112.43)(514,987.08)(7,574,546.00)Net - Dept 1560 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 1580 - WWTP
49.64 1,748,955.90 0.00 1,723,781.10 237,591.90 3,472,737.00 PERMANENT EMPLOYEES592-1580-70600
7.29 74,165.00 0.00 5,835.00 0.00 80,000.00 TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES592-1580-70700

55.40 122,664.49 0.00 152,385.51 27,053.94 275,050.00 OVERTIME592-1580-70900
76.07 14,240.65 12,795.00 32,464.35 3,406.93 59,500.00 EDUCATION ALLOWANCE592-1580-71302
90.45 1,370.83 0.00 12,979.17 0.00 14,350.00 CLEAN/CLOTHING ALLOWANCE592-1580-71303
84.48 9,000.00 0.00 49,000.00 0.00 58,000.00 CERTIFICATION BONUSES592-1580-71308
50.73 149,987.31 0.00 154,437.69 20,557.40 304,425.00 SOCIAL SECURITY592-1580-71500
41.28 47,484.19 0.00 33,385.81 0.00 80,870.00 HOLIDAY PAY592-1580-71700
52.20 446,868.24 0.00 488,010.76 12,705.58 934,879.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES592-1580-71900
58.33 237,879.00 0.00 333,046.00 47,578.00 570,925.00 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE592-1580-71904
44.09 33,723.81 0.00 26,593.19 3,595.01 60,317.00 H.S.A. EXPENSE592-1580-71905
70.70 1,071.76 0.00 2,586.24 378.00 3,658.00 SUPPL LIFE INSURANCE EXP592-1580-71906
64.88 30,331.14 0.00 56,020.86 10,054.32 86,352.00 LONGEVITY592-1580-72100
58.33 286,390.00 0.00 400,946.00 57,278.00 687,336.00 RETIREMENT FUND592-1580-72200
54.49 187,990.03 0.00 225,087.97 30,664.14 413,078.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION EXP592-1580-72201
51.53 33,927.62 30,810.83 5,261.55 1,853.70 70,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-1580-74000
88.49 34,532.10 153,005.63 112,462.27 2,790.58 300,000.00 CHEMICALS592-1580-74300
54.11 105,555.91 17,500.00 106,944.09 34,549.00 230,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES592-1580-80100
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 ODOR CONTROL592-1580-80252

89.33 32,000.00 121,395.05 146,604.95 95,035.06 300,000.00 ASH REMOVAL592-1580-81800
53.35 30,320.90 27,344.37 7,334.73 1,121.28 65,000.00 TELEPHONE & RADIO592-1580-85300
72.85 27,148.97 8,126.99 64,724.04 8,991.30 100,000.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE592-1580-86300
30.52 625,334.42 0.00 274,665.58 72,008.85 900,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES592-1580-92000
47.61 649,658.69 11,551.39 578,789.92 100,801.84 1,240,000.00 ELECTRIC POWER592-1580-92005

117.10 (125,905.73)490,923.43 371,252.30 64,851.62 736,270.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE592-1580-93001
116.40 (41,003.19)159,670.64 131,332.55 16,296.09 250,000.00 HEALTH, SAFETY & SECURITY592-1580-93020
70.65 7,336.50 0.00 17,663.50 0.00 25,000.00 MANAGEMENT AGENCY FEES592-1580-96201

(4,821,028.54)(1,033,123.33)(5,513,595.13)(849,162.54)(11,367,747.00)Net - Dept 1580 - WWTP

Dept 9044 - EXPENSE
52.75 5,454,625.87 0.00 6,090,374.13 1,643,383.49 11,545,000.00 CONTRACTS AWARDED592-9044-97001

(5,454,625.87)0.00 (6,090,374.13)(1,643,383.49)(11,545,000.00)Net - Dept 9044 - EXPENSE

Dept 9047 - EXPENSE
63.10 1,012,785.53 1,043,448.62 688,646.85 102,157.55 2,744,881.00 EQUIPMENT - WATER MAINT592-9047-98040
83.41 777,076.12 1,530,928.92 2,376,528.96 51,002.89 4,684,534.00 EQUIPMENT - WWTP592-9047-98080

(1,789,861.65)(2,574,377.54)(3,065,175.81)(153,160.44)(7,429,415.00)Net - Dept 9047 - EXPENSE

Dept 9072 - EXPENSE
38.00 4,179,999.99 0.00 2,561,496.01 0.00 6,741,496.00 CAP IMP BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99604
50.68 1,853,738.85 0.00 1,904,814.15 0.00 3,758,553.00 CAP IMP BOND INTEREST592-9072-99605
37.92 835,000.00 0.00 510,000.00 0.00 1,345,000.00 SRF BOND PRINCIPAL592-9072-99606



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 49/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
53.38 43,137.05 0.00 49,389.95 0.00 92,527.00 SRF BOND INTEREST592-9072-99607

100.00 (0.47)0.00 697,832.47 0.00 697,832.00 CAP EQUIP PRINCIPAL592-9072-99611
100.00 0.47 0.00 84,253.53 0.00 84,254.00 INSTALLMENT PUR INTEREST592-9072-99613
94.06 237.41 0.00 3,762.59 0.00 4,000.00 OTHER COSTS592-9072-99700

(6,912,113.30)0.00 (5,811,548.70)0.00 (12,723,662.00)Net - Dept 9072 - EXPENSE

506.80 2,910,220.89 (4,747,803.16)1,122,181.27 (934,391.53)(715,401.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

51.98 35,102,302.31 4,747,803.16 33,250,383.53 4,930,084.85 73,100,489.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
47.49 38,012,523.20 0.00 34,372,564.80 3,995,693.32 72,385,088.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND:

Fund 701 - UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (258,682,716.32)0.00 258,682,716.32 51,862,332.36 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS701-0080-40300

(258,682,716.32)0.00 258,682,716.32 51,862,332.36 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9701 - UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
100.00 (24,574,793.99)0.00 24,574,793.99 3,820,014.34 0.00 PAID WARREN CONSOLIDATED701-9701-80001
100.00 (6,815,774.11)0.00 6,815,774.11 1,144,313.14 0.00 PAID CENTER LINE SCHOOLS701-9701-80002
100.00 (8,324,247.98)0.00 8,324,247.98 1,537,913.94 0.00 PAID WARREN WOODS SCHOOLS701-9701-80003
100.00 (9,226,504.16)0.00 9,226,504.16 960,264.06 0.00 PAID VAN DYKE SCHOOLS701-9701-80004
100.00 (8,801,498.52)0.00 8,801,498.52 795,916.94 0.00 PAID FITZGERALD SCHOOLS701-9701-80005
100.00 (1,829,445.64)0.00 1,829,445.64 190,073.56 0.00 PAID EAST DETROIT SCHOOLS701-9701-80006
100.00 (19,900,537.02)0.00 19,900,537.02 3,090,444.54 0.00 PAID COUNTY TREASURER-TAX701-9701-80007
100.00 (4,745,450.75)0.00 4,745,450.75 946,249.41 0.00 PAID MACOMB COUNTY COLLEG701-9701-80009
100.00 (17,257,413.43)0.00 17,257,413.43 3,342,401.08 0.00 PAID MACOMB INTERMEDIATE701-9701-80010
100.00 (24,167,804.68)0.00 24,167,804.68 173,865.60 0.00 PD COUNTY-MI S.E.T. TAX701-9701-80011
100.00 (4,804,408.00)0.00 4,804,408.00 686,344.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO RDS SPEC REV701-9701-96204
100.00 (2,218,104.00)0.00 2,218,104.00 316,872.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO REC SPEC REV701-9701-96208
100.00 (6,656,468.00)0.00 6,656,468.00 950,924.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO SAN SPEC REV701-9701-96226
100.00 (3,043,257.00)0.00 3,043,257.00 434,751.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO LIB SPEC REV701-9701-96271
100.00 (48,262,396.00)0.00 48,262,396.00 6,894,628.00 0.00 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND701-9701-96301
100.00 (4,265,912.00)0.00 4,265,912.00 609,416.00 0.00 TRANS TO DDA ADMIN FUND701-9701-96494
100.00 (383,775.54)0.00 383,775.54 104,878.12 0.00 REFUND OF CURRENT TAXES701-9701-96500

195,277,790.82 0.00 (195,277,790.82)(25,999,269.73)0.00 Net - Dept 9701 - UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

100.00 (63,404,925.50)0.00 63,404,925.50 25,863,062.63 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (195,277,790.82)0.00 195,277,790.82 25,999,269.73 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (258,682,716.32)0.00 258,682,716.32 51,862,332.36 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 701 - UNALLOCATED TAX FUND:

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT 50/50Page:02/21/2024 11:35 AM
User: kbattle
DB: Warren PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)
2023-24

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND
Dept 9801 - S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

100.00 (201,314.66)155,779.01 45,535.65 0.00 0.00 NUISANCE ABATEMENT EXPENS801-9801-96700

201,314.66 (155,779.01)(45,535.65)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9801 - S/A REVOLVING EXPENDITURE

100.00 201,314.66 (155,779.01)(45,535.65)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (201,314.66)155,779.01 45,535.65 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 801 - S/A REVOLVING FUND:

Fund 802 - SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND
Dept 0080 - REVENUES

100.00 (155.95)0.00 155.95 52.05 0.00 PENALTIES & INT ON TAXES802-0080-44500

(155.95)0.00 155.95 52.05 0.00 Net - Dept 0080 - REVENUES

Dept 9802 - SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE
100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TRANS 2008 CAP IMP DEBT SA802-9802-96381

35,720.08 0.00 (35,720.08)0.00 0.00 Net - Dept 9802 - SIDEWALK/TREE EXPENDITURE

100.00 35,564.13 0.00 (35,564.13)52.05 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (35,720.08)0.00 35,720.08 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (155.95)0.00 155.95 52.05 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 802 - SIDEWALK & TREE S/A FUND:

933.89 (56,154,273.45)(21,755,773.63)72,478,665.35 21,770,770.03 (5,431,381.73)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

108.80 (32,040,304.29)21,755,773.63 374,418,913.78 48,687,192.34 364,134,383.12 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
124.59 (88,194,577.74)0.00 446,897,579.13 70,457,962.37 358,703,001.39 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



End of Item 8 

























 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
WHEREAS, Ryan William Rudd is a member of Boy Scouts of America 

Troop 1927 in the City of Warren, hosted through Wilde 
Elementary School; and 

 
WHEREAS, Ryan has attained the highest rank of the Boy Scouts of 

America, the rank of EAGLE SCOUT on October 16, 2023; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Ryan used his Eagle Scout Project to give back to the school 

where he had first joined Cub Scouts in the fourth grade; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Ryan demonstrated his leadership and organizational skills 

by constructing smart board cubbies for Wilde Elementary; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Ryan graduated Cousino High School in June of 2023 and 

currently attends Macomb Community College; and   
 
WHEREAS, Ryan plans to attend Kettering University to study 

Mechanical Engineering. 
   
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 

Warren Congratulates Ryan William Rudd on his 
outstanding EAGLE SCOUT achievement and wishes him 
every success in his future endeavors. 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED this 27th Day of February, 2024. 
 
Angela Rogensues, Council President 
Melody Magee, Council Vice President 
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary 
Dave Dwyer, Council Assistant Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem 
Gary Boike, Councilmember 
Jonathan Lafferty, Councilmember 
Henry Newnan, Councilmember 
 



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
WHEREAS, Brayden John Dolecki is a member of Boy Scouts of 

America Troop 1927 in the City of Warren; and 
 
WHEREAS, Brayden has attained the highest rank of the Boy Scouts of 

America, the rank of EAGLE SCOUT on October 16, 2023; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Brayden first joined Cub Scouts in the fourth grade while 

attending Wilde Elementary; and 
 
WHEREAS, Brayden demonstrated his leadership and organizational 

skills for his Eagle Scout project by constructing 
bookshelves and a drying rack; and 

 
WHEREAS, Brayden will graduate from Cousino High School in June of 

2024; and   
 
WHEREAS, Brayden plans to attend Macomb Community College as 

part of the General Motors ASEP Automotive Program. 
   
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 

Warren Congratulates Brayden John Dolecki on his 
outstanding EAGLE SCOUT achievement and wishes him 
every success in his future endeavors. 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED this 27th Day of February, 2024. 
 
Angela Rogensues, Council President 
Melody Magee, Council Vice President 
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary 
Dave Dwyer, Council Assistant Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem 
Gary Boike, Councilmember 
Jonathan Lafferty, Councilmember 
Henry Newnan, Councilmember 
 



 

CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
 

THE WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
WISHES TO RECOGNIZE  

KINGSLEY & LURLINE SEARS 
 

Kingsley and Lurline Sears have 
made the City of Warren their 

home for 61 years and cherished 
members of our community. 

 
The Warren City Council pays 

tribute to them on the occasion of 
their 70th Wedding Anniversary. 

FEBRUARY 27, 2024  

 

 
 

 

 

 Angela Rogensues, President 
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Secretary 
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem 

Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonthan Lafferty, Council Member 
Henry Newnan, Council Member 

 

 



 

CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
 

THE WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
WISHES TO RECOGNIZE  

LIEUTENANT HANS SIEVERT 
 

Lieutenant Hans Sievert led his 
crew in performing lifesaving 

measures on a young man that 
was a victim of a shooting, 

Christmas Day 2023. 
 

The Warren City Council honors 
the heroic efforts of 

 Lt. Hans Sievert, FEO/Medic Greg 
Ford, Firefighter/Medic Dylan 
Thrift, Firefighter/Medic Mike 
Careny and Firefighter/Medic 

Ryan Laszczak. 
 
 

FEBRUARY 27, 2024  
  

 

  

 Angela Rogensues, President 
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Secretary 
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem 

Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonthan Lafferty, Council Member 
Henry Newnan, Council Member 

 

 



 

CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
 

THE WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
WISHES TO RECOGNIZE  

FEO/MEDIC GREG FORD 
 

FEO/Medic Greg Ford was part of 
an emergency crew in performing 

lifesaving measures on a young 
man that was a victim of a 

shooting, Christmas Day 2023. 
 

The Warren City Council honors 
the heroic efforts of 

 Lt. Hans Sievert, FEO/Medic Greg 
Ford, Firefighter/Medic Dylan 
Thrift, Firefighter/Medic Mike 
Careny and Firefighter/Medic 

Ryan Laszczak. 
 
 

FEBRUARY 27, 2024  
  

 

  

 Angela Rogensues, President 
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Secretary 
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem 

Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonthan Lafferty, Council Member 
Henry Newnan, Council Member 

 

 



 

CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
 

THE WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
WISHES TO RECOGNIZE  

FIREFIGHTER/MEDIC DYLAN THRIFT 
 

Firefighter/Medic Dylan Thrift was 
part of an emergency crew in 

performing lifesaving measures 
on a young man that was a victim 

of a shooting, Christmas Day 
2023. 

 
The Warren City Council honors 

the heroic efforts of 
 Lt. Hans Sievert, FEO/Medic Greg 

Ford, Firefighter/Medic Dylan 
Thrift, Firefighter/Medic Mike 
Careny and Firefighter/Medic 

Ryan Laszczak. 
 

February 27, 2024 
 
 

 
  

 

  

 Angela Rogensues, President 
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Secretary 
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem 

Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonthan Lafferty, Council Member 
Henry Newnan, Council Member 

 

 



 

CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
 

THE WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
WISHES TO RECOGNIZE  

FIREFIGHTER/MEDIC MIKE CARNEY 
 

Firefighter/Medic Mike Carney 
was part of an emergency crew in 

performing lifesaving measures 
on a young man that was a victim 

of a shooting, Christmas Day 
2023. 

 
The Warren City Council honors 

the heroic efforts of 
 Lt. Hans Sievert, FEO/Medic Greg 

Ford, Firefighter/Medic Dylan 
Thrift, Firefighter/Medic Mike 
Carney and Firefighter/Medic 

Ryan Laszczak. 
 

February 27, 2024 
 
 

 
  

 

  

 Angela Rogensues, President 
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Secretary 
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem 

Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonthan Lafferty, Council Member 
Henry Newnan, Council Member 

 

 



 

CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
 

THE WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
WISHES TO RECOGNIZE  

FIREFIGHTER/MEDIC RYAN LASZCZAK 
 

Firefighter/Medic Ryan Laszczak 
was part of an emergency crew in 

performing lifesaving measures 
on a young man that was a victim 

of a shooting, Christmas Day 
2023. 

 
The Warren City Council honors 

the heroic efforts of 
 Lt. Hans Sievert, FEO/Medic Greg 

Ford, Firefighter/Medic Dylan 
Thrift, Firefighter/Medic Mike 
Carney and Firefighter/Medic 

Ryan Laszczak. 
 

February 27, 2024 
 
 

 
  

 

  

 Angela Rogensues, President 
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Secretary 
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem 

Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonthan Lafferty, Council Member 
Henry Newnan, Council Member 

 

 



End of Item 10 

























































End of Item 11 























 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore  
 
Date: February 21, 2024 
 
Request for a 60-day extension of License for The Detroit Bud Company located at 
23295 Blackstone, Warren, MI.  

 
 





Covanta Warren 

21750 Hoover Road 

Warren, Michigan 48089 

February 8, 2024 

Attn: Councilwoman Mindy Moore 
5460 Arden Avenue 
Suite 550 
Warren, MI  48092 

Re: Covanta Warren MPF Development 

Dear Councilwoman Moore, 

We are writing as a follow-up to the tour and meeting held on February 1st at Covanta 
Warren. It was a pleasure hosting you at the site and we look forward to a great 
partnership with you and the stakeholders of Warren.  

Below is an outline of the Covanta Warren MPF Project: 

Covanta is a sustainability minded company where we offer our customers and 
communities world leading, end to end materials management solutions. 21750 
Hoover Road in Warren will assist us in providing these material management 
solutions to a variety of clients and communities in and around the greater 
Detroit area and beyond.  

We are looking at utilizing 21750 Hoover Road to conduct the following 
operations: 

Recycling Operation for the creation of an Alternative Engineered Fuel product 

This operation will take a variety of materials and convert them into an 
alternative engineered fuel product which will be sold to a variety of customers 
(specifically cement kilns in northern Michigan). This fuel is utilized as a direct 
replacement for fossil fuels. All materials will be brought to the facility via truck 
from a variety of Covanta customers. These materials will be processed indoors, 
by sorting and shredding, then loaded back into trucks for outbound shipment to 
our customers.  

Industrial Wastewater Treatment 

This operation will take liquid commercial and industrial nonhazardous wastewater 

streams which are brought to the facility via truck from a variety of Covanta customers 



Covanta Warren 

21750 Hoover Road 

Warren, Michigan 48089 

and those liquids will be processed through our wastewater treatment system and dis-

charged to the local POTW. The wastewater treatment operation would consist of a va-

riety of pumps and tanks in order to treat the incoming wastewater to the City of War-

ren’s POTW discharge standards. 21750 Hoover Road has a 6-inch lead from the prop-

erty to the sewer main which is ideal for our operation. We have already started com-

munications with the POTW around this process.  

Material Processing 

This operation will take commercial and industrial nonhazardous materials which are 

brought to the facility by truck from a variety of Covanta customers. The material could 

arrive in drums, totes, and or bulk tankers. The materials will be shredded, processed, 

solidified, and loaded into trucks for outbound shipment.  Material processing is the 

mixing of free liquid containing non-hazardous materials with a binding agent. 

All operations will be taking place indoors and only process non-hazardous 
materials. 

As discussed during the visit, to obtain permitting (specifically a solid waste processing 
and transfer permit and a general permit for a materials utilization facility) from the 
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy, we would need City 
approval, which would come in the form of resolution issued by the Warren City 
Council. Below is an example of resolution language:  

“As required by Act 451, Part 115, the City of Warren approves the issuance of a 
construction permit for solid waste processing and transfer facility and a general 
permit for a materials utilization facility for the Covanta Environmental Services 
facility located at 21750 Hoover Road, Warren, Michigan.” 

During our initial meetings, we met with the following city officials. [Tom Bommarito, 
Economic Development Coordinator, Dylan Clark, Community and Economic 
Development Aide, Ron Wuerth, Planning Director, Tina Gapshes, City Engineer, Bryan 
Clor, Division Head Wastewater Treatment Division]. We do not need any additional 
approvals from the Planning Commission or the ZBA to move forward with this 
project. As stated in an email dated 7-18-24 from Deborah Wenson, Zoning Inspector, 
our proposed operation would be a permitted use according to the zoning ordinance.  



Covanta Warren 

21750 Hoover Road 

Warren, Michigan 48089 

We hope to present our project at the Warren City Council meeting scheduled for 
February 27, 2024. We look forward to the next steps in the process and your response. 

Sincerely, 
 

 

 
John Scott 
Covanta  
Director, Government Relations 

John Scott



COVANTA RESOLUTION 

A Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Warren, County of Macomb, 

Michigan, held on Tuesday, February 27, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time, in 

the Council Chamber at the Warren Community Center Auditorium, 5460 Arden, 

Warren, Michigan. 

PRESENT: Councilpersons 

ABSENT: Councilpersons 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Councilperson 

 and supported by Councilperson . 

Covanta is a sustainability minded company that specializes in end-to-end 

materials management solutions. 

Covanta is looking to utilize 21750 Hoover Road to conduct the following 

operations:  

• Recycling Operation for the creation of Alternative Engineered Fuel product

• Industrial Waste Treatment

• Material Processing

All operations will take place indoors and only process non-hazardous materials. 

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED that the Warren City Council authorizes 

as required by Act 451, Part 115, the issuance of a construction permit for solid 

waste processing and transfer facility and a general permit for a materials 

utilization facility for the Covanta Environmental Services facility located at 21750 

Hoover Road, Warren, Michigan.   



AYES:   Councilpersons: 

NAYS:   Councilpersons: 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED this 27th day of February, 2024. 

_______________________________ 
MINDY MOORE 
Secretary of the Council 

CERTIFICATION 

STATE OF MICHIGAN   ) 
 ) SS. 

COUNTY OF MACOMB ) 

I, SONJA BUFFA, duly elected City Clerk for the City of Warren, Macomb 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the 

resolution adopted by the Council of the City of Warren at its meeting held on Tuesday, 

February 27, 2024. 

SONJA BUFFA 
City Clerk 

Covanta Resolution



End of Item 12 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore  
 
Date: February 6, 2024 
 
Discussion in re: Creation of a steering Committee in Cooperation with the Zoning 
Board of Appeals, with two members of Council and two members of the ZBA to serve 
on the committee.  



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore  
 
Date: February 6, 2024 
 
Discussion in re: Secretary Mindy Moore and Treasurer Lorie Barnwell-Exploring a Land 
Bank Authority for the City of Warren. 



CITY OF WARREN 
Office of the Council Secretary 

           Item 13c 

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION 
 
 

DATE: February 13, 2024 
 

TO:  Lori M. Stone, Mayor 
 Waste Water Treatment Plant 
   
 
SUBJECT:   Council Member Jonathan Lafferty, discussion in re: Request for update 
presentation by WWTP regarding safe guards to our water for February 27, 2024. 
 
At a Regular meeting of the City Council held Tuesday, February 13, 2024, Council made the 
formal motion to request a presentation at the February 27, 2024 Council Meeting with regards 
to the Bear Creek Spill-What safe guards exist for our water supply, explanation of current 
status, results received so far, the current state of the abandoned property (source of spill) and 
how/if we are working to identify others. Lastly, were any homes affected, how many wells are 
still in operation within the city and will testing be conducted on wells? 
 
Trusting this information to be of value. 
 
 

   
 
  Mindy Moore 
  Council Secretary  
 
 
cc: Attorney 
 Clerk  
 Mayor 
   



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore and Council Member Jonathan Lafferty 
 
Date: February 6, 2024 
 
Discussion in re: discussion and referral to Environmental Review Subcommittee: 
Following the Michigan Food Wast Roadmap by outfitting city facilities (fire stations) that 
produce food scraps, with food digesters. 



End of Item 13 


	Agenda 2.27.2024
	4a-Recommendation to Award BID - Removal & Disposal of Street Sweeping Spoils
	4b-Furnish Greenspace-Conservation Plan
	4c-Furnish a Non-Motorized Transportation Plan
	4d-Award Extensions Recomm. Printing Tax Bills
	4e-Investment Report December 2023
	4f-Ambulance Resolution Medstar (3)
	4g-Gotari v Warren
	4h-Alderson v Warren
	4i-Bartulio v St Heights and Warren
	4j-Knopek v Warren and Warren PD
	4k-End of Item
	6a-Calendar Pending Matters
	6b-End of Item
	7a-February 13, 2024 Minutes-Draft
	Mindy Moore

	7b-February 20, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes-Draft
	Mindy Moore

	7c-End of Item
	8a-02 27 24 List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 663990 664473
	Check Register 663990 664473
	Check Disbursement Detail 663990 664473
	insurance wire request 022824
	Sheet1

	lob School Transfers 022824 (jan)
	Sheet1

	lob Wire Transfers 022824 (jan)
	Sheet1


	8b-02 27 24 Water List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 663990 664473
	Check Register 663990 664473
	Check Disbursement Detail 663990 664473
	insurance wire request 022824
	Sheet1

	lob School Transfers 022824 (jan)
	Sheet1

	lob Wire Transfers 022824 (jan)
	Sheet1


	8c-Jan24 Revenue Expenditures by Classification
	8d-Jan24 Revenue Expenditures by Fund and Dept
	8e-End of Item
	10a-New courthouse council update 022724
	10b1-Resolution Ryan Rudd eagle scout
	RESOLUTION

	10b2-Resolution Brayden Dolecki eagle scout
	RESOLUTION

	10c-Sears Recognition
	CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION
	KINGSLEY & LURLINE SEARS
	FEBRUARY 27, 2024 


	10d1-Hans Sievert Recognition
	CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION
	LIEUTENANT HANS SIEVERT
	FEBRUARY 27, 2024 


	10d2-Greg Ford Recognition
	CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION
	FEO/MEDIC GREG FORD
	FEBRUARY 27, 2024 


	10d3-Dylan Thrift Recognition
	CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION
	FIREFIGHTER/MEDIC DYLAN THRIFT

	10d4-Mike Carney Recognition
	CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION
	FIREFIGHTER/MEDIC MIKE CARNEY

	10d5-Ryan Laszczak Recognition
	CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION
	FIREFIGHTER/MEDIC RYAN LASZCZAK

	10e-End of Item
	11a-4j-01052024 - Subdivision Lot Split Combination Request- David Rea
	11b-End of Item
	12a-IFT Certificate No. 2014-269 - Niagra LaSalle Corporation
	12b-Detrot Bud Company  60 day license extension request
	12c-Closed Session - WPOA Tentative Agreeement 2024
	12d-Covanta Resolution
	Covanta Warren MPF - Letter to Councilwoman Moore
	Covanta Resolution Draft
	CERTIFICATION


	12e-End of Item
	13a-Steering Committee with ZBA
	13b-Land Banking
	13c-Lafferty Update on Chemicals in Bear Creek result
	DATE: February 13, 2024

	13d-Referal to Environmental Subcommittee food digester
	13e-End of Item

